
AGENDA 
TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION 

Meeting No. 2783 
December 5, 2018, 1:30 PM 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tulsa City Council Chamber 

 
CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
Call to Order: 

 
REPORTS: 

Chairman's Report: 
Work session Report: There will be a TMAPC work session on December 19, 2018 to discuss 
Crosbie Heights Small Area Plan, Crosbie Heights Sector Plan and some general City of Tulsa 
Zoning Code amendments. 
Director's Report:   
 
 

1. Minutes of November 7, 2018, Meeting No. 2781 
 

2. Minutes of November 19, 2018, Meeting No. 2782 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
All matters under "Consent" are considered by the Planning Commission to be routine and will be enacted 
by one motion.  Any Planning Commission member may, however, remove an item by request. 
 

3. PUD-339-5 Ross McCallister/John Krauss (CD 8) Location: Northeast corner of East 
101st Street South and South Sheridan Road requesting a PUD Minor Amendment to 
reduce the required parking  

 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
4. CPA-76, consider adoption of the Arena District Master Plan as an amendment to the 

Downtown Area Master Plan. 
 

5. CZ-481 Tork Investments (County) Location: North of the northwest corner of West 
181st Street South and Highway 75 requesting rezoning from AG to CS  

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
6. Commissioners' Comments 

 
ADJOURN 

 
CD = Council District 

 
NOTE:  If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG 
(918) 584-7526.  Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Planning Commission may be received and 
deposited in case files to be maintained at Land Development Services, INCOG.  Ringing/sound on all cell phones 
and pagers must be turned off during the Planning Commission.  



TM
',-,': rj f,¡!*1' r-lf-,u-¡ir I Uf
Plu:rlnittq Cu* rr¡ 1l!5aü,'1

Case Number: PUD-339-5
Minor Amendment

Hearinq Date: December 5, 2018

Case Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation:
Applicant: Ross McCallister/John Kraus

Property Owner: 101 Sheridan Apartments,
LLC

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

rl.l-L

¡ -t

6

.:

Applicant Proposal:

Concept summary: PUD minor amendment
to reduce the minimum required parking to
364 spaces.

Gross Land Area: 7.63 acres

Location: NE/c E 101st St S and S Sheridan
Rd

Lot1, Block 1 Sheridan Galleria

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: RM-1/CS/PUD-339
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Comprehensive Plan:
Land Use Map: Neighborhood Center
Growth and Stability Map: Growth

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Staff Data:
TRS: 2383

Citv Council District: I
Councilor Name: Phil Lakin

Gountv Commission District: 3
Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

3.1



December 5,2018

SECTION l: PUD-339-5 Minor Amendment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Amendment Request: Modify the PUD Development Standards to reduce the
minimum required parking for the apartment complex to 364 total spaces.

Currently, the development standards require a minimum of 404 spaces for the
complex. The complex was originally designed as an elderly housing facility with
a minimum of 370 spaces. The age requirement was subsequently eliminated via
amendment to the PUD after the complex was constructed. This amendment,
however increased the original minimum from 370 to 404. Over the years, some
of the spaces were modified and restriped which decreased the parking provided
below the 404 space threshold. The applicants have stated that 364 would be more
than enough to serve the existing dwellings and would only be 6 spaces below the
original 370 requirement.

Staff Comment: This request can be considered a Minor Amendment as outlined
by Section 30.010.1.2.c(9) of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

"Changes in structure heights, building setbacks, yards, open
spaces, building coverage and lot widths or frontages, provided the
approved PUD development plan, the approved standards and the
'character of the development are not substantially altered."

Staff has reviewed the request and determined

1) The requested amendment does not represent a significant departure from
the approved development standards in the PUD.

2) All remaining development standards defined in PUD-339 and subsequent
amendments shall remain in effect.

Exhibits included with staff recommendation

INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo
INCOG aerial photo (enlarged)
Applicant Survey

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of the minor
amendment request to reduce the required parking to 364 total spaces.

3.L



I
I
I

RS-2

D-207

I
I

I

RS-1

AG

- -I IT
-I

I' rra

1 SUBJECT TRACT

OL
RM.1

PUD

CS

lcs
L--

f

P D

CS
PUD

P -431 I
I RM-1

P 1-C
II 1

RS-3

--
I

--l

s

2

Feet
2000

PUD-339-å400

18-13 23 3.3



Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

P U D-339'5 !;;;' "?##ßi::ii::f,i:y"i,":,i'"i:",::i0

18-13 23
Aeilal Photo Date: February 2018

3..f



,4"ui
nn

co
c{
cF)

6

6
oñ
G

ao
l¡_

o
Ga
o
o
o-
G

o

àÈø¡
Èba.o
oÈ
>oGøÈo
6¡

ß ),Ì

o\>Go.9
.eE
Ët
\c

ì
8s¿È

r{)
Ig)

CÐ
CY)

taI
a-

oÈo()
o-Q
JF
Ø

';l-l
{

b

I

{r

I

a

a

a

.{

.à
I

I
.{

a a

a-.lL

L

i

i

l

I

I

i

{
#;-J

;

er
j

-j

I 1æ
rGf-

ff,J^a*,. ¡'¡::' a** lo d
G 1.1L'ú

rll*

úr'rf,
ti-&'e
ã(å
r¡-_ *

I
I

1

i
I
I
)

t

ü

t
ü

,4

tt¡ t" I

(3
(: flsiE'

g æ

t
,,

C, "/

'at E[
3

g

e',t
I cG Gf{:¡{

ì'-

,, ,lf^ {:
I

a-

I

I

'4 c. I

"üÆ

,3 G.

t o GG !{

. aif öa

-,-, 
t¡ 

' 
:

¡-

I

*:'.L * ."r, .-{þ.a

¡

;

a.**

Í

1¡-

'lt*

ã"
m$F:1



R 13Ê

18

N

02040
SCA1E IN FEEÌ

199!I!9!JL

ø ^/.

D

a gPêhl H,"#"T'
%!vy l@trr

6ffERÁ¿ trOIÍS

i#;# ,üdú dñ ¡Etui io uloftwþ eF L

d tH! Ñ 5roÊ d ùÈ Pffi s P* m Éc0æþ tur ffig ÍH!

mÆr#i9#'^L:l *p*.P;"$r"#B rs##.:? i.s"trH-*
LECAL DTSCRIPNON - .-

ALTA/ACSM
LAND TITLE SURVFY

a!Rt!lcaE
súD o. 6. ft uiomú ¡

JàÆ--

ì

I

I

J
l! li
'tt

I

Ê

I
?

+

(

lp





TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report

December 5,20L8
CPA-76, Arena District Master Plan

Item for consideration: Adoption of the "Arena District Master Plan" as an amendment to the
Downtown Master Plan.

The Arena District is composed of a 30-block area on the west side of the lnner Dispersal Loop

(lDL); boundaries include railroad tracks to the north, Boulder Avenue to the east, l1th Street to
the south, and the railroad tracks along the west.

Related Plans: The Downtown Area Master Plan (DAMP), adopted by the Tulsa Metropolitan
Area Planning Commission in 2010 covers all lands within the lDL, some lands immediately

adjacent to the lDL, and Arkansas River connections from the lDL. The DAMP was adopted as an

amendment to the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan in 2OLO. The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan vision lays

out concepts for how a community will grow, adapt to changes, parts which should be preserved,

and how the City will look and feel over the next decades.

Background: The process for the planning effort was initiated when in 2OL6, Tulsans voted for an

extension of Vision 2025, which invested more than S8OO m¡llion in public safety, public transit,

and economic development projects. Vision Tulsa includes S55 million for renovating the Cox

Business & Convention Center, focused on replacing a dated arena with 63,000 additional square

feet of exhibit space along an improved east entrance and plaza area. Approximately 5500,000
of the S55 million was designated for crafting a Master Plan for the project area. Planning

principles applied in development of the ADMP include:

broaden and strengthen District's role in Tulsa economy by identifying strategies that
promote and foster redevelopment and growth;

shrink perceived and real distances between the District and downtown and riverfront
neighborhoods

reposition District from a limited-use area into a thriving destination reflecting Tulsa's

cultural and historical livelihood

uncover a distinct District ldentity by telling a bold story through dynamic placemaking,

landmarks, messaging, and public art

create an actionable plan that guides public & private sector investment and leads to
"early wins"

ln February of 2OL8, the Cityof Tulsa engaged a consultantteam, led bythe planningand urban

design firm MKSK, to develop a Master Plan forthe Arena District Master Plan (ADMP). The ADMP

is intended to serve as the vision for the City and its partners, helping guide future development

CPA-76, Arena District Master Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report

a

a

a

O

L2.O5.2018



and improvements to the public realm in the Arena District. As part of the planning process, the
current state of the district was assessed, opportunities for public infrastructure investments and

private development evaluated, and phased roadmap for future decision making was developed.

The master plan provides guidance and a path forward to develop the project area based upon

its key assets:

. strengthen connectivity, both within the district and to neighboring downtown districts;
o develop a greater sense of place through unique development and branding; and

o facilitate growth opportunities complementing greater downtown Tulsa's existing

economy while serving the unique clients of the BOK Arena and Cox Business Center

(cBc).

Process: The ADMP was developed by MKSK and their team of sub-consultant in coordination

with a Working Group (4 City staff), a Steering Committee (25 IDL hoteliers, SMG, developers,

Library, County, City and INCOG staff) and 80+ project stakeholders and community leaders. The

process was undertaken in five stages, (1) lnitiate and Evaluate, (2) Engage, (3) Understand, (4)

Explore, (5) Consent.

The ADMP Steering Committee was formed by 25 community members who were invited to
serve by the Mayor's TMAPC designee, Local hoteliers, such as the Mayo and Aloft, Hyatt and

DoubleTree, SMG, entrepreneurs, land holders, realtors, and developers, along with City, County,

INCOG, and Chamber helped guide the planning team through the process. The Steering

Committee provided feedback and ideas, helpingto ensure the plan reflected the values of the
Tulsa community.

Early in the process, the planning team interviewed around 80 different ADMP stakeholders over

two days to identify concerns and opportunities. The planning team conducted three public

workshops across the arc of the planning process to share work-to-date, have open discussions

with the community, and gather community feedback. A project website was developed and

maintained w¡th l¡nks to surveys, project deliverables, and meeting notices.

Conformance with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan:

1l Land Use Plan Map

Lands within the Arena District are designated in the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use

Map as "Downtown Core."

Downtown Core is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture

and entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high-density employment and

CPA-76, Arena District Master Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report
L2.O5.20L8



mixed-use residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment, conference,

tourism and educational institutions. Downtown core is primarily a pedestrian-oriented

area with generous sidewalks shaded bytrees, in-town parks, open space, and plazas. The

area is a regional transit hub. New and refurbished buildings enhance the pedestrian

realm with ground-floor windows and storefronts that enliven the street. To support

downtown's lively and walkable urban character, automobile parking ideally is located

on-street and in structured garages, rather

than in surface parking lots.

Stoff comments: The Arena District Master Plon will help guide the City of Tulsa ond its
partners in improving the public reolm ond enobling private redevelopment within the

Downtown Core. The Areno District Moster PIan provides actionable guidonce for the City

ond citizenry to move forword in developing the District based on the success of the BOK

Areno, Cox Business Center (CBC) conference center, Tulso City-County Library, and

tourism. The plan provides methods to broaden ond strengthen the District's role in the

Tulsa economy by identifying strategies to promote and foster redevelopment ond support

in-fill growth by shrinking perceived ond reol distances within the Arena District and

adjocent neighborhoods (including Tulsa Arts District, Crosbie Heights, Riverview, and the

River Parks Trail). Opportunities to improve tronsit, ond the pedestrian experience ore

contained throughout the plan. Recommendations included in the plan will help the City

and its partners reposition the District from o limited-use oreo into a thriving destination,

one thot reflects Tulso's cultural ond historicol livelihood os the Comprehensive Pløn

envisions for the Downtown Core.

2l Areas of Stabilitv and Growth Map

The Arena District Master Plan area in the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan includes "Areas of
Growth". The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and

channel growth to where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing,

and services with fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where

general agreement exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are

taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that

existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase

economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where

necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

A major goal is to increase economic act¡v¡ty in the area to benefit existing residents and

businesses, and where necessary, provide stimulus to redevelop. Areas of Growth
provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a

L2.O5.2O78 CPA-76, Arena Distríct Master Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report



whole. Development in these areas will provide housing choice and excellent access to
efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile.

Stoff comments: This moster plan provides potential public infrastructure investments,

creates o system of developing engaging public spoces ond streets, identifies opportunities

for private development, ond provides o morket-based ond phased roodmop for future
decisions on residential development within the District, all of which would increose

economic activity in the designated area of growth.

The economic onolysis in the plan wos formulated using findings from a series of
conversations with downtown stokeholders, including developers ond retoilers, on

evaluotion of third porty socioeconomic ond real estate market data for downtown Tulsa

along with the City and region, ond comporisons to market and economic trends in peer

cities. The moster plan documents the current state of the morket and anolyses potential

of residential, commerciol, hotel ond retail use development in the Areno Dístrict.

The Areno District Master Plan colls for investment in public reolm enhoncements,

odditionol civic improvements and privote development. Catolytic public and private

projects are discussed along with long-term ond neor-term investments. The ADMP is

intended to provide o decision-moking fromework so the District evolves into a healthy

vital economic hub within the overoll ecology of the lDL. The recommendations of the

Areno District Moster Plon olign with the intent of Areas of Growth, as discussed in the

City's Comprehensive PIan.

3l Land Use Priorities

Land use decisions should be focused on improving the quality of life of all of Tulsa's

citizens so Tulsans in all parts of the city benefit from future growth and development.

The Arena District in its'current form largely serves as a civic district. Most of the Arena

District's parcel land acreage (excluding right-of-way) is currently owned by public

institutions, such as the City of Tulsa, the State of Oklahoma, and the U.S. Fêderal

Government. Due to the prevalence of civic uses in the district, the City of Tulsa is the

single largest landowners in the Arena District. The City currently owns one third of parcel

land acreage within the study area boundary, including key properties in the heart of the

district. The Page-Belcher Federal Building and block is owned by General Services

Administration of the U.S. Federal Government. When totaled, public land owners control

58% of parcel land acreage in the district, though ownership ranged across multiple levels

of government and various agencies within the same institution.

CPA-76, Arena District Master Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report
12.0s.2018



Civic uses are prevalent in the district's central core around 5th Street Plaza, except for

Aloft Hotel property. Surrounding this civic core are various land uses that take on some

of the qualities and typologies of the neighborhoods surrounding the district.

Government buildings were constructed in the 1960's as part of urban renewal, centered

around the elevated Civic Center Plaza. This includes the original Convention Center and

Assembly Hall, the City-County Library, City Hall (now Aloft Hotel), the Page-Belcher

Federal Building, and the Municipal Court Building. This large grouping of government

buildings creates a superblock adjacent to the south side of the BOK Center arena. Further

north, the BOK Center is surrounded on the north and west sides by legacy industrial and

warehouse buildings that take advantage of the railroad tracks and convenient highway

access. East of the BOK Center, parking lots and garages fill entire city blocks, though some

of these have seen recent commercial infillwith the construction of the Hampton lnn and

Suites and the One Place office building.

The Arena District today draws more than 1.8 million people annually to experience

events, attend conferences and participate in the daily civic life of Downtown Tulsa.

While the district brings both local and visitors into the lDL, the Arena District does not

contribute not support the overall land use ecology of the lDl as it potentially could.

Stoff comments: The ADMP includes short term, intermediote, and long-term

recommendations to create a vibront 7$-hour comm unity for oll of Tulso. The plan calls

for additionol residential uses to support retoil ond for civic spoces to improve the user

experience. The pløn documents methods to provide residents, workers, ond visitors

reason to frequent the District on a daily bosis by providing bosic omenities ond needed

services. The plan calls for providing o retoil and entertoinment experience thot attracts

people to the District before on event ond stay afterward. lt enobles exponsion of
convention center ond hospitality uses, enhancing our competitiveness in the convention

market. The moster plan creates a fromework for s o wide mix of land uses to increose

doy-to-day octivity, while serving current and future parking needs efficiently ond

effectively ond allowing for new development and improved walkobility. Upon

implementotion, the Areno District will engoge the Tulso community through a series of
well-connected, activated open spoces and land uses. Recommendotions within the

master plon envisions on Areno District for the benefit of oll Tulsons.

4l Economic Prioritv

Retain industry clusters that are strong now, cultivate new clusters. lnvestment strategies

should support existing and emerging industry clusters. Support aggregation of

employers downtown. Downtown Tulsa is the core of the regional economy.

CPA-76, Arena District Master Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report
12.05.2018



The Arena District is home to destinations attracting Tulsans from the surrounding city,

state, and region. The BOK Center draws nationally-recognized entertainment acts

throughout the year, while the City-County Library offers a wide range of programming

for people of all ages and backgrounds daily. The Cox Business Center is Tulsa's

convention center and event space hosting meetings and events throughout the year.

These three anchors draw in 1.8 Million visitors a year for concerts, conferences, events,

and library services and programming. The Arena District and its businesses and hotels

are thus heavily reliant on these anchors and their success, as is greater downtown.

There is documented economic market loss in this industry cluster, from conversations

with area stakeholders, it was discovered visitors coming into the district for events at the
BOK Center generally drive and find parking near the facility and tend to leave the district

shortly after the event. The CBC - while bringing in more than 347,000 conventioneers to
the area on an annual basis - also relies on entertainment clusters outside of the district,

such as the Blue Dome District, for restaurant and entertainment options. Consequently,

the district struggles to provide quick meal options around events and does not attract
visitors during non-event days and times. This is also due in part to a high concentration

of civic uses that are only active during the workweek office hours, with exception of the
City-County Library, attracting 2,000 users a day and open for much of the workday and

into the weekend, and offeríng valuable services and community gathering areas. lt is also

home to a Starbucks which is a popular and in-demand third place in the area.

Voters passed a tax renewal package in 20L6 that allocated S55 million to renovating and

expanding the Cox Business Center. This funding aims to assist Tulsa in remaining

competitive with peer cities for convention center venues and stimulate private

investment in the district and surrounding areas. While this initiative addresses the first
issue of meeting space, it does not address the second issue of enough full-service hotel

rooms under one roof. The studies indicate that the CBC needs 450-600 such rooms to
address the lost conventions and event business.

ln a 20-year vision for Tulsa's Arena District, it is critical to identify where such a full-
service hotel should be located. Furthermore, it is always prudent to consider where the
next potential expansion of convention center space can occur and reserve that space for
future competitiveness. There are several feasible sites for convention center expansion

and a new full-service hotel, including the Municipal Courts building site, the Page Belcher

Federal Building site, or the corner of 3rd Street and Houston Avenue (State of Oklahoma

parking lot) adjacent to the northwest corner of the CBC.

CPA-76, Arena District Master Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report

12.os.201.8



Staff comments: The Areno District Moster Pløn oims to reposition the District so thøt lond

within the project areo contributes more effectively to the overall economic vitolity of the

District. The projects described in the moster plan will help the orea evolve so the District

serves os o welcoming gotewoy district to Downtown Tulso, improving the visitor

experience, enhonce the success of the district's destinotions, creote o livable and

desirable mixed-use neighborhood, activate ond enliven the district, and increase and

enhonce connectivity within the district ond to the rest of downtown. lmplementation of
recommendotions contained within the ADMP will support economic development gools

øs documented in the Comprehensive Plon.

5l Priorities, Recommendations, and lmplementation Matrix
The ADMP describes an implementation framework that includes phasing, policy,

funding, and governance recommendations to achieve the vision for future development

and programming in the Arena District. This includes: financing mechanisms, both at the

district and priority act¡on level; priority actions related to temporary activation, public

realm improvements, enhanced clean and safe and supportive service strategies; near

term development proposals, and longer-term catalytic site development, by the

following phases: Short-term: within 5-years; lntermediate-term: in 5-10 years; and Long-

term: in L0-L5 years. With District-wide recommendations, focusing on: retail tenanting

and activation strategies; convention center hotel strategy; and governance plan.

One of the important goals of this Arena District Master Plan is identifying potential public

projects to help improve and transform the District. Many important public projects in

downtown Tulsa have been funded through such mechanisms as capital bonds (Vision

2025,lmprove Our Tulsa), tax increment financing (TlF) Districts, and special assessments.

In the case of the Arena District, the City is awaiting this plan before establishing a TIF

District for this area. This includes important public infrastructure projects that could be

supported by resulting TIF revenues. At the same time, the City is preparing the next

round of lmprove Tulsa bond projects for consideration by the community. ldentified on

the opposite page are priority public projects recommended for future TlF, bond, and

capital expenditures to assist the Arena District in achieving the vision of this plan.

Stoff comments: This implementation framework in the moster plon aims to creote øn

actíonable plon to guide public and privote sector investment thot will spur redevelopment

ond tronsform the district into o mixed-use neighborhood that aligns with the gools of the

City's Comprehensive Plan. lnvestments focus on programmed spoces in the public reolm,

CPA-76, Arena District Master Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report
L2.05.2018



public infrastructure, re-imogining publicly-owned buildings, ond supporting catalytic
private development.

Conclusion: After reviewing the proposed Arena District Master Plan for conformance with the
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, TMAPC Staff finds recommendations contained in the proposed plan

are consistent with and will further the vision of the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that TMAPC adopt the Arena District Master Plan as

an amendment to the Downtown Area Master Plan.

Attachments:

o Arena District Master Plan Comment Log

o Arena District Master Plan Final Report

o Arena District Master Plan Appendix t and ll

CPA-76, Arena District Master Plan

TMAPC Public Hearing Staff Report

L2.Os,201.8



!¡ndlngânother locåtlon for the oenverAvenue stðtion will be ditrcult añd

cotent¡ãllyundelreåble - ¡t's a *ructurespecifically desi8ned to be ¿ bus

ilâtlo¡. Hard to repurpole, and hard to move that iníra*ructure and quite
:OT ED

ther€ år€ tood polnB,rhoügh this pagesFc¡ficâllyrêfers to commenb we r.ceived throuSh
thev.riour ståleh6ld6r mêêtlngrând publicfeêdback l¡rted on th¡s påg€.Weåddrerr thh lsiuê
återon ¡n thc rêpod ¡n bdh thê &bln¡c chãnge châptérândrhe lmplêmentåtlon chapter.
rhis was communl0fêedbôck so w6 wlll ñâkê lhôt more clêar ¡n the lißl reÞoÍ.

43 'Box cente/'- should be BO(

a
;târbucks ß not â populår thkd place in that buildins.lhe l¡brary misht b€,

but notthe âvêrâ!e userofthat *a.bucks. :OT ED

Ver,thk issue is discucsed undersection h€aderA4 lnthe hplemeñtôtlon.h¡ptêr.Ìhi!wå5 an
dl..n.<êd w¡th nuhi6lê.tål¿h.ld.r.36 s

w¡ll there be any mentlon of honelêssness ln thê ârea, especially at Plaza of
the Americas? Bec¿use dolngañythlngto that ârêa w¡ll cåose issues. ¡t'sa
nice, se€luded area thðt you have towânttogettq so mâny hoñeless people

there to be awav from the rest ofthe oeoDlewâllin( bv.

What ã.ê thê ùnñãrkêd ôãrka? :OT ED

'lhê Gâlhêr¡np Oôênin! 2019"- lhis ¡s wron!: Gatherine Place :OT ED Good cålch. khl upd¡ted.

37 51

Missìngthegr€en sp¿cejustwestofthe librarythat ls used for eveñts êtc. -
thê A,R, and Mârylou¡seTandy Foundðtion Ch¡ldren's Gard€n.

as someone who lives at c€nrðl Pa.k ônd oftenwalks thls nêjghborhood / to
¡djoinine pads ofdowntown, I take ¡ssue wlth thesetiñe estlmätes. these

t¡mes måy be possible with allgr€€n pedestrian crosdng ¡ights aûd sôme pep

n your step, but â more realist¡c number is higher. Anyone who can getfrom
lhê llbråru tÒ lâffâ iñ 10 minutês is å oowêrwãlker oroñ a scoote.. :OI ED

Ihewôlk cir.lêi ln thk di¿grãm wêrê unclear. Thesê cilclerår€ int€ndedto lllustratêwâlktlnê
radlat¡nß ouftard fiomrhê übrãryå. the c€nter poínt,Thi! diarråm hås been cleaned up ând

lfthê Trãnlr cênter is redevelop€d o¡ the sam€ block ås the erltt¡ñt fâciiity, BRT ¡nregrat¡on

wouldtâkê placethere. lfnotth€n BRTcån be int€tråted lntothe dlsrlctar ôpproprlâtê.lhê
5a Howwill thê Arênâ dßùict de¿l with BRT?

ln the futurè cond¡tion of 3rd th¡twe ar€ illustråtins later ¡n the plan ånd ar shown ln the 2014

Wålk.bllltyAnalys¡i,3rd Skêêtihoüld undêrgo enhanæmentr to måke ¡t a r¡gn¡tur€ ttrêêt
¡nd w€ år€ suggêS¡ng that thê port¡on of 3Ìd Strêet in fronl ofthe 8OK be deritned ln a wåy to

62 !o mention lhãt 3¡d rreet ß Ííequently blocked offdue to events ¿t lhe BOK

5th str€€t ir b€l¡gr€f€red to ar a keyllnk bêeêên thêarênã Ðllrictand the cBD as dhcursed
in other arear of the report. sth sreet ß cappêd oñ the weit bythê nêw cBc entry and an

.ñhr¡.¡d rtreêì..åõê i. ãlr¿.dv úñdêrwãvfróñ Ò.ñvår rô Máln Strêêt.62 What is ¿ siÂn¿ture connectlon? I don't ih¡nl thâi meâns ànvthins.

Do we k¡ow who ls coming from the west? I am not sure it ß very many

people,.¡d ofthose few I âm not sure how many could åfford to enjoy a

rev¡tälÞed arena Dßtlct. Dowe hâvê numbers? I would liketo know how
ñÞônlÞ ¡rF ÞntFrin' ånd lrññ whi.h {rêér.

Oubd{own vhltorsðr€ dlrêctêd,through various ñap apÞ and progÌåms, to€nterthe Ar€na

4a 62

56

Does thb docuûent provldê a time l¡ne? Or somevßual guide to thetext in

COT ED

TheArenE Dhtrl.t Mastêr Plån suggestr itshould b€ at.ched tothe CACånd håv€ add¡tionâl
anñvrñt¡ôñ a¡ñt.r.rðånriôn ¡nterrât.d ¡nlô th. d.v.l.bm¿nt-72 .onvêñtlon so¿cê åtåtched? COI ED

< thÞ T'il<â .lrib rñdêr.ôñ(rflr.r¡ôñ?59

7L Ihere is ãbsoiútelv no !uârântee thâttherêwill be a lroce.v *ore downtown, COI ED

74
Cenkal Park coñdominiumsjust opened a convenience store / fresh fôod bar

CÔTED

Who ß sMG? I know who it is, but it is never expla¡n€d or deflned ln the
COT FD

¡MG iirhê êxistingev€nts and venue mån.8erfoÌthe BoK and co¡ Buslnêrs G¡têt.Th¡swãi
rlglnallynotêd inrh€ ¡mplementat¡on ch.pter, bdslnc€ sMG ls mentlonedin thê cãtâlytic
tol€ds châÞtêr listwe âdded thåt note €årli€r. Thånk vou for oointln¡ thls out,

89 Xue*¡on. à.e Photocredils necessarv? Or are all Þhotos Íioñ the consullant?

R€ference to l¿rge hotel potentlal, butthe prevlous påges ofthß document
rhê mårkÞt ic.¡hrr¡t.d /çmãll :OT ED

lR&Allndrlhatth€ ielectiêrvice hot€l market is råturåted, andadditlonål d€månd dr¡vêrs

ìeed to be ln plac6lornew hotêl. to ¡ucceêd in Downtown Tuls¡.The2017 Crosrroådt
bnsu¡tingsêrv¡cês r€portindlcaiêirhat ã lårge fulliervic€ hotêlorconvent¡on center hot€l
:¡n helpTulså åtr.ct¡dd¡t¡onôl convêñrionr. Givên incrêalnglycomFtit¡veconventlonå¡d
rêetin! dynåm¡cs ln thê rtat€ ðnd ¡atlon, indêpendênt ¡nalÞh otthê potentiål for êxpånded

:onvention cent€¡ åctlvltywlll b6 n€cessary to conl¡rm thar. convent¡on centêÌ hotêl can

fhls ¡r¡uêis d¡rcr.led in the ex¡st¡ng.ondltionsånålFls under the "Trånslt" headêr. The

lxhtlnglranr¡rcenterhas been idêntifled ås a b.r.lertowålkåblllty on ¡ keyblo.l.lhere i!
ilso a n€gåtlvê pêÌ.ept¡on ofthe block in r€gå.ds to safety. Tuls. Trånrlt ir ln the prc.êri of
!x.mlnlng how ¡t iãruês rhê communlty and maydet€rmine thåt op€rat¡ng múltlple. small€r
ßnslt hubs would b€têr sêrvê hth downtown and the communíty. lfthír ¡! th€ es€, thêre
ìåy be ¡n opFdunltyto intêgrate the Dênvêr Av€nuê Stätion into å new mix€d-us.
levelopmenton thls keyAr€na D¡str¡clsit€, orÌelæâtelo a moreêf¡clentand ímp.cúulslt€ ln

1m

Ihe possible relocation ofthe MrA hubshould be mentioned before - you

lalk aboutthe hub qu¡t€ ¿ b¡tw¡th no context forch¡nge in the beg¡nning of

rhe aDMP ¡s prov¡des rêconmendât¡ons forthê currênt rân¡lt cêntêr s¡te ihãt år€ flexlbh
ras€d on tran¡itc€nter loc¡tlon dechlons madâ byTuhâ Trôñs¡t. Locatlondêrk¡onswill h
ftde oub¡d€ ofthe ADMP. Th6 Nårhvlllô Music c¡ty Gârage ând Trânslt Gnte¡was us€d as.
renchmårklorthe recommênd€d s¡te conllgurãtlon baród on thê trånsit cênter sbyin! ¡n ltt

Anv oêêr citv rêcomêndatioñs oñ future MnA loc.tlon?

COMMENf LOG

draftpg¡o.



11¿

ìesident ofCeñkâl Park herê - Pl¿¿a ofthe Amêricar ß cutrently â homêless

:ncampment at ñ¡ght. Th¡s plân mâkes no provisions forthe large homêless

oopulation here or ¡nwherê ¡ñ the dßù¡ct, in r€lat¡on to outdoore o.the use

,fthe publlc libräry.The plârâ is âlso isolated ånd dífficult to get to because

rftratric, unless you jawålk. slgñificântsùeet improvements would be

leeded to make ¡t safe for pedesklåns. Ako, people often d¡jve lhê wrong
,ay up the small stretch of 7th and 8th. Ìhe spitr ofth¡s súgge{ioô ß rjghL
5ut more cril¡.al thoueht ß ñecesaru.' COI ED ssued¡scussedwith multiplertakehoìd€rs,

iow doesArèna D¡sr¡ct plån to remedy homelessness problem at thß rhls liiue ls dlrcurrêd under sêct¡on hêâdêrA4¡n thê lmplêmêntâtion rhâpter.rhii wåi an

r09 116 rhís Dãrk ¡s smaller lhäñ vou th¡nk. with ã veru sigtrific¿ñts.ade chânse. COI ED

ilith proper låne/road r€.onfiruratlons,threr€ Ir potentl.lto llrhtlyexpand thè llze ofthis
¡ite.

wh¿t hâppênêd to the very cool añalysis of housing downtown?lhat was

r'erv usêfol. ând I sweâr I saw it in a Þrevious dr¿fr.

fthe hous¡ng ånalys¡s from the in¡tial Market Anåìysis ¡s whåt ¡, be¡ns r€ferr€d to, that ¡s ¡n the
nitiâl MåÌketAnãlyrisAssesrmentwhich ¡s onlysumma.¡zed in the final r€port. Thefull

124 130 will thß be cãlled TIF I even thoulh it's not ¡n Downlown Mâster TlF. COT EO rext uDdated oèr our.all withrhê dÞoflul5a ândrhê Dcc.

725 131 V¿o not corect. look at DT MasterTlF maD. COT ED

rhêrê wâs a typo -tuo "TlF H" l¡bêl!. one shold hâve been "TlF E." Thh hås been âddrersed.
itudv ârêã/f¡F boundâry hãve bêên uÞdatêd. lhåñks.

Route 66 runs alongthe south-eâ* sidê ofthe mâ*er plân ârêa at Denvêr

¡nd 11rh. This should be ¿ddr€ssed siñce ¡t ¡s â m¿jo¡coñnectoriom the
lowntown ¿rea to the.¡ver includirgthe cyrusavery Pl¿za areô, lnte.prêtive

ånd a.ìdrê Thi< õlãñ iq 
^ôt 

nôtêd i^ ìhê õl¿n rêviêw rè.tioñ

4

twould be niceto seeân urbån derign mapgraphicsin¡lartotheotheßin
the repod that bett€rshow the locåtion of suround¡ng nêighborhood are¿s

ncludingCrosby Heights, Rlverv¡ew ãnd 8rådy He,ghts. G¡aphics for
mpoilãnt connective *r€€ts should conoect to these ¿reas siñ¡lårto the one

rn page 77 but at a slightlylarger scale. I would be ableto use â graphac llke

rhisto justifyfuturesreetimprovementco¡nect¡onswith Engineering

"i( 
M¿r.âdô Plâñniñt

3Ìeat point.we curently have this måp included inthe Appendix. lt has been ¡dded to pag€

nro on how the bouñdârieswhere selecled based on the urban fèbric?

Boundar¡êi wêrê seiêcted tåking into consideråtion ex¡sting Dhùict åndTlF boundarie!, with
the goal ofcrêating ã cohesive neighborhood unit thât, w¡th rome ¡nvestment, could be
¡nhãñ.åd 16 6êfr.r.óññê.rbád¡...ñr D¡dr¡.rc âñdrhê c¡tu â. â whô|.

2a 42

:oxcenter schematiccomes out ofthe DAMP pl¿n th€re are two planr three
ile noted/Cox CenterSchematic ß noted as one ofthree Þlans .uis Mercado. Plañn¡ns

fhê cox center s.hemåtic is refeûingtothe curent renovat¡on and new entry beint
mplemented on the eastside ofthe øx 8us¡ness Cenler. TheseweÌe looked åt as tuo

ø :entenniâl Wâlk Plañ should âlso be considered .uis Mercado. P¡annins

that is a plãn thåtwas rêv¡êwed. lt haç been in.lud€d in the listol reviêwêd plåns on page 26

:areful ide¡tifyinggðtewäy areas sothât therê ârê not a m¡ll¡on gatew¿y

ile¿s noted everywh€re especi¿lly due to the highwâyeñùâ¡ce, d€*¡nation
listricts program and downtown dßÍ¡ct init¡atives{ecoûmendâtions for
irhtin!. banners. sicnaee th¿t are comolement¿ruto e¿ch other. .uß Mercado- P¡annine 3rêåt þoiñt.

ilãvliðdiñr åñôròbriãrêlv <.ålêd åñd Dtã.êd-ñôt ¡ñ thè middlè Õfthê sidêwålk

57 .uß Mercådo. Plannins Íhoredotswerê incorertcarw-overr from a Drev¡ousdiårram. Thev have hen fixed,lh.nts.

62 (ev Conñect¡vitv la ke¿wãvs: -ub Mercado. Plaônin!

)ênver Avenue ß å mâin connector th¡ough the IOL from the 8¡¿dyHeighß
leighborhood to the A.kânsas River. Solth ofth€ IDL there is a highway

nterchanse on Denver and histor¡c nei!hborhoods. ,uß Mercado. Plå¡nins Greãt Do¡nt.

5ú street directly connects thß årea to the he¿d ofthe downtown and ß on
:entennialWalk ¿s indi€ated on the centenn¡äl wðlk Plån -uis Mercãdo. Pl¿nni¡! Grêat Þo¡nt.

lave gatew¿ys been cle¿rly identif¡ed o.agreed to or are gðtew¿ysgenerãlly

ùhere enùâncesto the lÐL are? ùi< MÊr.âdô Plâñ¡iñt

Gateways have prim.illybeen ¡d€ntlf¡ed as a sêder of5lgnaturestreetstoaddrêss ar¡vål for
úisitors and locals,There in.lude 3rd,5th, ånd 6th Streeteast and west. And D.nvérand
BoulderAvenue nodh ånd south. Obv¡ouslythe BOK and CBCshuctur€t serve a! er¡rtlng
råLwâv(tôth!Àrên¡ D¡rtr¡.trDê.íf¡.ållv-

6a

the millennial cohod on pe 54'why thß pointofreference-otherswho måy

ùant to move torhe downtown? -uis Mercådo. Plånn¡ns

We focused on the M¡llennlal.ohot rpê.¡fl..llybêcau'€we have found.round th€ country
thât growth ¡nthe 25-34 populåtion k a sltnitlc.nt lndicator ofdowntown rev¡tallzation,wlth
thêsê voüns ãdults often drivin¡ urban ¡roMh,

74

Jnde¡ retå¡l needs "The deo5ityof rooftops" -mixêd'use buildings,

ìesidential units, grocerystore, othereverydâyseru¡cese*ablkhmenlsetc....
uis Mercädo. Plänñíñ!

'g72 
"CBC tawn" cox Busaness Center Lawn? ¡fso its not a lawn but a

reglected wäterfeaturewith now undefined edees as stated previouJy in the
u¡s Mercädo- Plänninc

'c8ctôwn" in lhh section is r€ferrinstothe proposed.ond¡tion a! recommended inthe

20'21
'972 8oK centêrLawñ/s orgreenspace surroundìnsthe buildins? - show on

)q73 ñâÞ for referênce ',i( 
MÊrrådô Þlâññ¡ñ, arê¡ h¡¡hlirht.d ¡n Í.êñ ãrÒùndthê BOX Gñtèr.

-uß Mercado- Plannins

tMG is the exÈt¡ng ev€nts a¡d venue manaS€rforthê 8o( and Co¡ Bu3¡nêis Gntêr. Thßwâs
origínallynoted inth€ implem€ntat¡on ch¡ptêr, butslnc€ sMG ls m€ntloned I¡ thê côtâlytic
Proiêct. chaDter fiÍstwe add€d th.t note earllêr. Th.nk vou for Dolntln¡ thls out.

t23 129

;howing a publicsvêet on the we* side ofthe Renaiss¿nceApailmenb.Thß
s a privâte ddve on pdvâte propedy. I know I live here. There is ðlso a grade

:hânge on thewen edge ôflhe privâte dr¡ve'no cost elt¡m¿te is provided for
,'i( Mêrrâdô Þlâññ¡ñt

lhi3 plân does notnecessår¡lyconsiderconvert¡ntthß tkeetto a publ¡cstre€t ¡r. dkêct

through rhê south rêsidentiål/hotel block would prov¡de befr€r conned¡v¡tythrourh the



Fûsl with respect to the portion of "Phase 2A: Gaìn Site Conùo|," to "Í ¡nd

new homes for tenânts and securê the PaSe Belcher lock from the Federal

Government," everyone needs to be awarethat GsA holds a le¿se, w¡th the
US Couds as a sub tenånL until Mårch 31, 2024, with the opt¡on to extend for
an ¿dditional five {s) yeârs, unÌ¡l Mârch 31,2029. The GsA and the federa¡

couds will be hard-pressêd, without substañtial âssi{ânce from the Cityand
elect€d federal otric¡als, to obtain the ôecessaryfund¡ngfor con*ruction, and

to con*ruct, a newtederal courthouse, or courthousê ånnexwth the
necessary square footase (curently 1e1,50s rentable squa¡ê feet) by March,

2029. Th¡s con€ern has been conveyed to the city and to thê chamber in

numerous prior oc€asions, wilh the response beinsthat a private dêvêloper

could build å federal courthouse in fãr lesstime on a ieåse/purchase båsis.

But wê hâve b€ên Ìold by csA that such an approach is not permitted ând ß
t táoè Gt.tõN ç.ìtiell

Second, the bus ståtion.t4th ãnd Denver curênlly âtùacts
panhandlers,druSdealers/ andvagrånts, lhepr¡orownerof theAdãms
Build¡ng at 403 S. Cheyennetold me he recently sold thät bullding bêcâuse of
the d.ug deals takìns place adjacent to the buildins. ln l¡sht of
these cuíiênt problems, how would the propos€d "t¡¿nsit center" ât thal
sãñe locâtioñ âddress and reduce these uîdesk¿ble activiti€s in the Arena

údÉe Grê!o¡v FrÞzèll

a lot ofthê.urent sãfety issuei åround the Trånr¡t enter s¡t€ ar€ due to poor tltê dêtign. lâck

of sê.ur¡ty, ând lâck ofâctivê usês in the surround¡ng blockr, A r€dev€lop€d sit€ w¡th ênhåncêd

r€curity and activê daily/êvêning urêrs ofthe fãcility and surroud¡ins bìocks w¡ll help to reducê

¡nysåfetyisluèt thãt mâyêxkt. An incrêasê i¡ everydaypedestra¡nt.atric prov¡der "eyer on
the ltrèet" ãnd hai orov€n to bè ¿ffê.t¡vê in r€ducin! sãfetuisrues in areas such asth¡r.

ove.all, I think the Þlan issood. lt provideså sood balance oftourßm, retâil
rhånkvou for thefêêdb..k.

Where I thought it mßsed was in promotinS even long term-potent¡al of
morê mixed-use. With the desire to make this a new dest¡nðtion cêñterfor
downtown, adding more roofrops throughoutthe plan coùld âide ¡ñ thât

All propoiêd bu¡ldings in the master plan recommendatlonr. oth€r thanth€ 6nvênt¡on cênter
E¡pañiion/hotê1, åre intended to be mixed-üsedevelopments w¡ththe ure ofupp€rfloors
baiêd on thè markêt ând locâr¡on ofdêv€loDment.

From a THA prospective, ¡t would hâve been nice to have ¿lso seen the
inclurion ofâffordable and/or ñixed income hous¡ns as ¿ 8oal - padiculåily ir
includ€d within the ûixed-use development. With mo*, il not all, ofthe new

dowotown residential developñeðts being purely mârkêt rate, this would
have been the prime oppodonltyto ênsure atrordåble housing (60 120 ami)

w¡th¡n the downtown loop before the mårket increases tothe po¡nt in which
develobeß would not co¡s¡de. it.

wa¡t to fù* stad by sayiñgàftêr read¡ngthß I amvery excited forthe Arena

)Èk¡cl and loot foMard Ìo be¡ns oad ofthß olân.

¡ick Brudêr, Assßtant

rh¿nkvou forthê feedback.

\fter reviewingthß plân I d¡d not see âny ove¡all problems relating to FLe

:ode ßsues. However keep in mind this ßju* a big picture view ofthe plãn

tnd does not addressspecific ßsuês. Once the specifics are preseoted the Fte

)epadment w¡ll work wlthln the âllowånces ofthe code as we ¿lways do to

let to the overall desired plan through both the prescriptive ¿nd

)erformance based means ofthe Fhe codê. Pleâse feel f.ee to €ontact me ¡f
hêrê ãrê åñv ôuêrtiõnr l.ãñ âççirt with. Greåt. rhånk vou for thê fêêdbåckl

lhe entre Pla¡ fails to ¡dentify/ ¿ddr€ss the rulra couñty coudhoúse located

f 500 S. Denver. ln my opinion, thjs is ¿ large årea ofweakness for lhe Arêna

)ßkict. I believe itwould bevery nearsi8hted toadopta Plañ thåt doesnl
dÞñrito / âdd.ê<< rhÉ Tukå aôr¡ñrv aôutrhôu<ê

Michael Covey, TMAPC

Chai.

Íê a8rêê thâtthis is a ptent¡al opportunitys¡te. cur€ntlywe bêl¡év€lhérê is pótênt¡ål to
èure thê building inthe near to ¡ntermmediatete¡m. AfrerotherslSnaturè prdjêcts idênt¡fied

n th€ plån ãrêsucc€ssfullycompleted, th¡s site could be recomm€ndedfor redévèlopñênt.

úore specificstrategies to accomplßh vßion illusrâted ¡n the document,
Dån¡êl leffries- INCOG

lherê strãteg¡es are.ll identif¡ed in the Phasing+ hplemental¡on châptê¡. Worklorce hourint,

'orêxâmple, is mentioned under "Determ¡n€ Dlsposltlon skatêt." undê¡ "LongTêrm
lêcoññêndâtionr." Workforce housinrwas somethinrdßcusscd èãlyon w¡th 5tâkeholderr,
rs mênt¡onêd in the Market Analvs¡s chåDt€r unde. "Reid€ntial tlnd¡n¡s."

¿6 &27 q-4L

'A Guide to small Areð Planning" w¿s not â plân that wàs adopted bylMAPc
n City Counc¡|. lt w¿s an inte¡naÌ docuûe¡t creâted ând presented to
IMAPC and maybe city council, but no âction wås tåten. I dont th¡nk lt
)elonss in th¡s list.

Jndêr Pårking, I thought on{ùeet spãces on timed meters only had

¡nfõr.êñêñtùñtil 5:mbñ rãlherthan a:mom åsståled inthedråft.

1246

lhese pages express thê importance ofurban design and the pêde*rian

ìnvironñent - however, lhere is noth¡ng in the implementation strâtegy {p.
lrrt tô ãdd.F(s thi< ¡(rrrh â( âdôôr dÞ(irn ruidêlinFq êt. ì INCOG ry€ w¡ll ådd thfs lntoihê ¡ecoñmendåtiorsse.tion. Th¡, wàr mirsín¡lrom the inltial draft.

io
Jnder [xlstiñg Reta¡lr Coñpârison T.ade Area gr¿phic, "G" WalMaû
i 

'ñÞr.êñtÞr 
- whâr i< thic? rhÞ ôñlv wâ lM ¡ rt ¡ñ rh¡t vi.¡n itv is in B¡rbv INCOG

)lan ignores 2nd sÍeet, despite a proposed mlxe developñent at thß
ocation {2nd & Denver) and 2nd sFeet beinsthe mo* dhect connection in
hê aluê Dom€ District

we âgrêethåt 2ndskeet ¡r a very¡mpodantco¡nêction intoihe diskict, though w€ bel¡€ve

thâl in rêgärds to the noÉh poÉ¡on ofthe dlsllct,3rd streêt ihould bê considered the primary

¡åst/wêrtsùeet due tothetull eattconnedlon throuth thê CBDând wêsr connect¡on to

ftiangular block between cox Businesscenterâfld Doubleùee needsto be

mÞroved to incre¿se pede*r¡¿n safetvånd comfod.

Àgre€d,lhis block ís€nvislonêd to bê ¡ncorpratêd i¡toihe nêw l¡near pärk cpåc€ alonrthe
Èast s¡dê olrhe cac. Thls vlsion ie6! thosè ¡mprôvåmênts êtênding from the wert €ntry ofthe
Bo(. âlôn! c¡v¡. &nt€r Dr¡v..tothê DoublåÎrèêând 7th Streêt.



51

:lviccenter PIa¿a appeaß to becentered ¡n 5thskeet - would like to do
¡dher coordination w¡th MKsK on lôcal¡on ofhowthe beginn¡ngs/pails ot
his pìa¿a could be reali¿ed as pðrtofcox Euslness center Vß¡on Tußa

emodel €urently ln derign. Rerouting chcuìâl¡on in the pla¡a is challeng¡ng

rith the curent day conilraints such as theAlôft hotel parking *ructures,
{h¡ch is not w¡th in our scope to rea ra nse. I deally the Vision Tu lsa project

)âil ofthe plaza would be a perm¿n€nt and not temporðry fix to the overall

IOT ENG, Marv Kell

ùe.gré€, andwè havê bêên coord¡nâtingwith the des¡g¡ teåm ând thecitysincethe
ceglnn¡nt ofrh€ projêctto ñâkê lurê our rêcommendåtion for the Civ¡c Gnter Plåzâ allgns

fl¡ththe curentdéslgn ãnd plânningêlfodstakingplâcê on the east sidê ofthe øx8ur¡ners

lhe convent¡on centerãnd Exp¿nsìon + rull service hotel s€ems like a gre¿t

mprovement to thê Conveñt¡on Centeras a longìerm solution. More pla¿a

mrpovements tô the civ¡c cênter commons could be a p¿rt ofthis p.oject

)nce it h funded or privâtêly pâ¡d for (ând thê Police couds building with
ênãñtr ãrê rêlÕ.âtêd Õffs¡tèì. :Ol ËNG. Mãru Kell ÂÛêed. rh.¡k for ihå fêédbEckl

l¡kethe shodìerm activiatìon ofthe c¡vic center Pl¿¿a, butdoes it el¡ninate
norof the park¡ngat the Cox businessCenterenùy¡evel? lf so,whãtßthe
iâ¡ to take carê ofexisting parking needs nowfor the coud houte, pollce,

\loft and ôthêrerôuß in thê areå? :oTENG- MàryKell

6r€atqu€stlon. ShoÉ{êrm âct¡vâtion of C¡vic Gnter Plåza does not necessar¡lyrequiretakint
up exht¡nt park¡ñg ipâc€s, êspê.iållyduringwork houß. Itshoil{êrm åd¡vât¡on ideaswere
ncorporãt€d thatwould r€quhê pârki¡83pâcês,thoiespêc¡f¡c ãct¡v¡t¡ei couldtãk€ placeon

ihe weekendr or dur¡n8 otr-hours. lfa 3€mlpërmânênr adivâtioñ idêâ, such âs ã têmporary
bar, wer€ inco¡poråt€d then parklnrspac€s r€movêd would hâvê to h rêplâ.êd êls€where ¡f
lhis lot lenerallvhar 10ø occuo¡ncv,

t23 129

ilould liketo see costdetðll of$400K-6soK upper deck and S85oK 1M under
le€k g¿rageleve¡forciviccentercommonsTemporåryActivation-someof

hÊse ide¿s might be able to be coordinated with co¡ Busìness center Vision

lulsà remodel in the next 6 months ofolanninc :OTENG, MaryKell
W€ ar€.urrêntly workingw¡th the city to fudher develop these init¡al cost estimater. Thånk

.ibrayâttendance shoud be conveded to y€ailylo match BOK Centerãnd
:ôñvêntiôn Cêñtê.- 730 Om :OT EO Got lt. lhãnkr.

l5 49

730,00 people per year in the libraryseems high though I have no proof. I am

ilso not sure how many ofthese people are conkjbutiñg to the ârêâ and

rddinsto thevibr¿ncv. EÐ

t7

lhere is a greeô/pl¡z¿ spac€ betueen the civic center 8ar¿8e and the
:onvenÌlon centerthat is ñot identif¡ed on the m¿p.lhere isgrass, benches

t3
lhere is a nawcolored line alons soulder between @nd & 3rd but the color
s not ¡¡cluded on thê key so I c¿nnot tell wh¿t it me¿ns.

lhere is a greeô/plaza rp¿ce between the civ¡c centergår¿ge ând the
'ônvêñtiôn aFñrêrrhåt i( ñôì idêntifiêd on thê mâõ :OT ED

:OfED

)opulation crowth Rate ch¿rt- itwould be oice to includethe raw t in

rddtiôñ to thê % çowe c¡n understãnd lhe sc¡¡e :OTEO

t4

loung Prof€ssional crowth R.te chad - Doesthß re¿lly only ¡nlcude

)rofession¿ls or does ¡t in¡cude all people ages 25-34? tf it ß only
rofession¿ls ¡n lhis ôse why are we excludinsothers, it seens lik€ we should

ùant ¿llvounÂ 25-34 vear olds.

ThlschaÊ¡¡.ludes âll Foplê âged 25-34, which we ofren ihorthand asth€ Younr Professlonãl

cohdÉ-w€wlll rêhôvêthât3hodháñdìoclâr¡tothir.

,le¿se ¿dd the Reunion Buildins ß the sßter projecttoAdams ând should also

done in 2O19- rentã|. oroDosed 80 uñiß. COT EO Th¡nkr,

ðn sure the costar45O f for downtown.es¡dents by 2030 h corect based

)n theL lineâr projectioñ treñd but I am not sure whythis is included since it
s cleaily not the future bãsed upo^ thê res¡dential demãnd and å ofhousing

lh€Tulsa MSAIs e¡p€.têd to grow by11% by 2030. Should Downtownlülsa grow atthesãme
at€, Downtown would ê¡pêd to âdd only'450 rê5idêntr by2030. Bãsêd on¡ustthe pipeline of
¡nits slated tocomc onllne Downtown ¡nlhê nê¡tfêw yêaE, Downtown is poiitionedtogrow
)y more thån ¡ts fai. shåre of11%, hlghl¡ghth8a potènt¡al inflêct¡on polnt in Downtown's
:ra¡ectory. lh¡s could potent¡¡lly be m€sraged bywrltlng "4s0: Projê.têd nêw downtown
€ridênts by 2030 ¡f DowntownTul5a onìycaptur€d a condstènt¡hãr€ ôf MsA populat¡on." lf
hii is notcomDêllini. this entwcould be deleted,

t6 70

fyou h¿ven't, I would confirm w¡th Elllol Neßon orcåseystowe that theyare
:onfrot¿ble with thestsnta Fe project rererence to deåls falling through añd

he oroiect be¡n! on hold. COT ED

t7 7L )fficêPiÞelins,keylßtA-Hadordbuildiñsbiththereisnoaonthemap

t7 7L

I Green¿fch -the name ß 21 N GreenwoodAve, S0,0æsFTotâ1,64,æ0SF
lfficê as currenltv sroDosed. COT ED

lhere are4 wâlmaítsupercentêre and 4 supedarSeß inTuls¿ so I am not
;ure why on ly 1 supercetñe. is identifiêd (G) ¿nd why it is ide ntified at ¿ ll.

ì.ñÞ ôfthÞ ôrhÊr< ârê ln(Êr iô dôw^rôwñ rh¡ñ rh. ôñê idêntifêd

t is Íue that the bondwill be ¡n the S450ñm rånge but only S14omm o.!o ¡s

,v¿ilðble for nonstreet projects as I understand so the big nuñber might be a

COIED l€xt hå! been uodârêd oer our conversãt¡on with the Citu oflußå ånd the DCC.

l)a 131

¡he proposed T¡F I ¡s not acceptåble ifthß boundâry ¡s for the increment
rre.. lfit isfor the proiect areã ltwould work but I think it ß st¡ll notthe be*
)ption based upon the ådicolåted need ofthe areîà disrd plãn. The

ncrement äreä must ståvwest ofDenver ave. f€xt and srâÞhic have been updåt.d Fr our conv€rråtion wlth the c¡ty oflulsâ á¡d thê Dcc.



133-134 141-142

Ihe âllow the full service hotel to move forward seems too spercific¿
reccomendåtion and ß âdvocatìngfor 1 developeroverothers. I think thß
should be torêd down or acknowledge thât the concept ß good but m¿ny

other deta¡ß need to resolvêd/verfí€d beforê th¡s c¿n be â reality.

I am notconfo*able wth theTlF TIF I bullet point in theveilicðl dev€lopemnt
funding potion.This should read "TlF I should have a similar funding
methodologyto thê other OowntownTlft.Typically, 1/3 ofthe funds are

used for p!blic projects ând 2/3 ofthe funds are ava¡¿ble for private

development ¿ssßtânce. ln relatioñ to indiv¡dua' project develpêrs might
expectto see 35%-58%of theadvålrom collectionsassuñ¡ngthe p¡oject
meetsthe reu¡rements ofthe âdooted Droiect olân." JÞdãtêd.

I am notconfonable with thêTlF TIF I bullet point in theved¡cal development
funding potion.This shoud not d¡ctate the leñght ofthe flF or the cap and

this pad ofthe sentence needs to bê removed. The câp will be ê*¿blish€d
once we unde6tand the private development expected to occur ând the

:OI ED

141

Retâ¡l Stategy'lstherê å maÙx ofthe reccomendat¡ons and who will be

respons¡ble forthem. also, where the fund¡ng might come from to bu¡ld thís P¡easé r€férto thê Gôvernâncê Plan {p.156-157)lor cuilêñtdêtåils on rêtåil rtrãtegy

153

Sales Tðx Abatement - Please reword tosalerTax Rebate, ind reñovethe
word abatement. lfyou ab¿te th€y neve. actually paythe sales tðxand thß
indi.âtês thevwi'l oav and have å ootrion.eturnèd whích ís ¿ rebãte. :OTED rê!.vou ãrè correct. W€ will mod¡to. fhåîkvou.

747 155

seve.¿l meetings have occured recentlywhere the 8o( pãrking lot on

Denver has been presneted as an acceptable convention center site bythê
CVB *aff so ¡fthß ß true it should be added to the map. ED

rhetuo !íter h¡thlighted onthe "conventlon cnter Hot€l slt€s" måp ar€ thê vo!¡t€r
'ecommended bythe contultantte¡m, There may b€ other ac.èptable sitestor a bnventioñ
aÂñt.rHôt.l h',rth...,r.lhrtuôth.trh..ñn.'ilt,ñtt.,m<..¡.ñr.f¡rr.d/nri.r¡tu<¡t.<

155

Hopefully Mr. Kier or someone from Finåicñe was a padyto the dßcuss¡on

about bond ¡sruance for the convention hotel. on other projects I hàvê

worked on th¡s m€thod has beome quite challengingand notthe be* source

of¡evênue båsèd on inDUt fiom Finånce and their bond council. :OT EO rext uDdated Der our call with the c¡tu ofTulra and th€ Dcc,

744 156

Govern¿nre I think a specif¡c Department should be id¡etified ad the lead

fâc¡ltator ofthe Plan or I am af.¿id no one will own the etrods.
tuom ourconveßat¡on, ¡tsoundr like Economic Developmentand commun¡ty Pl¡nning

74A/149 156/157

lmpleñetâtion, I am not su¡ewhàt specifc role ¡s intended forTDA but it
should be limited to åcqu¡stion of propedy. lT thê coTfolllowslh€ s¿me path

for thß Tlf theTuka lndusk¡al Authorty w¡ll bê the implementing agency. All

other COr¡ncetjves should be leåd bv COTstaff. :OT ED

f€s, lt h our undêrståndlngthê Tuba lndurùiâl Authority w¡ll bê thê implêmentingâuthority
lorthe new TlFr. Govêrnâne Plån tên hâs b€en updåted ãnd luhã lndurkiâlAuthorityhas

'dd.drôti.côv.rñãr..str¡r.rr'r.rr:ñh¡. ôö.<rhÞlalÂ hâùêâ lôr^?

124 aa4
Municipal Bonds - Languåge regarding GO Bonds and Sales needs correction.
similâr to the låßluð!e on 130 :OT ED. Ga.v Hamer Iext uDdåt€d Þerour cåll w¡thrhê C¡þoflußa âñd th6 DCC.

135 lOT ED. Gary Hamer Iext håe been uÞdåted ær our.onv€rsat¡on w¡lh the c¡þ ofTulr. and the occ. Thãnks,

Ihere akeady is a comp.ehensive homeless prevention and outreach
n.ôrrâm "Á WavHôñÊ FôrTúlç" hftn<://.<.hil(å ôrrlåwh4t/ rÞrl uDd.t.d DÞr õúr.ãll w¡th lhÞ dtu õflukã ãnd thè Dcc-

Municipal Bonds Maybe should s¿y Municipal capit¿l Prograñ5. Parågraph

b unclear "aftêr the anticipated 2019 proposal" h whatvoted o¡.pproved by
rên ùódâtêd oerourcåll w¡th thê citu ôtTulse ånd thê Dcc.

140 16
lsthe downtown development and redêvelopment fund already¿n approved

ororrãm? whåt isthe fuñdln! source? COT ED. Garv Hamer

Based oñ a.onvêrsât¡on with l¡m 6lês, it li oür undêrstânding thãtthe Downtown
Dev€lopmêntãnd Rêdêvêlopmênt Fund is áhêâdyãn approvêd prograñ. Thêfund is ã 6-year

¡ero.¡nt€r€tt r€volvlng lo¡ñ fundthat has been sÍ¡reglc.llydêplôyêd in suppoÉol Downtown

t47 155

Under Fund¡ng. The la* senteoce seems premature ãnd speculåt¡on at be*.
Bonds b¿cked bv what? COT ED, Gâry Hâmer IextuDdat€d perour call w¡th the ci& ofTulsa and the Dcc,

After review ofthe drafr ADMP, we find fault with the nuñbeß used by
MKsK and are ¡n suppod of a revision b¿sed upon thecouñt provided bythe
Iulsa chamber. I have attached a letterfrom NAIoP oklahoma which nore
,pecifically addresses this ¡ssue - we askthat this revision be úadê prior to
the frnalÞation of the ADMP.

Frßbie tombardi, Nick

Per conveEatlonr wlth the Cty ofTuba and the Dcc, HR&A recé¡vèd.otriensu! to movê
foruård with LEHDonthe Mapto c¡lcul¡t€ the numbê. ofiobr ín DowntowñTußâ.

' Note, th€ retåil progråm ín the Aren. Ðistr¡ct doer not change år the number ofworkers ¡n

thêArenã Dhtr¡ct rem.¡ns conrtåntåcrosc the rources (approxlmatelyS,500wor¡err in thê
Arena o¡str¡ct).Therefore, whilethe såpincr€ases, thedemånd ir forretå¡l ln other Downtown



The Page Belcher Federal Building is a Nat¡onal Reg¡ster-l¡sted
Midcentury Modern h¡stor¡c building. For the Feds to sell the
property in order for ¡t to be dêmol¡shed or reskinned, I'm
90o/o sure that will be an adveße effect under Sect¡on 106.
Even lf you don't use federal dollars, it's st¡ll a federally
permitted undertaking on thelr end. You might want to
consult wlth the SHPO. As a listed historic bulld¡ng, a
developer would also be eliglble to pursue hìstor¡c tax credits
for â certiñed rehab¡litat¡on that retalns the hlstoric character
of the build¡ng. ft would be great if the histor¡c context of the
Civic Center cou¡d at least be cons¡dered.

iegãrdingourdßcussioñ eailier about the daytime populat¡on dâtâ ¡n thê
.eport potent¡ðlly beingoff, I gotwith the Tulsa Chambe/s economßt todåy
¡nd he was able to pull the corect numberfor dâytiñe populâtlon for
)owntownluß¿. Hß numbers reflect a Downtown Tuls¿ {CensusTract 2s}

l¿ytime popul¿tion of43,0æ+. Pleâse see atr¿ched repoil.

Rose Rock Development

Pêrcônv€ßatlonsw¡th the CityofTulsa andthê DCC, HRmrêcêlvêd.ontensur to mov€

toruãrd wlth LEHD Onthe Mapto calculatethe numbêr of¡obr in Downtownlulsa,

' Noþ, th€ retail program ¡n the Ar€nâ D¡strict doêi not.hãng€ å! the number ofworkers ¡n

th€ Arena Dßtr¡ctr€måinsconil¡ntârroii thê soürcêi {ãpproxlmat€ly8,50Oworkers ¡n the
Arena D¡str¡ct),Ther€forê,wh¡lê thêgãplncreases, thed€mand is for reta¡l in other Downtown
neirhborhoods.

've not worked dire€tlywith EMSI in the pa*. What's becoñing ñore
ianda¡d in the downtown management indusùy ¡s Locãl Employmentand
lousehold Dynamics/on the Map.The âttached repod detalß employment
rumbe.s from 2o1s (mosr r€ceñt datâ ¿vailäb¡e) ofabout32k, buthas
imit¿t¡ons of not includ¡ngfêderâl workers or partnerships (law or finance,

raditionally). Areyou âblê to âsk HRA about theL opinions on the validityof
ln the Map forâ project lrke this? ¡ have a diffi€ult time lookinsat the
iltached email ând believing the EMSI data to be correct whÊn On the Màp ß
;howlng hlgher for å smaller geographic area. lfEMSl data is more recent,

therê anv mâio¡ emolovmeñt shifts or lôsçes iñ Dôwñtown siñ.ê 2O15? rDCC Briâñ kurt2

Per coñvêriâtioni w¡rh thê Cty ofTulså and the ÐCC, HRU rêceivêd conrensus to move
Ioruârd with LEHD On the Map to cålculåte the number oljobs ¡n Downtown Tuls..
l Notê, thè rêta¡l protram in th€ Arenâ DßÍict does not changê âs the number ofworkers in
lhêArena OkFl.t rem¡ins constantacrosr the sourcês (âpprôxiñatêly8,5OOwork€6 in the
Arêna DIsVlct). Therefore, whilethe gap increå3es, thê dêmand isfor retåil ¡n other Downtown

fÐCC, Brian Kuilz Íext uÞdâtêd Þêr ourcall wlth the CiWoffuka andthe DCC.

\dd filure lâbels to s.âohlcs

lne Commbsioner requested that the r'chess piece" mov€s be identified that
ru* occur to íÍee uothê câtalvtic sites. rhe finâl rêbôñ hâ3 ãddrê5iêd lh¡. bôintthrdu.h th. ph..inr+ lñðlêñÊñrâriô¡.È'ñr.r

)ñe Commßsioner requested that an alterñâtive forthe Federôl Euilding site

)e considered that preserv€s thê Page Belcher buíld¡ng. He expressed

:oncern in a plan that recommends tearingdown â histoilc buildingånd thðt
t wôuld bê ¡mnôqsìhlÞ rô rFôtã.ê â h¡rildi^, likÊ rhictôdåv

rhough this plan does rêcommêd thåtthe itê b€ rêdeveloped,on påge 91 ofthêfinal rêpoñ,
n add¡t¡on to the altêrnât¡vê conc€pts sectlonofth€ Append¡x,the.e is ãn åltêrnâtivê thât
ooks ata potentiål site layout ifthe dec¡rlon is m.deto prêserue the Påge Bêlchêr Fêdêrâl

Build¡ne.

O¡e Commissioner stated th¿t ifthê Municipal Couds building and Cjvic Plazð

are proposed to be redeveloped, the pl¿n should conside¡the
reuse/redevelopmenl ofthê county couds buildinsas well. He indicated that
it was thesroup¡nÊ ofthese buildinss and thek usesthât ñâkes thß a¡eå
uninvitinÂ to the €ommunitv.

fle ågr€€ with thi. po¡nt ând hâvê illusvated the pretervåtion ofthe øunty Coutu building ai
Dotential reuse Droiectaftêrthê rêdèveloÞmêntof civ¡. Gntêr Plåzâ.

OneCommßsioner ratedthatwayfind¡ngshould bean ¡mpodant padof
imÞrovins the DisÍict.

fl€ ågrêê -lhis point is ¿ddr€ssèd In the final r€poÊ, broadlyw¡thin thê vision châptêr (pãges

la-191 and â!åin inthê cralúlc Prolects.håoter loå{ês 82-83ì

Vâr¡ouss.àmmâr âñd tvÞo ed¡ts,

:OT, l¿nine



I I



ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

This Arena District Master plän was funded by V¡sion Tulsa.

The Consultant Team would like to thank all of those who attended the Tulsa Arena Distrlct Master Plðn-related

efforts, inclucjing the public workshops, stakeholder interviews, on-line surveys, ðnd walking tours. ln additton we

would like to recognize and thank the following individuals for their support, direction, and gurdance throughout the
planning process... and we encourage you to stay engaged to see th¡s Vision to fruition;

City of Tulsa

Mayor G.T. Bynum

Tulsa Arena Þistrict Mastet Plan Working Group

James McHendry, AICP, Planner, City of Tulsa

Theron Warlick, AICP, Senior Planner, City of Tulsâ

Dawn Warrick, Director of Planning & Development, City of Tulsa

Nick Doctor, Chief of Community Development & Policy, C¡ty of Tulsa

Tulsa Arena District Master Plan Steering Committee
Blake Ewing, District 4 City Councilor, Tulsa City Council

Karen Keith, District 2 Counly Commissioner, Tulsa County - Commisston

J. Fothergill, Tulsa County - Commiss¡on

Jeff Nickler, Generaf Manager, SMG - BOK Arena

Kerry Painter, Asst. General Manager, SMG - Cox Business Center

Ray Hoyt, President, Visitïulsa, Tulsa Regional Chamber

James Cunningham, General Mônager, Hyatt

Elliot Nelson, Owner, McNellie's Group

Gordy Guest, Pres¡dent, Cyntergy AEC

Kyle Johnston, Downtown Coordinat¡ng Council

Kimberly Johnson, CEO, Tulsa City-County Library

Nick Doctof, chief of community Development & Policy, city of Tulsa, Mayor's office

Dawn Warrick, Difector, Planning & Development, city of Tulsa, Planníng Depaftment

Theron Warlick, Senior Planner, City of Tulsa, Plônn¡ng Department

John Snyder, Owner, Brickhugger LLC

Macy Armatucci, Owner, Brickhugger LLC

Shelby Snyder, Owner, Brickhugger LLC

Jan Redrupp, Stratford Hospital¡ty - Double Tree Hotel

Michele Hammond, Strôtford Hospitality - Double Tree Hotel

Judge Terry Kern, US Federal Courts

Judge Gregory Frizzell, US Federal Courts

Jeff Scott, Realtor, Downtown Coordinating Council

Jane Ziegler, Transportat¡on Planner, INCOG

Susan Miller, Manger, Land Development, INCOG

Jim Coles, Director of Economic Development, City of Tulsa

Tulsa Metropol¡tan Area Planning Committee

Mìchael Covey, Chairman

John Dix, 'lst Vice Cha¡r

John Shrvel, 2nd Vice Chair

Lursa Krug

Joshua Ritchey

Ted A. Reeds. ll

Joshua Walker

M¡ke Fretz

Margaret Millikin, Secretary

John Fothergill, Tulsa County Commissioners' Des¡9nee

Nick Doctor, Mayor's Designee

Prepated BY:

MKSK

HR&A Advisors
Kolar Design

The Columbus Architectural Studio
Groundswell Desrgn GrouP

Wallace Engineering

Zakeríon Strateg¡es & Consultrng



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION

THE VISION

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT SUMMARY + RESULTS

PLAN ALIGNMENT + EXISTING CONDITIONS ANALYSIS

MARKET ANALYSIS

CATALYTIC CHANGE

PHASING + IMPLEMENTATION

o4

16

28

40

66

80

126

7

MKSK Hk\ kotqr M @ "*W ræ=



FIGURES

F¡gure 1.1

Figure L2

Figure 2.1

Figure 2.2

F¡gure 2.3

Fisure 2.4

Figure 3.1

FÌgure 3.2

Figure 3.3

Figure 3.4

F¡gure 3.5

Figure 4.1

F¡gure 4.2

FÌgure 4.3

Figure 4.4

Figure 4.5

Figure 4.6

Figure 4.7

Figure 4.8

Figure 5.1

Figure 5.2

Figure 5.3

F¡gure 5.4

Figure 5.5

Figure 5.6

Figure 5.7

Figure 5.8

F¡gure 5.9

Figure 5.11

Fìgure 5.12

Ftgure 5.13

F¡gure 5.14

Figure 5.15

Figure 5.16

Figure 5.17

Figure 5.18

F¡gure 5.19

Recommended Projects

Study Area

Welcome Diagram

Activate D¡agram

Connect Diagram

Live Diagram

Dìstrict Strengths HeatmaP

District Weaknesses HeatmaP

District Priorities HeatmaP

Three Things People Like About the District Treemap

Three Things People would Like to see changed or lmproved in the District Treemap

Arena District Context MaP

Arena D¡strict Exist¡ns Land Use Map

Arena District Attract¡ons + Destinations + Park¡ng Map

Arena DÌstrict Park + Plaza MaP

Arena District lnfrastructure Conditions Map

Arena District Block Size + Walkability Map

Arena District Frontage + Fixtures Map

Arena District Transit MaP

Primary Study Area MaP

Secondary Study Area MaP

Population Growth Rate

Growth Rate of Age 25-34 Cohort

Multifamily Deliveries (Percent Growth)

Proposed and Projected Housing Supply + Demand

Job Growth lndexed to 2O1O Employment Levels

Office Deliveries (SF)

Office Deliveries (% Growth)

Office Rental Rates (%/PSF) - All Classes

Off¡ce, Pipeline

Downtown Demand (Room Nights Sold)

Year-Over-Year Downtown REVPAR & Occupancy Rate

Market-wide REVPAR

Existing, Under Construction, and Proposed Hotels

Existing Retail: Downtown Tulsa

Existing Retail: South Tulsa

Capturable Spending Potential

9

11

21

23

25

31

31

71

32

33

Co
ù
c)

Õ

O'a
.Øô
Õ
Ç
c)

4

45

47

49

51

53
trc

57

59

67

67

68

68

69

69

70

71

71

71

71

72

72

72

a7

74
1^

aÉ

SECTl0li 1: INTBO0UCïIOH

PAGEFIGURE TITLE

SESTl0l{ 2: T}lt UlSl0Fl

PAGEFIGURE TITLE

SECTI0N 3: C0MMUNITY E¡{BA0EMtNT SUMMAflY * BESULÏS

PAGEFIGURE TITLE

SECTl0il4: PLAN ALlSl{MEl{T . AHALYSIS

PAGEFIGURE TITLE

SECTI0N 5: MAfiKET ANALYSIS

PAGEFIGURE IITLE



SECTI0N 6: CATALYTIC CllÂNGt
PAGEFIGIJRE TITLE

Figure 6.1

Figure 6.2

Figure 6.3

Figure 6.4

Figure 6.5

Figure 6.6-6.8

Figure 6.9

Fìgure 6.ll-6.13

Figure 6.14

Figure 6.15-6.17

Figure 6.18

Figure 6.19

Figure 6.21

Figure 6.22

Figure 6.23

Figure 6.24

Figure 6.25

Figure 6.26

Figure 6.27

Figure 6.28

Figure 6.29

Figure 6.31

Figure 6.32

Fìgure 6.33

Figure 6.34

Figure 6.35

Arena District lmprovements D¡agram

ldentity lntegration Diagram

Recommended Projects Diagram

Signature Proiects D¡agram

Conventton Center Expansion + Full-service Hotel Diagram

Convention Center Expansion + Full-service Hotel Concepts

Page Belcher Federal Building Site Redevelopment Diagram

Page Belcher Federal Building Concepts

Transit Center Block Redevelopment + Transit lntegration Diagram

Trans¡t Center Block Redevelopment + Transit lntegration Concepts

Public Realm Projects Diagram

BOK Center ìn the Park Diagram

BOK Center in the Park Rendering

Convention Center Linear Park Diagram

Creat¡ng a Park Edge Along Civic Center Drive Rendering

Civic Center Commons Diagram

Civic Center Commons Rendering

Denver Avenue Park Diagram

New Denver + 3rd Park Rendering

Plaza of the Americas Diagram

Transformed Plaza of the Americas Rendering

Streets + Connections Projects Diagram

Denver Avenue + 3rd Street Sections

l-244 ODOT OPportunity Diagram

Southwest Boulevard + Houston Avenue ODOT Opportunity Diagram

Tulsa Arena District Master Plan Proiects

81

82-83

84-85

86-87

B9

B9

91

91

93

93

94-95

97

98-99

101

102r03

105

106-107

109

110-111

113

114-115

116-117

121

122

123

124-125

I mplementation Framework Table

Existing TlFs and Proposed TIF "1" Map

Short-term lmplementation Projects Map

BOK Lawn Short-Term Activation Rendering

Cox Business Center Short-Term Activation Rendering

Cox Business Center Short-Term Activation Rendering

Near-term DeveloPment Sites MaP

lntermediate-term lmplementation Map

Long-term lmplementation MaP

Convention Center Hotel Sites MaP

Needs + Recommended Governance Structure Diagram

129

131

133

135

137

137

141

143

145

155

157

SECTI0N 7: PHASIN0 * IMPLEMENTATI0N

PAGEFIGURE TITLE

Figure 7.1

Figure 7.2

Figure 7.3

Figure 7.4

Figure 7.5

F¡gure 7.6

Figure 7.7

Figure 7.8

Figure 7.9

Figure 7.11

F¡gure 7.12

5



EXECUTIUE SUMMARY

C
ro
l
C)
q
ro

O-I
.Øo
a0
c
C)

6

The Tulsa community has a history of
making bold placemaking investments
in its city. These include the BOK Center,
the Guthrie Green, and the newly opened
Gathering Place. The BOK Center is one
of three investments, including the Cox
Business Center and the City-County
Library, that the city has made in the Arena
District. Despite these civic investments,
the Arena District remains fractured and
disconnected from the rest of downtown
and surrounding districts. Because of the
economic importance of these assets to
the Tulsa economy and visitor experience,
it is imperative that the condition of this
area be addressed.

The Vision contained in this Master Plan
proposes a series of strategic public
investments in building great downtown
streets, creating a series of signature
park and plaza spaces, and dismantling
and dividing an outmoded civic center
through a series of catalytic publtc-private
development opportunities. Because these
projects involve public streets, publicly-
controlled ground, and willing partners,
great transformations can be achieved
across the next 1O+ years with focused and
aligned effort.

This plan creates a welcoming front
door for downtown and a place that will
introduce visitors to all that Tulsa has to
offer, encouraging them to explore the city.
It will activate existing assets and create

gathering spaces unique to the district
but attractive to Tulsans and visitors alike.
lmproved street experiences will encourage
pedestrians to walk within the Arena
District and to the Central Business District.
Together these improvements will attract
private investment to create a mixed-use
neighborhood that is active l8-hours a day,
seven-days-a-week - full of residential,
restaurants, retail, parks, offices, and
unique destinations.

Today Tulsans have a chance to remake
the Arena District and make it more a
part of the community's identity. This plan
presents a guidebook of the strategic
table-setting investments and policies
to achieve this vision. lt is designed to
be flexible and adaptive to respond to
the market and opportunities that are
presented, and phaseable across time to
ensure successful implementation.

What will successful pursuit of the Arena
District Master Plan result in? lt will create
a world-class neighborhood, usher in a
new era of downtown investment and
growth, and represent the unique character
of Tulsa with authentic destinations and
experiences for both residents and visitors'



I

!llr t¡\'r.1 .rral ,t h I I I lr I I ta I I lh I .,,:,'1 ; lj",l ,,¡,lr r,rr¡ .'r,r.r

t¡ tr ¡
I t a,' a rr.tt,. aù

lr

l, r r';f

a t'lr
I

tr' I

tr ¡., .-?'

lr
a r! I

rr...'å- |
'l ' ¡{ ¡A- t

a

¡
\ I

¡ t t
t a

-t a
i

i,¡
lt I I _l Ðtr- I

t'l¡.'il

r¡'ì Ç-''
I l¡ tì.,.I

I¡ I

.l wo a. I
t ð,t

a

\

a

*

.ç

t
at'

. t tt:t ¡

t

,? e¡

a



THE CHALLENGE

THE ARENA DISTRICT TODAY

ONLY ACTIVE FROM 9 TO 5

FRAGMENTED

DISCONNECTED

AUTO_CENTRIC

SINGLE-USE

THE SOLUTION

THE FUTURE ARENA DISTRICT

]B_HOUR LIFE & ACTIVATION

VIBRANT & ENERGETIC

WALKABLE & BIKABLE

LIVABLE

CON N ECTED

WELCOMING

A DESTINATION
C
co

a
C)

ro

(J
a
.Øo
ro
C
0)

8



CONVENf¡olt¡ vlSlTOR$

ÂFrNÀ \¡ttl-l{}35

EfiIPLÕYEE5

crvrc gEñvrcgs
çþrî æçw3, c,øtJgrtû(,uttêt

Å&
r{l?

fe

Ê

* AH ÊAri lÛ hH t¡,Ootl ,ft, { p¡l 6F4n

Êônrüûlea I Lur'aÉ¡l

tF/4 10Ptt 12^14 2¡,t¿t

õf r{:r raoßÈ I lr¡la¡l

a Att t Àrl lO All HÕOi¡l

lry}¡H

A¡¡-ô

fft1 aPH 6Þí

ðÉt{t¡sflÉ¡ I u,l{€n

tott'l 12*r'l 7At4

çrr r jtÈt i:.rüca I
nf ll &.*i:1¡'. l1 çrt]¡,

t Pll

rúÌäüt¡r:!d

coHvEr'rîror{vlslroR$ &
Àr?LÈ.¡Â VlSlìLikS 

trjt

EMPLOYEES g

Yrr.rN6 FROFEssrrHALS g

FEs!ÞËNfs Ëfr

AÞJAcEHl NETGHBORHOODS ffi

tu
llart

r

Jæ

titkÊ Hôntl M{(l orar¡af,'Þfrß I ralr'€Êxffi

H[l\gtrtrr'rl ! ÈlH{{1Úr,{i i

C¡¡d H
Þffial I tnlr*l&Lf

-

g{¡atll'9g ætHL¡t - ,¡ñ-

Æ
oÇ'lF laetÅÅt#

a**rr¡|f,l I r¡É'*.lllvHlr t rgá oæ

3,J,/','.1 M¡t¡1r8¡/glgt l t¡rl{Þl ¡ þlff'f lv¡il{t I
¡llvü¡É I tltat I .tlltrdr':tffisf

TOURTSTE/vrsrTOF5

HEIGHEONHOÕÞ SERVICË5
{{lFoçlRr. Lll*tf,Y, nllAlll

cF/rc SERV|CES
tÊorll of Frc¿ corjÊÎt{orrâE)

9



I ¡¡ ¡¡ ¡l

I

r-.
l-Il
Lr)
x.
f-
U)

T
Þ-
@

s
F

Í

cãGÈ*ââGfì cnnñn6G()ô
F
t'-.

6,fcarî,fÌa
..eUNãCF#P

¡T
å
¿ff
f

å

û Iq

d
t

t

I
tfi

11

{

ó
l^
ó
ó

a

e

o

Õ
ÃÀ^^A^AâuL.vvvuvv tl:sF¡1¡ a

ö

I
a

a

I

t

o
ô
I
ot
e
â

,!l
ç

e
êti

4
ri
I

c
n

I

ct
vül
o+
c0ft

U

a

I

r-

XÚ'(ñ ùÕ r.Ll
, rUL

¿-¿
õõ r.!
Jv
cû

==FFS
hCÍl Gra

-6>
= 

LLt
ËËd

Sl*¡
hì_
*
c,Ðst

I
'{t

t

ß"
\

¡\0ñ*ô.

\



RECOMMENOED PROJECTS

REFERENCE

PATE

SIGNATURE PROJECTS

tr
f,*......,

Á

Conventíon Center
Expansíon + Full-Service
Hotel

BB

t Page Belcher
FederalBuílding Síte
Redevelopment

B, 9A

ü e.
Transit Center Block
Redevelopment + Trans¡t
lntegratíon

92

PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS

D. BOK Center ¡n thé Park s6

u E.
Conventíon Centet Línear
Park

100

i¡
tr [ffi F. Civic Center Commons 144

G. Denver Avenue Park 108

.þ,r' H. Plaza oÍ the Americas 112

STREET PROJECTS

n l. 3rd street streetscape 118

J.
Denver Avenue
Streetscape

118

r¡- f
K.

Boulder Avenue
Streetscape

118

tr
Lf.
L2.
L3.
L4-

6th Street
7th Street
8th Street
Houston Avenue

Figure 1.1

118

11



THE IMPORTANCE OF THE
..ARENA DISTRICT"

The Arena District today draws more than
1.8 million people annually to experience
events, attend conferences and participate
in the daily civic life of Downtown Tulsa.
While the district brings people to
downtown, it does not contribute as fully
to the overall image of Tulsa as it should.
It is a district that is dominated by surface
parking lots (27% of the study area) and
a lack of public park space (3.5% of the
study area). lt lacks the urban fabric that
could connect it to the rest of downtown
and adjacent districts. lt does not have
enough activity to bring people to the
district before and after events. And it does
not adequately welcome visitors to the
district, downtown or Tulsa as a whole.

The Arena District Master Plan sets forth a

market-based vision for the Arena District
that complements the major attractions
in the district-the BOK Center, the COX
Business Center and the City-County
Library-with mixed-use infill development,
dynamic public plaza and park spaces,
and short-term activations. This new
1B-hour neighborhood will serve visitors,
residents, and employees and act as a new,
welcoming gateway into Downtown Tulsa.

PROJECT PURPOSE

The Arena District Master Plan effort
will help guide the City of Tulsa and its
partners in improving the public realm
and enabling private redevelopment.
This master planning process assesses
the current state of the Arena District,
evaluates the potential of public
infrastructure investments, creates a

system of engaging public spaces and
streets, identifies opportunities for private
development, and provides a market-based
and phased roadmap for future decisions.

Launched in February of 2018, the plan
has been led by City of Tulsa staff, a
Steering Committee, project stakeholders
representing a spectrum of interests
and organizations, and members of the
Tulsa community. The interdisciplinary
planning team led by MKSK's planners and
landscape architects includes experts in

architecture, engineering, market analysis,
placemaking and identity.

C
-aÀ
o
Ø
O

(-)'-
.q
o
O
C
c)

12



r



Ø
o
o
õc'-
o-
c)

o)c

=o
Uç
q)

-cP

_o

c
c)p
:l
o)
Ø
roI
c
ro

o.

c)
!
U''
o
E
a)
_c
f--

BROADEN AND
STRENGTHEN THE

DISTR¡CT'S ROLE in the
Tulsa economy by identifying

strategies to reinforce the
visitor experience and

promote and foster growth
and development.

UNCOVER A DISTINCT
DISTRICT AND DOWNTOWN

IDENTITY by telling a bold
and authentic story through

dynamic placemaking,
landmarks, public art, and

messagrng.

REPOSITION THE DISTR¡CT
from a limited-use area into

a thriving destination and
downtown neighborhood.

SHRINK PERCEIVED AND
REAL DISTANCES within

and between the District and
its downtown and riverfront

neighborhoods for residents,
workers, and visitors.

CREATE AN ACTIONABLE
PLAN to guide public and
private sector i nvestment

that leads to "early wins" and
long-term prosperity.

.!-.,.t.t
t-,å.-¡iCa! -¡

iËiii
&' '{lË latt

fi H Ë iË tr:l: x, ä i¡ li:is g Ë t
íiiii:¡Ëi

14

-"aFt



HOW TO USE THIS
MASTER PLAN

Following the introductory planning
framework, the Arena District Master Plan

contains six primarY chaPters:

The Vision

Building from communitY inPut and
feedback, existing conditions analysis, and
market potential, the master plan puts
forth a vision for the future of the Arena
District. The Arena District can become a

welcoming gateway to downtown and the
City of Tulsa. lts transformation into an
18-hour neighborhood that is activated by
a mix of uses and connected seamlessly
to downtown, surrounding districts and
the riverfront will make it one of the most
dynamic neighborhoods in the citY.

Community Engagement

As part of the Arena District Master Plan,

the planning team reached out to the
Tulsa community using various platforms,
including online and in-person methods
of interaction. Through roundtable
discussions, online surveys, and three
community visioning workshops, the plan
reflects a shared vision for the district
that encapsulates the wants and needs
of Tulsans. Thls section summarizes the
findings of this engagement effort.

Plan Alignms¡t + Existing Conditions

Aligning ongoing, recent and Past
planning efforts that impact the Arena
District was a critical component of initial
planning efforts, To complete this snapshot
of current issues and opportunities,
the planning team examined existing
conditions as they relate to how existtng
land use and connectivity impact the
built environment of the district. This
established a baseline understanding of
the district that informed concept designs,
strategies and recommendations for the
master plan.

Market Analysis

The market and economic assessment
examined the current state of the market
and the future potential of residential,
commercial, hotel and retail uses in the
Arena District. The assessment draws upon
findings from a series of conversations
with downtown stakeholders including
developers and retailers; evaluation of
third party socioeconomic and real estate
market data for Downtown Tulsa along
with the city and region; and comparisons
to market and economic trends in peer
cities,

The Arena D¡strict

Success in the Arena District will require
investment in public realm enhancements,
additional civic improvements and private
development. This section describes
catalytic public and private projects
in greater detail and examines the
opportunity for both long-term and near-
term investments.

Phasing + lmplementation
The investments required to implement
the Arena District Master Plan will involve
multiple public and private sector partners
and funding sources. This section examines
preliminary estimates of probable cost,
recommended phasing and the mix of
funding sources that can enable success
in the Arena District. This flexible tool is
designed to be opportunistic to respond to
community priorities and market demands.

15





THE UISION
17



THE UISION

A Gateway to Downtown

The Arena District hosts more than I B
million visitors annually who participate in

events, concerts, conferences and civic life.
While successful in attracting visitors, the
Arena District can do a much better job of
being welcoming, inviting and engaging.
The master plan seeks to provide that
welcome, as well as make public spaces
and enable development that encourages
people to visit, stay and relax. An activated
drstrict with a multitude of uses and
attractions will serve everyday visitors,
residents and employees as well as those
coming for special events, conferences and
celebrations. This lB-hour neighborhood
will require an influx of new residents to
live in the district beyond 9 to 5 and to
provide a population base that will support
the desired retail and entertainment uses
that will enliven the distrìct. To ensure
its success, the Arena Dìstrict must be
seamlessly connected to both the core
of downtown and surrounding districts
and neighborhoods. A more walkable
downtown starts with improving the
pedestrian scale of the Arena District.

Based on community and stakeholder
guidance, the planning team identified
these four essential elements for Tulsa's
Arena District Vision:

Welcome
I : Welcoming Visitors and
Tulsans and introducing them
to what downtown has to offer.
2 : This ís the gateway to
downtown.

Activate
1 : Make spaces more vibrant
and inviting for people.
2 : lnvite activity in buildings/
attractions to spill outside and
enliven the city.

Live
1 : Create a robust downtown
neighborhood where people
live and call home.
2 : Build a place with a mix of
uses that creates an 18-hour
day of activity.

Connect
1 : Fully integrate the district
into downtown.
2 : Make downtown amazingly
walkable with an inviting and
safe walking experience.

o

E

c
O

Õ

C)

Øo:
(J-
.Øô
Õ
C
c)

18

OE
oo
oo

o
o



" 
'*'

1'

Y
\

'€
{rI

c 't

I

Ë.

'l
.i
JI

*
.,..'1

q
dr'

rÉt
I
I

'ij
,ÕðüåÕÕ -¡ås3Ðå¡Û}

Ê'Ðo@oQ6ÐC0

q

t¡
)

I
;
t

i

f-.-*

:.

¿'
+

¡'
ôI

Ë

rûÐiqgett
gr
ry

$:
.,J

' 'ir. 
'\,',)

,: * ;TÐiþ -sËj-Fl{T

..ot .!99 @

t

a

r-
tp

oC
mø,

iiaÐtnx

rI

o
9x
m^
N

i
È.r&&o0ûoQ

ôfflr-f rf , tKùrrtta !¡aÊõrð



WELCOME

Although the BOK Center, Library, and Cox
Business Center provide consistent activity,
there is a lack of distinct identity and
cohesive connectivity to other vibrant and
revitalized districts in the CBD. lt has also
been identified that the entry experience
into the CBD is lacking - there is no true
front door to welcome visitors to the city.
Given its location adjacent to highways
and railroad infrastructure, the entry arrival
experience and connectivity to other
vibrant downtown districts is also of key
concern.

lnformed by physical audit findings,
stakeholder and community engagement
workshops, FeedbackTulsa.org surveys,
and outcomes of the 2O16 Resonance
Report, the planning team has identified
the challenges as well as the key
opportunities to strengthen the place
identity of the Arena District, create
opportunities for connection, and establish
a best-in-class visitor arrival experience.
Tulsans see an opportunity to build
a vibrant neighborhood identity and
regional destination that engages visitors,
attracts talent, and generates economic
development. Because of its location,
the Arena District has the opportunity to
serve as the gateway for Downtown Tulsa,
connecting and welcoming regional and
international visitors into downtown and
the region.

The Arena District Master Plan, through
the following design concepts, public
realm enhancement strategies and
recommendations, addresses these issues
and concerns. The civic identity of the
Arena District will come to life through
a network of connected typologies,
narratives, and local amenities that will:

Create a best-in-class visitor and entry
arrival experience

Connect and welcome local, regional,
and international visitors to unique
downtown Tulsa amenities, attractions
and districts

Engage visitors in an authentic Tulsa
experience rooted in history, culture,
art, and placemaking

Provide an authentic Tulsa experience-
building upon-but not infringing upon
the success of existing districts

The diagram on the following page
illustrates the opportunity to position the
Arena District as a "gateway" to downtown
Tulsa. The civic identity of the Arena
District is framed around the concept
of this area serving as a "front door" -
welcoming local, regional, and international
visitors into downtown.

C
r0
I
0)

ao

O'I
.ao
(J
c
c)

1^

uJTL COMI

/ welkam /
1 Vlelc-r:nlrnc, Vrs¡tor' and Tulsans

and rnlroductnç, lhem to what
do'¡tnlo,ln has la offer

2 T|tts r! lhe gattev,tay to dovvntown

@



$REilt*0ßB

llÑTNET

BLIFMTE

0Fn$r

SATEWAY
u'Et80ltltT0

TlJLSA

TULSÀ ÂRïS

üt$TftrtI

TÂTHTORÂL

tlISTRìCTÂnffiilr[s
Rru[H$ÛI{T

Figurc 2 /

,¡.' ;'"1.. 
)

i'T,:-T-3L
Blue Dome District

Eli

FI

I

. _
,il ørtr¡illage

East Village District

21



ACTIVATE
lnvestment in great public spaces has
proven to create catalytic change in urban
districts. lnvestment in these spaces shows
developers, potential users and residents
that the city is committed to improving the
quality of life in the area.

A current lack of contributing buildings,
active ground-floors, and private
investment in the district means that the
public realm must take the early role of
activating the district. The public realm has
the responsibility of creating an inviting
and welcoming experience for visitors,
current residents and future employers and
residents that the area may attract.

There is opportunity in the Arena District
to revitalize or reimagine existing public
spaces and create new signature spaces
within the redevelopment of underutilized
sites. These include the CBC lawn and
edges, Civic Center Plaza, the Plaza of
the Americas, the BOK Center lawn &
plazas and the Page Belcher Federal
Building block. Plaza of the Americas and
the BOK Center lawn and plazas provide
opportunities for early park revitalization
projects to serve as gateways and anchor
points for the north and south portions of
the district. Civic Center Drive, the Page
Belcher Federal Building block, and Civic
Center Plaza are potential intermediate and
long-term projects that should occur as
part of future redevelopment of those sites.

These investments will provide the
opportunity to activate, connect, and
incentivize future development in the
district. Additional details and long-term
recommendations for these spaces are
expanded upon in the following chapter.

C
ro
I
c)

0

O'-
.v)o
o
C
c)

'')')



&I '...

i\¡\
I

\4

L:-!ün:,-'¡¡-'

I
I
I

,i ,iatrl
,! /l'*-'a ü¡aa l'It

ç

*-.1 
\

U
,}

'\
\:

IIIIt
a

'{'

t
Ir

I
I
I
it¡
ot-.1-r i

i
I

I
ò'
ai

N\

ìtI
I
t

ôo
{

¡.;-1.:-,' a
ôt
a

a
a
ü
aI

a
a
o
o

4'
{.
(.

*-.-""rL

ì

li,

I

q"

F

-lï

[ä
TT

"i r

.ll
Ji*a'

tn

t

a
a
a
I
a

¿

¡
¿

¡

i
I

¿

U

J

;

'I

I.,****J
ð-Efü'Ëñ'

r'þ

¡;f-&

i
i_i

r''*---\,
L

I

irj:,eFrjlra-o
!.1

r--l
"*=d

I

I
I

!'_r.

CHEYENNE
"M....r

r i,it

-'" _N

-ì¡rtå
ì

i--, æ{m
lm

, --.'"|,-

a
o
a
û

t;

,r-I'ù'
@
--t
T
Ø
--1
ñ
m
m
--1

l.-_-_JIJ
Ø

Ø-l
n

, ) :.:
I
I

r,_-_
I

U

m
--1

N)
(N

ì

i,

I
I

I,l

1

i

ULDERBO

m
0
Ã

_:
Fì
Ð

fl
tììz

c

fl:-aT-::-a

\,;
l'.:

;-¡- i
¡:-l i¡ ,*¡
Iì ir'r X

1\)r\llr $ e:t
Eå' ?5 N å
<of =o <qß:i ¡¡i ø g Þ
ágä áE { iloØ< -hi
^ arã 1) Ø):l.O\< O -^<\<Ø= v:. -t1 r Utv

-'O o ci--g=. <.co- t--'Lar I nìÃ(o i
ffø -,+

o,+ q)
áo-

^-\-/

--1



Co
I
c)

O

O--
.y)ô
Õ
C
c)

24

CONNECT

Of foremost importance to the success of
this district is establishing stronger physical

connections to the Central Business District
(CBD). Today there are largely mediocre
street environments, parking lots and
underdeveloped spaces that separate the
active areas of the district from the core of
Downtown.

Building on the analYsls and
recommendations from previous planning
efforts, this plan recommends a series of
signature streets that form the backbone
of the Arena District. lnvestments in

these streets are paramount to improve
the overall pedestrian experience. These
streets are the most public-facing, acting
as key arrival gateways, critical pedestrian
linkages, and serving as connections to
other districts and neighborhoods.

Running east/west, 3rd, Sth, and 6th
Streets have potential to be signature
streets connecting the district to the
CBD. lmprovements already made to 5th
Street help to encourage walkability, but
more needs to be done to accentuate the
connection to the CBC and to activate the
buildings and uses along the corridor to
enable greater pedestrian activity' Sixth
Street is also critical as an entrance to the
district, as well as serving visitors to the
CBC and existing residents to the south.
ln addition to serving as BOK Center
frontage, 3rd Street connects across to
the Crosbie Heights neighborhood on the
west, and to the Blue Dome District on the
east, making it one of the few streets that
actually traverses the district.

Running north/south, Denver and Boulder
Avenues should serve as enhanced green

corridors through the district, connecting
to the Tulsa Arts District to the north and
Riverview Neighborhood to the south.

Focusing on the core of the district
and creating strong connections to
downtown through the east-west street
and streetscape improvements as well
as private mixed-use develoPment
along Denver Avenue will create a more

successful district. With this energy,
investment and improved connections
to the surrounding neighborhoods and
districts will follow.

All other streets in the district should
be considered primary streets with
streetscape enhancements, improved
mobility options and road diets when
necessary. These include modifications
in street geometry, intersections and
widths to enhance walkabilitY and
pedestrian safety. Doing so will create
a street grid within the district that will
encourage pedestrian activity, support
mixed-use development and shorten the
walkability gap between the district and its
surrounding neighborhoods.



f,i
ì.IJ l
,¿t l
lIr ì
:6,'ir
9

oJ
ffildôt

HI
ó;Áf,rrfl.!!rr1)111:ta,-¡1;)i.;¿ô.1 -:}* }tâftrt lr,!-l l

/i'

{}' t]
titat-'

B4âô*9 f..

dt Ð

1'
Lt

't

:tj",',1 ì l:.)

i+*ll.tf
"t
rl
!

.1#t

BOK
CEhITER

-_1
,.ll1

*

aaa'tO e
+ ri

{:
:r:1

o
,t1

I
:11)11\t ,ti ) t \r '.i¡"':'l

þ.- ')

3

û

{r
{f
4','
{¡(l
l:
(l
q)
o

öt.,.t
t!,
?

.t
t,l
'.,,

.3

rr'!
:l

t
tI

-
q¡j.

(t
à

'':,

',
3

t.-,,

¿J

7TH ST

r'-3
e
o,t
{}û
#.J

)

o

{}
t,
Ðt
Ð
rt
Ðt,'

¡ilo0
':tÐ
'Ð,f}
.f!

TH STREET

25

')l

I']

lt ¡
il
I

I

i

I

-aI

o

cox
BUSINESS

CF-l"lTER

1 : Fully integrate the district into
downtown.

2 : Make downtown amazlngly
walkable with an inviting and safe
walking exper¡ence.

X---X

fiei

C0l,¡'l'¡E CT

/ ke'nekt /

I

F¡gure 2.3

v



LIVE

For a district to thrive and become a

vibrant neighborhood where people live,
work, and play, it is vital that there is a
focus on activation of the neighborhood
l8-hours a day. This means creating
an environment for daytime users
(employment and visitors) and evening /
weekend users (residents and visitors)
through a dynamic public realm, a variety
of building uses, and active ground
floors along major corridors and key
intersections.

Enhancing the public realm can be
accomplished not only through revitalized
and new park spaces, but also through
considerations to building form. New
development should be built up to the
street and at an appropriate context-based
scale. Surface parking should be masked or
hidden in the rear of development sites and
parking structures should have enhanced
facades when visible.

ln addition, a healthy mix of employment,
retail, and residential uses is an important
ingredient to a vibrant neighborhood.
Active ground floors should be the primary
focus of new development in the district,
allowing for flexibility of uses on the
upper floors of buildings. This allows for
opportunities for less and more efficient
parking in the district through shared
parking facilities and also keeps an active
flow of people and energy throughout the
district l8-hours a day.

*

C
a0

I
c-)

o

O'I
.Øo
O
C
C)

26



sl
i,) t'

t

I

\"Tt

¿

ú¡

\,*
rù

N)¡À ta ct \I

a

e&sðÐ¡Õtls

,ü)uù.*utr - ååtæå{lÒ
ÞE99$rc00c â qqgot¡o

I

I
.¡
,l
.)
e
U

3
{)

u
l. I

t

ü
Þ
:

g

I

ì,t
.}I

c

oütþg{¿t'JÎ) EùESÕltûð co,l
,T
itu1
--l
fl
{Tl
m
i--{

I

-S6ETBÊfr'

I at

o-

(Ð

6C
m9

iña
F(f}X

taô<
ô\
OJ
r+
o
OJ

o
o-c
u,
.t'
o-
o
€
a+
o
ã
:)

N)

3P d d
or *. lrã''O- ôfØor q
ñt()
nOT
dor Ié8 á
g6ì r+
l¡+)
f fr o
Po, ã;3 3Qrx ooo oo-nsc e

O)tA c)
9r

|-

trm¿,o
m^
¡l

å6{bð€w¡ee¡ü l¡fùNÈÊ¡Ë¡åård¡- ¡*¡rnËJ 'rtt

N)
!



2A



COMMUNITY ENOAGEMENT

SUMMARY + RESULTS
29



My vision for the Arena DÍstrict is:

A more vibrant neighborhood with
a variety of services for people both
during special events at the arena and in
between."

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

SUMMARY fr RESULTS

ENGAGEMENT OVERVIEW

A key part of a successful plan is a
robust community engagement process
focused on meaningful conversations
with project stakeholders and area
residents, employees and visitors. As
part of the Arena District Master Plan,
the planning team reached out to the
Tulsa community using various platforms,
including online and in-person methods of
communication and interaction. Through
roundtable discussions, online surveys,
and community visioning workshops, this
plan reflects a shared vision for the district
that encapsulates the wants and needs of
Tulsans.

The following pages summarize the
engagement performed during this
process, and includes general findings and
themes from our conversations, activities,
and meetings. This encompasses findings
from five steering committee meetings,
multiple roundtable discussions with
project stakeholders, the three Community
Workshops, and three online surveys
through Feedback Tulsa. The planning
team synthesized this information as a
guiding framework for the development of
the master plan vision.

L
ro
ô

c)

O

O'-
Ø
ô
o
C
c)

o3



THT AREhlA DISTRICT MASTER

PLAN WAS A OOLLABORATIUE

PHfl.OE$ THAT II,I'ITLUDED:

3
COMilIUNITY

WORKSHOPS

5
STEERING

COMM

MEETI

TTEE

NGS

FEEDBACK

TULSA

SURVIYS

T

t
STAKElJOLDERS

INTERVIT\lVED

135
WORKSHOP

ATTENDEFS

740
WORKSHÛP

COMMENTS/

IDEAS

150
ÛNLINI SURVEY

RISPÛNSES

3
URBAN HIKE

ENDEESTTA

SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS USED

t
fl
t
@

NextDoor
(9OK registered neighborhood Tulsa residents)

Facebook (a.sx followers)

Twitter (48.5K followers)

lnstagram (1.5K followers)



MY VISION FOR THE
ARENA DISTRICT IS...

ì

¡fr

-
ON I

)

STATEMENTS

Through an online survey on Feedback
Tulsa and at the first Community Visioning
Workshop, Tulsans were asked to complete
the phrase "My Vision for the Arena District
is..." These vision statements, some of which
are shown below, helped guide initial design
concepts and ideas. The visions largely re-
imagined the Arena District as a mixed-use
neighborhood that is well-connected to
Downtown Tulsa and surrounding districts'

s* Jçd

ilf'H
Connections between the arena
and business center to local venues,
restaurants, bars and the other
districts and importantly, the river..."

"T,, 
Íi.r

Walkability for locals and visitors
to see sites, dine, staY, and live.
Connections to other communities."

,ù ,9lrÌ qË

.*:' :. j'

{r; Í'",

Friendly to tour¡sts but also spaces
usable to folks who live here all year."

Develop a district that is easy to
traverse during events and provides
appealing options for dining."

,.!'

+. ':1..
; i:i ',:.!.1

A citywide gathering in the area that
supports vendors, food trucks and
small businesses."

Re-open superblock to Promote
connectivity. Better connections,
especially between the convention
center and BOK Arena, and a re-
imagined Civic Center Plaza."

32

An active district with its own
identity/personal ity that connects
with adjacent neighborhoods."

DISTRICT STRENGTHS,
WEAKNESSES &
PRIORITIZATION
During the initial stages of the planning
process, Tulsans were asked to help the
planning team better understand the
district through various activities and
questions. Through an online survey
administered on Feedback Tulsa, and at
the first Community Visioning workshop,
exercises focused on identifying district
strengths, weaknesses, and priorities. The
results are summarized in the maps on the
following page, with key take-aways listed
below.

WHAT ARE THE STRENGTHS? WHAT IS

WORKING WELL?

The BOK Center and the CitY-CountY
Library were considered the top strengths
in the district. The BOK Center was
lauded for its high-quality events, whereas
the library was noted to have excellent
programming. The Cox Business Center
and area hotels were identified as strong
assets that help make this district a

destination.

WHAT ARE THE WEAKNESSES? WHAT IS
NOT WORKING WELL?

The Denver Avenue Transit Station was
identified as one of the top weaknesses
due to a perceived lack of safety. Some
suggested civic uses, such as those in the
Page-Belcher Federal Building, be moved
elsewhere in the city and the buildings
and/or sites reimagined. Existing open
spaces, such as Plaza of the Americas and
5th Street/Civic Plaza were highlighted as

weaknesses due to a lack of green spaces,

WHAT ARE THE PRIORITIES? WHERE
SHOULD WE FOCUS OUR EFFORTS?

Many locations identified as weaknesses
are also considered priorities due to
their opportunity for redevelopment or
enhancement, such as the Page-Belcher
Federal Building, Civic Center Plaza and
the Denver Avenue Station.



t-
IÍ
'!1i

Z
Lri
o

r J :' ' 
1.

-: L,r'\ ;i - .--- *_- ';

4 *i **..-lsr s;rRFEr ---'ì

: it ¿ r-a I

+ -31 
"*+ - -TNó s.R.rr '.(-' i:-t " rfr'- ,1- 1'

, t*W - -:*1*.^ å"o ii'#i .- 
3RD SI'RËET ...i E.'t i, -þ'T ., I ,''-"''-t-{çE't¿

' llìì:sSEEr* .*,i -''a*,*l-i * : i. Í :í
Mayo i -,^\ -ï--, ' I I

Hoter i "_ 
;.,srrh;ln-ec,: .i ,

i -,.' l¿"- ,,*l*', . : r

I 'þ ó i---: ---:

, ÐlÌr5 lR:r I

i i Úü*'''

:Ê

\I ì
,l

: #,

citvf;Êltv

...¡ flr¡:twr

\ryHAT IS NOT \'{/ORKINO IVELL?c--
h.
I
I

-'l -

*ri
I z

ot-
Ø)
o-

;

!:
:

1

:

Cox Busines3
, Center

i.'.C)1

i_ìi j!:,ii'.1t :i:;
(-l:i'l ¡ i 1ì

z 1..

t-, :a:1
:) : ..1¡

O'','
-L C.)X

tf tl:; tN i.:;1.
i ar: I Lf_Et)\-l I i I l\

South Residential
Area.

WHAT ARE THE $TRENOTHS?

\/üHAT IS \Ålf]RKINß \//ELL?

.¡

l_J
Z
Z
L!.t

t

:;,1

iri)it
i Lì l\.1 fl:-li

l$
t.

lYr
nli
Êi
Ht
?^l
9t!!

1

1

!
t

1

t
t

t

Flgure 3:2-
3

v
LIJ

z
lrj
fl

a r '"- r'
¡ ic.,r

Figure 3.3

southwest
9eJg-WâY

.',
I

/
II

hwest

rf'
* 

-_ 
- tNtñ

,!

PRIORITIES?

UR EFFORTS?

:

5-\

\"
S']'R

z
F
U)

O
T i-.1È:ì|i.l\l?Y

m n,r"
,Ì

t
I
I
1

t,

T
'

WHA ARE THE I,IJEAKNESSES?

lS I SI REEI-

2ND S'1:RIET

3IID STREET

4TH SI'REET

5Ti1 STREE I

.rro'15¡¡t.

.,¡!ry
L

",tå"ilffli:ìOl< .

(-i::1..1 i i: iì

gatewaY

.. 1' :m
o

ctl

at
_i7
ll
ot
ml

t
I

L|
Z
Z
Lll

LLi

:T
L'

WHAT ABE THE

WHERE SHOULD WE FOCUS O
Plaza of the

Americas

t-

e-

Ll
ul

*
'- *-- 

-----J



.x a¡{ü}ttu$È¡!o0t DE¡tÞ¡Á ÞtÍnÊr

Itoî þc,('bàr¡
! CofllFfillonclfutr

¡ ggLibrorv
i I ö sor Stotrrs¡r I
S if , . St0lr'rot 

'¡rrut! ,," u¡trùqþñ

WHAT ARE 3 THINGS YOU LIKE ABOUT
THE DISTR¡CT?

WHAT PEOPLE LIKE
ABOUT THE DISTRICT

The district has great anchors and
institutions: The BOK Center was
recognized as the district's greatest asset
since it attracts nationally-recognized
acts and brings in visitors from across
the region, followed by the City-County
Library, which was commended for its
great programming and recent renovation.

The District has interesting things to see
and visit: Respondents mentioned the
high-quality architecture in the district and
its surrounding area, as well as the many
restaurants, bars, and cafes that are already
in the area. lts proximity to the river was
also listed as an asset.

The district is relatively easy to access
and find parking: Because of its location
on downtown's western edge, the district
is easily accessed from nearby freeways.
Once in the district, respondents found
that it was relatively easy to find available
parking, especially for those willing to walk
a block from their destination.

II
TOMMENTS/

IDEA.S

''4,,
<:€¡r!a-

', r, .rii t, i lrr: ir.itrìi¡ì, irl
,irìì: i ''l l''

,jil,'r' !l1,rii':r,rll

I' t,: ., l' ,r',i¡r¡ii"r

'rr ,'rir ; ' rii r, ILrr

;).ìr ìl',rtt,tlr , ;,r "lltll l'

l'ìfi li,rììì,, I i

',:t ti. iil '

I ji1ì',/l l,ì' lil .iJr . jl,,,ilr'

i,ilìiji 'lrÌi,l r1.r 1r,i 11:l

t,t)l \ l:i '1, .1 .

BOK CENTER

ri ii ii i 'i .,,1.

i , ,. iir: t'r,tÌ,.',_,

,tr'l ,l;rj rirìi l

I r il. I ,,rì ìli ) iiir,
iìr .,,iítri.l . :rl : rr..i

CENTRAL

)t:: ..1

¡,. ,l ' 't .rr r,rl i:i

ì, ,1, |rì , 'l,i

DOWNTOWN

"Nice blends of
architecture."

ARCI{IT€CTURS

"New Buginesses/
Restðurants."
N€W

I ¡:,r.' .lirtri¡rL.,;ì Ll.ii! |i,1

ti ,,1¡'r r¡i,t ,t . ,l ,lj rl,,

. : ¡t, 1,,,: i ,!trl:rlr ,rrt.ìiirr I

it ,'ri' ''1"'r' ,'iri:

LIBRARY ii,i
' rl ir,r

ri, ir f'11
"ll ,' ,i '1

'1, ,r' .:

\
¡a

e
l
Ò]
ù

C
Õ
I
c)
Ø
aÕ

(-)'a

ô
Õ
C
C)

34

CONVENTIONVARI€TY

a:
É.(,
o
É
o_ENTERTAINMENT

k
UI
É
|9

NEAR

ARÊA

SPACEACCESSEVENTS

'ì. r ì,,ì¡,

!rl jlir'/ j"

'i,t' ,tl

1'll ' i il

til .ii I'

,it1íiiriiL

GREAT ANCHORS LOTS OF TH!NGS TO SEE/DO EASY TO GET TO



WHAT PEOPLE WOULD
LIKE TO SEE CHANGED
OR IMPROVED

The d¡str¡ct needs more things to do:
Respondents suggested the addition of
more restaurants, bars, and retail in the
district, as well as mixed-use residential
Though many enjoY events at the BOK
Center, they wish there was more to do
before and after events.

The district should be better connected
to downtown: Respondents would like a
less auto-centric district that has walkable
streets, smaller blocks, and is more easily
accessible from downtown. Denver Avenue
was mentioned as a barrier that inhibits
walkability between the district and the
rest of downtown.

The district needs to be safer and
friendlier for pedestrians: Through better
lighting and public spaces designed for
people, the district could become one that
is more welcoming to pedestrians. The
homeless population, paired with streets
devoid of non-vehicular activity, perpetuate
a perception that the district is not safe or
inviting.

MORE THINGS TO
DO & SEE

WHAT ARE 3 THINGS YOU WOULD LIKE TO SEE

CHANGED OR IMPROVED IN THE DISTRICT?

BETTER CONNECTED TO
DOWNTOWN

WOULD YOU CURRENTLY CONSIDER
WALKING BETWEEN THE ARENA

DISTR¡CT AND DOWNTOWN/CBD?
Results f rorfi \,/,|ø{kshop 2 & Feedback Tulsa

SAFER/BETTER
FOR PEOPLE

ta,
¡fi

e
:l
,Þ
LL

be cornfortable."
Yes, but it

Maybe. lt's not
a great walk."

3,3

I
IMPROVED

BOK BUILDINGS

POPULATION
PEOPLE

COX CËNTER

HOTEL

STREET

HOMELESS

CONVENTIONSPEDESTRIAN
TULSA

'MOrc re.it¿ìur¡nt(

'ìe¡r {l()l( Corrl.er'
BETTËR
CONNECTIONS

'Pàrkln!t ¡rì(l ledvln(l
,rvelll:1 '! ¡ls/åV .l

EVENTS
NOI

'llc!t(lrì ¿l:itla(:€
ror PF:OPL F jlor

"lt feels l¡ke a giant
block, ¡t n€eds to be
a downtown block."

DOWNTOWN

"Ëasier access
to arenð and
pa¡king."

ACCE55

"Denver Ave. n€eds
to bècome less
êuto-or¡ented for
connectiv¡ty"

DENVER

'Fecler¿ìl tlurl(ltn(r
sD¿ìce,.oîvettu(l l(
nrore: co¡tvelrtiotr

"Safer
pedestrian
fac¡lities."

'L¡(:¡ of nriter(l
llSP:lrli¿ìr \St()rF

tr()rìt,j)'

STORES

PAßIüil0

"Less
Park¡ng
lotsl"

"More parking
opt¡ons."

ztr



vttf.EttNfÊ
Suttktt

*\-*<
/-" \r,

f ,. r,-.il-Ì:J-.¡ _!

,.,,,,.,,..,I,, i

/ë

'Þlþ
/Ë

_ry'l Ð

',*, 
ËLvq,,¡{r.!r,;

$

t
t

r1.

rÈ

I ,:tt

Å'

L
aö

ô-

c)
Ø
aù

Oa
Ø
ô
o
L
c)

STREETS &
CONNECTIVITY

When asked to react to the draft concepts
for street improvements, which included
improved sidewalks, more street trees,
and an enhanced pedestrian realm,
lOOo/o of respondents noted that these
improvements would make them feel
more comfortable walking in the dìstrict.
Community members were asked what
other improvements would enhance transit,
bikability, and walkability in downtown.
Though most answers focused on
improvements to the right of way, a third
of all answers recommended placemaking
improvements and new infill development
as contributing to a walkable district.

Suggested improvements to the right of
way focused on enhancing the pedestrian
experience, from more street trees to
better lighting in the evenings, in addition
to encouraging multimodal streets with
bicycle infrastructure. Responses related
to placemaking aimed at improving the
district's connectivity though gateways
and better signage/wayfinding, and
establishing a district identity though
public art. Many suggested that a lack of
active ground-floors and the prevalence
of surface parking lots negatìvely affected
walkability. As such, infill development
on the identified opportunity sites was
suggested as a strategy to improve
walkability.

CATALYTIC
OPPORTUNITY SITES

Prior to the development of the final
master plan vision, draft concepts
illustrated potential development options
for various sites in the district, such as the
Page-Belcher Building, Civic Center Plaza,
and the Bank of Oklahoma Surface Lot
on Denver Avenue and 2nd Street. These
concepts included enhancements to open
spaces in addition to potential adaptive-
reuse, mixed-use and hotel developments.

ln both online surveys and the second
community workshop, Tulsans a

overwhelmingly supported redevelopment
of the three identified sites, noting that
activating the core of the district is a
positive improvement. When asked if a
mixed-use environment would encourage
them to spend more time in the district,
most of those surveyed responded
affirmatively and commented that
the district needs this type of lB-hour
activation. A clear majority of respondents
also shared that transforming the Arena
District into a mixed-use neighborhood
would encourage more people to live in the
d istrict.

t

:iiîi."îïi,"

TEI L us tt/HA

lrie

'¡J 1ttl4 tl ..
rlJr,ld ¡rrìd-u:rlì 

ar rrr f ,r,, nÊrl¡û).t tn t, t ,-'nut! trrçt?
Wt'y

3o '/t,t \.ttnl_t r.¡-lriirt, tlrr.. -,_ irn n r-ô,,,q¡ i, r'tn 9.,; th ,r
nìÊnt!

'yU{l¡ll

5-, .^
.';."i:; 

"tl'l-tn' 
t,ttui. ,n .

36



DO YOU SEE VALUE IN
CONCENTRATING INVESTMENTS IN

THE ARENA DISTRICT?

Results frcm Workshop 2 & Feedback Tulsa

820/gor those surveyed

;> -¿

PARK
SPACES

A significant portion of the draft concepts
and strategies centered around creating
high-quality gathering spaces in the Arena
District. These spaces, ranging from short-
term activation of existing park and plaza
spaces to a long-term re-imagining of
public spaces in the district, aim to activate
and energize the district while fostering
future development.

Tulsans attending community workshops
and visiting Feedback Tulsa were asked
which types of park space improvements
they would like to see in the district.
Close to three-quarters of respondents
prioritized creating an activated public
space around the BOK Center and
improving Civic Center Plaza, with many
suggesting seasonal events capitalizing on
the visitors already drawn into the district
by the BOK Center and the CBC. When
asked which activities or spaces would
draw people into the area, responses noted
that the Arena District would benefit from
more things to do beyond events at the
BOK Center. The most popular activation
strategy was additional programming and
spaces for people to gather, followed by a
farmer's market and pop-up retail.

either agree or somewhat
agree with concentrating
investments in the district

TOt\lSIDER THE FOLLO\Å/INO
(Ordered by most to least mentioned)

'1. The Arena District as a gateway
2. fhink about our Return on lnvestment

3. Capilalize on initial ínvestments to
incentivize future growth

WHAT PUBLIC SPACE IMPROVEMENTS
WOULD YOU LIKE TO SEE HAPPEN IN

THIS DISTRICT?
Rasults f roin Workshcp 2 & Feedback Tulsa

620/o
'lk

1¡ACTIVATED PUBLIC
SPACE AROUND THE

BOK CENTER

t

¡

500/o #
LINEAR PARK

STREETS

50%
NEW

SIGNATURE
PARK

I

.__,f

7-7



L
_qa
0)

r0

(-)'a

.q
o
roc
0)

WHAT WE I{EARD
SUMMARY

Through online surveys, three public
workshops, stakeholder roundtables, and
one-on-one conversations with downtown
experts, the planning team has identified
the following key take-aways:

Reposition the district as a welcoming
gateway to Downtown Tulsa

. Due to its location within downtown,
the district is often an unwelcoming first
impression of Downtown Tulsa for visitors
entering the area

. Connectivity to surrounding
neighborhoods and districts is poor
due to auto-centric streets, superblock
development patterns, railroad tracks,
highways, and other impediments to
walkability.

. The district has the potential to have a

meaningful and convenient connection to
the riverfront.

lmprove the perception of safety through
activation of streets & better lighting.

. The lack of people walking along streets
and in public spaces makes the district
feel isolated and unsafe. Adding ground-
level uses would help activate the district.

. Lighting is poor throughout the district,
which makes streets feel unsafe at night.

Develop a distinct sense of identity for
the district that is complementary to
surrounding districts.

. The district lacks a cohesive identity,
with many Tulsans identifying the area as
only the BOK Center and its immediate
surroundings, and not as a true district or
neighborhood.

. The Arena District should strive to
develop a unique sense of place that is

complementary to surrounding districts.
. The district has the potential to become

a destination for all Tulsans, and provide
a true neighborhood character outside of
special events.

The d¡str¡ct needs better parks and open
spaces with amenities and gathering
areas.

. There is a need for more and higher-
quality open space in the district, such as
a new signature park that can host events
of all sizes and serve as a catalyst for
neighborhood development.

. Currently a perceived "weakness,"
an improved Civic Center Plaza was
prioritized by the community as the top
open space enhancement needed in the
d istrict.

. Plaza of the Americas should be re-
imagined as a high-quality open space.

Act¡vate the BOK Center during non-
event hours and enhance its surrounding
open spaces.

. The BOK Center is one of the Arena
District's top "strengths" due to its great
offering of concerts and events, and
the number of visitors it brings into the
d istrict.

. During non-event days, the BOK Center
block feels inactive and lacks people and
energy. Activation and programming is
needed in this area.

. The district should build on the success
of the BOK Center to attract more
restaurants, bars and retail to the area.

. There is potential for infill mixed-use
development on the BOK Center block
and the surrounding opportunity sites.

Focus on mixed-use & infill development
in opportunity sites within the d¡str¡ct's
core.

. New infill development should focus on
mixed-use with active ground-level uses
and residential on upper stories.

. There is a need for more restaurants,
bars, retail and neighborhood services
so the district can become a livable
neighborhood.

. The surface parking lots around the
district were identified as "priorities" for
infill development.

3B



Re-think the Page-Belcher Building Site

. The Page-Belcher was identified as both
a top "weakness" and the top "priority"
for the district.

. The long-term redevelopment of this
site may hinge on finding an alternative
location for the building's current
tena nts.

Re-imagine the Denver Avenue Station
site into a mixed-use development

. The current station contributes to a

perceived lack of safety in the Arena
District.

. The city and MTTA should consider
finding a more suitable location
elsewhere in downtown for the Denver
Avenue Station.

. There is potential for mixed-use
redevelopment on this site.

Expand the Cox Business Center & build a

full-service hotel.

. The CBC will need to be exPanded
by 3OO,OOO to 4OO,OOO square feet
to continue to stay competitive with
facilities in peer cities.

. There is potential for a full-service hotel
with room block capabilities and meeting
facilities to attract new conferences.

lmplement the plan
. The master plan should result in an

actionable and implementable plan that
builds on current successes and has buy-
in from stakeholders, city leadership, and
the community.

's.

¡
1i'

iI

1

.:*.

...$,
i-

.. xä.i'

+

\

{'

ta 4

I

¿;e

\.

.' ,/¡'

{b.t



4A



PLAtiI ALIGNMENT
+ ANALYSIS

41



PLAN ALIGNMENT + ANALYSIS

PLANS REVIEWED

ln order to understand and align previous
planning efforts, this chapter includes
an analysis of past studies that have
recommendations important to the Arena
District. This analysis identifies common
themes within these plans, as well as
potential improvements that are directly
relevant to creattng a Master Plan for the
Arena District. As seen on the list below,
included in this review are plans adopted
by the city, regional studies as well as
private efforts.

This chapter provides a summarY of
common themes found in the studied
plans listed below. An in-depth look at
the most relevant planning efforts, along
with a matrix that highlights major themes
that emerged from a review of all plans, is

included in the appendix to this document
The matrix identifies recommendations
that are most pertinent to the Arena
District, and how different plans address
similar issues and opportunities.

a
ro
a
c)

r0

(-)'a
.Øô
fÕc
0)

42

o
o
o
o
o
@
@
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

2017

2017

2016

2016

2016

2016

2015

2014

2013

2011

2010

2005

2005

Varies

Cox Convention and Business Center Plans

Downtown Walkability AnalYsis

Tulsa Comprehensive Plan (PLANiTULSA)

Downtown Area Master Plan Progress Report

Destination Tulsa 2025 Development Strategy (Resonance Report)

Tulsa's Future lll

The Tulsa Region Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan (Go Plan)

The Quality of Life Report

Complete Streets Procedural Manual

City of Tulsa Downtown Streetscape Master Plan

Downtown Area Master Plan

Centennial Walk Master Plan

Route 66 Master Plan

Arena District Plans

C - City
CH - Chamber

¡N - TNCOG
P - Private



l- "

c=
lJ-l

=IJ-J

-tJ-l
Ctr,
Ct)

-.

-lCL

1ì

,'f lF
- ' 'ir'

-$

t

sl

Tu lsa
Comprehensive
Plan ""'';rri:i:

tulsa's^/\futurerrr
r*.¡,rr,rl F,rrrrr'ir rlFtir:lrr*v{

q
:'i,iI L.ll '',,J,,

ü¡*'r * I

LTATry

Irlr'r.¡¡'Lt¡t,
rr',{514t l.r.t¿

illliill,:.{Fi

I

::ll,r townlswr fuh¡
Wnd¡nd¡nq and Sigug+
5l¡nd¡rd¡ M¡¡url
!:-ài l, l'¡'É

EN
eTubs ff,d'!i{.1 ht r*brn , ,,,,

....,,* i !!i 
¡,;.lr i¡l:,i,;,,,,¡r,

Bicycle and Pedestrian
Master Flan

f'd lh!¡þClùF - ltl¡ttd rd tû'lFr
l@l

rbdri{k
1*¡Éda9!d¡*

Downtown Area Mastt

II
¡ ' i :i . l. I :'.?: I

¡rr.ár,brh
Þd4ilfr f C.o(rt 11r ft ¡ f "-}rrtti

,"r. 43
i',Í ru10.r1ì :!:wtI-r-', ÛrfdtrF

:af r¡:ù!,1. t4'Jarr*

r?.8ñ-,*+

ir

r-Éetúr.AÀ

ffiffi

'f

fi .',. .,'rA ..:Nir r i P ,1"

AREÂilAA'ER F¡ÁII -

l lrrllr

1 f ,' F ,r.

-- .tÞ"

li¿
:ir

.luûa

WHTOW N

arJHrlraà sÊ t+. tôrt



COMMON THEMES

The plans studied through this alignment
document recognize Downtown Tulsa and
the Arena District's regional importance,
significant anchors, and opportunity for
additional development. Nonetheless,
various reports also acknowledge several
obstacles faced by downtown, such
as an isolated convention center, large
federal uses, swaths of surface parking,
a lack of ground-level retail, superblock
developments, and poor connectivity.

As a result, the plans consistently advocate
for a vibrant downtown with "complete
streets," better and more comprehensive
bicycle facilities, additional mixed-use
development with ground-level retail, and
two-way streets that encourage walkability
These recommendations affect all of
downtown, and aim to better connect
the Arena District and its anchors and
institutions with the rest of downtown and
surrounding neighborhoods.

The Arena District has already been
subject to various studies of both public
and private interests. The most relevant
studies, shown in the graphic to the right,
are the Downtown Area Master Plan, BOK
Center Master Plan, and the Cox Business
Center Schematic. These three plans share
common goals in how to strengthen the
Arena District and better position it within
downtown. lmproving streets and open
spaces are common threads throughout
these studies, focusing on Sth Street Plaza,
open spaces around the BOK Center,
and streetscapes along 3rd Street and
Denver Avenue. The studies also identify
opportunities for infill development, both
mixed-use, convention-related and hotel,
and the adaptive-reuse of large civic
buildings.

F"¡..} *'$',ñ-

2010

DOWNTOWN AREA

MASTER PLAN

lmproving outdoor space around
BOK Center

Hallof Fame develoPment in NE

Corner of BOK Center Block

Mixed-use lnfill around BOK Center

Relocating government uses for
adaptive-reuse of Post-Office &
other civic buildings

Streetscape enhancements

Hotel Expansions & new hotels

Cox Business Center ExPansion

{{
þ

ð

I
til

#Jfü!::l--f

$-t

,*ttir¿
lu¿xt*t
ilh.t"

rP¡rá

à,^

WV-&n

4&-
1+-
4Ët
*rw

FÅ1,Å,"',,
'(ela'tt" l"'--
wj n

rtË

Co
I
c)

rc

O'-
v)
O
O
C
c)

44

otüd¡* +
Fãt'¡ø

Sth Street Plaza lmprovements



¡¡T'r .,/l-'..'

'i "'r

) i'-.

'i-r

!
rtil

TT

2012

fit

BOK CENTER

MASTER PLAN

Outdoor lmprovements around BOK
Center and temporary act¡vation

Restaurant development ¡n NE Corner of
BOK Center Block

Mixed-use lnfillaround BOK Center

Adaptive Re-use of Post-Office

Streetscape enhancements

Hotel around BOK Center/CBC

2017

COX BUSINESS CENTER

SCHEMATIC

Cox Business Center Entry Expansion &
Ballroom Renovation

5th Street Plaza lmprovements

t¡ \lrI\

/
/'

.,t

I

Sth Street Pedestrian Mall

45



EXISTING CONDITIONS

ANALYSIS

C
ro
I
0)

ro

O-I

.Øô
Oc
c)

INTRODUCTION

Organized around land use and
connectivity, this existing conditions
analysis examines the effect of current
uses and transportation infrastructure
on the built environment. This baseline
understanding of the district informed
the concept designs, strategies and
recommendations that aim to create a
true 18-hour neighborhood and to better
connect the district with downtown and
other surrounding neighborhoods.

The land use analysis includes a summary
of the district's hotels and destinations,
revealing a district rich in entertainment
and hospitality options, yet lacking in
the services and amenities needed for a

livable neighborhood. The infrastructure
needed to sustain these current uses
manifests itself through existing parking,
which occupies a large portion of the
district's land area and interrupts the
pedestrian experience within the district
and at gateways. Unlike access to parking,
which is plentiful and accessible from all
parts of the district, park and plaza spaces
are scattered and disconnected from
their surroundings. Many of these spaces,
such as Civic Center Plaza and Plaza of
the Americas, are uncomfortable and not
conducive for public aatherings.

Through conversations with stakeholders
and members of the Tulsa community, a
common thread quickly emerged - the
Arena District is not a walkable part of
downtown. The connectivity analysis
highlights the reasons and issues that
contribute to the district's lack of walkable
streets, from an overall district-level
perspective to a street-level perspective.

At the macro level, issues affecting
the entire district, such as superblock
development patterns, disconnected
streets, transit access, and street
directionality, contribute to auto-centric
streets and inactive ground-level uses. At a
micro level, current pedestrian conditions,
such as missing sidewalks, lack of
pedestrian crossings, and poor pedestrian
amenities, result in streets that are not
conducive to a vibrant pedestrian realm.
Together, these forces affect how people
visiting the district decide to move through
its streets, and lead to a perception that
the district is best traveled using an
automobile. ln addition, its location along
downtown's northwest edge, framed by
two highways, results in physical and
topographical barriers between the district
and the Arkansas River corridor's trail and
open space network. Addressing these
connectivity issues can ensure that the
Arena District seamlessly integrates with
the downtown street grid and provides
opportunities for riverfront access.

46



,

,.4

,'*

j¡ il
i

:'
,1 i

I :l
!'
75
!'f

l¡
,l

,

t Oktahoma State
University Tu[sa

244 i

l:

I

I

Crutchf¡etd

ihr: Fearl

Central Park

J
çasto n
Heiçhtg

t

Crosbie
Heights

244

'è-*
f\il
I

¡

i'

I

\
é

,'l
;l Ì

I

I
{l

,: I
i75

Riverview

,'=,-*-*;:rI,Í. *;-:_,:-*
¡tt
¡'

.l
,.I

244 t
Þr',/.

I.
t¿

€
N1

li\t
!l

:,i
r I

ARENA DISTRICT

Cathedral
District

River 0verlook
District

East Village
D¡str¡ct

Blue Dome
Oistrict

Tulsa Arts
Distr¡ct

Greenwood
DiÊtricl

47TheFrþure 4./



LAND USE

The Arena District is largely a civic and
commercial district. A majority of the
Arena District's parcel land acreage
(excluding right-of-way) is currently owned
by public institutions, such as the City of
Tulsa, the State of Oklahoma, and the U.S.

Federal Government. Due to the prevalence
of civic uses in the district, the City of Tulsa
is the single largest landowner in the Arena
District. The city currently owns one third
of parcel land acreage within the study
area boundary, including key properties in

the heart of the district. The Page-Belcher
Federal Building and block is owned by the
United States Postal Service. When totaled,
public land owners control 58% of the
parcel land acreage in the district, though
ownership ranged across multiple levels of
government and various agencies within
the same institution.

Civic uses are prevalent in the district's
central core around 5th Street Plaza, with
the exception of the Aloft Hotel property.
Surrounding this civic core are various land
uses that take on some of the qualities
and typologies of the neighborhoods that
surround the district.

Government buildings were constructed
in the 196O's as part of urban renewal,
centered around the elevated Civic Center
Plaza. This includes the original Convention
Center and Assembly Hall, the CitY-
County Library, City Hall (now Aloft Hotel),
the Page-Belcher Federal Building, and
the Municipal Court Building. This large
grouping of government buildings creates
a superblock adjacent to the south side of
the BOK Center arena. The BOK Center is
surrounded on the north and west sides by
legacy industrial and warehouse buildings
that take advantage of the railroad tracks
and convenient highway access. East of the
BOK Center, parking lots and garages fill
entire city blocks, though some of these
have seen recent commercial infill with
the construction of the Hampton lnn and
Suites and the One Place office building.

South of 7th Street, the district takes
on a different character altogether as
residential uses fill the majority of a 24-
acre superblock, ln this block, the Central
Park Condominiums, Renaissance Uptown,
and Riverbend Gardens contain most of
the Arena District's existing residential
units. These three developments are
nonetheless suburban in nature, featuring
large setbacks from the street, surface
parking along the edges, and inward-
facing residential units facing private
courtyards. At the intersection of 7th
Street and Houston Avenue, two hotels
take advantage of the close proximity to
the Cox Business Center (CBC), though
these do not activate the pedestrian
environment and instead consist of blank
ground-floor facades. ln addition, the
Double Tree connects to the CBC through
an elevated walkway across 6th and 7th
Streets, These features do not promote an
inviting pedestrian environment and do not
encourage visitors to explore the district.

On the eastern side of the district, the
blocks between Denver and Boulder
Avenues have traits more in line with the
downtown districts east of the Arena
District. These blocks, which are sized
as standard 32O' by 32O' urban blocks
following the downtown street grid, are
mixed-use and contain office, civic, retail
and residential uses. However, on the
northern and southern sides, structured
and surface parking fill entire city blocks.

c
Õ
a
C)

Ø
(o

(-)'a
.Øô
o
C
c)

4B



(

\

h

l,

LI

ì.
l

I

EI
C)

E
E
o

(_)

õølq)@o

= È oo
.Q-rço!iñaØ
-.cqõoull-llFnr-c--.e-Õo:Çõàí
SbEl-o,E9Iø()Oo:o-o:
i::itiiiltritffi

L:-

l

t'

@r

I

t.:)--..L , l'\.-;

I

ìi
I

lr,

,i
I

I

I

.r
' c\f ---'

;N

I

I
Ì]

' -€
(,
ü!
!Ðù I

ii11
{¡
L_- ru

(i

'*l\-1

ç-
Z"

O)s
lJ-lq)

-,ãz.
-Jc5z.
nI-
C¿)
X
t-LJ



C
O
ù
c)
Ø
Õ

O'a

.!)ô
Õ
L
c)

ATTRACTIONS +

DESTINATIONS

The Arena District is home to destinations
attracting Tulsans and visitors from the
surrounding city, state, and region. For
instance, the BOK Center draws nationally-
recognized entertainment acts throughout
the year, while the City-County Library
offers a wide range of programming for
people of all ages and backgrounds on a

daily basis. Meanwhile, the Cox Business
Center (CBC) is Tulsa's convention center
and event space hosting meetings and
events throughout the year. These three
anchors draw in 1.8 million visitors a year
for concerts, conferences, events, and
library services and programming. The
Arena District and its businesses and hotels
are thus heavily reliant on these anchors
and their success, as is greater downtown.

There is market loss however. Based on
conversations with area stakeholders,
visitors coming into the district for events
at the BOK Center generally drive and
find parking near the facility, and tend to
leave the district shortly after the event.
The CBC, while bringing in more than
347,OOO conventioners to the area on an
annual basis, also relies on entertainment
clusters outside of the district, such as
the Blue Dome District, for restaurant and
entertainment options. Consequently,
the district struggles to provide quick
meal options around events and does not
attract visitors during non-event days and
times. This is also due in part to a high
concentration of civic uses that are only
active during the workweek office hours,
with the exception of the City-County
Lrbrary. The latter attracts 2,OOO users a

day and is open for much of the workday
and into the weekend, and offers valuable
services and community gathering areas.
It is also home to a Starbucks which is a
popular and in-demand third place in the
area.

PARKING

Visitors, residents and employees in the
Arena District have multiple options when
deciding where to park. These options are
often within a block of major destinations
or where they work or live, and vary
between on-street parking, surface lots,
and garages. For downtown visitors, the
Tulsa Parking Authority has garages with
public parking, two of which are located
within the district boundary. ln addition,
the Arena District has 383 on-street
parking spaces, concentrated along the
east side of the district. Most on-street
spaces are currently along Cheyenne
Avenue and Boulder Avenue and the east-
west streets between these two corridors.
On-street spaces are currently on timed
meters, enforced Monday to Friday
(8:OO AM - 5:OO PM), and unenforced on
Sundays and holidays.

Structured parking is available throughout
the entire district, with garages containing
daily public parking, monthly parking, and
private parking. Operated by the Tulsa
Parking Authority, the Civic Center Parkade
and the lOO West Garage provide public
parking near the BOK Center, CBC, and
the Page-Belcher Federal Building. Other
garages with daily parking include the City-
County Library Garage and the ONEOK
Garage. ln September of 2017, a SOO-space
parking garage was proposed by the city
for the southeastern corner of Fourth and
Main Streets, including 3,OOO square feet
for restaurant space. This garage will be
within four to five blocks of the CBC and
the BOK Center.

Surface parking lots are scattered
throughout the entire Arena District,
representing barriers to walkability and
interruptions in the urban fabric. The 2,803
surface spaces in the district are generally
privately-owned, with many available for
daily or event paid parking. These surface
lots are often located near important
intersections, destinations, and gateways,
holding potential redevelopment sites.

50



\r-',

-.i

' -'âii,È \,rá'{''a

]:,iç
\L

a

ü

\J

Jr

r1.8M v
BOK, CBC; &

isitor
Líbrary

.,, ..::' .
ìt -1 .-

:: ii
lri
i,¡¡
tt ,,
rìil

jr
lt
ii

1t¡.
{l

l,'
I

ì

Ir
ir

-t
il
¡l
¡i

ir

i

i

rlli
l
i

I

Çtl{rles

I

i

lì
.lt

f -1 i
l1
I

t.r;t
!r

_il\
r*J

|-:1
lf

I-J

f* -l
'tJ

244

(

¡i
'!

i

I

r'-'t

'4
¿;

i
L--'il

ir

':1:

I

,f

t.
Bl'rd

i

Page

i

l '.r Éj
c,tf eY: I
F-1. I
'ú-- 

!
1

I

¡'l
ij
rl

I

I

l

1

I

I

iL]tL til
;i

I

Ìl
,]
l
ri
il
i1

!:

\'1.

tr Destination

I Structured Parking

il Parking Lot

i:l Underground Structured Parking

D On-Street Parking

i

i
!

N1
I

I

l

lj
lirf
li

f--
151
j

¡

:.
i

J

¡

i

I

Ili¡
-"1

',
rl
il
rj

,Ji
,,
r¡

r

I
_ "'l-t

Ji'I

f

tr

ìl
rl
1¡

ìl

it
ll

ll
¡l

jl
:

jj
f:

rl'i

-..¡
,l

il
t

I

I

'l
ì

ir
il
J1

i
I

:

¡

,l-rl
I

I

¡

Library
73O,OOO Users/Yr

ATTRACTI0N$ +

DESTINATIONS * PARKING

Cox Business
Center

347,OOO
itors/Yr

t,395

Vis

Bus Station

Performing
Arts Center

Tulsa Arts
District



PARK + PLAZA SPACE

Only about 6 acres (or 3.5%) of the 165-
acre Arena District is dedicated to green
space in the form of parks or plazas.
The minimal green space currently in

the district is generally uninviting and
inhospitable, detracting from the overall
experience for residents and visitors alike

The most centrally-located open space in
the District is Civic Center Plaza, which
begins at the terminus of 5th Street toward
the Cox Business Center (CBC) entrance.
The plaza, which is expected to undergo
renovations as part of CBC improvements,
allows for a pedestrian connection
between Denver Avenue and the CBC, with
direct access to the City-County Library
and the Aloft Hotel. The current plaza lacks
green space and shade, is inadequately
activated by nearby institutions, and feels
disconnected to surrounding buildings'

Further south at the fork of 7th and 8th
streets, the Plaza of the Americas is an
urban plaza reminiscent of 197O's urban
design that features concrete seating
and retaining walls. Though located at
a significant gateway into the district,
the partially-sunken plaza feels isolated
from its urban surroundings and does not
properly welcome visitors into the district.

Though not public parks, private green
spaces throughout the district provide
some gathering areas for the community.
For instance, the landscaped greens and
plazas around the BOK Center are actively
used before and after events. As well, the
recently-renovated private plaza fronting
the ONEOK Building includes trees,
benches, and planting areas.

Outside the district boundary, several
public parks provide high-quality urban
greens that feature seating areas, lawns,
and public art, such as H.A. Chapman
Green at Main and 6th Street, which hosts
regular events and public art installations.
North of the district in the Tulsa Arts

District, Guthrie Green is a great example
of a modern downtown green space that
serves as a catalytic driver of development'
Opened in 2012 on a former commercial
lot, Guthrie Green includes a performance
space fronted by a by a large flexible lawn.
The park is continuously activated through
public events of all sizes, from small fitness
gatherings to larger concerts and movies.

C
f0
a
0)

rÕ

0
a

.Øô
rÕc
o

ra

52



ii, --)

ti.

J

), /.;l'/ r;

.U,f
,:'

i,Ì

,¡

l;

3.5y" of study area ¡s park + plaza space

l¡

ir
.

tl
BÍVd

Plaza of the
Americas

Mini Park ll

H.A. Chapman
Green

ONEOK Ptaza

A.R. &
Marytouise

Tandy
Fou ndation
Children's

Garden

Wiltiams
Green

Center of the
Universe

BOK Center
Lawn + Ptazas

Gathering
Place

PARK * PLAZA

Sarah Morris
Mosaic + CBC

0utdoor Space

Civic Center
Plaza

:.'

l
I

il
!'
:

;r

.i
t

i

ft

:i
fl
,,
I

;t
,J
i!
:i
lr
i'
¡l

i'

:

tl

Page

t;
it

!

l

,Ç{qrt9g

l

¡

:

I

,t

I
I

I

i

i:

il
I

rt

i¡'

I



C
O
a
c)
Øo:
O'-
v)ô
0
C
O

INFRASTRUCTURE
Aside from a few stormwater issues located
at the edges of the study area boundary,
the primary infrastructure concern identified
during the course of the Arena District
Master Plan involves the condition of the
Civic Center Plaza and parking garage
structure. Wallace Engineering-which is a
part of the planning team-has studied the
condition of the plaza and garage in the
past. For this master plan they performed
a follow up visual assessment to develop
recommendations on how to move forward
with this critical piece of public space and
parking infrastructure that is located in the
center of the district.

The Civic Center Plaza was constructed
around 1964, making the reinforced
concrete structure about 54 Years
old. Between 1999 and 2OO4, Wallace
Engineering performed material and
chloride ion tests, conducted visual
condition surveys, and designed and
observed limited structural repairs for
several portions of the existing City of
Tulsa side of the Civic Center Plaza and the
parking garage below it. This work was not
done for the Tulsa County side of the Civic
Center Plaza and parking garage below it.

Based on those tests, surveys and structural
repairs, as well as our recent discussions
and observations regarding this project, the
planning team has the following comments
and concerns about the current structural
condition and the remaining useful life of
the structure:

Past testing in 2OOO indicated very
high chloride ion content in the existing
concrete slabs, beams and columns at all
levels of the plaza and garage. The high
levels of chloride were caused by many
years of using deicing salts on the plaza
and the surrounding streets and sidewalks
during freezing weather. The combination
of carbonization, high chloride content
and water has caused years of corrosion
in the steel mesh and rebar reinforcing
in this structure. For example, testing in
2OOO found chloride ion content in the
concrete structure ranging from 1.92
pounds per cubic yard of concrete to
12.62 pounds per cubic yard. Any chloride
ion content above 1.2 pounds per cubic
yard is known to cause corrosion in the
reinforcing steel.

2. The existing parking garage and plaza
were repaired based on available funds
and emergency priorities, Funds were
not available for all of the repairs or
protective coatings recommended by
Wallace Engineering in 2OOO. At the time,
it was estimated that $16,200,000 was
needed for repairs to allow the structure
to continue functioning safely for 10 to 20
more years. That was 18 years ago. To the
best of the planning team's knowledge,
only about $3,OOO,OOO to $4,OOO,OOO
was available for the repairs that were
actually done from 2OO1 to 2OO4.
Because of the limited funds available,
only emergency repairs on areas with
major spalls, cracks, visible corrosion
and highly dilapidated slabs were
implemented.

3. Since the emergency repairs described
in item 2 above were completed, Fifth
Street was extended across the top of
the Civic Center Plaza to allow access
to the new Aloft Hotel for fire trucks
and to allow better access to all of the
buildings in the complex. Steel beams
and columns were added to the bottom
of the existing concrete structure to
increase the capacity of the deck to carry
fire trucks. The planning team does not
know what, if anything, was done beyond
the strengthened area under the street
to seal, protect and repair the corroded
reinforcing steel and carbonated concrete
that still has very high chloride content.

4. As part of this master plan, the planning
team visually assessed the parking area
and made some preliminary observations
of the current condition of the structure.
Based on these observations, there
are large areas where netting has
been installed to catch falling pieces
of concrete. There are many new
areas of cracking, including some with
efflorescent salts dripping through the
cracks and forming stalactites hanging
from the concrete. There are also several
areas with spalled concrete and obvious
steel rebar and mesh corrosion.

Based on these recent observations, along
with previous experience discussed above
regarding testing, surveying and repairing
parts of this plaza and garage, it seems
probable that a large portion of the plaza
and garage are in very poor condition and
may be very near the end of its useful life.

54



IJ
tr)
LO

ii
JIliii

lt
tr.JU* 

'')

I

L-ll

I

I

L

æ

ftI

i o
oo

l a
/jn fr

Ç::::::::3
,...
t

i'''-'

rîI
!i
tiT\

t{¡
ffik,-

r
I

J

r
r

{

Þ

tI

ô

I
It'
i

ü

û
ot
l¡lc
ô-

=

l¡J

ô
z
Øv
U

G
U

llj
Uz

)

lL
o

Or/)p tlJ

oH
l¡l -
-¡ fl

<Y
øJ

=ìHO tl t¡¡
ZrÉ
tru91-Þzi!<O
ZlJ(J
+

t

r¡*

\r")\

lt

n



C
aÕ

I
a)

O

O'-
.ao
O
C
c)

BLOCK SIZE +
WALKABILITY
A key ingredient to success in any urban
neighborhood is walkability. Walkability
generally consists of two aspects: 1)

Pedestrian scale, walkable block sizes
that feel comfortable and safe, and 2)
Amenities and destinations that people
want to walk to.

Tulsa is fortunate enough to have great
pedestrian scale, walkable block sizes
throughout the CBD (320 ft. x 32O ft.).
This size allows for continuous active
and intriguing ground-floor uses without
creating an unreasonable amount of street
crossings.

An important step in connecting the
blocks west of Denver Avenue to the rest
of downtown is creating that same type
of pedestrian friendly block size, which
does not necessarily require new vehicular
connections. Currently, the area west of
Denver Avenue mostly consists of large
superblocks where walkability is hindered
by large structures, private or fenced-in
land, or large surface parking lots.

Along Denver Avenue, between lst and
3rd Streets, the BOK Center occupies
about 50% of a 49O,OOO SF block with no
activated spaces around the block edges.
Also along Denver Avenue, between 3rd
and 6th Streets, a large superblock exists
consisting almost entirely of civic uses
and a 31O,OOO SF convention center along
Houston Avenue. This block has limited
pedestrian access points, various structural
grade changes, limited wayfinding, and
a fence around the large Page Belcher
Federal Building block. A large, 960,000
SF superblock makes up the south end of
the district, containing hotel and residential
uses. This block feels private in nature and
does not provide any logical pedestrian
access points between Denver and
Houston Avenue.

The north, west, and south edges of the
district are confined by lnterstale 244,
Highway 75, and the existing rail line. This

existing infrastructure currently creates
a physical and psychological barrier
between the district and the surrounding
neighborhoods. Charles Page Boulevard
provides the only pedestrian access point
between the district and the Crosbie
Heights nerghborhood to the west, though
this connection lacks active street frontage
uses within the district and leads to a long
vehicular bridge under lnterstate 244.
Houston Avenue and Southwest Boulevard
provide the only access points from the
district to the Riverview Neighborhood
to the south. These connections are
unactivated and don't feel safe or inviting
to people walking or biking.

It is important to begin breaking these
blocks up to extend the walkable,
pedestrian friendly grid from the CBD into
the district. This will establish the base for
a walkable neighborhood and allow for
more opportunities to activate the district
through ground-floor uses and public open
space.

The second element of a walkable urban
neighborhood, is providing destinations
and amenities that people want to walk to.
This includes destinations and amenities
for both visitors and local residents. Using
the library as a central reference point,
users in the district can walk to the core
of the CBD in 5-minutes, and the adjacent
Tulsa Arts & Blue Dome Districts are a
lO-minute walk away.

The Tulsa Arts District and Blue Dome
District are thriving urban neighborhoods
in downtown Tulsa that offer unique
experiences not found in the Arena District.
Due to a lack of walkable connectivity
in the current condition, it is easier for
visitors to drive to these destination
neighborhoods. The Arena District has an
opportunity to tie into these areas while
still serving as its own neighborhood with
large entertainment draws and points of
i nte rest.

56



¡

I

I,

i

Crosbiè Heights
Neighborhood

t'
:

,t

t1

.$åglgr*r¿*

144

-x-

-x-

-x-

BL0CK S\TE*
ï,IJALKABILITY

I
I

I

I

J

I

:il
,.1 : i

ll'
,ll

,i!

,1

ì

57



C
rÛ

a
c)
a
ru

(J'-
.Øo
o
C
c)

tro

PEDESTRIAN CONDITIONS

Unlike driving, the pedestrian experience
is highly influenced by the environment
on and adjacent to sidewalks. When
people walk, they are in the elements and
moving more slowly - comfort, safety,
and details matter. lmproving pedestrian
connectivity is a critical goal of this plan,

so it is important to understand the current
pedestrian experience within the District.

Obvious things that make the pedestrian
experience better and safer are level
sidewalks in good condition, sidewalks
that are wide enough for two couples to
pass each other, clearly marked crosswalks,
and pedestrian scale street lighting and
building lighting. Street trees are also an
important component of complete streets
and even more important in sunny, hot
environments like Tulsa. Having shade trees
regularly spaced either along the cuib
edge or behind the sidewalk makes walking
and or waiting outside tolerable. They are
shady in the summer, have color in the
autumn, and are bare in the winter to let
sun shine through to warm walkers in the
cold. Where trees are not possible, shade
structures, canopies, and even building
shadows should be considered.

The built environment is also critical to
the pedestrian experience. People are
willing to walk further when the walking
experience is interesting and enjoyable.
This means walking next to buildings that
have storefronts, as well as windows, doors,
and entryways. lt means areas of outdoor
seating, plazas, and public art. Things
that detract and discourage walkability
are blank walls, surface parking lots, tall
fencing, and empty or inactive buildings'
Wayfinding and signage that indicates
places of interest and destinations,
including walkable distances, are very
helpful in promoting walking. More people
walking on the streets provides a more
interesting experience for everyone.

ln the Arena District, there are a number
of streets that have one side of the street
or one half of a block that is inviting to
the pedestrian, but then the experience

is interrupted by a non-inviting stretch
of the block. The best sections are close
to the downtown, where manY of the
historic buildings exist. ln many areas of
the District, surface parking breaks up the
pedestrian experience. There is almost no
street that offers a complete pedestrian
environment on both sides of the street
for its length through the District. The
closest is 5th Street from the Library east
to downtown, where new city investment
has provided wide sidewalks, lighting,
landscaping, and high quality materials
along blocks with active buildings and
plazas.

While the CBC is an important destination,
much of the convention center consists of
blank walls or a parking structure wall that
do not encourage or invite pedestrians, The
best area is the new northwest addition
along 3rd Street, where the glass façade
and landscaping make the structure
welcoming. Similarly, the BOK Center is
aesthetically pleasing and has wide and
inviting sidewalks and plazas, but the
trees and earth berms are more of an
architectural element and do not serve as

street trees that shade the sidewalks along
the streets.



ii ..
11 '. ¡ , ',:

li
' .l I'

t,. 
0¡_1.\,2
I 'å'.','o

\ (Þ-

i,

- , ,Þ--.

a

'l
;-

l!
i

+ti

:'

I

:

l

o
o

i;
i

Charles pugu gluO

\,;
'¡''" 't1s"'o

I e,,l l
i -{'r !¡' rr';l
: -". lLíi ¡' I

--Jf'o

il
Lå-__

:,

j

¡
I

r
I

i

i
j

¡

J

l
I

!

l

I

i

lj'l, 
,

r:-,1

Strget
ii

tl
Streèt

9th

?1th

12th'street

C ivic,/Non-Active

- 
Parking Lot/Garage

r r:.,r ACtiVe Frontage
r Non-act¡ve frontage
r Puþli6 $p¿çg

Q Ped, L¡shtins

O Seating

Q Wayfinding Signage

I Shade Structure

Street Trees

I'

FRONTAEE * FIXTURES

4;
i

59



TRANSIT

The Arena District is currently served by 24
bus lines operated by Metropolitan Tulsa
Transit Authority (Tulsa Transit), and is
home to the Denver Avenue Station - the
system's central hub. Transit coverage in
the district is inconsistent, with the eastern
section of the district having a greater
number of bus lines and stops than the
western portion.

The Denver Avenue Station has served as

a major hub and transfer point since its
opening in 1998. As the largest of two hubs
in the network, the station serves transit
riders for much of the day and evening and
contains indoor and outdoor facilities. lts
location within downtown is at a transition
point between the Deco District and the
Arena District. Currently, the station and
its immediate surroundings create a barrier
in walkability between both districts. This
is due to both the station's layout within
the block, as well as a perception of safety
surrounding the station, as expressed
by stakeholders and public meeting
attendants. The lack of an ability to secure
the station during the overnight hours
creates legitimate operational and security
issues.

Aside from lines converging at the Denver
Avenue Station, most bus stops in the
district are located along the eastern
portion of the study area closest to the

Deco District, except for bus stops on
Denver Avenue, West 3rd Street and
West 7th Street. Destinations within the
district, such as the BOK Center, Cox
Business Center, and the City-County
Library are well served with transit stops
within a walkable distance, but are not
interconnected well as they are located
on bus lines into and out of downtown
rather than on a circulator route around
downtown that links them all.

Future additions to the transit network
include the Peoria Avenue Bus Rapid
Transit (BRT), which is funded in part bv
Vision Tulsa and is scheduled to begin
operating in 2O19. This line is expected to
serve 1 in 7 Tulsa residents living within
a lO-minute walk of the Peoria Avenue
corridor, and will connect the Arena District
with approximately one-fifth of Tulsa's jobs.

ln addition to this service improvement,
Tulsa Transit is also in the process of
examining how it serves the community
and may determine that operating multiple,
smaller transit hubs would better serve
both downtown and the community. lf this
is the case, there may be an opportunity to
integrate the Denver Avenue Station into
a new mixed-use development on this key
Arena District site, or relocate to a more
efficient and impactful site in downtown
Tulsa (See page 92).

c
O

Õ

c)

o

O-
_Øo
O
L
c-)

60



ß"fo

úì

i-.:, 
_

"..:

ßH.
Ëae

r:-,-'--,,..-.,i

.;. J

l

'i-i
-i-- -!

r")

.:l

:r
r0

:¡-

''\ |\
1\.

'! .

.'/./.

- -- --ã -::,-_-.._

I':\

-- lr.

-- ;-1..:l
_.1

ô
Õ I

J

S.o
l

:*, l^¡
tvt

u!!w@ôOOcc¿ooØØ

ywcD;o<nn': --l --l
Jø-
O^r
õ-lf,',

r,{

-"t
O)



KEY LAND USE
TAKEAWAYS
a

a

The Arena District study area is
divided between starkly different
groups of land use areas that do not
relate well with each other.

> At the heart is a civic core on large
blocks, though even these uses do not
relate well with each other ranging from
visitor oriented (BOK, CBC, Library) to
largely insulated/protected government
uses (post office, courts, state offices).

> Downtown commercial uses on regular-
sized blocks lie to the east.

> Unconnected residential development
of various scales lies on a superblock to
the south.

> Original industrial uses lie to the north
along the railroad tracks.

> Generally surface parking lots separate
the civic core from downtown and the
residential superblock.

Reposition sites to more effectively
contr¡bute to the District.

> The Page Belcher Federal Building
is oversized and underutilized for its
location.

> The Oklahoma State Building is

underutilized and isolated.

> Surface parking lots break uP the
vitality of the District, but parking must
be addressed with new development.

> The 5th Street Civic Center Plaza must
be more of an asset.

> The Plaza of Americas is not successful
in its current form.

> The Denver Avenue Transit Center
generates a negative atmosphere at
times that detracts from surrounding
uses - this needs to be addressed.

Flexible, attractive, usable green c¡vic
space is lacking in the District.

> Attractively designed and landscaped
civic space is a fundamental asset for
successful districts.

> Strategic placement of such space can
enhance existing uses and catalyze new
investment.

Design guidelines and project
review are cr¡t¡cal to protect¡ng /
secur¡ng needed public investment
and ensuring pr¡vate development is
contributing to the overall vision of
the District.

o Significant public investment is needed
within the District.

u This public investment should be
protected and catalyzed by appropriate
private investment.

> To ensure this is achieved, design
guidelines/standards are necessary with
accompanied oversight, review and
approval.

o Public-private partnerships will be
needed to realize the Arena District
Master Plan.

Create a v¡brant 18-hour ne¡ghborhood
that:

o Adds residential uses to support retail
and civic spaces that also serve the
visitor experience;

> Gives residents, workers, and visitors
a reason to frequent the district on
a daily basis by providing desired
amenities and needed services;

> Provides a retail and entertainment
experience that attracts people to come
to the district before an event and stay
afterward;

> Enables the expansion of convention
center and hospitality uses to enhance
competitiveness;

> Offers a wide mix of uses to increase
day-to-day activity;

> Serves current and future parking needs
efficiently and effectively while allowing
for new development and imProved
walkability; and

> Engages the community through a

series of well-connected, activated
open spaces.

a

a

a
Co
a
c)
Ø
O

O--
Ø
o
O
C
c-)

62



ia

L

¡I,

¡
,
I
I
,

\

t\

3-Ì f

-1

tl

t
N

r¡r ¡aa I

i:'.i1-il,:i,

lliililili,

dhrùrlnÍ ll*n

mmË Ë

.T



KEY CONNECTIVITY
TAKEAWAYS

a

a

The superblocks create critical streets
of emphasis that must be well-
designed within the study area

> Denver Avenue is the primary north-
south street and edge to the downtown
street grid.

> 3rd Street and 6th Streets are the
primary east-west streets.

> 5th Street is a signature connection.

The IDL freeway system and railroad
tracks create barriers between
neighborhoods and downtown.
(Overcome the RR/freeway barrier -
make connections seamless)

, There are few connections across
the IDL between the District and
the Crosbie Heights (1 underpass) &
Riverview (2 underpasses, 1 overpass)
neighborhoods and these connections
are not inviting to people walking or
biking.

> There are three connections between
the District and the north, two at-grade
crossings and one underpass - none of
which are inviting for people walking or
biking.

o Reduce these as barriers and make the
connections more seamless between
the district and the riverfront and
adjacent neighborhoods.

Bring the CBD to the district and the
district to the CBD by:

> Break down the superblocks to re-
establish the street grid.

Build streets for people and
emphasize the pedestrian experience
This means creating streets that:

u Are inviting, safe, and comfortable for
pedestrians with wide level sidewalks,
street trees for shade and aesthetics,
pedestrian-scale lighting, active and
interesting building fronts, fewer and
screened surface parking lots

, Are inviting and safe for people riding
bikes, including the incorporation of
bike lanes and cycle tracks; and

> Pedestrian-scale wayfinding.
> Having great streets that serve as linear

parks will improve connectivity, break
down the scale of the District, and help
tie the different land uses together.

lmprove the desirability and
success of uses within the district
by incorporating on-street parking,
identifying publicly-available parking
(& times), consolidating parking into
structures, and improving wayfinding.

There is little sense of arrival to the
district, and to downtown from the
west.

> The arrival experience is important
considering the visitor destinations
located within the District.

> Gateways must be strengthened.
> Streets and buildings along gateway

entries need to be improved (i.e.
signature streets and fewer blank walls).

Enhance transit access to improve
connectivity between the Arena
District and surrounding districts and
de-emphas¡ze the reliance on vehicles
for trips.

> An important goal is connecting the
hospitality, event, and convention
destinations with the existing Tulsa
entertainment districts (Tulsa Arts, Blue
Dome, Greenwood) to the benefit of all.

> The Gathering Place will be a main
attraction and providing transit access
from the District will aid the hospitality
and convention industry and provide
additional connectivity to the River.

> Transit stops should serve the hotel
locations as well as the BOK and COX.
This service may consist of a downtown
circulator and/or specialized shuttle
service.

a

a

L
ro
a
C)

o

O'a
.Øô
roc
0)

64



I / I



66



MARKET

ANALYSIS
67



MARKET ANALYSIS

C
ro
a
0)

ro

.O

.Øô
roc
0)

PROCESS

The Arena District is an eclectic
neighborhood within Downtown Tulsa
that the city hopes to position as a vibrant
entertainment district and mixed-use
neighborhood. The District has experienced
recent investments sparked by the passage
of a public funding package - most notably
the 19,OOO seat multi-purpose arena the
BOK Center - yet it faces structural barriers
that prevent it from realizing the organic
growth occurring in other downtown
d istricts.

This market and economic assessment
identifies demand drivers and offers
guidance on the feasibility of different real
estate uses within the Arena District. The
assessment draws upon findings from a
series of conversations with downtown
stakeholders including developers
and retailers; evaluation of third party
socioeconomic and real estate market data
for Downtown Tulsa along with the city and
region; and comparisons to market and
economic trends in peer cities.

STUDY AREA
The assessment examined socioeconomic
and market conditions at both the local
and regional level to develop a contextual
understanding of the competitiveness of

Downtown Tulsa and the Arena District.
The primary study area is Downtown Tulsa,
defined to encompass the majority of the
area within the lnner-Dispersal Loop (lDL).
Select data is also collected for the Arena
District. To frame market dynamics relevant
to downtown, our analysis also includes
comparisons to the city and the Tulsa MSA.

PEER CITIES ANALYSIS

To further contextualize socioeconomic
and real estate trends relevant to
Downtown Tulsa, the analysis includes
comparisons to a set of peer cities,
which are aspirational in the sense that
each is located in a metropolitan area
larger than the Tulsa region. These cities
provide a benchmark against which to
measure Tulsa's existing conditions, and
key metrics in Tulsa are compared to this
peer city group to better understand
Tulsa's competitive positioning and provide
context for Tulsa's ongoing downtown
revitalization.

KAN5A5 CITY INDIANAPOLIS

OKLAHOMA CITY LOUISVILLE

6B

FORT WORTH CINCINNATI



DOWNTOWN

ARENA
DISTRICT

'i

!t

t:
f1t,,,

.,-. âe i'

l
I'

,i
r,l¡

I

I

i
2óå ?ü

t.

244:.' ' ':'.,- .. .Þ

ü?

:
I

24t

ARENA DISTRICT

bowrurowþ¡ TUt,sA
I

PRIMARY STLJDY AREA

t\

ø* i:r'

ILLE

Flgure

i
I

I

l-
i

I

35

I

\

i-

j

i
1

I
(

iI
t\: CITY OF TULSA

TULSA MSA
1

SECONDARY STUDY AREA

..j, I tl

-t' :

t__ _-



RESIDENTIAL FINDINGS

Population Growth: Downtown Tulsa has
grown at a slower rate than both the City
and the MSA. The number of 25-34 year
olds in Downtown Tulsa has similarly grown
at a slower rate than in both the City and
the MSA, which contrasts with trends
in other cities experiencing downtown
activation like Oklahoma City. These trends
highlight that for many potential residents,
the current value proposition of downtown
living does not justify the higher cost.

Rental Market: The rental market in

Downtown Tulsa is enjoying moderate
growth, led by adaPtive re-use and
conversion opportunities. While Tulsa had
limited downtown multifamily rental stock
prior to 2012, the multifamily growth rate
of 67% in the past decade is aligned with
growth rates in peer cities. The pipeline
is even more robust with over I,OOO units
proposed or under construction, indicating
downtown may be reaching an inflection
point in its trajectorY.

Arena District Opportunity: The strategic
provision of multifamily residential units
in the Arena District could provide a key
activating element for the district. While
residential development requires subsidy
to pencrl, the value that multifamily
housing brings, namely new residents and
rooftops, is vital to the success of retail and
overall district vitalitY.

Developers indicate that providing
workforce housing should be a top priority
for further revitalizing Downtown Tulsa.

Offering smaller units that are more
affordable is an important strategy for
providing urban living options at price
points that are attainable for would-be
downtown residents including young
workers in entry-level jobs and workers in

the service-sector. There is an additional
opportunity to deliver a residential product
to meet the needs of the residents and
fellows at Oklahoma State University
Medical Center, which is located just south
of the District. There are 11 residency
programs and 9 fellowship programs at

the medical center that train more than
150 residents on an annual basis' These
types of tenants tend to prefer to live
close to where they work to cut down on
their commute time given their constantly
fluctuating schedules with early mornings
and late nights.

FIGURE 53I POPULATION GROWTH RATE

2O1O - 2C17 | Source: ESRI

ARENA
DISTRICT

Downtown
Tulsa

City of
Tulsa

Tulsa
MSA

FTGURE 5.41 GROWTH RATE OF AGE 25-34 COHORT

2O1O - 2o-17 I Source: ESRI

Downtown City MSA

c
Õ
a
0)

ro

O'a
.Øô
roc
C)

TULSA

OKLAHOMA CITY

70



1ll5:'t,,

FIGI,JRE 5.5I MULTIFAMILY DELIVERIES (PERCENT GROWTH)

2ojg - 2e18 I Source: costar

@
lndianapol¡s

A

Figure 5.6

+110K

Oklahoma
CitY

TULSA

J

450
Proiecteó new

downtown re5¡dênts

by 2O3A based on

downtowñ capturlng
ð consistent share of

t'l5A poPulation

Kansas
CitY

Cincinnati Fort
Worth

coNDo, PROPOSED

A I Davenport Urban Lofts - 2019,24Unils

RENTAL, UNDER CONSTRUCTION

B I Flats on Archer - 2018,62 Units

C I The Adams Building - 2019,93 Units

D I Reunion Building -2019, BO Units

RENTAL, PROPOSED

Ê, | 22OE.2nd street -2019' 24O Units

F | 111 Greenwood -2019' 55 Units

G I The View - 2o2O,22Q Units

H I Santa Fe Square - 2O2O,291 Units

1,065
Residential uníts

in the downtown
pipeline

Louisvil¡e

1,600
Projected new

downtown residents

associated with
multifamify PiPelíne*

G

H
¿t
I F

,,

Proiected increase ín
population in Tulsa
rf4sA-(2Oß-2O3O'

71

itfr:t:E
JrJ

ANENA
DtslRlcr ,."

c

* Projection assurnes 1 5 residents per un¡t'



32,000*
Jobs rrr Dov./ntown TuJs¿i

of dov/ntown ,Norker', ate tn
rndust¡e5'witn ¿,rerage annu¿l

5al¿rrie', ol \8OK+

0.890/o
annual Job groy/th ratc rn

Doyrntov¡n Tulsa

420/o

OFFICE FINDINGS

Jobs: Job growth is a
fundamental indicator of
the potential for future
office development, and
jobs are growing at a
slower pace in the State
of Oklahoma and the
Tulsa MSA compared
to the United States.
Jobs in downtown have
similarly grown at a
slower pace
than the nation, but
recently have fared well
compared to the State
and MSA. Employment in
Downtown Tulsa
is concentrated in
knowledge industries
with a base of high
paying jobs, mostly in
energy-related f ields.

Market Performance: The Downtown Tulsa
office market has been oversupplied,
leading to limited growth over the last
decade. These conditions are similar
to many of Tulsa's peers, which have
also generally experienced less office
development relative to residential
development. Since 2OO9, five office
buildings comprising 3% of downtown's
total office space were delivered, with four
buildings having converted to other uses.
ln addition, rents in Downtown Tulsa do

1.12

1.1

1.O8

1.O4

1.O2

1

^oa
o.96

o.94

not command a premium over suburban
locations, where new construction does not
necessari ly require structured parking.

As a result of the stagnant market,
there are limited pipeline commercial
developments in Downtown Tulsa, all
located in the Greenwood or Blue Dome
Districts. These projects are moving
forward only after anchor tenants are
secured, and some, such as Ross Group's
development on Block 44, are able
to achieve pricing significantly above
prevailing market rents due to amenities
like ballpark views and brand new space.
Other pipeline projects are seeking
anchor tenants before proceeding with
construction.

Arena District Opportunity: Office
development likely represents a longer
term opportunity for incorporation into
the Arena District, after the District's
mixed-use character and amenity base are
established. Future office development
will likely require committed anchor
tenants and/or a stronger emphasis on
new product types, such as entrepreneurial
and co-working spaces that add a new
dimension to the downtown offering and
are aligned with nationwide trends toward
flexible space for both established and
nascent companies.

sJ*T- - - -

FIGURE 5.7I JOB GROWTH INDEXED TO 2O1O EMPLOYMENT LEVELS

2010-2017

Ygtjg
Tulsa

DOWNTOWN
TULSAMSA

C
co

0
0)

ro

.O

.qo
oc
0)

-7'')

Oklahoma

2010 20r1 2012 2413 20't4 20',15 2416 2017



FIGURE 5.8I OFFICE DELIVERIES (SF)
2OO9-2O'18 | Sourcer Costar

FIGURE 59 I OFFICE DELIVERIES (% GROWTH)
2OO9-2OI8 I Source: Costar

OFFICE, PIPELINE

A I The Hartford Building -2018,74K5F

B I Development of Block 44 - 2019,1OOK SF

C I Zl N Greenwood Ave - 2019, 64K SF

D I Santa Fe Square - 2O2O (est.), ]OOK SF

trø @ @m N*wIv
3tt-

o

ø

o
J

õËtro
3

t!>çËõu
6
v
o

6
Ét
Ut
ri

o

o

o
J

t!>trËõuE
E!
o

e
o
o.
ß
E
.9
Et

Þ
6c
Ê
u
Ê
u

3
Ð

PÊõË
lLO

3

@P
3ü
ß
Y dP

ÉU
6v

.9
oo
6c
.g
!c

$16

$15

$14

$13

$12

FIGURE 5// IOFFICE RENTAL RATES ($/PSF) - ALL CLASSES

2oo9 - zole I Source: costar

City of
Tulsa

DOWNTOWN
TULSA

2009 2010 2011 2A12 2013 2c14 2015 2016 2017 2018

\.
Figure 5}2

2?.,A'it¡

-77



HOTEL FINDINGS

Stagnant Market: Ten hotels containing
nearly 1,850 rooms are located in
Downtown Tulsa. Approximately 40% of
these rooms came online over the past 10

years. Despite this pace of new hotel room
deliveries, there has been minimal growth
in room nights sold since 2014.ln addition,
revenue per available room (RevPAR) has
flattened out while the occupancy rate has
declined over the past few years. While
these indicators suggest that the market
is oversupplied, six new projects are in the
pipeline.

Abundance of Select Service Hotels:
Downtown Tulsa has a large presence of
select service hotels that have catered to
an event-driven market. Given this robust
existing supply and four additional select
service properties in the pipeline, the
market is likely saturated for this product
type. Future hotel offerings that should be
explored include alternative products that
are currently lacking in the market, such as

full-service hotels or a convention center
hotel.

Arena District Opportunity: One missing
product to earnestly consider is a large
convention center hotel. As experienced
in other cities, convention center hotels
have the capacity to revitalize a market
and spur development if there is a business
case to grow convention and meeting
booking in tandem. The experience of
other markets indicates that a compelling
urban environment is key to the success
of convention centers and hotels, so
significant investments in place-making
efforts will be critical to facilitate success
around such an offering in the Arena
District. Given increasingly competitive
convention and meeting dynamics in the
state and nation, independent analysis of
the potential for expanded convention
center activity will be necessary to
confirm that a convention hotel can induce
additional demand that grows the market.

FIGURE 5,13I DOWNTOWN DEMAND (ROOM

NIGHTS SOLD)
2012-2017 | Source: STR

Fairfield
lnn

Delivers

ïr I

Aloft &
Hampton
lnn Deliver

Best
Western
Delivers

$60

$so

$40

$30

$20

$10

$140

$1OO

$60

$20

2012 2c13 2c14 2|U.15 2016 2017

FIGURE 5 /4 I YEAR-OVER-YEAR, DOWNTOWN
REVPAR & OCCUPANCY RATE

2012-2017 | Source: STR

2012 2o.13 2A14 2015 2016 2417

FIGURE 5/5I MARKET-WIDE REVPAR

March 20'18 | Source: STR

65%

60%

55%

orcao
o9
f4co)
9¡
cJ t!
L!õ

Ð
OJ

o

oo
c)c
o0
=ô

c0
ô-

0)

ro

O'a
.Øô
roc
c)

74

hllt"rr
z r ËËËËsäËËiä

E 3 z ð ã 
- â 5



DOWNTOWN SNAPSHOT PIPEL¡NE

Downtown Tulsa's hotel market has

experienced a wave of new development
since 2OO9, more than doubling the number
of hoteis. As a result of this new product
coming online, the total stock of hotel rooms
increased by approximately 40% from 1,136

rooms to 1,845 rooms. All of these newer
hotels, wìth the exception of The Mayo
Hotel in 2OO9, are select service options,
By contrast, downtown's larger full-service
options - the Hyatt Regency, DoubleTree
by Hilton, and Holiday lnn - are each several
decades old. Almost all of the hotels are

located within walking distance to the BOK
and Cox Centers, whìch are draws for tourists
from Oklahoma and surrounding states.

E
BOK

CENTER

While indicators suggest that the market
is oversupplied, six new projects are in
the pipeline: three hotels comprising
325 rooms are under construction while
another three hotels have been proposed.
Similar to the recent product that has
been delivered in Downtown Tulsa, many
of these projects are smaller select service
hotels, which add addìtional national
brands to downtown but do not address
the perceived need for large hotel room
blocks to accommodate conventions.

BOUTIOUE HOTELS
A I The Mayo Hotel - 2OO9 renovation, 102 rooms
B I Ambassador Hotel - 1999 renovation, 55 rooms

FULL SERVICE HOTELS
C I DoubleTree by Hilton - 1982,417 rooms
D I Holiday lnn City Center -1970,22O rooms
E I Hyatt Regency Tulsa - 1978, 444 rooms

':lIi( r :íli\iif i ir(.,iii.:,
i I Aloft Downtown - 2013, lBO rooms
rr; I Best Western Plus - 2015, 79 rooms
r I I Hampton lnn & Suites - 2O13, 125 rooms
I I Fairfield lnn & Suites - 2012,1O4 rooms
I I Courtyard Tulsa Downtown - 2O1O' 119 rooms

rr r;; ''.1 I.'l liil''i iii!'"'
' I Residence lnn Tulsa Downtown - ll7 rooms
: I Holiday lnn Express - ll5 rooms
.' I Hoteì lndigo - 93 rooms
. I Tulsa Club - 98 rooms

HOTELS IN PIPELINE, PROPOSED
5 | Hilton Garden lnn
6 | Hyatt Place Hotel

il o'
ABUS.

CENTER I

(:i

Lc

D

B

Ftgtrc 5i6

As of 2018, $7.5 billion in convention
center exPansion is currently

underway or proposed in major US

markets. ManY of these markets
are leading national destination

locations for conventions and leisure
travelers. ln addltion, Oklahoma City's

new convent¡on center, currently
under construction, Poses direct

comPetition to convention center
upgrades and associated hotel

development in the Arena District'

TÍIUISUILTE FOBT LAUDERT}AIE KAIISAS CITY

OKLAHÍIMA CITY

tAS UEGASflRLAI'Itlfl

SEATTLE

Proposed additton to
exrsting facility, $1.6 billion

MIAMI
Expansion of existtng
facility, $62O million

New build conventton
center, $194 m¡llion

Conventron Center Hotel
Expansion, $32O million

Expansion proJect + anchor
hotel, $55O million

Renovatron and exPanston
$2O7 million

Expanston of exrsttng
facrlrty, $860 million

Êxpansron of extstlng
facilrtv, 95oo míllion

CONVENTION CENTER
EXPANSION

tlEl{UEß
Expansron and redesign of

fðcility, $233 million



RETAIL FINDINGS

Existing and Proposed Retail: Existing
inventory in Downtown Tulsa is clustered
in a few emerging restaurant and nightlife
districts, including the Blue Dome, Arts,
and Greenwood Districts. lnnovative and
funky retail, such as The Boxyard, which
opened in 2O16 and utilizes a new model
of small retail floorplates in cool space, has
begun to catalyze the return of retail to
downtown with the introduction of hard
and soft goods. The proposed Santa Fe
Square project and grocery store should
further help enhance retail in downtown,
and create a walkable retail experience.
Finally, Central Park Condominiums opened
a convenience storeÆresh food bar for
residents in 2O18.

Retail Needs: There is no concentrated
shopping district in Downtown Tulsa,
and national and regional chains are
concentrated in shopping centers and
districts in South Tulsa. Further, there is a
lack of convenience services for downtown
residents, workers, and visitors. To date,
the density of rooftops and activity in
Downtown Tulsa has not justified a more
significant retail presence.

Arena District Opportunity: Retail space
in the Arena District could distinguish
itself from other downtown retail clusters
by providing a collection of convenience
retail offerings meeting basic everyday
needs along with a food and beverage
component potentially including a food
hall.

EXISTING RETAIL

A ì Cherry Street Shopping District

B I Utica Square - 35OK SF

C I Peoria Avenue Shopping District

D I Tulsa Promenade - 926K SF

E I Tulsa Hills Shopping Center - i.2M SF

F I Woodland Hills Mall - 1.2M SF

G I Forest Trails Shopping Center - 1.4M SF

EXISTING RETAIL: ARENA DISTRICT

Adl,bCj2
Arby's

EXISTING RETAIL:
DOWNTOWN TULSA

Popular
níghtlife

spots with
restaurants

and bars

,ARENA
DISTRICT

Figure 5.17

EXISTING RETAIL:
SOUTH TULSA

DOWNTOWN
TULSA

E

The Boxyard:
' hub of retail and

F&B housed in 29
shipping containers

A
B

D
C
r0
I
c,)

O

O'C

.Øô
O
C
c-)

¡
I

I
I

rt'
,' ¡,

Ti A,mo

76

Figure 5.lB

G

F



Ul9u
ñq
l,to.

Convenience Goods $3Z860,000 $35O 108,ooo

FIGIJRE 5./9 I CAPTURABLE SPENDING POTENTIAL

3,OOO 108,OOO 15,OO0

13,OOO 30,ooo

20,ooo s,ooo 20,ooo 20,ooo

12,OOO so,ooo

oC=^oo¡¡.åËg
-ùÍE.c¡u!õ

HÈgriôÂ

l¡.

rEflüE9
ãEå

o
.N(nt'
-6tEll
ãcças
.=o:ô

Eb-
ËEE
EÊoo.= o.

åE,;"

olc
P=o9
EOco.
Ður

Grocery $6,660,000 $soo

Food & Beverage $1O,O4O,OOO $5OO

Comparison Goods $5,93O,OOO $5OO

o

o

TOTAL, ALL RETAIL $6O,49O,OOO

PROGRAM
RECOMMENDATIONS

FOOD & BEVERAGE OUTLETS
The Arena District can support up to
2O,OOO SF of food and beverage space,
some of which can be positioned as a food
hall to leverage existing strengths and
entice visitors to dine at vendors' brick
and mortar stores. Additional food and
beverage offerings beyond this amount
will require building true critical mass that
attracts suburban residents to the District.

CONVEN¡ENCE GOODS & SERVICES
Approximately 15,OOO SF of convenience
retail and services can be supported in

the Arena District, based on the unmet
demand of residents, workers, and visitors.
Per conversations with developers, this
retail could include a pharmacy and other
service-related retail storefronts, such
as banks and gyms, in centrally located,
accessible areas.

153,OOO 128,OOO 35,OOO

77



ilI t

L
o
a
()
Ø
O

Oi
!)
ô
0L
c)

/()

KEY MARKET ANALYSIS
TAKEAWAYS

RESIDENTIAL
The market continues to grow, but
economics remain challenging even in

more established downtown area districts.
A near-term focus on amenities and
safety will enable critical mass in discrete
locations. Without place-based strategies,
market demand is low.

COMMERCIAL OFFICE
Anchor tenants and subsidy wìll likely
be necessary to catalyze activity in the
Arena Dìstrict. Building connections to
existing downtown activity centers is

important. There is longer term commercial
opportunity in the district as part of mixed
use development.

HOTEL
The market lacks support for additional
select service hotel development without
inducing additional demand, which can
ìnvolve the creation of a vibrant district
and convention center + hotel investment.

RETAIL
Retail is a critical component of place-
making in the district, with distinctive
food and beverage and convenience
offerings adding inf rastructure supportive
of both residents and tourists. Retail
and restaurants in strategic areas is an
important part of the district.

| *rù:+;/.--Ël+
PqËL-'

7-:'

¿',*a

rJ

F{F-
af

.\

+

t
.a
*- ì¿-*-

a_-

OVERALL IMPLICATIONS

FOR THE DISTRICT

A highly amenitized environment will be
needed to capture and induce demand.

Subsidy will be necessary to advance
most, if not all, product types in the near

term.

Concentrate investment to achieve
critical mass in a dispersed environment.

Focus investment on locations that
strengthen connections to existing

amenities to maximize impact.



a
¡

I

ü
-rr.r

r.iÈ' J,

lr,'

J}rü'

i

C¡Ë .#

I

ç

:.:,È

r,t

i

;

I

I
t'''

¿t', 
I

I
I

r.l

t

r*

lr.

a

a

O

!.l

a

ir

,f;'
t

a

'l

J

3

L
t

:_

a

I

ü

<a

a

J
I-'t
Êe'.

a
t

* I

*
1

ar

I
t:

t
?'

ll
rltIL*

i

1>-

,,.

ia

tt



BO



OATALYTIO

OHANGE
8l



THE ARENA DISTRICT

While the 2O-year vision for the Tulsa
Arena District highlights the amazing
transformation that can be achieved here,
it will be accomplished incrementally,
project by project. This section highlights
discrete projects that compose the Vision
and describes each in more detail -
including what they are to accomplish and
why they are important to the district and
downtown.

Generally, efforts to improve the Arena
District can be divided into four categories:
1) Vertical Development (i.e. buildings and
structures),2) Parks, Plazas, and Green
Spaces, 3) Streets and Connections, and
4) Public Policies. The first three categories
consist of projects, both public and private,
that are reviewed in this chapter. The
recommended policies are described more
fully in the lmplementation chapter.

The projects described in this section
seek to make this a welcoming gateway
district to Downtown Tulsa, improve the
visitor experience, enhance the success of
the district's destinations, create a livable
and desirable mixed-use neighborhood,
activate and enliven the district, and
increase and enhance connectivity within
the district and to the rest of downtown.

This is accomplished through creating
signature and walkable streets, establishing
a network of interconnected green spaces,
encouraging appropriate and contributing
private redevelopment, and prioritizing
catalytic investment areas as part of a

d istrict-wide strategy.

We will begin by highlighting the three
recommended signature public-private
projects, including the Page Belcher
Federal Building block, the Tulsa Municipal
Courts block, and the Denver Avenue
Transit Center block. This will be followed
by recommended priority catalytic park
spaces and street enhancement projects.
Park spaces include the BOK Center and
COX Business Center grounds, the Civic
Center Plaza, and the Plaza of Americas.
The priority streets include Denver Avenue,
3rd Street, 5th Street, 6th Street, and
Boulder Avenue.

ln addition, private owners of surface
parking lots are encouraged to redevelop
them into contributing mixed-use
developments that are aligned with the
vision of this plan.

L
Õ
0
c)

r0

()-
.Øô
rÛc
0)

a2



--e

:: i:: i:

. . r;:ri
: ii;:rr,.

r'..,.

Figure 6.! ÕJ



IDENTITY INTEGRATION
FROM HIGHWAY TO
HALLWAY''
The recommended projects described
in this chapter should contribute to the
overall identity of the Arena District. From
"Highway-to-Hallway," the Arena District
should welcome visitors into Downtown
Tulsa with a best-in-class gateway arrival
experience that seamlessly connects users
to an eclectic mix of walkable, friendly, and
vibrant downtown districts. Wayfinding,
interpretive art, and placemaking create
a sense of place and should provide an
authentic local Tulsa experience.

This begins with a comprehensive multi-
modal wayfinding system that uses themed
signage-from the gateway arrival scale all

o H IG HWAY e ARRIVAL

the way through regulatory, processional,
directional and identification. This not only
lets visitors know when they have entered
the Arena District, but it also provides
orientation and guidance to destinations
and parking, making the user experience
seamless and understandable. This
experience extends to those arriving on
foot or walking through the district, making
it clear where they are and providing
information that makes it comfortable to
be in the Arena District.

The identity of destinations within the
district is already evident through signage
on the BOK Center and the Cox Business

e STREETS

ET

hdn
E¡

hda

@ PARKI

ñ n.f" 
^

fr#"

C
rÕ

o
c)

ao:
O'a
.Øo
Oc
0)

Highway Bridge
Activation

Regulatory
Signage

Processional Vehicular
Elements Directionals

Parking
ldentificatior

B4

Figure 6.2

Arrival Moments



Centet but the overall identity of the
district could be extended to building
architecture through the activation of
façades on existing buildings and garages
through lighting, murals and other public
art features. Doing so provides visible,
vertical elements that reinforce the Arena
District as a gateway to downtown. The
design and activation of the interconnected
system of public spaces recommended
in the master plan also include public art,
as well as interactive and play elements
and pop-up experiences that make these
spaces unique attractors to the Arena
District.

Pedestrian streets and passages in the
Arena District connect with a city-wide
network, themed with interpretive heritage
signage, art and placemaking
that educates about Tulsa's past, present,
and future. This system builds upon
the existing Centennial Walk to include
additional path connections into all
downtown d istricts/neigh borhoods themed
to tell the story of place.

O Gateway Arrival Features

O Wayfinding

O Placemaking & Public Art

NG o ARCHITECTURE o PAR KS ø CONNECTORS

,f" 
^^

of" 
^ ^

i

L

,i,¡l

LLLLLL

Façade
Activation

Pop-Up
Experiences

Gateway Art

Ped lnterpretlve
& Directional Elements

Murals Sculpture lnteractive & Play

B5



il
il
fì

¡,Ì

lì
r.l

Fì

i.l

!
lì
j,
1i

tl

tì

li

FJ

¡i
iì

\¡

\

::8.-Eq

ç\<<-tSS<<-

T-

t
ì

\¡)

¡ Ð

;siT
U1
--ln
m
m
--l

CIVIC CENTER DRIVE LINEAR PARK

CONVENTION CENTER EXPANSION
+ FULL-SERVICE H0ÏEL

CIVIC CENTER COMMONS

PLAZA OF THE AMERICAS

\

ô-t

,
ô
o
C
o)

.ì:,
t



tl

,]

+

The highlighted street, park, and public+private
developments have been identified as recommended
projects for city focus to spur investment in the
District. These include the CBC lawn/edges, the Civic
Center Plaza, and the Plaza of Americas; Denver
Avenue, 3rd Street, Sth Street, 6th Street, and
Boulder Avenue; and the BOK Center lawn & plazas;

the Municipal Courts block, the Transit Center site,
and the Page Belcher Federal Building block. These
investments will provide the opportunity to activate,
connect, and incentivize development in the district.

trgc¡re 6.3

:\.

a

ii
f\.I

,l.¡

...s\

., *.¡
, 1,:]Tl{

l .i '1,'r"ì.

t

tc5ì

!it

)
l'

i
,y

f

PAGE BELCHER FEDERAL
BUILDING REDEVELOPMENT

BOK CENTER IN A PARK

DENVER + 3RD PARK

TRANSIT CENTER BLOCK

REDEVELOPMENT + TRANSIT INTEGRATION

n

hj
I

,t ¡

, ?

¡t

\

''?¡

¡_)

I

I

{

*<,***oo**1..
'.t'

i,

ç' ..¡'

8l



¡

t
I

i

E
\\<<-.s\<Ç

A
P,
t"

-.ì

l
ì .,:'l.l

.!
1¡.," tr'

t..

s3.!.

t
I

,

ttr -
I

Ð

.*¡
-lr
Ø
-ln
m
m
i

¿9... ¡'.t âQ_

t ",, ',,Ît
-;?

\.
,'

j

a
.otÐ

!

{
4

I

ô

'/-&

õ

CONVENTION CENTER EXPANSION
+ FULL-SERVICE H0TEL



t¿t

'¿
r\

% ;\.)
)Ë

ii

I
-; -.1

7"/

\.
a

i.:-;
'-.-

J t

b

/.¡

E tr trig..
G){ !! -Q 7

Ð sE s9 ;Å oo 9< -tãÊu åEq ãq 9 m

É Ai I ;q .+o 
= oi g 3F

r X t,g s EaPdø.rtì'o
-{o(ÍlJt'+aË'â 

rh
o
il

ñ'o

.lr
(-)
C'

!))
t

n
mú
rrl
mro-g
3
mz{+{¿Ð;Þ
z6
Ln -'{lo
-mz.z
-{ -lmmc)ÐÐ-
¿Ë
-.¡ ooc)z7

Ec
þàzm
6) çg
Ðm
sb
H*
5il
PHm¡z>
-ll_

\

l: .*

00(o

¿



L
ao

I
c)

o

O

.Ø
o
O
C
C)

90

CONVENTION CENTER
EXPANSION + FULL.
SERVICE HOTEL

The Cox Business Center (CBC) brings
almost 35O,OOO visitors each year to
downtown, many whom are from out-of-
town visiting the CBC for conventions and
events. According to the Lost Business
Report commissioned by Visit Tulsa,

the city has lost a significant amount of
revenue due to large conventions booking
elsewhere as a result of two major issues:

1) insufficient space in the Cox Business
Center (21%); or 2) insufficient number/
block of hotel rooms under one roof (43%)

Voters passed a tax renewal package
in 2O16 that allocated $55 million to
renovating and expanding the Cox
Business Center. This funding aims to assist
Tulsa in remaining competitive with peer
cities for convention center venues and
stimulate private investment in the district
and surrounding areas. While this initiative
addresses the first issue of meeting space,
it does not address the second issue of
enough full-service hotel rooms under one
roof, The studies indicate that the CBC
needs 450-600 such rooms to address the
lost conventions and event business.

ln a 2O-year vision for Tulsa's Arena
District, it is critical to identify where
such a full-service hotel should be
located. Furthermore, it is always prudent
to consider where the next potential
expansion of convention center space can
occur and reserve that space for future
competitiveness. There are several feasible
sites for convention center expansion
and a new full-service hotel, including the
Municipal Courts building site, the Page
Belcher Federal Building site, or the corner
of 3rd Street and Houston Avenue (State
of Oklahoma parking lot) adjacent to the
northwest corner of the CBC.

After consideration of multiple conceptual
options, as illustrated on the following
page, this plan suggests that the existing
Municipal Courts building site at the

corner of Civic Center Drive and 6th
Street is the preferred location for both
convention center expansion and a new,
full-service hotel to support current and
future CBC conventions. Redevelopment
of this site could allow for additional
convention center space on the lower
floors connecting directly to the existing
CBC meeting space. The hotel could be
built above this space and also connect
directly to the convention center, a distinct
advantage of this site. Furthermore, this
site is owned by the city and the Municipal
Courts building is outdated and in need of
major renovations, if not reaching the end
of its purposeful life.

Redeveloping this site in conjunction with a

major user, such as a large-scale hotel and
the CBC, could allow for an opportunity
to rebuild the Civic Center Plaza as a
great public spâce and new front door to
both the Convention Center and the new
hotel (described in the following pages).
The Municipal Courts building occupies
a key site for potential intermediate term
revitalization of the area surrounding the
Civic Center Plaza located in the heart of
the district.

A full-service hotel with more than 450
rooms and additional convention space of
60,000-100,000 square feet (depending
on number of floors) adjacent to a new
signature public space would allow Tulsa
to continue to compete with its peer cities
in an extremely competitive convention
environment.

The illustration on the following page
identifies how a potential site plan could
layout for redevelopment of the block.
Recommended implementation steps
and phasing for land acquisition and
redevelopment are expanded upon in the
implementation and phasing section of the
report.



¡_

LONG-TERM IMPROVEMENT:
FULL-SERVICE HOTEL - OPTION 2

æ*

i' 't 
":SHORT-TËRM TEMPORARY

ENHANCËMENT

: ;,).,, t:,.'

LONG-TERM IMPROVEMENT
MIXED-USE. OPTION 1

1't l.
I

'l
I

I

I
\

*

-':L

91



C
Õ
I
c)
Ø
Õ:
O'-
.Ø
O
O
C
c)

PAGE BELCHER
FEDERAL BUILDING SITE
REDEVELOPMENT

The Page Belcher Federal Building is
located on a critical block in the core of
the district. The site is bordered by 3rd
Street to the north, 4th Street to the south,
Civic Center Drive to the west and Denver
Avenue to the east. The block containing
the Page Belcher Federal Building is ITOO
feet east to west and t3OO feet north to
south surrounded by fenced-in surface
parking, creating a massive, impenetrable
superblock separating the core of
the district from the BOK Center and
surrounding uses.

There has been on-going communitY
discussion about the future of the Page
Belcher Building - whether to rehabilitate
and renovate it or redevelop the site.
During the public engâgement portion of
this plan, the community ranked the Page
Belcher block as the top weakness and the
top opportunity of the entire district'

After consideration of multiple conceptual
options, as illustrated on the following
page, this plan recommends that the
site be redeveloped to break down
the superblock, support a mix of uses,

and make the area more walkable and
connected - which are fundamental
objectives of this plan. This block provides
an opportunity to connect the Civic Center
Plaza directly with the BOK Center. Re-

dividing this superblock block back into
two development blocks would allow for
a more standard urban, pedestrian scale
block size and re-establish an important
north-south connection through the
d istrict.

There should be a mix of uses developed
on the site with active ground floors along
3rd Street and Denver Avenue. The west
side of this site should be considered as an

alternate location for CBC expansion and a
new, full-service hotel. A direct connection
into the main entry of the CBC is lacking,
however, but the site is adjacent to the

existing CBC parking garage and has an

important presence along 3rd Street.

Alternatively, there is potential on the west
side of the site for residential users to share
parking within the CBC parking garage and
the grade change around this site allows
for easier access to underground parking
to serve potential office, residential, and
retail users.

There is also potential to invest in a
signature park along Denver Avenue to
support redevelopment on this block
and surrounding blocks. Such a park
nicely frames the City-County Library and
BOK Center along Denver Avenue and
extends park and event connectivity to
an enhanced BOK south lawn. The park
would encourage additional first-floor
retail along the park frontage of the new
building, providing additional services for
the growing neighborhood.

ln addition to a realigned Frisco Avenue/
Civic Center Drive, there is also potential to
reduce the width of 4th Street along this
block to create a more pedestrian-oriented
space that strengthens the connections
within the core of the district.

The illustration on the following page
highlights how a potential site plan
could layout for redevelopment of the
Federal Building block. Recommended
implementation steps and phasing for land
acquisition and redevelopment are detailed
in the implementation and phasing section
of this report.

Regardless of the fate of the Page Belcher
Building, a priority for the City of Tulsa
should be to find new, desirable homes for
the existing federal tenants (federal courts
and post office) and secure this large,
underutilized site from the United States
Postal Service so it can contribute more to
the district.



{ I f 
"

e1
<l

!! r.t

't ,
, .'l't .{'

.. , ,1.

a¿r

j:.r..,

' -14-.

,:_ ErlK
{'Efat't l:/:;

'Ç.t
ËE'

,/

'á

ra

rrí

)

Þ

i.,: .\

.,1
I

I
)

t..
.)..

¿.t

!
I),'

I

.- i

' gur¡ a)':'

MIXED.USE REDEVELOPMENT + DENVER AVENUE SIGNATURE PARK - PREFERRED OPTION

i!+-
a.-

Ftgurc 6.ii

ADAPTIVE REUSE + MIXED-USE
- oPTroN 1

Fç';re 6.í2

MIXED-USE + 3RD STREET PARK -
OPTION 2

r\

¡

oz



C
ro
ù
()

O

O'a

.q
o
(Û
c
c)

TRANSIT CENTER BLOCK
REDEVELOPMENT +
TRANS¡T INTEGRATION

During the public engagement portion
of this plan, the community ranked the
Denver Transit Station as one of the
top weaknesses of the entire district.
Upon further discussion, respondents
often stated that they were not opposed
to transit downtown, but felt that the
activities occurring around the transit
center - both real and perceived -
negatively affected the entire district,

From this plan's perspective, transit is

a critical component of successful 21st
Century downtowns. However, this transit
center site is underdeveloped for such a

critical location within the district along
Denver Avenue between 3rd and 4th
Streets. With the improvements proposed
by this plan to the surrounding blocks, this
is a prime location for activating the core
of the neighborhood in a way that ties the
Arena District east-west to downtown and
north-to-south along Denver Avenue.

At the same time, the Metropolitan Tulsa
Transit Authority (MTTA) has indicated that
the current Denver Avenue transit facility
is inefficient and does not effectively
meet their current needs. There have
been discussions as to whether the
current transit hub system should be
more decentralized. Furthermore, there
is current city funding allocated for use
toward transit improvements, including
potentially an updated transit center. For
these reasons, the MTTA and the CitY
of Tulsa should determine the preferred
future system and hub location(s) for
transit and whether this location should be
repurposed.

After consideration of multiple conceptual
options, as illustrated on the following
page, this plan recommends that the transit
center site be redeveloped as a mixed-
use, multi-story development that would
include a public garage and a new transit
center and multi-modal hub on the first

floor. Such a development would provide
comfortable condttioned space, amenities,
and security for patrons of Tulsa Transit
and the MTTA. This is the type of modern
facility that riders deserve and could
make transit more attractive to Tulsans,
particularly with the planned addition of
new Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) routes.

The illustration on the opposite page
highlights how a potential site plan could
layout for redevelopment of the block.
The public garage should be designed
and sized to support redevelopment
on this block and surrounding blocks.
Redevelopment of surrounding surface
parking lots by private owners will further
stitch the urban fabric of the Arena District
back together with downtown.

lf relocating the transit station is

determined to be the best solution for the
system as a whole, this site becomes full
infill, mixed-use development. Regardless,
it is critically important to create
transparent and activated first floors along
Denver Avenue and 3rd Street.

Recommended implementation steps
and phasing for land acquisition and
redevelopment are detailed in the
implementation and phasing section of this

report.

94



I

i-r

I

Þ-(. "
¡

I

a '1 ,

di
..éô f

-,*
¡
t

t¡

3 I

I r,'
I rt

¿)

t:
tlt

ttt
aa

I t
e ,Ð .rdÞ.

I

l I
I

'\,tLif( ., 1 

'MIXED-USE REDEVELOPMENT + PARKING GARAGE WITH TRANSIT INTEGRATION - PREFERRED OPTION

-::¡t1,:. C,:>

EXISTING CONDITION - OPTION 1

- a,i.;/' a a)

WORLD CLASS TRANSIT CENTER
- oPTloN 2

:: 1 ,'' ll.,'
MtxED-USE + PARKTNG
STRUCTURE - OPTION 3

95



v-

Þ-\<s\a'

i,
L

l
I

I

lr

t

\¡)
Ì¡

Ð

v

I

CIVIC CENTER DRIVE LINEAR PARK

CIVIC CENTER COMMONS

PLAZA OF THE AMERICAS

\l
-l-
(n
-ln
m
m-l

i;.

ì

ì

I

¡

\

l!
ô

Ð-7

,o

{)

I



r* ,'

, ,-| f
¡.r

]t

¡.

{

a

F,gurc 6.i8

PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS

tr BOK Center in the Park

tr Convention Center Linear Park

tr Civic Center Commons

El Denver Avenue Park

tr Plaza of the Americas Enhancement

tþ\

t,

¡

\

I ii:.'r' I

rl,.tt
t.

t

'.1

;!
/

¡ftq
...h\

,l

t
ltarr,

,9

DENVER + 3RD PARK

BOK CENTER IN A PARK

*<,o**oo**

97



BOK CENTER IN THE
PARK

Today, the BOK Center is one of the
primary attractions downtown and draws
almost one million visitors each year.
Designed by world-renown architect Cesar
Pelli, the BOK Center is a prominent icon
of Tulsa and the Arena District. lt serves as
an architectural gateway on the west side
of the IDL and makes an important first
impression for new visitors arriving in the
district. While the arena sits prominently
on a grass hillock, the surrounding lawn
and plazas are vacant and empty during
the majority of time when events are not
occurring there. Herein lies an important
opportunity - an underutilized, but
critically located district asset.

This plan envisions the BOK Center
located in a park - a new destination
park surrounding the BOK Center and
anchored along 3rd Street. This park
would activate the neighborhood and
downtown with innovative programming
and activities that encourage residents,
workers, conventioneers, and tourists alike
to congregate during non-event days,
enlivening the surrounding area. This
park would also serve event attendees
both before and after an event - all
while celebrating and highlighting the
magnificent BOK Center itself.

lnvesting in such a well-designed park
space is not only an achievable and logical
early initiative for the city, it has a ready
operational partner in SMG, the current
events and venue manager for the BOK
and CBC. Such a project would signal to
developers that the city is committed to
investing in catalytic change within the
d istrict.

Design elements of this space should
include making the corners and entry
points at lst Street and along 3rd Street,
as well as the lawn spaces between, more
flexible and inviting so that they can
not only accommodate crowds during
events, but also function as activated and
programmed public space that draws
people to the district on non-event days.
The design of this space should focus on
pedestrian scale elements such as seating,
shade, lighting, and careful consideration
of grading, ramps, and event spaces. Such
elements would not take away from the
BOK's iconic architecture.

Energizing this lawn could be
accomplished through a variety of strategic
i nterventions, includ ing adult playg round/
swings, lawn games, interactive historic
& cultural markers, public art & music
installations, seasonal live music, and
concessions. The desired level of activation
and impact should be determined
through close collaboration with SMG,
and potentially with Visit Tulsa and other
tourism and event interests, including
possibly a community process, to ensure
that design concepts meet community
needs, build upon existing resources,
and serve as an amenity and anchor for
revitalization of the Arena District.

lmproving the public realm space
surrounding the BOK Center and creating
a downtown park amenity can serve as an
early win for the city and is an achievable
short term project that would begin to add
programmed activity to the neighborhood.

Pedestrian lnterpretive +
D¡rectional Elements

c
O

Õ

c-)

Õ

O'-
v)ô
Õ
C
c)

Facade Activâtion
( ProJection)

9B

: ). . :,. : , ., , , .. ,1. ../:i.a, .

Pop-Up Exper¡ences Gateway Art



ö

ì

- - - -¡¡.,O-'--

NFT
]Ë¡rr¡,1 . r ar rr .¡tr

F
¡

t
t
û

Å
lr
tr

- 
ú.Ì!rt:FÌiùl

ff

\,
\

F

,d

\

ir

r\:l\' \Í i
1 \, /\\}#

t,'

L

l'

þ,/,'iJ i:
li

l

'¡'.

*l

ít,

þ

ì
;:'



.,.ttfl7

, ù, ;t!
BOK CENT I
.q

)))L

,1Í,

))irt
'''-'. if *: L"

\-

t

Þ

\

-."#

't

;å+.
'.4

I .,

rl

t
\

I

4

:{j:.-

ENHANCED
ENTRY

NEW ACTIVATED
GATHERING SPACE

,r,

-át



i.-'/ ,

:qtr'-

t

"Ù

,/:'ffi,I

I
' ¿'¿,, ,.

t

t

?
t-

taf ¡
'l

li'
¡'d

tL,

t2
.TlIrìÞ

a.t!l!!?,
':a.,,

'¡
å
",t

I
rl

I
t

I
I

r\
ì\

I
I

ì\
f\

I
I

I

ì
ì

ì
ì
I

I
I

I
I
I
I

I
I
ì
I
I
ì

ì
ì
I
I

I
I
ì
I
I
I

I
I

I
I
I
ì

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I

I
t

I
I

ì
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

I
I

t
I

I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I

I
¡
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

ì
I
I

/\ rf

r\
ñ
Èr\

I

È
È

i

t
I
I

Þ,

,{

tt
â

I
ì

I
I

{
I
ì

h
ì
ì
ì
ì

S\

t

I

t,

IMPROVED DENVER
AVE + 3RD STREET

1ST ST + DENVER
AVE GATEWAY

ENHANCED
ENTRY

(--

!

\i¡

\
\

*

v

:;f



C
O
ù

cL)

Ø
rÕ

O'a
_Øô
roc
0)

CONVENTION CENTER
LINEAR PARK

ln July 2018, the COX Business Center,
Tulsa's convention center, began to
undergo $55 million in renovations
and improvements to enhance its
competitiveness. These improvements
include a new ballroom/multi-purpose
space that will become the largest flexible
space in the State of Oklahoma, a new
glass entrance on the east side of the
facility including an improved drop-off
along Civic Center Drive, new meeting
spaces, and possible retrofits of existing
meeting rooms, common areas, and an
upgraded kitchen for event food service.

These improvements are based on the 2O17

Crossroads Consulting Services report that
outlined limitations of existing facilities
and opportunities for renovated/expanded
facilities from a market perspective. One
area that was not addressed was outdoor
space and a contextual environment.
lncreasingly, convention center
improvements nationally are including
attractive and inviting outdoor spaces
adjacent to the facility's meeting spaces.
These range from small outdoor seating,
eating, breakout, and relaxation spaces to
fully activated parks.

This plan envisions an opportunity for
the COX Business Center and the city
to expand on the convention center
improvements and the new east side entry
by creating a linear park fronting Civic
Center Drive and 6th Street along the
entire east and south faces of the CBC.
Rather than a grass lawn (6th Street) and
wide street and concrete sidewalk, an
amenitized plaza, park, and seating space
will provide areas of outdoor respite for
conventioneers and incentivize event goers
to walk to surrounding streets. lt will also
help draw visitors to the new primary

entrance both walking and for drop-off/
pick-up (an important consideration in the
age of Uber and autonomous vehicles).
This is another way to turn a forgotten and
underutilized space into an asset for the
district and the CBC.

lmprovements along Civic Center Drive
could happen in phases as sites east of the
CBC redevelop and Civic Center Drive is

able to realign to provide a more efficient,
two-way connection from 6th Street to
3rd Street, and an improved pedestrian
connection from the DoubleTree Hotel
north to the BOK Center. Streetscape
and outdoor space improvements can
continue along the 6th Street face of the
CBC to serve as a visual gateway to visitors
entering downtown from lnterslale 244.

A linear park along Civic Center Drive is a
placemaking opportunity to welcome the
almost 35O,OOO visitors per year to the
COX Business Center and an opportunity
to educate visitors about Tulsa and the
other districts within the lDL. Design
elements should include wide walkways,
seating, landscape dividers, planters,
pedestrian scale lighting, public art, and
murals and architectural lighting along
the CBC facade and parking garage. The
corridor can be integrated into a themed,
city-wide network of interpretive heritage
signage, art, and placemaking that
educates about Tulsa's past, present, and
futu re.

As with the BOK Center Lawn, the city
should work with SMG as the operating
entity for this new, welcoming public space.

Pedestrian lnterpretive +
Directional Elements

;'i'l ..t, ..! .:t:t ...t. tl\t

102

Murals Gateway Art



1:-
u;

..t

ì

('\,lr-
i

<J
't

lrt
I

l.
.*.t

Ftaure 6.22 ñ-.
nn nE ø
nn I
iln 6H !

!

\.t-*-
t. .'i/



r$¡åL

l¡l
ltt
il¡t
i¡¡ I
I ¡r
t¡l
¡ri r
t; å

tlr

E A PARK EDGE
crvlc c R DRIVE



,

i

I

t
i

,l i 'l liiì
dfðflt[Í

^ 
i- s



C
rÕ

a
c)

rÕ

Oa
.Ø
o
oc
C)

CIVIC CENTER COMMONS

As described in the Existing Conditions
Analysis section of the ieport, Civic
Center Plaza is in poor condition and
in need of major repairs and complete
replacement in most areas. From a design
and pedestrian standpoint, the space is
inefficient, uninviting and lacks amenities
and programming. lt is not a welcoming
front door for visitors of the CBC.

It is possible to rebuild the plaza in a
similar manner to its current design, but
a reimagined Civic Center Plaza could
serve as a catalyst for future neighborhood
development. Concurrent with the
redevelopment of the Municipal Courts
block, the Civic Center Commons could
serve as a new front door to the CBC, new
development, and existing users around
the space.

Civic Center Commons needs to continue
to serve the access needs of existing
users, including the City-County Library
and Aloft hotel, but could contribute to
enhancement of the Aloft site in the short
term or future redevelopment in the long
term. A revamped Civic Center Plaza could
incentivize improvements to the existing
buildings and blocks adjacent to the
plaza through reuse, redevelopment, or
enhancement of existing uses,

Civic Center Commons is the linchpin
between the core of the CBD and the new
front door to the CBC. lmprovements are
already underway to the 5th Street corridor
and Civic Center Commons is the signature
space needed to complete the Sth Street
promenade from the CBC to Main Street'
ln addition to the sites adjacent to Civic
Center Commons, a comPleted 5th
Street promenade would incentivize infill
development east of Denver Avenue along
both sides of 5th Street.

Within the district, Civic Center Commons
would serve as the heart of the public
realm, providing a vital connection to all
new and existing public spaces norlh/
south through the neighborhood. The
commons would provide great space for
daytime employees and evening residents
from the adjacent blocks, as well as a
large, centralized gathering space for
programmed events.

Multiple design opportunities exist for this
space due to an existing grade change
with Denver Avenue being the high point
sloping down to Civic Center Drive. A
redesigned hardscape plaza along Denver
Avenue should continue to allow both
pedestrian and vehicular access to the
City-County Library and garage. The library
is a great contributing user in the district
from a use and aesthetic standpoint, so
care should be put into creating a new
southern entry space for the existing
building. The lower space along Civic
Center Drive should provide opportunities
for formal gathering and programmed
events, with both lawn and hardscape
areas. Pedestrian scale seating, lighting,
plantings and shade should be provided
throughout the space. With the potential
for a high user count there could also be
opportunities for temporary installations
during large events.

Some existing parking could be rebuilt
underneath with additional parking built
into redevelopments on adjacent blocks.

Pedestrian/Bike lnterpretive
+ Directional Elements

106

lnteractive Play Pop-Up Exper¡ences Gateway Art



LOL

î-1,i';-**"'"-- -{.1

)
?

t-

Íf
l¡t

liti

iiHl![
llH
iiIl
tf-'.-:

ilil
t¡
t¡I
!!

ll
I...
i,.

'f"

_t

'?,
uz g aJnSlJ

1,
I

r.*l

./ ....,'

I4
/

tl.
I

.41
*

t
.,"fr
,*I

I
,lr:

,l

.-"" 1 "

I -,**-1.-- --f i
-i

ì

t,

I
¡
ì
i

¿

I

i
1

f\:

'-.\.
t

{.
I

J
t"

1

I

-J;l-
1

ì--i--!- 
j

rG €
É * 8Ë' t5Í

f €tÉ é{-{ 
;Í!



j.- r'_ F1?dÈ¡'¡r-¡<'É*

cpx
->

AËFITER

LL
I



<r

___

¡-

I L

- 

Ðfl,-¡*

ì.

4

I

oNs
a

I
I

lr

b
ll

NEW SIGNATURE
GATHERING SPACE

STEPS TO LOWER
TERRACE

109



DENVER AVENUE PARK

Due to the large scale of the block, the
redevelopment of the Page Belcher Federal
Building site would create the opportunity
to add new park space to a district that
currently contains only 3.5% public park
space.

The size of the block, bordered by 3rd
Street, Denver Avenue, 4th Street, and
Civic Center Drive, allows for flexibility'
in both location and size of new park
space within the development, while still
providing an ample amount of space for
desirable redevelopment. Coinciding with
the idea of a centralized, north-south
public access corridor through the block,
new park space could be designed in a
linear fashion along 3rd Street or in a large,
more traditional manner along Denver
Avenue.

Framed by the active ground floors of a

redeveloped Page Belcher Federal Building
site and new mixed-use redevelopment
on the existing transit center block, this
plan suggests that there is an opportunity
to create a new, signature park space
along Denver Avenue. This park would
help anchor the prime Denver Avenue/3rd
Street intersection while visually and
physically connecting the BOK Center with
the City-County LibrarY.

The space, activated throughout the day
and evenings by employees and residents
of the neighborhood, could serve as a
major neighborhood amenity during non-
event days and provide pre and post-event
spillover space from the BOK Center and

surrounding, revitalized Park.
A new Denver Avenue Park could
contribute to filling the gap of park
space within the Arena District while
being additive to the enhancement of
Denver Avenue as a primary connector
between the Arena District and existing
neighborhoods to the north and south.

Design elements of this new park would
include pedestrian scale lighting, seating,
shade, and a wide north-south walkway
in front of the new building that provides
outdoor dining space for restaurants
located there. The signature park could
include a programmed hardscape plaza
with shade trees, tables, and chairs; a

restaurant; a gathering lawn; and a well-
designed children's playground that
provides synergy with the adjacent City-
County Library and growing residential
neighborhood envisioned in the district.
There are also opportunities for pop-up
experiences, signature art, and interactive
play features such as a sPlash Pad'

C
O
a
c-)

Øo

U-i
!)
ô
O
L
(-)

Pedestriôn lnterpretive +
D¡rectional Elements

t'lo

lnteractive Play Pop-Up Experiences Signature Art



tÍ

!,;¡l

k

.'

.t -
å*

"ñ

n ral

\-- t
i¿
1l

ù.,\
O)

t

{
!

,.**)
I

I

l
l



'-4.

¿¡"'
.*.
¿i,'

,r,-" ,

ACTIVATED RETAIL
STOREFRONTS +

OUTDOOR DINING
'/:

CONNECTION TO
BOK + LIBRARY i:*ffi.l

,f.Y'' 4,'
"i ti''ii

.('*

r''^'
¡.'-

-.l J;-

a,'"

¡'.. ,i

. E,' ',

'--J
NEW SIGNATURE PARK +

GATHERING SPACE

lf

&e eeeqe

=Þ {

NEW DENVER + sRD PARK



-7

NEW MIXED-USÊ
DEVELO PM ENT

L

'tt
1

1



Co
ù
()

o

O-
.Øô
Õ
L()

PIAZA OF THE AMERICAS

The existing Plaza of the Americas along
Denver Avenue is a large, barren hardscape
plaza secluded between overly-wide
7th and Bth Streets, The existing space
is outdated, unkempt, uninviting, and
unprogrammed. lt does not properly serve
the adjacent south residential area of the
district. Furthermore, the name of the park
represents a corporate donation related to
a long-removed statue of Simon Bolivar. As
a result, the park does not have meaning
to current Tulsans and is seeking a new
purpose.

During the public engagement portion of
this plan, the community identified the
Plaza of Americas as both a key weakness
and a potential opportunity for the district.
This plan seeks to create a mixed-use,
18-hour neighborhood that activates the
district, and this park is located in the heart
of what could be a vibrant, connected
residential neighborhood anchoring the
southern end of this district along Denver
Avenue.

This plan recommends that the existing
Plaza of the Americas space be redesigned
into a gateway park that serves the needs
of the existing and future residents living
on the adjacent blocks. lt has the potential
to be a primary connection between the
existing residents south of Bth Street and a

future mixed-use core to the north.
This park could be renamed something
more authentic to Tulsa and its history and
aspirations.

7th and Bth Streets should be considered
for road diets (lane reductions) to allow
for additional on-street parking around the
plaza and a slight expansion of the plaza
where possible. This allows for visitors and
overnight parking in the neighborhood.

ln addition to integrating existing residents
with future residents this space also has
the ability to serve as a primary gateway
for visitors heading east into the CBD
from l-244 or north into the district along
Denver Avenue. As such, design elements
could include gateway art or a sculptural
element. To make the park more attractive
to urban residents, a dog park could be
incorporated, as well as interactive play
areas, lawn and gathering spaces, and
pedestrian scale lighting, seating, and
shade trees and structures.

Pedestrian lnterpret¡ve +
Directional Elements

". 
...., | ;.:. '.t. , .

114

Scul pture



"flåd

Ì

e-

IJI

\-

Ir,
\
¡l-

{
UI

k' I -*iJ

¡atr?-- - 
- l

'.:

l

I

1 æú

,i

,i,
iH
ilì

\i

I

,
¡

I

F
F

t
i

I

{1\¡ -. 
I-t 1

a

I
t

I l

1l
I

!¡'\' I
I

af

I*\ ,.
I¡

I
ta

tttr
I

I
r/

a

f:'rl
¡ì !i t1.,lir

,' 1-...--.- I

.' f. ! .

_ *-ll

i
I

,i

I

-it ,t'
,¡. '-b *

r

ä''

rt

I

t
I
1

I

Á1

\,.

l

Ilt



4f'!¡L-

f1.
!.r

t It
Ita

.tt

)

,
J

7

I7
;

;a ê

oC J
..G _1 a

å
I
7

;
A)

o
I

,ao
c, Ç ;i )

,),
'.JC),

Õ
a'f, J*,

..)--7

ð
:

't

)
Ai

a

,}
¿

) F ..,,e
1t ,:¿ €

¿)

- JQ :ì )
t- 1,

5q
J ;Û c1 J. ç .J

i, -."-r-'

¿ût IC.
Ò

._L

å a
(

t*\D'

-
¿ ao

)
?

{

L,:ffi
RICAS

. 
t *,'.

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC ART ELEMENT

a

-:'l I.4f, fa-

I

I



I
t



-
U

r-1.1!. ì,'

={r\I
I
I
I
I
I
I
¡
I
I
l
Ilt

\\<Ñ1

II,
I)
t
5

r
I

v

3
*I

vI

li

I I

,4

I

\

tl
ç:t

._l
-t-
(n
--l
Ð
m
m
--l

t
t
þ
b
!
þ
l"
þ
k

b
þ
þ
l¡
þ
h
b
þ!

ttir

þ
þ

¡*

¡

:l
,Ð*'

r\'

lrt

II
r"

'tá
à

l
1

\i

4
,l

I
J
,i!

.t

.l
J

{
I

,'lHri
lF",'h
:f \ ,'. t

ü

I
{

Þ

F

þ
Þ

..ì
:ll

-¡

/,

!.

tì'Þ

1

'

¿a'
T

,t
;È\

\

b
\"

\¡D

o
LIt
()

}t.

\þ

a?aaa

û-

-tt'J

êê/



I 7
o.)

{
Þ-¿
--. ;'t:È

." :! -. '-

-ra

t

:u

tt

.-!i

,-l;

s a

\,. I.ò*

:,i
,'{

ll
.:tf

\." s ';""--v\

:f!-
Át

(
r

ä*-

h

QeI
B:'¡ î!

i:

i_

'.+;r::

-!''

(
,)/,

%ru

uh
,/,)-/,

%

i.'
.'?

./.,
:a'

')' :
'"ìis

a
r -! ' ':
".ì' .' rì '

,. /'
.í/

¡- ./)

d:

at-
U
ttj
-)o
x.
o-
U)z
o
t-ir O\JE
LU rE

-C1-OzEoae=UGO
-r ¡J a.r >+oarrE<

l.r,EEgsrPP+rOl-Øtnur>
LUtrl ! Ë Ë 9
&.rútñloô

((ì ln trtrtrtr
:i
aJ)

rì-

Ìr-\



STREETS + CONNECTIONS

One of the defining characteristics of
vibrant downtowns and districts are great
streets. Streets are the public realm -
where people travel and explore a place,

whether by transit, vehicle, bike, or foot'
How streets appear and function - are
they safe, comfortable, and inviting? - says
a lot about how a community values the
people using the streets and the places
located along them. To welcome people to
the Arena District and to Downtown Tulsa,
great streets are a necessitY.

What makes a great street? Great streets
are designed for people. They should be
designed to accommodate all modes,
but great streets start by emphasizing
the pedestrian. This means designing
for people walking on sidewalks and
crossing at intersections. They should be
safe - including pedestrian-scale lighting;
they should be comfortable - with wide
sidewalks, street furnishings, and shade
from street trees; and they should be
inviting and interesting - with active and
transparent first floors, outdoor seating,
and pedestrian-scale details and aesthetic
materials.

Great streets demonstrate the city's
confidence in and support of a place
- sending physical, psychological, and
market signals to the community that
Tulsa is dedicated to its success. The
city's investment in the Arena District's
streets and public spaces directly supports
existing civic assets and sets the stage for
additional private development investment

When transforming a place, streets are a

good place for the city to begin, because
the city controls what streets look like
and how they function. The City of Tulsa
is already working on improving its
downtown street system with multiple
efforts, including the recently completed
Downtown Walkability Analysis (2017).

This plan strongly supports these efforts
and recommends enhancing downtown
streets. This is a long-term effort, requiring
resources and dedication, The Arena
District Master Plan prioritizes improving

Denver Avenue as the primary north-south
spine, as well as 3rd Street and 6th Street
as primary east-west connectors that help
bind the Arena District and downtown
together. The 5th Street promenade is

critically important as a complete street
with pedestrian emphasis to link both
ends of downtown, including the new front
door to the convention center, with the
downtown core and Main Street. Boulder
Avenue is an important connector for foot
traffic between the Arena District and the
Tulsa Arts District. Finally, 2nd Street and
4th Streets are important pending ODOT
and City improvements to lst Street and
the freeway ramp system (see following
pages).

t

C
r0
ù
0)

rÕ

O'a
.Øo
oc
O

Lrgrìtrng for Þedestr¡an5

at

' ¡'i
lÇ¡

ôa

*
I

l;'
,þ-.

I

120



3RD STREET
. lrk:r¡¡ bikt: laners
. I lr:xrlrkr sl(levv¿lk 

"l).1(:e 
l()r {)rì-sl.reel dirì¡11q

. qtre(Ìl trees ()n both s¡riel r)í tilÉl 'tlreÉrl

3rd Street
Today

t:t' NEW INFILL
DEVELOPMEIi¡T

US COURTS
BUILDING

TULSACTY
c0ul{r
L¡ANANY

3rd Street Improved

Denver Avenue
Today

NEW ¡NFILL
DEVELOPMENT

;j
TULSA CITY
COUNTY
LIBRARY

DENVER AVENUE
. l')e'|'., .aa():ar "tri.l't',l.rra¡ t ( ç.at
. ilie,,\, ar.t4ai.)c-r)ê
,')l- ;aree' c4(/il\9 tavta\ ;t().iea \ilrt'ilq

a9oto{}{t4l.a

l¡

li.

l¡'

t,_

litr

..t
'1 

1'

.j
I¡

l1::
"l^

Figure 6.32

Denver Avenue lmproved
121



ODOT OPPORTUNITIES

There are a number of opportunities to
work with the Oklahoma Department of
Transportation to improve connectivity,
multi-moda I safety, accessibilrty, and
gateways to the Arena District Study Area.
This includes the potential to improve
access into downtown from lnterstate
244 and reducing the overall impact of
automobiles in the district, while providing
for a stronger gateway. Other opportunities
exist to enhance the bridge crossing from
3rd Street to Charles Page Boulevard,
the S. Houston Avenue underPass
and interchange, and the Southwest
Boulevard/S. Lawton Avenue intersection
with W 7th Street with imProved
pedestrian and bike connectivity to
surrounding neighborhoods, the Centennial
Plaza/Route 66 and access to the River
Parks Trail.

l-244 Ramp Realignment
Originally, the ramps to and from
downtown to l-244 connected to the
one-way street pairs of W lst Street and
W. 2nd Street. Íhe l-244 exit ramp to
downtown connected to 2nd Street one-
way east-bound, and one-way west-bound
lst Street connected to the on-ramp to
l-244. When the BOK Center was built,
2nd Street was disconnected to make the
site large enough for the Arena. The result
is that traffic exiting l-244 lo downtown
now takes the orphaned part of 2nd Street
and turns south onto Frisco Avenue and
then either turns on 3rd Street or takes
the path of least resistance and follows
Frisco Avenue around the curve to W. 4th
Street, which is one-way east-bound into
downtown.

This has created several impacts to the
Arena District and downtown. First, tt has

created a substantial curve and wide 4th
Street road section by the COX Business
Center Garage and Federal Building that
is unappealing for people walking in the
area. lt has also limited the potential of the
mix of buildings west of the BOK Center
with the high-speed ramp dividing them.
Perhaps most importantly to downtown,
this arrangement directs heavy traffic
through the heart of downtown, rather
than on lst and 2nd Streets as originally
designed.

Figure 6.33

From a physical arrangement and
downtown-functional ity point-of-view, lst
Street serves as the major vehicular access
to and from downtown's parking system.
Structured parking lots and surface lots line
the BNSF railroad tracks on both sides. This
is a good location for parking reservoirs,
because they back up to the railroad
tracks. We believe there is an opportunity
for the City to convert 1st Street into a two-
way street that is designed to primarily
serve vehicles coming to and leaving from
downtown parking. This will allow 2nd
Street to develop more fully as a mixed
use, multimodal street.

An enabling project for this to occur is the
realignment of the ODOT l-244 east-bound
exit ramp from its current landing spot
on W. 2nd Street to W. lst Street. Such a
reconfiguration would likely require some
additional ROW from the cold storage site
along its west and north sides, with the
new exit ramp landing at Frisco Avenue.
This would direct traffic to the parking
garages rather than into the heart of
downtown and allow 4th Street to undergo
a road-diet, because traffic there would
drop. Such a transformation of 4th Street
would help facilitate the catalytic re-
imagining of the Federal Building site and
improve the experience of visitors to the
Cox Business Center.

ql
4

J

4r
t: .t t l,&¡tt

C
O
a
c)
Ø
Õ

.O

.Øô
Õ
C
C)

:,t
f¡

Potentiälly Realigned l'244 RamP System

122



Connectivity to the Neighborhood and
Riverfront
An important concern of numerous
community and stakeholder participants
in this planning process is improved
connectivity between the Arena District,
surrounding neighborhoods, and the
Arkansas River, This need is heightened
by the investments made to the Route
66 Centennial Plaza, the potential bike/
ped bridge connections to the west
bank, and the opening of one of Tulsa's
new crown jewels - the Gathering Place.
Providing safe, rnviting connections from
the Arena District for people walking,
jogging, biking, and exploring is critical.
Such connectivity is essential for attracting
residents to the Arena District and is an
increasingly important amenity to provide
to convention visitors.

Today the IDL and related vehicular-
oriented infrastructure create a significant
divide. Houston Avenue is a natural
connection between the Arena District
and the riverfront because it weaves
through the neighborhoods south of US

75. This makes it attractive to pedestrians
and is not as intimidating as S. Denver
Avenue or Southwest Boulevard. Part of
improving this experience is rmproving the
built environment along Houston Avenue
north of 11th Street. But equally important
is creating a safer and more inviting
underpass crossing experience between
l]th and 12th Streets. This should involve
working with ODOT to add pedestrian-
scale lighting through this area, improved/
wider sidewalks (ideally behind the bridge
support columns by benching back the
retaining walls), improved crossings,
landscape/street trees, and gateway design
improvements.

Similarly, an improved pedestrian/bicycle
experience along Southwest Boulevard
would be a major improvement. Today, a

sidewalk is threaded along the east side
of the street against the curb. However,
the community has already invested in
the start of a multi-use path extending

north from the Route 66 Centennial Plaza
that stops just short of the terminus of
12th Street. Working with ODOT to extend
this path north along the west side of
Southwest Boulevard, through the existing
ROW greenspace, will greatly improve
this experience for walkers, joggers, and
bicyclists. Again, enhancements such
as pedestrian-scale lighting, improved
crossings, landscape/street trees, and
gateways should all be part of the design.
This will be a complementary improvement
to extending the Newblock Park Trail north
to Heavy Traffic Way.

Finally, the connection between Crosbie
Heights and the Arena District should
be improved. Enhanced lighting and
landscaping along with better pedestrian
and bicycle facilities would give the
neighborhood better access to both the
Arena District and Downtown Tulsa.

6.34

*

-"îI
a-k.JS 3 l[
LJËlGr'i I !)
r..J i: j G r.t Ð r.) iì l jrjf_ L)

r f-r
!
I

V,
c\iJ

i
l

n- L
i

i

i

e. ,,
L

å'',.ó

%^

.l'

--4
ÏF

/t(

'-,4

Ê'

! CYRUS AVERY
CENTENNIAL
PLAZA

"+åË

Í

s¡o^

Potential Riverfront + Trail Connect¡ons

us-r^

72ïH

123



TULSA ARENA DISTRICT
MASTER PLAN PROJECTS

A. SIGNATURE PROJECT PUBLIC.PRIVATE
INVESTMENT

Al Convention Center Expansion + Full-
Service Hotel.

A2 Page Belcher Federal Building
Redevelopment.

A3 Transit Center Block Redevelopment +

Transit Center I ntegration.

B. PUBLIC REALM INVESTMENT

Bl BOK Center in the Park.

B2 Convention Center Linear Park.

83 Civic Center Commons Reimagining.

84 New Denver & 3rd Park to anchor new
mixed-use develoPment.

85 Enhanced Plaza of the Americas Park
to support south residential area.

C. STREETS + CONNECTIONS
INVESTMENT

Cl 3rd Street Enhancement.

C2 5th Street Promenade.

C3 6th Street Enhancement.

C4 Denver Avenue Enhancement.

C5 Boulder Avenue Enhancement

D. OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION (ODOT)
INVESTMENT

Dl Realigned l-244 ramps and lst Street
2-Way Conversion.

D2 Southwest Boulevard Enhancement to
Route 66.

E. POTENTIAL PRIVATE INVESTMENT
AS A RESULT OF PUBLIC CATALYTIC
INVESTMENTS

%
%

""c-.
-á

I
õ{
5
,i,
J)
:r

û,

trt
Ct.Ò

.r{)Lt
I

,/

.P^,-r\Q

'"${w"

{}

Co
a
O
Øo:
O-i

.!l
ô
oL
0)

¡{iJ.ír

Figurc 6 35

124

#{



-{f

fit

Ð
tt
Ð
ù
Ðttt
ot

6
'fr.(lx(tr
d:('-r
ÕÃ

dco

t0rtt:iful

#J

ffi'
.11 â¡â:r1),i xllx'.1aa11-!aa¡}

#hâ*il

t

O rå¡j*l1)3 rl.?.4
'Ðd¡ r! J

,

tt
ô

co

,:l)r).11t }?ê¡tr

JN

ô

€

!

BTH STREËT

lpl|.{raaa ,

.....o...J-l

ærl-f
ôÇt úa*

ffin
aaaËrË-

t

c
{ra
oata

'' Ì.1¡t:t:t
,:'

i){lo
ft
{lo()
(t
{to

,','
',)tt
.,t

tII
1
t.,

a

at

I{t
a

'!
t

')
t

Ðt.i','
ilt
f'it
,¡'

{'
ai

i

a
i)
ít
ã,:'
3
s
n
.iÌ
:}

t o

(-rg
{tft
i,t
ott
ñt

,1
{}.'
lr
'{:t
öíl
1l

25

øo-_:i
iå

,r
i..

1

\
l

.lft,

b"o

BOK
CEI.,IT ER

a

cox
BUSI h¡ Ëss

CENTËR

NORTH î 125

sÌçee¡
72\1



't26



PHASIN0 +

IMPLEMENTATION
127



I M PLEMENTATION STRATEGY

C
ru
L
c)

o

O'-
.Øô
Õ
C
c)

INTRODUCTION

This section describes an implementation
framework that includes phasing, policy,

funding, and governance recommendations
to achieve the vision for future
development and programming in the
Arena District.

This includes:

. Financing mechanisms, both at the
district and priority action level.

. Priority actions related to temporary
activation, public realm improvements,
enhanced clean and safe and
supportive service strategies, near term
development ProPosals, and longer
term catalytic site development, by the
following phases:

Short-term: within S-Years;

lntermediate-term: in 5-1O years; and

Long-term: in 1O-15 Years.

. District-wide recommendations,
focusing on:

Retail tenanting and activation
strategies;

A convention center hotel strategy;
and

A governance Plan.

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR
PUBLIC PROJECTS

One of the important goals of this Arena
Drstrict Master Plan is identifying potential
public projects that would help improve
and transform this district. Many important
public projects in Downtown Tulsa have

been funded through such mechanisms
as Capital Bonds (Vision 2025' lmprove
Our Tulsa), Tax lncrement Financing (TlF)
Districts, and special assessments'

ln the case of the Arena District, the City
is awaiting this plan before establishing
a TIF District for this area. This includes
important public infrastructure projects
that could be supported by resulting
TIF revenues. At the same time, the City
is preparing the next round of lmprove
Our Tulsa projects for consideration
by the community. ldentified on the
opposite page are priority public projects
recommended for future TlF, bond, and
capital expenditures to assist the Arena
District in achieving the vision of this plan'

These projects have been described more
fully in preceding sections'

The estimates of probable preliminary cost
ranges ("cost estimates") on the opposite
page were calculated in 2018 dollars.
Escalation for project year has not been
included.

128



PROJECT

PRELIMINARY ESÏIMATE

PßOJECTAREA* OF PROBABLE COSTS** NOTES

At a conceptual level, proiect
¡nfrastructu re, uti I it ies, and a ll

STREETS

budget provided is a total projecf cost' including engineering, design, and construct¡on of the
landscápe and hardscape stte amenities for the project in 2018 dollars

A, Denver Street
Streetscape 3170 LF s6.s-9.sM

(@$2-3k/LF)
Does not include roadbed or
sìg nifica nt u tility reloca tion.

B. 3rd Street
Streetscap€ 3,OOO LF s6-9M

(@$2-3k/LF)
Does not include roadbed or
sig nifica nt u til ity reloca t¡on.

C. Boulder Avenue
Streetscape 2J40 LF f5.5-8M

(@$2-3k/LF)
Does not include roadbed or
s¡g n¡ f¡ca nt uti I i ty reloca t¡on.

Dl. 6th Stre€t

D2. 7th Street

D3. 8th Street

D4. HoustonAve.

2,400 LF

2,8,00 LF

95O LF

1,050 LF

t5.5-6M
]4-7¡4

tl.5-2.5m
11.s-3M

Does not ¡nclude roadbed or
sig n ìfica nt u ti I i ty relocation.

Cost calculated at $1.5-2.5/LF.

PUBLIC PARK SPACE5

E. Cox Business
Center Linear
Park

73,OOO SF
$5.5'7.5V1Park

+Í1,5M Far Public Art
(@$7HOA/SF)

Public art Ìncluded as a line
¡tem and cðn vary based on
des¡red amount and type of
art.

. -'-*' 'J F. civic center
Commons
Reconstruct¡on

134,OOO SF
]12-16Vt

(@$90-120,/SF)

I ncludes mi nor architectu ra I
component.

Does not include
demolition or any potent¡al
reconstructed pa rk¡ ng.

\ 1_ ê'
G. BOK Center

Park
't67,7o0 sF lIo-l2M

(@$7a-toa/sF
lncludes Iandscape
enhancement costs for
eâsf+h/esf edEles.

H. New Denver
Avenue + 3rd
strêet Pârk

42,604 SF
$6-7.5M

(@$ea12o/sF)
I nclu des restau ra n t bu i ldi ng
dnd water feature.

l. Plaza of the
Americas
Reconstruct¡on

92,OOO SF
]3.5'4.5V1Park

+]l¡tl Far Public Art
,6925-35/sF)

lncludes road dieting.

Public art included as a line
¡tem and can varv based on
desired amount and type of
art.

. Refer to F¡gure A far project extents.
" fhe est¡mèlÞs at øobòble prclim¡ndtv

year has not been included.
cost ranges ("cast est¡mates") on this page were calculated in 2OlB dollars Escalat¡on for project

Figure 71

129



* t I
I

I
I ¡i

I
I

THIS PLAN ENVISIOI\S A

IN ORDTR TO PROVIDE A

FUNDING MEClìAl\lISh/ FOR

PUBLIC IMPRÛVTMTIITS

ANil DTVTLOPMINT OAP

FII\ANTINO IN Tt-lE ARTNA

DISTRICT TO INTENTIVIIE

DISIRED PROJECTS

TA}( I BISTHICT FI NANCI NG
M ECHAN ISMS

All recommendations within this
implementation framework plan are
predicated on the assumPtion that
tax increment financing (TlF), capital
funding programs such as a municipal
bond issuance akin to lmprove Our Tulsa
and Vision 2025 or an extension of the
City's Third Penny Sales tax, and the
fee collected through the Tulsa Stadium
lmprovement Disirict are the primary
public funding mechanisms to deliver
public improvements and provide gap
financing to priority projects in the district'

First and foremost, this plan envisions that
a new Tax lncrement Financing project and
increment area be proposed, established,
and enacted by City Council in order to
provide an enhanced funding mechanism
for public improvements and development
gap financing in the Arena District. Tax
increment from increased property
values, however, will only start to accrue
following completion of other district
level or catalytic investments, suggesting
it may take years to generate funds that
can be deployed for improvements. Tax

increment generated in other Downtown
Districts within the current Project Area
(TlFs "A" through "H") can be deployed
within the Arena District. However,
there are other calls on tax increment
generated in these districts, and it could
be difficult to leverage these funds to
support the Arena District. TIF C, which is
immediately adjacent to the Arena District
and could experience direct benefits
from investments made in the District, is

the existing TIF District for which there
could be a particularly strong rationale
for utilizing a portion of tax increment
generated to support the Arena District.



24t

Figure 72

ln the meantime, the reauthorization of
the City's capital program is anticipated to
include $427 million in general obligation
bonds for street repairs throughout the
City- and $160 million from an extension of
the Third Penny Sales Tax for other capital
projects.

t\
ln addition, the city can consider leveraging
the special assessment revenues associated
with the Tulsa Stadium lmprovement
District (TSID), which expires in 2039 and
is comprised of properties located within
the lnner Dispersal Loop (lDL), to fund
near-term improvements. These properties
are assessed an additional charge with
a portion of the TSID fee paying bonds
on the ONEOK Field. The other portion
collected from this charge, which is

managed by the Downtown Coordinating
Council, generates approximately $1 million
annually for downtown improvements and
pays for services such as maintenance,
marketing, and management of
improvements. However, at its current
rate, the Downtown Coordinating Council
(DCC) is challenged to provide its current
obligations and meet existing expectations

1¡

PROPOSED NEW TIF PROJECT
AREA AND DISTRICT

EXISTING TIF DISTRICTS
I

21,4

¡12

¡

?4t'

J

d,

r.l
'r'!

EXISTINS TIFS AND PROPOSED TIF

* An advantage of funding capital improvements through long-term municipal financing is that general obligation

bonds are backed by the full faíth and credit of the city, resulting in lower interest rates. Addit¡onally, a reserve fund

or capitalized interest is nat reguired (as would be for a revenue bond), resulting in a lower bond principal.

NF "E'

TrF "0"

l

TtF "C"'

\

t#"souÀRE
- EXCLUDEO

131



PRIORITY
RECOMMENDATIONS

This implementation framework aims to
create an actionable plan to guide public
and private sector investment that will
spur redevelopment and transform the
district into a mixed-use neighborhood that
complements surrounding neighborhoods
and serves as a gateway to downtown'
lnvestments should focus on programmed
spaces in the public realm, Public
infrastructure, re-imagining publicly-owned
buildings, and supporting catalytic private
development.

These investments should be generally be
phased in around the core of the district,
focusing around 3rd Street and Denver
Avenue to leverage the existing strength
of the BOK Center and current private
development interest in the northern
portion of the District as well as in the
vicinity of the Cox Business Center to
leverage the investment in the renovation
and expansion of the CBC and build upon
this district asset.

SHORT.TERM RECOMMENDATIONS

tO - 5 YEARS]:

Activate the BOK Center Lawn

Renovate the Cox Business Center.

lmplement streetscaping and
wayfindi ng improvements.

Enhance the district's clean and safe
program.

Encourage the private development of
soft sites to create a node of activity
surrounding 3rd Street and Denver
Avenue.

INTERMEtlIATE-TERM

RECOMMENDATIONS

t5 - 10 YEARS]:

Complete the build-out of Parcels
south of 4th Street that will further
establish the core of the Arena
District and transform it into a

vibrant entertainment and mixed-use
neighborhood.

Design a revitalized Civic Center Plaza
that ties into the convention center's
new entrance.

LONG-TERM RECOMMENDATIONS

t1O - 15 YEARS]:

Redevelop the Page Belcher Federal
Building block and the Denver Avenue
Transit Station site to form a new
mixed-use center of gravity in the
Arena District.

Create a new signature destination
park that fronts Denver Avenue
and incentivizes private mixed-use
redevelopment and first-floor retail
activation.

c
rÕ

a
o
ro

O'I

.q
ô
roc
c)

132



f' t,'3*ú..u
ä+

-d_*-__-

l?

þ,'

1t

¡ù-..{¡ LIJ
1S:I STREET

2ND STREET

IiI3., 3RD srREFr

4TH STREET

=:31 
srH srREEr

€-
.--1-' blH5lHttrl

7TH STREET

BTH STREET

SHORT-TERM IMPLEMENTATION

\ .¿

ill

,F
"i

\
¡i

{tT=
,Çniî'i
_ftt¡'- #
!r..fd

åll
,Y|
i. =l

a

@
cox

INË5S
t' TER

ì

ir.,,¡, - 
j

,-J

:)
;,t

.l.l

Fìgurc 2.3 
¡ ¡

SHORT-TERM
RECOM M EN DATIONS
(o - s YEARS)

These recommendations guide public
and private sector investments in "early
wins" and set the stage for long-term
revitalization by building upon the strength
of the BOK Center and relying on public-
private partnerships, These steps include:

ffi nctivating the BOK Center Lawn,

#ä Renovating the Cox Business Center* and activatrng the Civic Center
Plaza,

S tmproving the public realm through
streetscaPing and waYfinding;

ffi tnnancing the City's clean and safe
strategies, and

æ Leveraging existing development
proposa ls.

AT. ACTIVATE THE BOK CENTER LAWN

Funding
The final intensity of programming and
desired character of the BOK lawn will
impact both the upfront capital costs and
the ongoing operations and maintenance.
Several avenues for funding are available
for both costs.

Capital Cost Funding
The cost to construct the BOK Center Lawn
should fall within an order of magnitude
of the $1.4 million construction cost of the
2.7-acre Lawn on D in Boston, Potential
funding sources include funding from the
upcoming bond package and developer or
corporate,/philanthropic contributions.

?t

BOKi
CEI{TÉR

:

133



These potential funding streams are further
detailed below:

. Capital Programs - Park caPital
improvements could be dedicated as part
of the anticipated reauthorization of the
City's Third Penny Sales Tax.

. Corporate Grants and lndividual
Ph¡lanthrop¡c Contr¡butions - Capital
improvements could also be funded by
grants from downtown businesses and
interested residents. SMG, as the existing
events and venue manager for the BOK
Center and the Cox Business Center,
should be engaged earlY to discuss
a public-private partnership. Bank of
Oklahoma should also be engaged in

naming rights discussions.
. Developer Contributions - The two

parking lots east of the BOK Center
could contribute to park improvements
as part of the negotiation for their
approval. A develoPer may not be
deterred by such a contribution to the
extent that a revitalized park will serve as

an anchor that enhances the value of the
surrounding real estate.*

Operational Cost Funding
Nationwide, park oPerations and
maintenance budgets vary widely due
to differences in park size, location, the
intensity of programming, the quality of
landscape maintenance, and the proportion
of naturalized space contained within the
park, For example, Boston's Lawn on D has

spent $3.2 million in operational costs over
2.5 years, with expenditures split between
project management, public art, public
relations, production, and events while
Fountain Square in Cincinnati spends $1'2

million annually on programming, which
includes ice rink operations, equipment,
event expenses, seasonal staffing, and food
and beverage. Broad ranges of funding
mechanisms exist to operate urban open
spaces, running along a spectrum from
direct public contributions to private
funding.

Different funding mechanisms are better
suited depending on the open space's
governing entity. Based on SMG's role as

the existing events and venue manager
for the BOK Center, the planning team
recommends that the city explore the
potential for SMG to serve as the park's
operator, managing day-to-day operations'

C
O
a
o
r0

Oa
.Øô
rÕ
C
0)

.!n Oklahoma City, parks development fees are only charged for residential development' The fee is determined by

multiplying the totat buitding sguare footage (excluding porches, garages and patíos) by 37 cents.

Source: hnps://www.akc.gov/departments,/development-services/development-impact-fees

134



lr

I¡I

I

Figurc 7.4

This approach would capitalize on
synergies with its programming for the
BOK Center and Cox Business Center. SMG
could receive oversight from Tulsa's Park
and Recreation Department, but would be
responsible for programming, fundraising,
planning, and capital maintenance. Given
this governance structure, relevant funding
streams, in order of priority, are listed
below:

. Contributed Income - Revenue in the
form of corporate event sponsorship,
experiential marketing, and individual
philanthropy could be a key funding
source. With SMG as operating
partner and their experience in

event management, marketing, and
development, they are well positioned to
leverage this revenue source.

. Earned lncome - Revenues from food
and beverage concessions, private
events, and other leases could be used to
support the Lawn's operations.

. Baseline City Parks Funding - An
increase in the existing Parks Department
budget could provide the foundation of
the BOK Center Lawn's operation and
maintenance budget. The increase should
reflect the quality of design and required
maintenance at the BOK Center Lawn.

. Other Support - The Downtown
Coordinating Council can forge additional
private partnerships to increase its
revenue streams and capacity to fund
programming costs.

ü

Short-Term / Temporary Activation
Temporary enhancements can be
made to the existing plaza and lawn, as

illustrated above, to allow for year-round
programmed activities to further activate
the district. Through a reimagining of the
grounds around the BOK, the park can
be a platform for performances, local
food and beverage pop-up activations,
experiential art installations and passive
public space for visitors and Tulsans.
Seasonal programming experiences
can extend into the streets, connecting
seasonal programming along 3rd Street
and extending beyond through the city's
public assets.

l.

ulli 
!-i

1

t L t llti t\

BOK LAWN: SUMMARY OF KEY
RECOMMENDATIONS

Target municipal bonds and corporate
grants to cover the capital costs of the
BOK Center Lawn.

Recruit SMG to serve as the operating
entity of the BOK Center Lawn.

Pursue contributed income and earned
income strategies while relying on
in-kind city contributions such as
landscape management to cover
operational expenses.

lZE



A2. RENOVATE THE COX BUSINESS
CENTER & CIVIC CENTER PLAZA
ACTIVATION

Funding
Funding has already been secured for the
capital renovations to the Cox Business
Center. As part of Vision Tulsa, $55 million
has been allocated to expand the current
convention center and create the Arena
District Master Plan.

Different funding streams are available
for the ongoing maintenance of the
proposed linear park and Civic Center
activation. These funding sources, which
are similar to the sources listed for the
BOK Center Lawn, include contributed
income from corporate sponsorships and/
or Cox Business Center memberships,
earned income from events on-site, and
City funding in the form of either in-kind
services or monetary contributions.

Short-Term / Temporary Activation
The portion of the Civic Center Plaza in
front of the Municipal Courts building and
former City Hall was not improved as part
of the City-County Library improvements,
nor will it be substantially improved as
part of the upcoming Cox Business Center
renovations and new entrance. A Civic
Center Plaza activation here would help
improve and enliven this leftover area

during the interim pending the necessary
full reconstruction/reimagining of this
section of the Civic Center Plaza.

Through adaptive reuse of the plaza, as
shown on the following page, activation
elements such as creative/interactive art
installations for children and adults, unique
local food and beverage offerings, public
space programming and integration of
greenery will bring new life to the plaza,
encouraging visitors and Tulsans to pause
and spend time in the public space. These
placemaking or activation strategies not
only are a rebirth to public spaces, but
they also become incubator space for up-
incoming vendors within Tulsa, giving them
a low cost opportunity, before becoming
a potential brick and mortar tenant in the
district. These activations can change
and evolve seasonally in how they are
programmed to make for a four-season
experience.

COX BUSINESS CENTER: SUMMARY OF
KEY RECOMMENDATIONS

Continue to advance Cox Business
Center renovations utilizing Vision Tulsa
f u nds.

Recruit SMG to serve as the operating
entity of the Cox Business Center Linear
Park.

Pursue contributed income and earned
income while relying on in-kind city
contributions to cover operational
expenses,

'136



Ã
a._

*.

1t

t.
t'.1

t.

t

l
r

å.Êi¡,

I"ill

*E't3

¿1.

TULSA BRANDING
OPPORTUNITY

PROGRAMMABLE
LED LIGHTS

t

IN

,l

r-j.,

i1
I

:

4l* "*¿'r
,qr

#Ë
'igff

{ Figure 7.6

't
¡

t* tt I
r{þ?i

t-r li I

l'r!

¡g -

!

=.-.

-



TSTABLISH A UIBRANT

PEDESTRNil REALM TI_IAT

CAN BEGIN TO FOSTER A

NEIGHBORHOOD IDENTITY

C
rÕ

a
a)

O

O'-
.qo
O
C
C)

A3, IMPROVE THE PUBLIC REALM

Targeting Locations for Public Realm
lmprovements
lmprovements should focus first on existing
strengths such as Third Street and Denver
Avenue, and then on projects that have
the greatest potential to transform the
neighborhood:
. lmprovements along Denver Avenue will

increase accessibility to existing retail
fronting the BOK Center and raise the
market value of the soft sites that are
primed for development.

. Similar enhancements along Third Street
and Fifth Street will better establish the
connection to Downtown and Blue Dome
District, and further enliven the BOK
Center & CBC outdoor spaces, creating
an environment for workers and visitors
to gather in the Arena District after work
and events, rather than going home.

. Upgrades to Boulder Avenue will create
a key connection between the Arena
District and other thriving neighborhoods
in the city including the Tulsa Arts and
Greenwood Districts.

Funding
Tulsa is well positioned to finance
streetscape and other transportation-
related improvements through its capital
programs. As described in the Fìnancing

Mechanisms section above, GO bonds and
an extension of the Third Penny Sales tax
are the city's primary funding mechanisms
to support street repairs and improvements.
Through the Fix Our Streets program, Tulsa

voters approved approximately $45O million
in GO bonds and Third Penny Sales Tax
funds in 2OO8, all of which was dedicated
to street projects. ln 2013, voters passed

the lmprove Our Tulsa bond package, which
included issuance of $355 million in GO
bonds for street and bridge improvements
and a $565 million extension of the Third
Penny Sales Tax, of which $270 million went
to fund street and transportation projects.
Combined, these sources have spurred the
upgrades of over 2OO Projects.

PUBLIC REALM: SUMMARY OF KEY
RECOMMENDATIONS

Direct streetscâpe and wayfinding
improvements to Denver Avenue
and Third Street to improve walking
conditions in the district.

lmplement streetscaping on Boulder
Avenue to build a connection to the
thriving Arts Ðistrict.

Finance these improvements through
the proposed 2O19 bond issuance.

138



A4. ENHANCE CLEAN & SAFE
STRATEGIES AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES

Public safety is another major concern in

the Arena District. These perceptions of
safety issues lead residents and visitors to
drive from Downtown to the Doubletree
and/or the Cox Business Center rather than
walking, further exacerbating the Arena
District's isolation.

Today, the City of Tulsa sweeps its arterial
streets eight (B) times a year and curbed
residential streets (4) four times a year
to improve the aesthetic value and keep
the streets clear of trash and debris. For
Downtown, the City of Tulsa established
the four-member Downtown Tulsa Public
Safety Ambassador (PSA) Program in 2011

to: l) communicate and educate owners
and merchants about safety best practices,
2) reduce or eliminate sites that individuals
use to house inappropriate activity, and 3)
discourage loitering through PSA presence

ln addition, Tulsans are focusing efforts
on supportive services, to meet the needs
of a diverse population working to break
the cycles of homelessness, addiction,
and criminal recidivism. These efforts
can assist the transient population in the
Arena District. For example, the University
of Tulsa in partnership with the Anne and
Henry Arrow Foundation recently released
a report on mental health and provided
four goals to assist residents with mental
illnesses. Tulsa opinion-makers are rallying
around the report's findings, but the City
faces an uphill battle with mental health
budget cuts at the State level' Furthermore,
while the City oversees public safety
measures, efforts are handled by individual
agencies such as the Fire Department
and the Police Department. As a result,
coordinating clean and safe efforts with
supportive services will be necessary to
address safety concerns and ensure that
public spaces feel safe for all.

Develop Framework for Clean and Safe
and Supportive Services
To entice more residents, workers, and
visitors, the Arena Drstrict needs vibrant,
inviting, and well cared-for public spaces'
The city can take the following steps to
ensure the safety and cleanliness of the
Arena District:
. Create a public safety commission.

As requested by stakeholders, a Public
Safety Commission could chamPion
public safety Policies. TheY could
serve as an advisor to the Downtown
Coordinating Council on all budgetary
and policy matters concerning public
safety, including matters related to the
police department, fire department, and
emergency medical services department.
Such a committee would reinforce
to private developers that the city is

actively working to mitigate barriers to
downtown's vitality, which could spur
additional private investment.

. lncrease police presence and/ot expand
the ambassador Program. With a law
enforcement presence, residents and
tourists know they can easily find and
rely on authorities who are dedicated
to service, crime prevention, and law
enforcement. An expanded ambassador
program can serve also be leveraged
to deter criminal activity in addition
to meeting with business owners to

139



f{
I
I
A

)

--:"s, '-

discuss issues, assisting mental health
organizations in making contact with
transient residents who may require
assistance, and providing public relations
and tourism materials.

. Prioritize cleanliness. A focus on
cleanliness will improve the Arena
District's appearance and enhance
perceptions of public safety. Efforts
should include additional sidewalk
sweeping days; trash and debris removal;
power-washing sidewalks; landscaping
and tree planting; mid-block lighting;
gum and sticker removal; and doggie bag
station installation and maintenance.

. Strengthen A Way Home for Tulsa
(AWH4T), the City's comPrehensive
homeless outreach Program. A WaY
Home for Tulsa is a collective impact
of 24 voting organizations that exists
to plan and implement strategies
that support a system of outreach,
engagement, assessment, prevention,
and evaluation for those experiencing
homelessness, or those persons at risk
of homelessness within Tulsa City and
County. Bolstering this program can
further minimize perceptions of safety
issues

. Pilot "Healthy Places" place-based
initiatives. As identified in the lOO
Resilient Cities report, the City can
consider piloting the "Healthy Places"
initiative in the Arena District, which aims
to accelerate coordinated investments
to address housing affordability,
placemaking, walkability, transit access,
food access, crime, and economic and
workforce development in high-need
neighborhoods with strong community
involvement.

Funding
A few City and private sources exist
to fund Clean and Safe policies and
supportive services:
. The TSID - Many Downtown Business

lmprovement Districts (BlDs) prioritize
Clean and Safe polrcies and contribute
a significant portion of their budgets to
funding these services. The Downtown
Coordinating Council should consider
allocating additional funds from the TSID
fee and/or increase the fee to improve
the cleanliness and safety of Downtown
Tulsa and the Arena District.

. Philanthropic Sponsors - To cover other
costs, the City can explore partnerships
with foundations specializing in
homelessness and mental health such as

the Anne and Henry Zarrow Foundation
to garner funding to design and deploy
pilot programs.

:.:.: ...,.

L
r0

I
c)
Ø
O

0'-
.Ø
ô
oL
O

CLEAN AND SAFE STRATEGIES AND
SUPPORTIVE SERVICES: SUMMARY OF
KEY RECOMMENDATIONS

lmprove clean and safe policies to
address the safety perception issues and
entice private developers to the district.
The city should consider forming a

new Public Safety Commission to lead
coordinated efforts.

Explore allocating funding from the
TSID special assessment and pursue
funding from foundations and others in
the philanthropic community. Leverage
as much state funding as possible to
develop mental health and homeless
programs.

140



ç
ì

[-.i

Ç'
\._J

Confirm Development Vision
Building upon the strength of the BOK
Center that attracts workers, residents,
and tourists alike, develoPment on
these sites should enliven the district
through improved perceptions of safety
for pedestrians from infill development,
increased density, first-floor and corner
activation, and new amenities. To capitalize
on these opportunities, development
must complement the vision and existing
conditions of the Arena District, and should
be thoroughly reviewed by the City of
Tulsa's Development Services Department
prior to approval of the Project.

NEAR-TERM DEVELOPMENT SITES

',).*Þ:l','t' 
1Gi \L-ILJ \ P',--

cox
BUSINESS

CENTËR

Figure 77

A5. LEVERAGE NEAR.TERM
DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS

Opportunities exist to convert two surface
parking lots adjacent to the BOK Center
into mixed-use vertical developments. The
first site, located at the block between lst
and 2nd Streets and Denver and Cheyenne
Avenues, could become a mixed-use
entertainment development which requires
special permission for development. The
second site at the corner of 3rd Street and
Denver Avenue has plans that call for a full-
service hotel that would include a bar and
restaurant and limited conference room
space.

BOK
CENTER

141



A mixed-use entertainment development
in the Arena District would be the first
of its kind in Downtown Tulsa. These
types of developments tend to internalize
programming that results in limiting rather
than enhancing street level activtty, so
it is important that the city leverage its
approval granting power to require active
ground floor uses that are accessible from
Denver Avenue.

The full-service hotel would add a

differentiated product to downtown's hotel
market. With five out of the 10 existing
hotels, and four out of the six hotels in

the pipeline, offering select services, the
market has stagnated in recent years'
Demand and revenue per available room
have flattened since 2O14 while occupancy
has fallen. A full-service hotel though could
become the flagship hotel for the Cox
Business Center until a decision is made on
a dedicated convention center hotel, as the
next closest full-service hotels, DoubleTree
by Hilton and Hyatt Regency, can only
reserve a limited number of their rooms for
group room blocks.

Determine DeveloPment Framework
A coordinated strategy to expedite
development on these sites adjacent
to the BOK Center will enable Tulsa to
revitalize the Arena District by maximizing
land proceeds and future tax revenues,
attracting additional businesses and
conventions to Downtown Tulsa, and
adding vibrancy and amenities to the
Downtown. ln addition, near-term private
development will begin to generate
revenue for the newly enacted TIF through
an enhanced property tax base supported
by these improvements.

C
Õ
ù
c)
Ø
Õ

O'a

.y)ô
Õ
L
c)

NEAR-TERM DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSALS: SUMMARY OF KEY
RECOMMENDATIONS

Leverage the permitting aPProval
process to require a significant Denver
Avenue-fronting retail space as part of a
mixed-use entertainment project on the
superblock between 1st and 2nd Streets
and Denver and Cheyenne Avenues.

Pursue redevelopment of the surface
parking lot on the corner of 3rd Street
and Denver Avenue. Combined, these
private investments will increase the tax
base and generate revenue through the
TIF to be used for other Projects.

142



qb ùl-J4

BOKI
CENTER

lST STREE'I:

2ND STREET

d

*¿-' SRIJ SlRtt I

4TH STRËET

Ë"rt-i trT! cTDEET
Èd- JlllJlr\LLr

g-

-.-..¡rJ-l blH5lRttl

7TH STREET

BTH STREET

\
\"

¡Ç

ï,'

e
I{

a

/,
cox

BI"IS¡NESS
cÊ:hlT[:R

" ,a_ l-l
,,t=f,|
l: ,l

L

,ì
a

.,:.¡:î

.t,t

oti
Figurc 7.e

INTERM EDIATE-TERM
RECOM M EN DATIONS
(s - 1o YEARS)

The recommendations for intermediate-
term implementation guide public and
private sector investment that will further
establish the core of the Arena District and
transform it into a vibrant entertainment
neighborhood set up for long-term
success. Priority actions during this phase*
include:

INTERMEDIATE-TERM IMPLEMENTAIION
q.

\\
i-}

Llfrr
t$.'t

Designing a reimagined Civic Center
Commons; and

SITE REDEVELOPMENT

Given the challenging infrastructure
coupled with the existing public uses
that would need to be relocated,
redevelopment in the "southern" portion of
the Arena District core should be targeted
as intermediate-term opportunities.
This approach will allow the TIF to
generate revenue that can then be used
for infrastructure and gap financing. lt
will also allow the district's real estate
market to expand, at which point more
targeted recommendations based on
the demand for different uses can be
explored. For example, office development
is not recommended in the near term
given an oversupplied market, but it may
become feasible in time and with changing
perceptions of the desirability of the
d istrict.

Completing the build-out and public

ffi realm improvements of other parcels
south of 4th Street.

* A/ofe, this plan is designed to be flexible
to respond to opportunities that arise and
changing prrorrties. Deterioration of Civic
Center Plaza or municipal buildings and/
or prtoritizatton of a full-service conventton
center hotel could advance these
recommendations to the short term.

82

B2

143



A RTIMAOINED CIVIC

CENTER CÛMMONS

WILL ENLIUEN THE

NEIGHBORHOOD

C
O
I
c)

o

O'a
.Øô
o
C
0)

81. Reimagined Civic Center Commons
and Public Realm lmProvements
Similar to the proposed BOK Center Lawn,
the Cox Business Center Linear Park, and
the signature park on the current Page
Belcher site, a reimagined Civic Center
Commons will enliven the neighborhood
through a new public open sPace for
residents, workers, tourists, and convention
goers to congregate. As with the other
parks, the Commons must be innovatively
programmed to ensure successful
activation.

To minimize disruption to the
neighborhood and maximize efficiencies,
construction on the Commons should
occur concurrently with the development
of the 5th Street Promenade and 6th Street
as a secondary East/West Connector.
These public realm improvements will
further improve the pedestrian experience
that bolster activation, and provide more
accessible connections to downtown that
will allow the Arena District to fulfill its goal
of serving as a gateway to downtown.

Build-Out of Development Parcels
The later phases of the Arena District
Master Plan will be the build out of
remaining soft sites and the redevelopment
of other lots in the "southern" portion of
the District core. As the city controls most
of these sites, Tulsa is well positioned to
exert its influence through a similar 2-step
RFQ and RFP process described above and
steer new development to align with its
vision. Current proposals call for an office
project with a Food Hall along Denver
Avenue between 4th and Sth Streets and
the conversion of the Aloft into a signature
office building supported by a re-imagined
Civic Center Commons, but the highest
and best use should be reconsidered in the
future as the market matures.

lnfrastructure Funding
Because of challenging existing
infrastructure in the Arena District core, the
most appropriate funding sources to tackle
these improvements include:

. Capital Programs - The City should
target funding through either GO bonds
or the Third Penny Sales Tax once the
2019 proposal is approved by voters.

. Proposed TIF - The Arena District's
TIF should have a similar funding
methodology to the other Downtown
TlFs. Typically, one-third of the funds are
used for public projects and two-thirds
are available for private development
assistance. ln relation to individual
projects, developers might exPect
to see 35%-58o/o of the ad valorem
collections assuming the project meets
the requirements of the adopted project
plan.

Vertical Development Funding
Similar to funding for the catalytic sites,
sources exist should subsidy be necessary
to encourage the preferred proposals.
These sources include:
. The City of Tulsa's new TIF can serve as a

public-private financing tool that would
be repaid by incremental property tax
from development. Typically, one-third
of TIF funds are used for public projects
and two-thirds are available for private
development assistance.

. The Downtown DeveloPment and
Redevelopment Fund that suPPorts
quality development proposals with a

clearly delineated development plan,

SITE REDEVELOPMENT; SUMMARY OF
KEY RECOMMENDATION¡S

Redevelopment and revitalization of the
Southern portion of the A.rena District
should be prioritized only when the
market begins to mature. Leverage
the TIF to cover costs associated with
significant infrastructure i mprovements
and facilitate desired development.

144



åT

tztul
1,ST S:I;R.EET

2ND STREET

ffi
æJ-: JRD S IRIL I

4TH STREET

ffir
ffi¿J 5TI'I STREET

g-
6lH5lRL.t¡

7TH STREET

BTH STREET

ùÞ
"\

\

,m
+

Í.'
?

{

a r-i[IJ
rÇn
#þi
-Ftf- äa
hf-.ls

¡l
,,ryrll

,-+-t
1 l.Ll I! cox

BUSINESS
CF,NTËR

t
Þ

I

:{¡l
.'.1

Ftiç1ttra 7.9

LONG-TERM
RECOM M EN DATIONS
(1O - ls YEARS)

The recommendations for long-term
implementation focus on private and
public sector investment that catalyzes the
district's activation. Priority actions during
this phase aim to transform underutilized
public properties on superblocks that
hinder the district's ability to connect
seamlessly with downtown into a positively
contributing new mixed-use center of
gravity with ground-floor activation, These
recom mendations include:

Redeveloping the Page Belcher

ffi auitOing block and the Denver
Avenue Transii Station site; and

Creating a signature Park on the

# .rtt"nt Page Belcher lot fronting
Denver Avenue.

I

LONG-TERM IMPLEMENTATION
':'

,.II
i)

?¿

CI & C2. CATALYTIC SITE
REDEVELOPMENT: PAGE BELCHER
BUILDING, DENVER AVENUE TRANSIT
STATION, NEW SIGNATURE PARK

Catalytic sites can be leveraged to facilitate
large-scale investment in concentrated,
walkable urban areas. This layout presents
an opportunity to leverage existing
momentum from private development
to redevelop the Page Belcher Federal
Building block and the Denver Avenue
Transit Station - two sites which have
been perceived as a hurdle to establishing
a vibrant Arena District - to create a new
mixed-use core.

BOK]
cENrqR

145



\.
I

C
0
I
CD

o

O'a
.Øô
roc
c)

. The Page Belcher Building. Development
recommendations call for the removal
of the Page Belcher Building in favor of
residential product on top of ground floor
retail with an adjacent signature park.

Residential is a compatible use given its
proximity to retail and entertainment
near the BOK Center, and the proposed
signature park on site. Given the timeline
for development which will not begin
until at least2024 when the GSA lease

expires, the current Downtown pipeline
of nearly I,OOO residential units will be
absorbed. DeveloPment at the Page
Belcher site, however, is centered on the
premise that the United States Postal
Service will relinquish control of the Page

Belcher Building once the GSA lease

expires, adding a layer of complexity'

. The Denver Avenue Transit Station.
DeveloPment at the Denver Avenue
Transit Station, which would include an

operational Transit Station on the ground
floor, can occur in step with development
at the Page Belcher Building although
development will be dePendent on
the maturity of the market. Prior to
redevelopment, the Denver Avenue
Transit Station should undergo near-term
aesthetic improvements to address safety
concerns.

. The Signature Park. Signature parks

create a brand value for Downtown
attracting residents, workers, and tourists
who in turn activate the surrounding
area. ln addition, signature Parks
generate quantifiable economic benefits
from increases in the value of existing
real estate assets, new real estate
development, and new visitor spending
as well as non-monetary benefits such
as neighborhood connectivitY and
mobility, public health, and environmental
benef its.

Determ¡ne Development Framework
Development of federally-owned and
City-owned parcels in the Arena District
represents a significant opportunity that
will require a wide variety of actions. Some
of these tasks include planning, financing
and executing entitlements, in addition to
vertical development. ln the redevelopment
of publicly-owned land, the public sector's
level of responsibility and control in each
role will be tied to its disposition strategy.
The city can, for instance, Phase the
disposition of its parcels in a sequential
strategy to individual developers, or can

arrange a single disposition to a Master
Developer to undertake the entire project.

Disposing of the blocks in phases to
individual developers will allow the
City greater control in the timing of

146



SIüNATURE PARKS CREATE A

BRAI'III UALIJE FOR DOITNTOWNI

ATTRACTINû RTSIDENTS,

WORKERS, Al'lD TOURISTS

development and provide greater flexibility
in shifting the program of subsequent sites
as circumstances change over time. This
strategy would enable a more significant
return on the land after initial parcels are
redeveloped and land values increase in
the surrounding area. ln this scenario, the
city is effectively acting as the Master
Developer for the district.

Alternatively, coordinating disposition
of municipal and privately-owned land
to a Master Developer, offers potential
advantages in that it would greatly
incentivize the development partner to
contribute to improving the public realm
and infrastructure of the Arena District.
Also, the transition of all parcels at once
better entices a developer to engage in
an emerging market by providing greater
control over longer term development
outcomes, and thus a stake in the upside.
On the other hand, both the Page Belcher
site and Transit Center will be projects
of significant complexity which could
be deterrent to a master developer. One
opportunity to make the Page Belcher site
more appealing to development partners
is to pair the redevelopment opportunity in

the Arena District with the opportunity to
deliver a new federal facility for relocated
workers from the Page Belcher Building.
The city can help identify alternate sites for
this facility in advance of the disposition
process.

Regardless of a final decision on
process, the city should engage a non-
profit development authority to lead
the disposition process with private
developers. The benefit of having a non-
profit development authority, such as the
Tulsa Development Authority or the Tulsa
lndustrial Authority, take the lead is that
these entities engage in these transactions
as part of their core functions, have greater
flexibility, and can move faster than the city
itself.

Determ¡ne Disposition StrategY
The city must then determine the method
for disposing the coordinated parcels.
It is recommended that Tulsa engage
in a 2-stage Request for Qualifications
(RFA) and Request for Proposals (RFP)
process to engage private developers for
development of the parcels.

This design allows the city to set clear
expectations for the character of
development in the Arena District, in
addition to formulating a public-private
development structure. Through this
process, the city is also able to outline
capital improvement funding requirements
for the signature park to ensure that the
development contributes to the funding of
park infrastructure.

147



A high-quality RFP process should begin
with a Request for Qualifications (RFA)
that establishes clear criteria for evaluation
and selection of a development partner,
and should include the following key
components:
. A detailed summary of the Project

outlining progress to date as well as
site-specific information and other key
deve lopme nt consi derat ions;

. Clear delineation of the citY's
development goals and guidelines for the
site, including programming, workforce
housing, historic preservation, and open
space preferences;

. Submission requirements including each
development team's past experience
with public-sector partnerships, and
mixed-used development; key personnel
experience and availability; financial
position of the team; and initial thoughts
on building program mix of uses,
coordination with the BOK Center and
Cox Business Center, and integration of
public space.

. A solicitation schedule;

. lnformation on the evaluation criteria
and selection process and next steps for
shortlisted teams; and

. Other requirements and respondent
instructions.

Once a short-list has been determined
from respondents to the RFQ, a Request
for Proposals (RFP) should be released
including the following key components:
. Clear development guidelines outlining

the City of Tulsa's preferred financial
structure and other goals for the site;

. Submission requirements focused on
development proposals that provide a

development concept, a phasing plan, a

live financial pro forma, and a financial
plan;

. lnformation on the selection process and
key scoring criteria; and

. Other requirements and respondent
instructions.

Funding
While the market should begin to improve
with the build out of existing proposed
and approved projects, additional subsidy
will most likely be required to achieve
the desired proposals for both the Page
Belcher and Denver Avenue Transit Station
site. Subsidies can come from the following
funding sources:
. Proposed TIF - The City of Tulsa's

new TIF can serve as a publtc-private
financing tool that would be repaid
by incremental property tax from
development. Typically, one-third of
TIF funds are used for public projects
and two-thirds are available for private
development assistance.

. The Downtown Development and
Redevelopment Fund - This fund is

a 6-year zero-interest revolving loan
used to support quality development
proposals with a clearly delineated
development plan.

co
õ
0)

rÕ

O'a
.Ø
o
rÛc
o

CATALYTIC SITE REDEVELOPM ENT:
SUMMARY OF KEY RECOMMENIDATIOI'¡S

Coordinate the disposal of municipal and
privately-owned land to development
partner(s) capable of executing critlcal
mixecl-use development projects in the
core of the Arena District.

Pursue a 2-stage RFG and RFP process
to identify the appropriate develoPer for
catalytic revitalization.

148



DISTRICT WIDE
RECOMMENDATIONS

These location-specific priorities must be
supplemented by districtwide strategies
to truly transform the Arena District into
a gateway for downtown. These district
strategies include:

. A set of urban design guidelines to
ensure that new private development
adds value to existing civic assets and
protects planned community investments
in the public realm;

. A retail and tenant¡ng strategy to
strengthen the competitiveness of
retail in Downtown Tulsa through
targeted investment tools and strategic
recru itment;

. A convention center hotel strategy,
to address the fact that Tulsa is losing
conventions due to its dispersed hotel
stock; and

. A governance plan to provide a formal
structure with clear direction for
implementing the District's Master Plan'

URBAN DESIGN GUIDELINES

The Arena District Master Plan
recommends significant community
investment in the Public realm to
complement existing civic assets and
incentivize private development. This
private development must consider and
respond to the Cox Business Center, the
BOK Center and the City-County Library
and match the high level of urban design
for the proposed streetscape, park and
plaza spaces. Urban Design Guidelines
should be established early on to protect
current and future community investment
and to guide approPriate Private
development of adjacent buildings and
sites. lt is worth noting that while this is
a critical need for the Arena District, it is
likely equally true for much of downtown.

The guidelines should cover general urban
design elements that are desired as part

of a development program. These should
address, but not be limited to:

. Building program and use

. Building scale and massing

. Building architecture and character

. Transparency and active ground floors

. lnteraction with the public realm and
streets

. Access and service

. Parking location and design

These guidelines should be established and
adopted by the Tulsa Metropolitan Area
Planning Commission as part of an early
implementation item of this Plan.

Actrve GrÕuncj Floor:

¿t1

'¡¡ lii

åd
,.3

AorJ¡oprtat4 Scale' 14asslng

:l

.'l¡:FL-'-'-.- .

Four Sideci A.rrihitecture

rrilñ

149



15,000
Square Feet

CONVENIENCE GOODS &
SERVICES OPPORTUNITY

20 000
Square Feet

FOOD & BEVERAGE
OPPORTUNITY

,,

TENANTING CRITERIA
Appeal to a wide customer base
Focus on mid- to upper-range concepts
lnclude an experienced owner/management team
Form a mix of locally established operators and national market makers

RETAIL STRATEGY

Retail can quickly bolster a neighborhood
and activate the streetscape, creating
cascading benefits for residents ranging
from access to healthy food and
convenient services to increased property
values and safer streets. New retail projects
can also facilitate further public and private
development by improving the perception
of an area, and provide entrepreneurship
opportunities and create jobs for local
residents.

To date, retail is limited in the Arena
District with food and beverage (F&B)
establishments as the only visible retail
storefronts. Retail is slightly more
diversified in the rest of downtown with
innovative new concepts such as The
Boxyard serving as a catalyst for the return
of hard and soft goods to downtown.
Any new retail in the Arena District must
complement this existing retail rather than
compete with it and should be developed
in conjunction with targeted streetscape
improvements to create connections that
further activate adjacent neighborhoods.

Understanding the Context
To understand what types of retail will
contribute to the revitalization of the
Arena District, it is important to identify
the retail customers. Demand for retail
will derive from the following four
consumer groups: (1) 515,OOO residents
within a 2O-minute drive from Downtown
Tulsa, (2)32,OOO workers in Downtown
Tulsa, (3) 19O,OOO total annual visitors
including conventioneers, and (4) 45,OOO
new residents, workers, and visitors. The
growing segments of these residents and
workers include students aged 20-24,
millennials, and empty nesters, so retail
must be catered to these user groups.

A deeper dive into market dYnamics
indicates that Downtown Tulsa could
hypothetically support over 15O,OOO

square feet of retail. Because the
minimum concentration for some of these
retail types is larger than the amount
of square feet supported, some retail
typologies would likely not be feasible
in Downtown Tulsa or the Arena District.
As a result, the planning team estimates
that there is 128,OOO square feet of retail
demand in Downtown Tulsa consisting of
unmet potential for convenience goods
throughout Downtown and F&B specifically
within the Arena District.

Co
ù
c)

o

O-
.Øô
Õ
C
c)

150



Tenanting Recommendations
It is estimated that the Arena District can
support approximately 35,OOO square feet
of retail programming:'|5,OOO square feet
of convenience goods and 2O,OOO square
feet of F&8. For this retail to be successful,
it must:
. Appeal to a wide customer base (at

least two of the three primary groups of
residents, workers, and event/convention
attendees);

. Be first-to-market in Tulsa or at least in
downtown;

. Focus on mid-to-upper range concepts
(no discount stores or luxury brands);

. lnclude an experienced owner/
management team; and

. Collectively form a mix of locally
established operators and national
market makers with strong customer
loyalty.

Given these characteristics and the existing
unmet retail demand, the planning team
recommends that the retail program in the
Arena District consist of five categories:
. Convenience Services. Convenience

offerings that provide for everyday
essentials, including a pharmacy and
banking services.

. Dining/Entertainment. Entertainment
venue with a restaurant comPonent
and a beer garden. Entertainment
should include live music, multiple
high-definition TVs, and games such as
virtual golf, skee ball, air hockey, and a

mechanical bull.
. Food Hall. Food hall with multiple

vendors within the same footprint to
leverage existing food and beverage
strengths. These vendors should primarily
include local vendors that have existing
brick and mortar stores or food trucks in
other neighborhoods around Downtown
in order to entice food hall visitors to
dine at their other locations.

. Full-service Restaurant. A restaurant
that attracts patrons of all ages, including
families with young children, to capture
BOK Center attendees.

. Future lnfill Concept. Retail for
remaining storefronts in future
development once anchors are

established. lnfill concept can either
be large-format, small-format, or a mix
depending on the demand.

Additional information on each category is
listed below:

Convenience Services:
The biggest gap in retail in Downtown
Tulsa is for convenience goods and
services, with no existing convenience
goods and services in the Arena District.
Opening this type of retail will make the
area more attractive for residents and
can draw event goers at the Cox Business
Center. Types of convenience goods to
pursue include convenience stores (e.9.,

CVS, Walgreens, etc,), and other service-
related retail storefronts such as banks and
gyms. To capitalize on this unmet demand,
convenience retai I should:
. lnclude 5,OOO - IO,OOO square feet of

ground floor space for a convenience
store/pharmacy

. Contain smaller footprints for other
service-related retail storefronts such as
banks and gyms/yoga studios

. Be located near residential development

Dini ng/Enterta¡nment:
This component of the retail program is

key to creating a vibrant entertainment
district. The goal with this concept is to
encourage BOK Center attendees to come
before an event or remain after one has
concluded. The experience should be
unique to the area to encourage patrons to
return even when no event is happening.
Potential tenants include Dave and Busters
and Alamo Draft House and should adhere
to the following criteria:
. 1O,OOO square feet of ground floor space

. lnclude a restaurant/indoor bar open for
lunch and dinner (1O hours a day) and a

beer garden

. Be a comfortable place for all ages and
should not focus on low price points,
student discounts, or low-quality décor

. Present a mix of games and activities
with demonstrated staying power or
otherwise offer a variety of flexible,
popular activities

. Consider hosting live music with a mix of
local and national acts

15',1



Food Hall:
Food halls complement event centers as

each draws foot traffic that can increase
sales at the other place. The benefit of a
food hall in the Arena District is two-fold:
first, it can attract Tulsans to the area prior
to or after an event at the BOK Center by
offering a quick bite to eat of beloved local
restaurants, and second, it provides visitors
with a first taste of local options and then
encourages them to dine at other locations
of preferred concepts. For the food hall to
be most successful, it should:

. Emphasize design to elevate the
experience beyond a grab-and-go

. Create a destination complete with
an experiential hook and interactive
atmosphere

. Predominantly feature local vendors

. Remain open all day to attract =workers
for breakfast and lunch, and residents
and event goers for dinner

. lnclude seating

Full-Service Restaurant
An all-ages, family-friendly restaurant is

necessary to provide options and appeal
to the broad audiences that come to the
Arena District for events at the BOK Center
For this retail to be successful, it should:

. Be open for lunch and dinner

. lnclude a play-area for children

. Offer both kid-friendly options and more
refined food

. Offer a combination of local craft beer,
artisanal cocktails, and wine

Future lnfill Concept
As the market matures, there will be
additional opportunities to complement
the anchor retailers and provide a more
robust retail offering. When the market is

ready, ta rgeted retai I opportunities include:

. National chains with strong customer
loyalty and "it" factor

. Local tenants to represent the best of the
greater Tulsa area

. Brands that have sYnergies with
established anchor tenants

. lncubator space to attract local
businesses in their infancY

L
Õ
ù
c)
Ø
r0

Oa
.Øo
(o
C
0)

t5l



Targeting Locat¡ons
Retail in the Arena District should be
located to capitalize on existing strengths.
As a result, retail is best suited along 3rd
Street and Denver Avenue in the near term
as both face the BOK Center, expanding
to Boulder Avenue over time as infill
opportunities become a realitY.

Retail is also dependent on the timing
of the build-out in the Arena District.
Therefore, the most immediate opportunity
is at the mixed-use entertainment
development as the city has leverage to
negotiate retail. At this site, the city should
target a ground floor entertainment venue
and full-service restaurant that is visible
from Denver Avenue. As additional mixed-
use development opportunities come
online, the city should target convenience
retail, a food hall, and other infill retail
opportunrties based on remaining unmet
demand.

Retail lncentives
To encourage the development and attract
the desired tenants that will transform the
Arena District into Tulsa's entertainment
district, the city must retool its existing
retail incentives to encourage Downtown
retail. Rather than focus exclusively on
large, new-to-market tenants, the retail
incentive can be positioned to provide
up-front support to local businesses
and restaurants in Downtown Tulsa.
The incentive could take several forms,
including:
. Fee Waivers or Reductions. Waiving or

reducing building or permit fees, which
requires no direct outlay of funds and is

used as a signal of the city's desire for
economic development.

. Sales Tax Rebate. For this incentive, a

city typically agrees to rebate a portion
of sales taxes collected for a specified
number of years.

. Tenant Upfit Grants. Providing funding
support for initial tenant improvements
needed to create compelling retail and
restaurant spaces.

RETAIL

IilTENTIUES
THE CITY SHOULD RETOOL ITS

RETAIL INCENTIVE PROGRAM TO
CATALYZE DOWNTOWN RETAI L

FET

R

WAIVERS OR

EDUCTIONS

SALES TAX

REBATT

TENANT UPFIT

GRANTS



c
O
ô
()
Ø
O:
O'-
Ø
ô
Õ
C
c)

CONVENTION CENTER
HOTEL STRATEGY

Downtown Tulsa's hotel market has
experienced a wave of new development
since 2OO9, increasing the hotel room
stock by approximately 4O%. Hotel rooms
sold also increased by approximately
4O%o since 2012, yet the biggest jump
took place between 2012 and 2014 with
minimal growth since. Similarly, revenue
per available room (RevPAR) increased by
nearly 30% since 2012,bul the majority of
this increase had occurred by 2O14. Since
then, RevPAR has grown only 5%. Belying
this trend, occupancy increased each year
from 2012-2014, but has since declined,
falling to 61% in 2017. The falling occupancy
rate in particular indicates that the market
is becoming saturated.

Evidence from other markets indicate that
it is possible to absorb a convention hotel
without sacrificing overall occupancy,
provided convention business increases
in tandem. However, given increasingly
competitive convention and meeting
dynamics in the state and nation,
independent analysis of the potential for
expanded convention center activity will
be necessary to confirm that a convention
hotel can induce additional demand that
grows the market.

Targeting Locations for Convention
Center Hotel DeveloPment
Should the independent analysis confirm
the feasibility and profitability of a

convention center hotel based on the city's
preferred level of investment, the city
should target the following two locations
for development, in order of priority:

O Site I - The block immediately to
the South of the Aloft Hotel. This
site is city-controlled and can be
targeted for a later intervention
providing the city with additional
time to develop a comprehensive
strategy for convention center
upgrades in conjunction with
the delivery of this new hotel. ln
addition, the city could include funds
for the development of this hotel
in a future bond issuance, giving it
more time to understand the full
financial needs of the hotel, but this
site would require the relocation of
existing users to new facilities.

o
Site 2 - The block immediatelY to
the North of the Aloft Hotel. This
site's main advantage comes from
its centralized location between
the Convention Center and the
BOK Center, which would further
contribute to the new core of the
Arena District. This site, however, will
not be ready for redevelopment until
at least 2024 when the GSA's lease
in the Pager Belcher Federal Building
expires. The city would then need to
include funds for development in a
future bond issuance, which could
potentially lead to the site sitting
empty for a few years while funding
and then a developer is secured.

154



åJ
81
ffi

:r[
\

1ST STREET

2ND STREET

IiIl; 3RD srREEr

4TH STREET

ã!I3¡ srH srREEr

ffi-.

.¡sl-' blH5lHEtl

\
\

{U

BOKi
CLN]'BR

i

1r
î3

't¿

a {ltt=

Fìgurc 7.ii

i

.)t

i

i' cox
BUgINESS

CENTËR

â¡

I s

!
ì

a 7TH STREËT

BTH STREET

CONVENTION CENTER HOTEL SITES

.i

è

'',

,ter

,tÌ "*."-_-'.,- ? ¡
"9 

".t:.\\

Funding
The financing gap for a convention center
hotel will most likely total more than $5O
million based on financing of successful
convention center hotels in aspirational
and peer cities. There are a varìety of
avenues to cover this gap and fund the
development of a convention center
hotel. For example, the Convention Center
Authority in Nashville provided the hotel
operator with $128 million from tourism
taxes over 20 years while the City of
lndianapolis covered 13o/o of construction
costs in exchange for a percentage of
future profit. For a convention center
hotel in Tulsa, the City has a diverse set
of f inancing tools including TIF districts,
GO bonds, and property tax abatements
among others. Given the significant size of
the potential gap, Tulsa should explore a

revenue bond as one potential source.

CONVENTION CÊNTER HOTEL:
SUMMARY OF KEY RECOMMENDATIONS

Analyze the potential for expanded
convention center activity to confirm
that a convention hotel can induce
additional demand that grows the
market.

Target the block that currently houses
the Tulsa Police Department and
Municipal Court for a convention center
hotel since the site is City-controlled so
it can be targeted for a later intervention
once the City has a clear strategy for
Convention Center and other upgrades.

Fund a convention center hotel through
a bond issuance.

155



GOVERNANCE PLAN

The City of Tulsa should take the lead in
facilitating the development and growth of
the Arena District.

Governance Framework
The planning team identified the key
responsibilities necessary to foster
transformation that achieves the goals for
the district.

The planning team also identified the
multiple public, private, and institutional
entities within the IDL and the Arena
District that are well-positioned to
participate in the implementation of these
roles and responsibilities, ln addition to
the city, core stakeholders include the
Downtown Coordinating Council, the
Tulsa Development Authority, SMG, Visit
Tulsa and the Tulsa lndustrial Authority.
Coordinated participation and support
from these entities will be instrumental to
ensure the district's future success.

Governance Recommendat¡on
Mobilization of the appropriate partners
and resources to undertake these
responsibilities requtres a governance
structure for implementation that
accomplishes the following goals:

. Maximize Resources by Leveraging
Existing Capacities: Where possible,
avoid duplicating strong capacities that
exist within established public or private
entities.

. Achieve Both Accountability and
Focus: Provide collaborative decision
making, along with clear lines of focused
leadership to executive responsibilities to
ensure that growth of the Arena District
does not come at the expense of another
neighborhood.

. Secure Diverse Funding Streams: Secure
creative public and private funding
mechanisms from new and existing
sources.

. Support Brand and EcosYstem
Development: Maintain a high-quality
brand attractive to the private sector,
conventioneers, and residents and
provide supportive resources that are
essential to drive growth.

This plan recommends that the City of
Tulsa manage implementation of the
.Arena District Master Plan in coordination
with contributing partners such as SMG
and the Downtown Coordinating Council,
as seen in the graphic in the following
page. This structure is advantageous
as the city is able to secure Public
funding commitments, apply institutional
knowledge, and engage and leverage the
existing capacity of essential local partners

C
rÕ

a
c)

ro

O'a
.Øo
oL
C)

156



ARENA DISTRITT NEEDS

REAL ESTATE
DEVELOPMENT

Developing a mix of uses
that supports the needs

of the Arena District and
considers public and

private site control

Land Use & Planning

Program guidance (density & mix of uses)

Phasing (timíng of development opportunities)

lnfrastructure Financing

Capita I f u nding /finan ci ng

Construction (open space, streets)

Vertical Development Funding

lncentives

vlsloN
IMPLEMENTATION

lmplementing a
sustainable vision for

the master plan requires
coordination with the

broader public

RECOMMENDED OOVERNANCE STRUTTURE

Ongoing Management & StewardshiP

Vision stewardship

Programm¡ng of open sPace

Routíne maintenance

Special events

Publíc safety

Operating fundíng

Revenue generatíon

Marketing & Branding

District brand develoPment

D¡stríct marketing

Employer, resident, and tourist recruitment

fif#s
n¡^L ElrTAlt
D:lrELOtt*tlï

vÍ9rott
lf'ttL:¡lEHlArþf{

$I$H * 
Ltnd ut't t'..rnlüE

$Ï!¡FO litfr¡¡tr¡¡ctúrr Flnrrclrs

$T!bå Yrrtltd e.vrropm.nt Fulldlrrg

-- - g tuildttiÞrv¡tooñent

SEhg ¡sþ vlnl.tì Advöçåc,

$rilF @Þ iil:mä-""
6lul#

ûTu!çe

op*råtlñg Fr¡ftdlnt

H¡rt.tli0 end Brandlng

Fígure 7Í2

4Þ
E

157





þ





¡ I

¡
II



INTRODUCTION

PURPOSE OF THIS
DOCU M ENT

This series of assessments catalogs the
planning team's additional analysis and
observations of existing conditions and
presents a framework for preliminary
concepts and strategies. We have been
guided through this process by input from
the Working Group, Steering Committee,
stakeholders, and the general public.

There are six sections:

Ol Plan Alignment

02 Economic Assessment
Summarizes the findings and
recommendations from the real estate
market analysis.

03 ldentity Assessment
Reviews the existing identity within the
study area and surrounding downtown
districts to provide a direction for the future
positioning of the Arena District,

04 Land Use Assessment
Examines the existing land use conditions,
highlights key opportunities and
recommends future land uses to support a

more active Arena District.

O5 Connections Assessment
Evaluates the current pedestrian, vehicular
and transit environment and suggests
methods for improving district-level
connectivity, walkability and multi-
modality.

O6 Preliminary Concepts and Strategies
The assessments above contribute to
preliminary concepts and strategies that
form a framework for the potential physical
improvements within the Arena District.

Taken together, these assessments address
the five planning principles identified at
the start of this Master Plan and set the
stage for the next phase of work that will
explore these concepts, strategies and
recommendations in greater detail.

L
r0

ô_

o
q
rÕ

.O

_Øô
ro
C
CL)

158



,'1t
t

O)
LO

,

I
I

ai¡

tr'

tt

a ,a¡

I
t

I¡f
,'

a\

rl

,l

'ì!
,

I

JI
l (1i 

,

ìs

It1¡

Iì
ì'l
'I

aI

it

laa

II
¡

Illt¡¡t

I
t

ú

t
.{

¡Ie
t ni:,

I

I

t
T
,
1

"d.t

¿
,J

I

rl

1f

a

I

;l

L

ir

I
t

I

.¡

Å

t.

t
¡.1

il.
.. 1

uf*

AL't

:

"t'



ABOUT THIS PLAN

The Arena District Master Plan effort will
help guide the City and its partners in

developing improvements to the District's
public realm. This master planning
process will assess the current state of
the District, evaluate the potential of
public infrastructure investments, identify
opportunities for private development,
and provide a phased roadmap for future
decrsions.

Launched in February of 2018, the plan

is led by a City of Tulsa staff, members
of the Tulsa community, and a consultant
team. The study is being undertaken
in coordination with a Working Group,
a Steering Committee and Project
stakeholders representing a spectrum of
interests and organizations'

PROJECT SCHEDULE

As seen in the graphic below, this planning

effort will be completed within B months.
The process is divided into five tasks, and

includes three public workshops open to
the Tulsa communitY.

During each task, the planning team will
meet with the Steering Committee to
provide updates and gather feedback on

next steps.

*t.tcK-csFF
MEÉTING

5TEEFING COMMITTEE
I4EETING f1 &

STAKEHOLDËP I"iEETINGS

TASK 1 I INITIATESEVALIJATE
FEBRUARY. APRIL

TASK 2 I ENGACE
MARCI{ - MAY

Task 2 ProgressArena District Website
Launch

Data
Collection

c
Õ
a
c)
Ø
c0

O-
.Øô
o
C
c)

r60



-{*",

coMMuNl'f'Y
VlSlOil¡ ll\G WÕRKS¡-lÖP #1

51 EãRll¡G CÐltt4trl r-E

!.4EETß13 #2

5T IE t?il.iG
\--¿.jj'i.l:t'È:_

l4Ç-i'lilÅa-t Yt3

l>1lL?:: itj
..\¿t/t1i::Ë
,-i_ç , r!1 : +tq

TASK 4 I EXPLONE
MAY - AUGUST

P¡eîened Des¡gn
Concepts Altematives

& Costs

COMMUNIT'Y
WORKSHOP S2

:,'; í: Ll<iî i3
Ci¡l¿tl4fi'lFç*
t4l.iTii 1ç i15

TASK 5 I CONSENT
JUNE - SEPTEMBER

COMMUNITY
REVIEW OPEN
HOUSE #3

lmplementationReview &
Approval Funding

Phasing
Costs

TASK 3 I UNDERSTAND
MARCH - JUNE

FINAL

16r





¡

¡



2OIO DOWNTOWN AREA
MASTER PLAN

Undertaken in 2O1O as a collaboration
between the City of Tulsa and the Tulsa
Comprehensive Plan effort (PLAN iTU LSA),
the Downtown Area Master Plan is a small-
area plan that aims to revitalize Downtown
Tulsa and better connect it to the river
and the region. The plan studied all areas
within the "lnner Dispersal Loop" (lDL)
and its surrounding edges with nearby
neighborhoods. The ADMP boundary falls
within this area of study, as seen in the
map on the following Page.

The plan's major recommendations include
one-way to two-way conversions of all
downtown streets, creating pedestrian-
friendly environments and encouraging
mixed-use develoPment. The Plan
recommended moving civic uses out of
the Arena District into a new development
north of the BOK Center, anchored by a

transit center. This relocation was viewed
as setting the stage for the potential
adaptive-reuse of several Arena District
buildings, such as the Page Belcher Federal
Building. ln addition, the plan envisioned
an expanded Cox Business Center with
an enhanced 5th Street Plaza. The plan
suggested a Hall of Fame building on the
northeast corner of the BOK Center block,
located near various sites suitable for
mixed-use development.

Justice Center, Transit Station, Frisco Bridge and
Archer Street to 2nd Street connection

Federal Buildirrg adaptive-reuse & 6-story hotel
with parking lot

DoubleTree Hotel expansion & bridge

BOK Drive-ln Block mixed-use development

*ra*.*

Building adaptive-reuse for convent¡on center
exhibit hall

5th Street Plaza exparrsion, new hotel, library
adaptive-reuse & convention center expansion

B

c

D

E

F

GA

L
ro
a
c)
q
(Õ

O'a
.qô
a0
C
o

,.¡'úô

I

rt

ç
t

i
t{

,i

-iJ

I

.a

:-¡-
.,'þilrl

{
q¡

å

d

W*/./nc

t{.

lr' -Þ

fo'l¡d'rr
'ricrtñ" l-

'c'r

attt'-Êå1"

164

Hall of Fame Facility at the BOK Center



BOK
Center

{. 1-1 ;i ¡l 4.¡, ; 7.t 

" rU,.

Cox
Business
Center

I

i1 i.
}.1\l't \1rr¡¡,y

'l

l--T Building Addition/New Construction
I Building Renovation/Adaptive Reuse

El Open Space lmProvements tl\l

ODOtfüNTOtllJlr

MASTER PLANAREA

201

65



BOK CENTER MASTER
PLAN
The BOK Center engaged an architectural
firm to create a private master planning
effort for the city blocks immediately
surrounding the arena. The resulting vision
included both short-term and long-term
strategies for activating and revitalizing
portions of the Arena District.

Short-term improvements focused on

temporary activation of the open spaces
surrounding the BOK Centel such as a

winter ice rink, summer outdoor concerts,
and a splash pad. Long-term improvements
included both streetscape enhancements
and new develoPment. As seen in the
map on the following Page, the BOK
Center Master Plan proposed pedestrtan
malls for 5th and 3rd Streets, as well as

streetscape and intersection improvements
for various Arena District Streets' The plan

recommended an adaptive-reuse of the
Federal Building with a hotel expansion,
new commercial development northeast
of the BOK Center, and a new restaurant
located on the northeast corner of the BOK
Center block.

3rd Street Pedestrian Mall

.*, * -,.

Hotel addition and Federal Building adaptive-
reuse

A

B

c

co
I
c.)

Ø
Õ

o'-
.Øô
O
C
c-)

166

Potential restaurant



¡-1:r
â!

,õ

:i
il'

ail

(
!ì

\.

I

*.- ,1

F-*-

,.'\

lo::lü
!qØ!c0@

o __ ¿ñ a.a-o_
ã tv r^la)ô*(o(oofo--r.roÞo*t

- a - tU U'Z-"-^---
-o õ o o

4-ooã\
tu ru

3I Þgooo-ì
- - O ()

õoâ_
<ØoT

C=
ØU

_ol

:¡

,..",.,J, j .,

".:.

¿l\:.
f :'rl ; :;ll

L
=:""--

IT

i.fr

lì),î

(¡)

{) ?i

-/- /,
<-i' . -.:t

(.)
o
3
3o
l)

O')
-_l

.:1,
-_:!

6tt5o
ãx

.gOo(ì

ãã e

=ÞV)
-{rrt
-tT'
I-
Þz,

trË,O
;rç
ñrn
-
¿.

-lrn
-,



COX BUSINESS CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS

fhe 2017 Schematic Design Facility
Modernization Program is a private
planning effort undertaken by the Cox

Business Center in an effort to renovate its
facilities and make Tulsa more competitive
with other Tier ll convention cities The
proposals illustrated in the map located
on the following page aim to update the
'196O's facility and better integrate it with
its surroundings,

lnterior renovations include a new 41,OOO

square foot ballroom, the largest of its
kind in Oklahoma. Exterior improvements
will transform the Sth Street-facing facade
of the facility by creating a street-grade
entry with enhanced pedestrian access

to an improved 5th Street Plaza. The new

entry and pedestrian ramps will require
restricting vehicular access to the north
side of the Municipal Court Building from
Civic Center Drive.

ì

Existing Cox Business Center & 5th Street Plaza

Facility modernization: Buildìng interior
renovation

A

B

- ^ -'t-

..'r\' .lt\ ./.rt - ./t\"'- "'r\-*';n\

,'.,.¡;:'
*i I 

'- 
r r:

C
O
ù
c)

O

O'i

!)
ô
o
C
c)

168

Fac¡lity modernization: New entryway



:-'... 14t)ustot'! '¿\vcnuc

- --civic center

Pâst L¡ne
T -*t

:'i'
N.

.!
1f)

.-ì.ì,

b
¡1ì

îD

¡

E
ox
r¡
o

o

tx

o

.N
5
l¡
o

ul
:f
(¡
oo

Ot

lh

oo

-Þ
9õq3

lr
9o
=o
o=c<
t
o

q
E
q¡

.r't

0,
¿

ôJ.
9€
qq

o

ß H.,
ããs
-ulUI

C)
(=X
trtr,

-- 
\-

= c/)
- -
-Tf 

-,-, rnOV)
r-n 

-r\/

rrlZ, -{l-T'l
Ct) :P Denver Avenue



IMPROVE OUR TULSA:
STREET ¡MPROVEMENTS

lmprove our Tulsa is a $625 million tax
package approved by Tulsa voters in 2014
as an extension of the 2OO8 Fix Our Streets
package. lmprovements to downtown
streets, as shown in the maP on the
following page, focus on pedestrian safety
and enhancing vehicular travel through the
conversion of one-way roads to two-way
travel. The Capital lmprovements Projects
through this package recommend two-
way conversion for Sth Street, Cheyenne
Avenue, and Boulder Avenue. ln 2018,
enhancements to 5th Street west of Denver
Avenue added safety bollards, pedestrian
crossings, and access to parking. The
planned two-way conversions for Boulder
Avenue and Cheyenne Avenue begin in

2O1B and 2O2O, resPectivelY.

Also included in the map is the two-mile
route for the Centennial Walk, an initiative
from Vision 2025 connecting downtown
institutions through historical markers
and wayfinding elements. Planning for the
Centennial Walk dates to 2OO3, when it
was awarded $1O.4 million of funding.

Centennial Walk Marker

Existing Conditions: Boulder Avenue

C
(Õ

a
C)

o:
O'-
.Øo
rûc
o

170

Existing Conditions: Cheyenne Avenue



rí

i

:

{j

!

/

I
I

i

244

¡ì

:'

I

i!

l

I );

i

ii

;l

¡l

!t

'
i

r l-Way to Remain

r street converted to 2-way
oor Funcled Centennial Walk Path (2OO7 Centennial Walk)

' -:'
: I ll.^l\ I

7
l.1lr

i

I

I

J

j
í

t:
¡'¡

1

¡.
.,'.

" ..rr'

BOK
Centef

f .i
"i',

t- 'i

1

fj
¿

I

I

lr \

ll,''
n

.l

lt
!

-l

I

I

{,

-t.¡¡l
ll
I :¿

I

r"I
ll

{

' lr
r'-.Lltr

IMPROVE OUR TULSA:

STREET IMPROVEMENTS

!o



CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS:
BICYCLE FACILITIES

The Arkansas River is home to an

interconnected trail network along both
sides of the river. Though a lO-minute
bicycle ride separates the river trails from
the Arena District, existing facilities make
this trip inadequate and cumbersome.
As seen in the map on the following page,
planned bicycle facilities for downtown
will better connect downtown riders with
nearby trails, the river, and surrounding
neighborhoods. These bicycle facility
improvements are part of IDS Capital
lmprovement Projects.

The proposed facilities for downtown
streets were first identified in the 2O15

GoPlan, a bicycle and pedestrian master
plan for the Tulsa Region' This plan
identified potential facilities along Boulder
Avenue, 3rd Street, 6th Street, lolh/121h
Streets, Archer Street, and improved
connections to the river. The proposed
facilities will enhance both east-west and
north-south travel through downtown,
connecting trails that currently end at
downtown's edges.

Detro¡t Avenue bike lane

Arkansas River and trail south of downtown

rñ ::-t

-. ;;':

C
a0

ô-

c)
Ø
ro

O'I
.a
o
oc
o

172

Arkansas River with BOK Center in background



' .:244 t. ¡-,-

,

t
244 ¡

':

l: 
':

I
)

76

i

I1
I

I
I
I
I

f
?44,

It
t

i '*¿l

:,

Foure l-1.6

\
tt

,,;,:
i,,r,

---__¡

It
75

t
a\

i7b;

t
1

I
I
t.
I'
I
I
I
T

I

244 ,

r r Proposed Bike Lane - IDL Capital lmprovements

r Bike Lane

r giks\/¿y N t/\t\ I

12th 5¡¡."1

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS:

BICYCLE FACILITIES

-t
o

I

' -:::-.-_:{ 
6L f_,_ - _

/ 173



20-17 WALKABILITY
ANALYSIS
The 2017 Downtown WalkabilitY
Analysis is a comPrehensive studY
that aims to identify pedestrian and
bicycle improvements for downtown
streets, ln addition to downtown-wide
recommendations addressing pedestrian
enhancements, such as imProved
crosswalks, lighting and ground-level active
uses, the study provides a wide array of
potential street tYPologies.

Like other previous planning efforts
for downtown, the walkability analysis
recommends converting one-way streets
to two-way travel, and removing all one-
way pairs within downtown. With Boulder
and Cheyenne Avenue already planned
to revert to two-way travel, the plan
recommends going further and making all

east-west streets two-way.

ln addition to directionality, the walkability
study looked at whether downtown streets
are overbuilt for the amount of vehicles
they carry on average. The results conclude
that several downtown streets have more
lanes than needed by current average
annual daily traffic (AADT) numbers. The
study thus recommends potential street
sections, a portion of which are shown to
the right and in the following page, better
suited to encourage a pedestrian-friendly
environment. Proposed street sections
generally right-size the roadway to add
street trees, widen sidewalks, add bicycle
infrastructure, include on-street parking
and reduce travel lane widths to lO feet.

A

II
48-ADDP-1W II

tifi

ri

t
t t

ü

l

s

8th Street Between Boulder Avenue and
Denver Avenue

¡¡ .r. .1"

u

B

I II I
trfiITIlt-

Denver Avenue Between lst Street and 7th
Street

48-ADDP-1W

I
,-1,

hlt Ð,qa*

8th Street Between Denver Avenue and
Boulder Avenue

c

I
I

I
,,i

I
tq fi

C
ro

ô_

c)
Ø
cÕ

Oa
.Øô
r0c
o

174



f'

___ -l

i .-r -.-L. r.:
L,

\
It

N

i".

\

_\- rl-'!

.--. \:.',

N

lrL

'
ç-*¿-

LO
N

_. a 1*

,l

rl -

c
o'6
c)

c
o
O

o

=c{

c)

ð<
9sa<

UÈ
.s àãõ{"-
FS o)
J9NØ
90)0)
>ooooo3e9
I lo

-.:-.

I

l:-.
'-;t .i

ç

vO
oÈ
cq8

i-l , '

I

.ì

¡
'I

,-
rJ

-- -t

ah

,l

a

a

0,o
tn



20-17 WALKABILITY
ANALYSIS CONTINUED

Building on recommendations for
bicycle facilities by the 2O15 Go Plan,
the walkability analysis establishes a
downtown-wide network of bike lanes
and cycletracks. The potential facilities
are designed for bicyclist safety and
enjoyment, and are part of a potential
downtown network that allows for both
east-west and north-south travel spanning
all of the downtown area. The addition of
these facilities within current rights-of-way
follow the right-sizing of downtown streets
by re-allocating parts of the roadway to
bicyclists when the street is overbuilt for
current AADT. The proposed network is

shown on the map located in the following
page, with corresponding street sections
showing these facilities on this page.

7O-ABDDBA

i; frÊ*i¿?

¡- /¡ .i-- .f..

l]th Street Between Denver Avenue and
Boulder Avenue

6T.PDDMTDBB

f

- 
I

Houston Avenue Between 3rd and 4th Street

67-BDDMDPB

- - .¡-. ¡-

Houston Avenue Between 4th and 7th Street

54.BDDDDB

c

II
53.BPDDPB

II
I ! 

'r'l

a

t

iI

A

lIlt¡l¡

t
Iir

D

E

æ t
- -], -1 Ll

B

6th Street From Civic Center Drive, East to
Elwood Avenue

56-BDDMDB
F

II I
t
i

Ia
ao

a
c)

ro

O'a
.Øô
Õ
C
c)

t\i ? T I

tt r.

6th Street Between 7th Street and Civic Center
Drive

s
*w

Heavy Traffic Way Between Houston Avenue
and Lawton Avenue

--, :
ld.rrhi

176



BOK
Center

Cox
Business
Center

B

2017 Ifi/ALKABILITY

ANALYSIS
, Cycle Track

r Integrated Bìke Lane
h /,rlr i

177



ALIGNMENT MATRIX

The following matrix identifies
recommendations from each plan and
study that are important to the Arena
District and highlights those that are
directly relevant. Some of these themes
address specific improvements for
buildings and facilities within the district

(CBC expansion or the need for a full-
service hotel), general items that need to
be considered as district master planning
commences (transit, parking, streetscape
improvements, connectivity), and potential
new development.

Enable
adaptive reuse

and historic
preservation of
buildinss that
are currently

vacanti
Designate

Nat'l Register
districts, enlarge
TIF area; Offer
tax abatements

on historic
bldgs.

Five goals of
the plan: (1)

lmplement
& maintain
network of
pedestrìan
and bike

facilities, (2)
lmprove safety
& security for
all users, (3)

lncrease local
bìke and ped
mode share
goals, (4)

Develop public
education
campaigns

and programs,
(5) Make Tulsa
a recognized

, walk and
bike friendly

community, (6)
Pursue fqnding

Provides
specific

recommended
design

improvements
for multiple

cross sections
throughout
downtown,

including the
Arena District

C
ro
l
o
ro

O'a
.qo
roc
c)

ldentifies
insufficient

meeting and
event space

under one roof
as a challenge;
Recommends
adding square
feet (4Ok-1OOk

sf) to the CBC
as well as

loading docks
and creating

improved
entrance

Renovated
CBC will be
connected

to the Arena
District Master

Plan; Design
lmprovements

to the CBC
to create an

improved
entrance/ped

experience
on 5th Ave;

Creation of a
plaza/garden
outside the

new entrance

ADOPTED PLANS VISION PROJECTS

2017 2{.-172016 I, ZOll I

1-1
):o1!¡ I

I

GO Tulsa
Reqronal

Brcvcle and
PecJestila n

2017
I

2017

Tu lsa
Comprehenstve

Plarr

Downtown
Streetscð pe
Master Plan

Downtown
Watkability

Ana lysts

Peorra Avenue
BRT Ldnd Use

Frarnework

Cox Busrness Cox Buslness
Center Market Center
and Program Schematlc
Assessnrent DestgnFactlity

Master Plan

o)
ç
c
c
ß
a
a

o
Cì
c
ô
rc

o
a
.l)
(J

(,-

!
O
ß
c
C)

178

Figure A-1.1



CIP

2017

REPORTS + ANALYSIS OF NOTË

2O132.Ù14 2015 2015 20rJ9
I

Downtowtl Iuìsa
Tulsa's Future lll Wayfindtng and

Analvsts Srgnage l.lestc.¡t'
lStarìdards Mdrìudl

I

2O17/2Oß Citv of i

Tulsa Engrneerrng 
]

Streets Projects

The Quality of
Life Report

Destrnðtion
Tulsa2025

Development
Strategy Report

BOK Center
Master Plârì

cl

=a
C
o
a
C
3
c
cI
o
ô
5
o
C
0).j

U

V,

ô
o
a

I Directly Relevant to the Study Area

lmprove center
city planning &
development

Recommends
fostering

Downtown/Arena
Entertainment

District

Recommends
implementing
a downtown

Tulsa strategic
action plan to

further positive
percept¡ons of
downtown's
resurgence

Prioritize
vehicular and

pedestrian
directional

signage
within "Super
Destinations,"

which includes
the Convention

Center, BOK
Center, and

Performing Arts
Center

Proposed
improvements
to BOK Center

and surrounding
site, including
Convention

Center expansion,
decorative

paving,
streetscape

improvements,
and a pedestrian

mall.

179



ADOPTED PLANS VISION PROJECTS

zoto I zolr lI

Tulsa Downtown
Cornprehellslve SlreetscðPe

Platì Master Plalì

2{J15

GO Tt¡lsa
Regtonaì

Bicycle and
PecJestrtatl
fVaster Plan

2017 2017
I

f
2017 2/J17

Downtown
Walkabrlìty

Analysls

I Peoria Avenue
I BRI Land Use

Framework

Cox Buslness
Center Markel
and Program
Assessment

a.-ox Bustness
Center

Schernattc
Desrgn Fac¡lity

|'
ç
c
C
r0

û
ç
3
o
ç
3
o
ô
0
o
a
a
i,

9

ô
õ
I
a

Enable
adaptive reuse

and historic
preservðtion of
buildings that
are currently

vacant;
Designate

Nat'l Register
districts, enlôrge
TIF area; Offer
tax abatements

on historic
bldss.

Five goals of
the plan: (ì)
lmplement
& maintain
network of
pedestrian
and bike

facilities, (2)
lmprove safetY
& securitY for
all users, (3)

lncrease local
bike and ped
mode share
9oals, (4)

Develop public
education
campaigns

and Programs,
(5) Make Tulsa
a recognized

walk and
bike friendlY

community, (6)
Pursue funding

Provides
specific

recommended
design

improvements
for multiple

cross sections
throughout 

l

downtown,
including the
Arena District

ldentifies
insufficient

meeting and
event space

under one roof
as a challenge;
Recommends
adding square
feet (4Ok{OOk
sf) to the CBC

as well as
loading docks
and creating

improved
entrance

Renovated
CBC will be
connected

to the Arena
District Master

Plan; Design
lmprovements

to the CBC
to create an

improved
entrance/ped

experience
on 5th Ave;

Creation of a
plazalgarden
outside the

new entrance

C
f0
l

0)

rÕ

O

.Øô
r0
C
C)

.lBo



Directly Relevant to the Study Area

lmprove center
city planning &
development

n

Recommends
fostering

Downtown/Arena
Entertainment

District

Recommends
implementing
a downtown

Tulsa strateg¡c
action plan to

further positìve
perceptions of
downtown's
resurgence

Prioritize
vehicular and

pedestrian
directìonal

signage
within "Super
Destinations,"

which includes
the Convention

Center, BOK
Center, and

Performing Arts
Center

Proposed
improvements
to BOK Center

and surrounding
site, lncluding

Convention
Center expansion,

decorative
paving,

streetscape
improvements,

and a pedestrian
mall.

CIP

2017

REPORTS + ANALYSIS OF NOTE

I

2014 2(J15 2C)15 24o09 2.J13

2o17/2Oß Cttv ot
Tulsa Engrneertrìg
streets ProJects

The Quality of
L¡fe Report

Destinat¡orl
Tr-rlsa2O25

Developrnent
Strategv Report

Tulsa's Future Ill
Analysts

Downtown Tulsa
Wayfindtng ¿nd
Signage Deslgn

Standards Manual

BOK Center
Master Plan

('):
C
c
o
ô-
Iì
o
ç
3
o
ô
c
C)c
o(J

U

I
ô
oç
A)

r81



ADOPTED PLANS VISION PROJECTS

2016

Tu lsa

T

I

I

20.I 2015

GO Ttrlsa
Regtonal

Brcycle ¿nd
Pedestrtan
Master Plan

201/

Downtown
Walkabtlity

Analysts

201'7 2011 2'Jl7

íioml:rehenstve
Downtown
Streetscape
N4aster Plan

Peorta Avenue
BRI Land Use

Framework

Cox Bustness
Center MarkeI
ancl Program
Assessment

C-ox Bustness
Center

Schematic
Desrgn Fac¡lityPlan

o
E
c
c
o

Õ-

c
I
o

;
o
O
õ
0,
a
q)
(,

U

,!
O
oc
C)

4.

Enable
adaptive reuse

and historic
preservation of ,

buildings that
are currentlY

vacantj
Designate

Nat'l Register
districts, enlarge I

TIF area; Offer
tax abatements

on historic
bldgs.

Five goals of
the plan: (1)

lmplement
& maintain
network of
pedestrian
and bike

facilities, (2)
lmprove safety
& securitY for
all users, (3)
lncrease local
bike and Ped
mode share
goals, (4)

Develop public
education
campaigns

and programs,
(5) Make Tulsa
a recognized

walk and
bike friendlY

community, (6)
Pursue funding

Provides
specific

recommended
design

improvements
for multiple

cross sections
throughout
downtown,

including the
Arena District

Identifies
insufficient

meeting and
event space

under one roof
as a challenge;
Recommends
adding square
feet (4Ok{OOk
sf) to the CBC

as well as
loading docks
and creating

improved
entrance

Renovated
CBC will be
connected

to the Arena
District Master

Plan; Design
lmprovements

to the CBC
to create ân

improved
entrance/ped

experience
on 5th Ave:

Creation of a
plaza/garden
outside the

new entrance

c
O
I
c)

Õ:
()-
.y)o
o
C
c)

182



I Directly Relevant to the Study Area

lmprove center
citv planning &
development

Recommends
fostering

Downtown/Arena
Entertalnment

D¡strict

Recommends
implementing
a downtown

Tulsa strategic
action plan to

further positive
perceptions of
downtown's
resurgence

Prioritize
vehicular and

pedestrian
directional

signage
within "Super
Destinations,"

which includes
the Convention

Center, BOK
Center, and

Performing Arts
Center

Proposed
improvements
to BOK Center

and surrounding
site, including
Convention l

Center expansion,;
decorative

paving,
streetscape

improvements,
and a pedestrian

mall,

CIP

2017 I

I

l

2014

REPORTS + ANALYSIS

2.015 2.J15 2(JrJg

OF NOTE

)o13

2O17/2O1A Cilv ot
Tulsa Engrneertng
Streets Prolects

fhe Qualitv of
Life Report

Destlnðtlon
Tulsa2O25

Development
Strategy Report

Tulsa's Future lll
Analysis

Downtowr¡ Iulsa
Wayfindtng and
Srgnage Destgn

BOK Center
Master Plan

LStandarris Manual

o)t
c
c
o
ô-
C

o
c
a
o
ô
õ
{J
a
O)

O

9
,!
O
o
n)

183



ADOPTED PLANS
I

I

VISION PROJECTS

2017 2C)172016

Trr lsa

2011 2015

GO Tulsa
Regronal

Brcvcle ¿nd
Pedestnan
Masîer Plan

2017 2017

Corlprehenstve
Plan

Downtown
Streetscape
Master Plan

Downtowrì
Walkâbrlity

Ana lys rs

Peorra Avenue
BRI Land Use

F rarnewr¡rk

Cc¡x Business Cox Bustness
(-enter Mãrkel Center
and Program Schemâtlc
Assessment DesrgnFacilitY

C)
ç
c
C
o
â
C

o
c
3
c
ô
ß
q)
c
0)c

I

ô
oc
A)

Enable
adaptive reuse

and historic
preservation of
buildings that
are currently

vacant;
Designate

Nat'l Register
districts, enlarge
TIF area; Offer
tax abatements

on histor¡c
bldgs.

Five goals of
the plan: (l)
Implement
& maintain
network of
pedestrian
and bike

facilìties, (2) Provides
lmprove safety specific
& security for recommended
all users, (3) design
Increaselocal improvements
bike and ped for multiPle
mode share cross sections
goals, (4) throughout

Developpublic downtown,
education including the
campaigns ArenaDistrict

and programs,
(5) Make Tulsa
a recognized

walk and
bike friendly

community, (6)
Pursue funding

ldentifies
insuff icient

meeting and
event space

under one roof
as a challenge;
Recommends
adding square
feet (4Ok-1OOk
sf) io the CBC

as well as
loading docks
and creating

improved
entrance

Renovated
CBC will be
connected

to the Arena
Dìstrict Master

Plan; Design
lmprovements

to the CBC
to create an

improved
entrance/ped

experience
on sth Avej

Creation of a
plazalgarden
outside the

new entrance

c
Õ
ù
c)

ro

O-a

.Øô
r0
C
c)

184



I Directly Relevant to the Study Area

lmprove center
city planning &
development

Recommends
fostering

Downtown/Arena
Entertainment

District

Recommends
ìmplementing
a downtown

Tulsa strategic
action plan to

further positive
perceptions of
downtown's
resurgence

Prioritize
vehicular and

pedestrian
directional

signage
within "Super
Destinations,"

which includes
the Convention

Center BOK
Cente[ and

Performing Arts
Center

Proposed
improvements
to BOK Center

and surrounding
site, including
Convention

Center expansion,
decorative

paving,
streetscape

improvements,
and a pedestrian

mall.

CIP

2017
l

)()14

REPORTS + ANALYSIS

zots 2015 2009
I

Downtown Iulsa
Wayfinding arrrj
Signage Destgn

Standards Manual

OF NOTE

2(]13

2O17/2Oß Citv of
Tulsa Engineertng I

Streets Proiects

The Quality of
Life Re¡¡ort

Destrnatron
Tulsa2O25

Development
Strategy Report

Tulsa's Future lll
Analysts

BOK Center
Master Plan

ç
c
c
1!
a

I
o

o
o
õ
{J
a
A)0

U

I
o
o
c
C]

185





I

I



EXECUTIUE SUMMARY

L
r0
a
0)

ro

O'a
.Øo
(o
C
c)

PROCESS

The Arena District is an eclectic
neighborhood within Downtown Tulsa that
the City hopes to position as a vibrant
entertainment district and mixed-use
neighborhood. The District has experienced
recent investments sparked by the passage

of a public funding package - most notably
the 19,OOO seat multi-purpose arena the
BOK Center - yet it faces structural barriers
that prevent it from realizing the organic
growth occurring in other downtown
d ist ricts.

This market and economic assessment
identifies demand drivers and offers
guidance on the feasibility of different real

estate uses within the Arena District, with
a particular focus on retail opportunities'
The assessment draws upon findings from
a series of conversatlons with Downtown
stakeholders including developers
and retailers; evaluation of third party
socioeconomic and real estate market data
for Downtown Tulsa along with the city and
region; and comparisons to market and
economic trends in Peer cities'

As the project moves forward into the
Explore - Concepts & Strategies phase,

HR&A will recommend the types of retail
and entertainment tenants that can help
the District develop a compelling niche
and identity; evaluate development
opportunities for catalytic sites; and
produce an implementation strategy for
activating the Arena District that both
articulates potential funding sources for
key initiatives and identifies the roles and

responsibilities required to advance short-
and long-term strategies.

STUDY AREA

HR&A examined socioeconomic and
market conditions at both the local and
regional level to develop a contextual
understanding of the competitiveness of
Downtown Tulsa and the Arena District.
The primary study area is Downtown Tulsa,

defined to encompass the majority of the
area within the lnner-Dispersal Loop (lDL).

Select data is also collected for the Arena
District. To frame market dynamics relevant
to Downtown, our analysis also includes
comparisons to the City and the Tulsa MSA.

UnderstandEngagelnitiate &
Eval uate

188

Explore Consent



Downtown
(Primary Study Area)

3li

Downtown
lulsa

¿¡rnø[llÍ

rl

ri.. i'{

Figure A-2.1

Tulsa MSAFJtr, !:¡l¡

,v@

l0ùrd

or Cr¡

Fisu¡g A-!,2,,.

City, MSA
(Secondary Study Area)

0!FlfZæ

Llr¡tðtrú

1¿l¡q¡Þn

.lB9



RESIDENTIAL + OFFICE
FINDINGS

RES¡DENTIAL

Population Growth: Downtown Tulsa has
grown at a slower rate than both the City
and the MSA in recent years. Moreover,
counter to trends in many American cities
the millennial cohort in Downtown Tulsa
is growing slower than in the broader City
and MSA slower growth rate compared to
the City and MSA. These trends highlight
that for many potential residents, the
current value proposition of downtown
living does not justify the higher cost.

Rental Market: The rental market in

Downtown Tulsa is enjoying moderate
growth, led by adaPtive re-use and
conversion opportunities. While Tulsa had
limited downtown multifamily rental stock
prior to 2012,lhe multifamily growth rate
of 670/o in the past decade is aligned with
growth rates in peer cities. The pipeline is

even more robust with nearly I,OOO units
proposed or under construction, indicating
Downtown may be reaching an inflection
point in its trajectorY.

Arena District Opportunity: The strategic
provision of multifamily residential units
in the Arena District could provide a key
activating element for the district. While
residential development requires subsidy
to pencil, the value that multifamily
housing brings, namely new residents and
rooftop space, is vital to the success of
retail and overall district vitality. Offering
smaller units that are more affordable
is an important strategy for providing
urban living options at price points that
are attainable for would-be Downtown
residents including young workers in

entry-level jobs and workers in the service-
sector. Developers indicate that providing
workforce housing should be a top priority
for further revitalizing Downtown Tulsa.

OFFICE

Jobs: Job growth is a fundamental
indicator of the potential for future office
development, and jobs are growing at a
slower pace in the State of Oklahoma and
the Tulsa MSA compared to the United
States, Jobs in Downtown have similarly
grown at a slower pace than the nation, but
recently have fared well compared to the
State and MSA. Employment in Downtown
Tulsa is concentrated in knowledge
industries with a base of high paying jobs,

mostly in energy-related fields.

Market Performance: The Downtown Tulsa

office market has been oversupplied,
leading to limited growth over the last
decade. These conditions are similar
to many of Tulsa's peers, which have
also generally experienced less office
development relative to residential
development. Since 2009, five office
buildings comprising 3o/o of Downtown's
total office space were delivered, with four
buildings having converted to other uses.
In addition, rents in Downtown Tulsa do
not command a premium over suburban
locations, where new construction does not
necessarily require structured parking'

Arena District Opportunity: Office
development likely represents a longer
term opportunity for incorporation into
the Arena District, after the District's
mixed-use character and amenity base are
established.

c
O
ù
C)

Ø
O:
O'i

.Øô
Õ
C()

'190



HOTEL + RETAIL
FINDINGS
HOTEL

Stagnant Market: Ten hotels containing
nearly l,B5O rooms are located in
Downtown Tulsa. Approximately 40% of
these rooms came online over the past'lO
years. Despite this pace of new hotel room
deliveries, there has been minimal growth
in room nights sold since 2014.ln addition,
revenue per available room (RevPAR) has
flattened out while the occupancy rate has
declined over the past few years. While
these indicators suggest that the market
is oversupplied, six new projects are in the
pipeline.

Abundance of Select Service Hotels:
Downtown Tulsa has a large presence of
select service hotels that have catered to
an event-driven market. Given this robust
existing supply and four additional select
service properties in the pipeline, the
market is likely saturated for this product
type. Future hotel offerings that should
be explored should include alternative
products that are currently lacking in the
market, such as full-service hotels or a
convention center hotel.

Arena District Opportunity: One missing
product to earnestly consider is a large
convention center hotel. As experienced
in other cities, convention center hotels
have the capacity to revitalize a market
and spur development if there is a business
case to grow convention and meeting
booking in tandem, The experience of
other markets indicates that a compelling
urban environment is key to the success
of convention centers and hotels, so
significant investments in place-making
efforts will be critical to facilitate success
around such an offering in the Arena
District.

RETAIL

Existing and Proposed Retail: Existing
inventory in Downtown Tulsa is clustered
in a few emerging restaurant and nightlife
districts, including the Blue Dome, Arts,
and Greenwood Districts. lnnovative and
funky retail, such as The Boxyard, which
opened in 2016 and utilizes â new model
of small retail floorplates in cool space, has
begun to catalyze the return of retail to
downtown with the introduction of hard
and soft goods. The proposed Santa Fe
Square project and grocery store should
further help enhance retail in Downtown,
and create a walkable retail experience.

Retail Needs: There is no concentrated
shopping district in Downtown Tulsa,
and national and regional chains are
concentrated in shopping centers and
districts in South Tulsa. Further, there is a
lack of convenience services for Downtown
residents, workers, and visitors. To date,
the density of rooftops and activity in
Downtown Tulsa has not justified a more
significant retail presence.

Arena District Opportunity: Retail space
in the Arena District could distinguish
itself from other Downtown retail clusters
by providing a collection of convenience
retail offerings meeting basic everyday
needs along with a food and beverage
component potentially including a food
hall.

191



PEER CITIES ANALYSIS
To further contextualize socioeconomic
and real estate trends relevant to
Downtown Tulsa, our analysis includes
comparisons to a set of peer cities, which
are aspirational in the sense that each is
located in a metropolitan area larger than
the Tulsa region. These cities provide a

benchmark against which to measure
Tulsa's existing conditions, and key metrics
in Tulsa are compared to this peer city
group throughout the briefing book to
better understand Tulsa's competitive
positioning and provide context for Tulsa's
ongoing Downtown revitalization.

c
Õ
ù
c)

o:
(_)-
.Øô
O
C
c.)

192



¡I



POPULATION GROWTH

Downtown Tulsa's population is growing
at a somewhat slower rate than both
the City and the MSA. Since 2O1O, the
population has grown by 6%, equivalent
to a 0.86% annual growth rate, placing
Downtown on par with the United States
as a whole. According lo 2017 population
estimates from ESRI Business Analyst,
4,2OO residents live Downtown compared
to 42O,OOO in the City and over one million
in the MSA. The Arena District, by virtue
of having a lower initial base population
and absorbing two new residential
projects since 2O1O, grew at the fastest
rate of any of the studied geographies at
13%. The Arena District comprises 25%

of Downtown's population with just over
l,OOO residents.

FIGURE A-2.3 | 2r.j^1c-2017 Population Growth Rate

14o/o
13o/o

6"/o

Arena District Downtown

FtGL/RE A-2.4 | 2O1O-2O17 Young Professional Cohort
(Age 25-34)

25o/o

YOUNG ADULT
POPULATION GROWTH

The young professional cohort has similarly
grown at a slower rate in Downtown Tulsa
than in both the City and the MSA, which
contrasts with growth trends seen in
Oklahoma City - a city that is undergoing
recent Downtown activation. Conversations
with developers highlight that for many
potential residents, the current amenity
base in Downtown Tulsa is insufficient
to justify the "urban premium" on cost
of living downtown comPared to the
suburbs. These findings indicate that while
Downtown Tulsa is growing, it has not
reached its full potential as a residential
destination for cohorts that are typically
drawn to downtown living oPtions.

8%
7%

City MSA

12o/o

10%

8o/o

6%

4%

2%

Oo/o

2Oo/o

Source: ESRI

c
Õ
ô
c)

o

O'-
.Øô
0
C
c)

12o/o12o/o

8o/o
'7o/"

2Oo/o

15o/o

1Oo/o

5o/o

Oo/o
CitY

rTulsa rOklahomã C¡ty

194

Downtown

100Á

MSA



MEDIAN INCOME

Higher-income areas in Tulsa are
concentrated south of Downtown. The
median household income in Downtown
Tulsa is only $35,OOO, substantially lower
than the nation's median household income
of approximately $60,000, and also lower
than the City's median household income
of $43,OOO. Just south of Downtown,
the median household income jumps
to over $5O,OOO, rising up to $160,000
in the Maple Ridge, Woodward Park,
and Bryn Mawr neighborhoods. The
per capita income in Downtown Tulsa is

approximately $28,7OO, close to the City's
overall per capita income of $29,200. This
smaller disparity in per capita incomes
reflects that the majority of households
in Downtown Tulsa are one person
households, in contrast to the City as a
whole.

Median Household lncome, 2O16

< s25k
$25kto S4ok

I $4Ok to $5Ok
I$5Ok to $65k
:$6sk to $85k
I$85k to $l2sk

-> s125k

Figure A 2.5

Where Downtown Tulsa Employees Live,
2015

1.3%15%
lilo/o-l.3/o
o.9%-11%
O.7%-O.9o/6

O.4/o-O.7o/o
o.2%-o.4%
o.o%-o2%

WHERE DOWNTOWN
EMPLOYEES LIVE

Few employees working Downtown also
live there, indicating a need to enhance
Downtown as an appealing residential
destination. Downtown Tulsa has a daytime
worker population of nearly 2B,OOO people
employed in the area, yet only 1% of these
employees (approximately 3OO people)
reside within the area. The plurality of
workers commute from the City of Tulsa
(43% of employees) with 10% coming
from Broken Arrow. The remaining 47o/o

of employees commute from across the
region and beyond.

$3sx
Med¡an Household lncome in Downtown

Tulsa

Med¡an Household lncome in South Tulsa

Median Household lncome in the City of Tulsa

$45K

Up to $16OK

27r5OO+

I
I
I
I
I
mE Jobs ¡n Downtown Tulsa

1%
of Downtown Tulsa's 27,5OO employees also

live Downtown

;

,4

l-.!ãúli l-1 l,ill,ìl
'1,'1 

l',r !li:.i
Ll ' iir,'l:i lii

Ll l::Jl I-:i
'r illl

iiili; t lt lt:r
trl Iì It ill
l:ifl.i :,i
i,.t 'l 

,.:.-1,

!.nrul
[--::...- ::l

,. 'ilt

rc-
Itr :lrrllll I irirI

rtl
._i- ltl J

. r? ,. tl f.:

:.¡I':
ì1

Sourcer U.S. Census Bureau, Long¡tudinal Hous*old-Employêr Dynam¡cs

195



MARKET OVERVIEW
Prior to 2012, Downtown Tulsa did not
have a significant stock of multifamily
residential product, with only about 99O
units Downtown. Since then, the market
has delivered 665 units to this small base
of existing housing, growing steadily to
nearly 1,650 units in 37 buildings. Not all of
this new product has been fully absorbed

FIGURE A-2.2 | Multifamily Activity, All Classes

300

250

200

though. As a result, the vacancy rate has
increased to around 15% for the past two
years, a further indication that Downtown
has not reached its full potential as a living
destination. Developers have shared that
this finding is the result of Downtown's
relatively high cost of living that is
prohibitive for some wou ld-be-residents.

'¿
l
o
o
^o
E

0
o
Iõ

25"/o

24"/o

15"/6

'tgo/o

5%

a%

150

loo

50

-50

o ll
2012 2013 2014 2015

rDel¡veries rNetAbsorpt¡on *Vacancy

RENTAL OVERVIEW:
DOWNTOWN
Most of the recently delivered apartment
buildings in Downtown Tulsa are the result
of adaptive reuse rather than new-build,
ground-up development. Moving forward,
this dynamic may shift as developers
indicate that there are fewer remaining
opportunities for conversions. For the most
competitive product, multifamily rents
tend to range between $1.3O to $1.7O per
square foot, but can go as low as under
$1.OO per square foot, even for recently

o oo OO

¡
o

9ao

Fisure A'28

2016 2417 2018
(YTD)

delivered product. Smaller units offered
at lower price points are in especially high
demand, as they can be affordable to a
single person working on an entry or mid-
level salary. Yet even at the higher end of
this rent range, rents can be insufficient
for the financial feasibility of new ground-
up residential product in Downtown Tulsa
given rising construction costs, and many
of these projects have required subsidy in
order to move forward.

o

C
ro
ù
c)
Ø
rÕ

O'a
.Øô
rÕ
C
c)

o .I-oo 
o b

The Merid¡a (2O17, renovation)
93 Un¡ts Avq Rent $1.(;5 PSt

Palace Building Apts- (2O17, renovation)
6() l.,nits Avg Rent $1 52 PSFI

d

'196
fuurce: Coslâi Apârtments.com, Tulså World, Trulia



There is a clear dominance of one
and two bedroom units in Downtown
Tulsa, with studios that cater to non-
family populations increasing as part of
proportion of recent development projects.
Only two of the recent eight deliveries
for which data was available had any
three bedroom units (Y Lofts and The
Meridia). The average square footage of
units in Downtown multifamily projects
is trending downwards, with all projects
since 2015 delivering units at an average of

Multifamily lnventory by Number of

less than l,OOO square feet. These smaller
units come at a more affordable price
point for residents and can help improve
the feasibility of projects by accelerating
lease-up. For instance, the reported asking
rents for studios and one-bedrooms at
the Palace Building are $935 to $95O per
month, price points that are more palatable
for many renters seeking a Downtown
living experience. The project reports
having no vacant units.

Fígurc A-2.9

Bedrooms
J:ã 

A'e¡u$j sruoi" 1BR 2BR 3BR

R¡verbend çardens (2012)

Metro @ Braóy Arts (2O't2)

creenArch Apts (2013)

Edge - EastVillage (2015)

fhe Meridia (2O^t7>

Y Lofts (2017)

Palace Building (2417)

Flats on Archer (2018)

o

o

t
a

-

4O 1)295F

75 1,039 SF

70 1,018 5f

161 AA7 SF

93 909 5F

79 9935F

60 669 5F

62 9395F

a%

a"/.

29/o

a%

a%

0/6

39"Á

a%

a%

ova

o%

a"Á

8aÁ

24/o

a%

a%

a%

47%

17%

8,00Á

a3%

25%

57%

7't%

ßa%

53ê/o

54%

200Á

90/o

5't%

13%

29%rstud¡os r1 BR 2 BR *3 BR
Source: Costar

RENTAL OVERVIEW:
ARENA DISTRICT

The renovation of The Mayo Hotel into a
luxury hotel and apartment complex in
2OO9 kickstarted the revitalization of the
residential market in the Arena District,
which currently includes 364 multifamily
rental units across 5 buildings. Since 2012,
two additional residential conversions have
come online adding 97 units at an average
price of $1.1O PSF, a rate that is lower than

o
o

other renovated buildings in Downtown.
Prior to these recent additions, there was
no new construction since 1992 and the
overall multifamily market in the Arena
District remains limited with the assisted
senior living facility in the Southwest
corner of the District housing nearly half of
all units.

úF
EE

E
o

.I

a

oo 
o

Figure A-211

fhe lrv¡ng Bu¡ld¡ng
Iti lJnrts (2o12) Reno
avg Renl $O.{r4 PSF

_.L
The Mayo Res¡dences

,' ;¡ LJnrts ( 2OO9 r lerì()
Av!, Rent $l¿-J PSf

The Y Lofts
l9 t)nits 12.017 ) Rerro

Bla¡r Apartments
1O L..lnit:; (,l992) Rerìo

kenl ç,O lJ¿ IJSI

Hewgley lerrace
l5() tJnit:i (197())

assrstecl Sentor Ltvrrìg

Qerìt r 20 PSf

-'.iij.r;,i:' I

surce: Costat Tulsa world, Mayo Res¡dences, Ap¿rìments.@m

O.o

197



MEDICAL CENTER
HOUSING OPPORTUNITY

There could be an opportunity to deliver
a residentral product in the Arena District
to meet the needs of the residents and
fellows at Oklahoma State University
(OSU) Medical Center, which is located just

south of the District. There are 11 residency
programs and 9 fellowship programs at
OSE Medical Center that train more than
15O residents on an annual basis. These

types of tenants tend to prefer to live

close to where they work to cut down on

their commute time given their constantly
fluctuating schedules with early mornings
and late nights. There are many examples
of multifamily projects around the country
that have intentionally located adjacent to
teaching hospitals, which market and price

their units to attract students, residents,
and fellows. One example is Trinity
Commons in Durham, North Carolina,
which delivered top-of-market units across
the street from Duke University Hospital.

median home value. The newer condo
development (UrbanB Condos) is angling
toward attracting families by providing
3-bedroom units, a product type previously
nonexistent in Downtown Tulsa, but sales
have been slow and prices were dropped
from $9OO,OOO for the four story, three-
bedroom fully-customizable townhome to
as low as $650,000.

'Føüre A-2.12

CONDO OVERVIEW:
DOWNTOWN
The condo market in Downtown Tulsa is
small in comparison to the rental market
with only two existing developments.
Tulsa's first condo complex, located in

the Arena District, offers over 4OO units
ranging from studio to two-bedroom
units with sales prices - $5O,OOO for
a studio up to $126,000 for a two-
bedroom unit - in line with the Tulsa-wide

Co
ù
c)

O

(J'-
.Øo
Oc
o)

Oklahoma State Un¡versity Medicâl Cênter
tr drrìs l5()+ r eltderllS .rrl(l fell()w5 e¿ì(ìh year

ît
':#

198

'''Fpurç A 2.13
rSdÀcälÊ¿!àt{, Ápartments-com, Tulsa wdld' frul¡a



PEER C¡TY MULTIFAMILY
DELIVERIES

Downtown Tulsa's multifamily market lags
behind most of its larger peers in terms
of nominal deliveries in the past decade.
Tulsa has delivered more units than only
Downtown Louisville, and its 665 delivered
units are less than 30% of the total number
of units delivered in Downtown Kansas City
(2,719) and Downtown lndianapolis (2,463).
Tulsa also trails nearby Oklahoma City,
delivering only about a third of the product
that Downtown Oklahoma City has brought
online within the past 10 years (1,825 units).

Deliveries in Downtown Tulsa, however,
represent a significant percentage increase

FTGURE A-2./4 I Multifamily Deliveries (Units),
2009-2018

3,OOO

2,500

2,OOO

1,500

l,OOO

o

FIGURE A-2./5 I Multifamily Deliveries (Percent Growth),
2009-2018

12Oo/o

"lO5o/o

67%

Tulsa

550Á

2,719

2,463

1,825

Kansas City lndianapol¡s Oklahoma City Cincinnati Fort Worth

for Tulsa since its base downtown housing
stock was low relative to the other
downtowns prior to 2OO9. Downtown
Tulsa's multifamily stock has grown 670/o

over the past decade, a percentage
higher than all peers except Downtown
lndianapolis and Downtown Oklahoma City.
This growth has enabled Downtown Tulsa's
housing stock to reach nearly 1,650 units,
a number that is generally less than half
of the number of downtown multifamily
units across Tulsa's peer cities, highlighting
that Tulsa has the potential to absorb more
residential product as Downtown Tulsa
becomes more amenity-rich.

Lou¡sv¡lle

20%

1185

883

soo 337

99%
lOOo/o

8oo/o

6Oo/o

40%

20%

Oo/o

53%

lnd¡anapol¡s OklahomaC¡ty

'l7YoI
Louisville

Surce: Costar

665

T
Tulsa

Kansas City C¡ncinnat¡ Fort Worth

199



PEER CITY REGIONAL
POPULATION GROWTH

While the Tulsa MSA is not the fastest
growing MSA among its peers, it is keeping
pace with many, growing by 8% since 2O1O'

The fact that many of these aspirational
cities have experienced only moderate
overall regional growth, but substantial

FT G U R E A-2.1 6 l 2O'IO'2O17 Population Growth
by MSA

recent downtown multifamily deliveries,
highlights that a city such as Tulsa with
similar moderate regional growth can
support additional downtown investment
with the right strategies and tools to grow
population.

Louisv¡lle cincinnati

13%

16o/o

14o/o

12%

10o/o

8o/o

60Á

40Á

2o/o

Oo/o

Fort Worth

2017 PoqÚlralon 7.3ltl

sourcé: EsRl

oklahoma c¡ty

lAltl
lndianapol¡s

zoll|

130Á

a%8%

60Á

50Á

I4%

2.2ìtl
Tulsa

7.Oì'

Kansas CiW

2Íìt 1.tUi

PIPELINE

The recent residential growth in Downtown
Tulsa is expected to continue with six
new residential developments in the
pipeline, totaling 985 units. Should all of
these products deliver, Downtown Tulsa's
multifamily inventory would increase
bV 67%. One new Project is slated to
deliver within the Arena District: The

Adams Building renovation, which will
introduce 93 new units in 2019. The
delivery of the full pipeline may saturate
the Downtown market in the near term,
but these deliveries will help build further
critical mass and add crucial rooftops
that can support additional retail in the
intermediate-term.

I c,ondoProposed

O ne*al, Proposed

O neiral, Undet Contttu"tion

¡¡rt
C
rÕ

I
o)
a
rõ

O'-
.Øô
ro
C
c)

Sânta Fe Square
2O2O. 2-qll lJ!rr1:;

The View
)(DO 22O UìtÏ!,

lll Greenwood
2ol!) r5 (lnrts

22o E 2"d Street
2Ol9 ,24O urìrts

fhe A.dâms BuildÌng
)Oltr 'ra 1tI1l'

2019, 24 units
: D6venport Urbâ. Loftr

Flats on Archer
)()l¿ \r'2 )t1lt,

200

$ræ: Costar



PROJECTED
POPULATION GROWTH

The Tulsa MSA is expected to grow by 11%

between 2O1B and 2O3O. Should Downtown
Tulsa grow at the same rate, Downtown
would expect to add approximately 45O
residents by 2O3O as 4,226 residents
currently live Downtown. Based on just
the pipeline of 985 units slated to come
online Downtown in the next few years,
Downtown is positioned to grow by much
more than its fair share of 11o/o.lf 1.5 people
were to live in each unit, the IDL would
see an addition of nearly l,5OO residents,
highlighting a potential inflection point in

Downtown's trajectory.

Projected increase in population in Tulsa
MSA (2018-203O)

Residential units in the Downtown
pipeline

+11(,K

98s

4so

11477

Projected new Downtown residents by
2O3O based on Downtown capturing a

consistent share of MSA population

Projected new Downtown residents
associated with multifamily pipeline*

soúrce: OklôÌþma D#rtmenì of Cdnms@ - "oklðiþma State ãnd C@ty
Populãtiø Pro¡ect¡øs f ¡vor]€h 2O75" (2412)
' Assumes l-5 @de ær unn

201



RESIDENTIAL KEY
FINDINGS & IMPL¡CAT¡ONS

LIMITED POPULATION GROWTH

ROBUST PIPELINE

FOCUS ON ADAPTIVE REUSE

LIMITED FOR.SALE DEVELOPMENT

The City should focus on adding
general amenities for urban living and
further improving perceptions of safety
in Downtown Tulsa to attract potential
new residents. Subsidies for workforce
housing, which could be located in the
Arena District as an activating element,
should also be considered.

These delrveries will help build further
critical mass and add rooftops that
can support additional retail. Future
residential in the Arena District could
be timed to deliver after the majority
of this pipeline so as to avoid direct
competition and allow for Place-
making investments and amenities to
be put in place.

Developers indicate that it is difficult
to make ground-up development
financially feasible at currently
achievable rents of $1.7O per square
foot on the high end. Delivering
smaller unit typologies in addition to
providing targeted subsidies will likely
be required to catalyze new multifamily
development in the Arena District.

The development of for-sale products
that are currently scarce within
Downtown Tulsa, like townhomes,
should be considered in appropriate
locations in the Arena District as the
market continues to mature.

ao
ù
O

o

O'-
.Øô
O
C
c)

202

Recently, Downtown Tulsa's population
has grown at a slower rate than the
City and MSA, but Downtown was
starting from a very low population
basis. Downtown Tulsa's rate of
multifamily apartment growth has been
comparable to aspirational peer cities.

Over 9OO residential units are slated to
come online within the next few years,
which could help substantially increase
the population of Downtown Tulsa.

Most multifamily develoPment has
occurred as a result of conversions of
historic stock as opposed to ground-up
development, but there are dwindling
opportunities for conversions.

Condo construction has been limited to
date in Downtown Tulsa, with only one
small project in recent Years.





JOB GROWTH

Job growth is a fundamental indicator
of the potential for future commercial
development, and jobs are growing at
a slower pace in the State of Oklahoma
and the Tulsa MSA comPared to the
United States. Overall US job growth has
increased 11% since 2O1O, while it has only

FTGURE A-2./s I Job Growth lndexed to 2OlO

Em ployment Levels, 2O1O-2O17

increased 6% in the Tulsa MSA and 4Yo in

the State of Oklahoma. Jobs in Downtown
have similarly grown at a slower pace
than the nation, but recently have faired
well compared to the State and MSA,

experiencing an uptick in jobs in 2017'

2014 2015

Tulsa MSA ÊDowntown Tulsa

2016 20'17

share of total employment, energy-related
industries are the highest paying, with
average wages of upwards of $17O,OOO'

Employees in these sectors represent
significant retatl spending potential in
addition to future targets for downtown
residential product.

1;t2

1.1

i.08
't.o6

1.O4

1.O2

1

o.98

o.96

o.94

o.92
20'11 2012

-united 
states

2013

-oklahoma

DOWNTOWN EMPLOYMENT
coMPoslTloN
Employment in Downtown Tulsa is
concentrated in knowledge industries with
high average wages, such as Professional
Services with an average income of
$86,000 and Finance and lnsurance with
an average income of $B4,OOO. While
knowledge industries comprise a large

FTGURE A-2./9 | Employment Share lndustry (20'17)

2010

Profess¡onal services
Accommodðt¡on

Finance and lnsurance
Admin¡strat¡on

Health Care
Other Seruices

O¡l and Gas Extract¡on
Management

lnformation
Real Estate

Manufactur¡ng
wholesale Trade

Construction
Arts

Reta¡l Trade
ut¡lit¡es

Government
Transportation

Educational Servic€s

$a6,ooo
$2O,OOO
$a4,ooo
$39,OOO
t52,OOO
$31,OOO

$170.OOO

sl06,000
$70,ooo
$47,@O
$61,OOO
g87.OOO

$55.OOO

t24,OOO
$32,@O

$3A.OOO
$75,OOO
170,oo0
$33,OOO

W'{.t

32,000+

C
ro
a
0)

r0

.O

.qô
o
Ç
c)

rr-

--

rI
rI

-
rI

-
I
I
I
I
I
t

-
I

Jobs in Downtown Tulsa

42%
of Downtown workers are in industries with

average annual salaries of $80K+

O.89Yo

204

$urce: ESRI

o% 3% 60Á 90Á 12% 15% 1A%

annual job growth rate in Downtown Tulsa



MARKET OVERVIEW
The Downtown Tulsa office market has
been oversupplied, leading to limited
growth over the last decade. Since 2OO9'

five office buildings comprising 3o/o of
Downtown's total office sPace were
delivered, with the majority of space
coming online in 2013 with 3OO,OOO

square feet at One Place Tower. During

FIGURE A-2.2 I Office Activity, All Classes

400,ooo

300,ooo

200,ooo

100,ooo

o

-100,ooo

-200,ooo

-300,ooo

the same time, four office buildings were
converted to other uses, As the new space
was absorbed and other space was taken
offline, vacancy fell from its high of 17.O% in

2OO9 to a stabilized rate of 1O.5%' This rate,

however, is still fairly high and indicates
limited opportunities for new speculative
office product.

Ll.o
o
o
o
.o

oz
õ
q
t!
o
zoô

18o/o

16o/o

14o/o

12% *̂
"tov.i

c
8o/o $o
6o/o )

4o/o

2o/o

tr-t
Oo/o

2c11 2012 2013 2014

rDeliveries (SF) rNet Absorpt¡on (sF)

2Aß 2016

-Vacancy 
(o/o)

20ß201720,09 2Aß (YTD)

fuûrce: CÕstôr

DOWNTOWN SNAPSHOT

The Downtown skyline is dominated by
high-rise office buildings punctuated
by the 52-story BOK Tower. Downtown
Tulsa has nearly 13 million square feet
of office space, although less than half
of this space is comprised of Class A
product. Most of these buildings were
delivered between 1950-'198O with some
undergoing renovations over the past

;:Fie$reA-2 22

two decades. Rents range from $15-$19
PSF for Class A and B spaces with newer
deliveries commanding the highest rents.
Unlike the majority of Downtown with
large skyscrapers, the Arena District is

dominated by lower-scale public office
buildings, such as the Page Belcher Federal
Building.

¿

One Ie(:llrì()l()qV (-erìter
'1;r8-S2 r PSF

Fi¡st Place Tower
()9:,:tetr) , o2:,la ',

The Sun Building
.2OO9 ( ren().). 25lK SF

fulsã Federal Build¡ng
tgr7 t54K SF

ONEOK ptazã

Itia;t :jt )iil/ ' ,l

Beacon Bu¡ld¡ng
t92:J ll5K Sl

Pr¡g6, Eslctlêr.FFde¡af 'Bldg.196Z 455K SF

Will¡ãms Center Tower I

9t1¿(t?r\() ) ')l:)l/ 
"1'

Wrllaams Cenler Tower ll
'¿9?,tt.lt() ) lt6l/ .1

one Place Tower
2C)13 3OOK SF

Onê IechnologY Center
)(){}1 ¡\(.)l< ')l

Bok fower
ii /Å I ll.' 

"l

1Èi.h,l,

Fl:;t Pl¿r(:e lbwer
'i,r5 PSI

Willtdrrtr' i-6¡rìler
tl5 Pril

Sææ: Costðr

t^q



MARKET OVERVIEW: SOUTH

TULSA

While Downtown Tulsa offers an urban
setting for companies, there are suburban
office nodes accessibly located along
major thoroughfares, primarily south of
Downtown close to the City's highest
income residential areas, These office
nodes range from medical camPuses

o

to medium-scale office Parks and
contain mostly Class B and C buildings'
Competitive buildings in these submarkets
achieve rents in line with Downtown Tulsa,
indicating that South Tulsa's office market
is just as strong as Downtown's market'

fl
of a9a

I

20,09 2010

a

2012 2013 2014

lo
Figure A-2 23

RENTS

Further highlighting the competitiveness
of non-Downtown office districts, office
rents in the City of Tulsa as a whole have
been greater on a per square foot basis
than in Downtown Tulsa every year since
2OO9, although Downtown has some of
the highest quality buildings in the MSA.
This finding demonstrates that there is no
general "urban premium" for office space

$16.OO

$r5.50

$15.OO

$r4.so

$14.OO

$13.sO

$r3.oo

$12.sO

$12.OO

$ll.so

in Downtown, as office nodes outside
of Downtown offer excellent access
to wealthy suburban neighborhoods.
Moreover, the value of a Downtown
location is diminished by the need to
also pay for parking at many buildings.
Parking comes at an additional expense
that typically ranges between $75-$125 per
space per month.

Ssæ: 65tãr

Co
l
c)

rÕ:
(-)-
.Øô
O
a
()

Bell lll Meclical Br¡rlciinçl
slu PSl:

lLJf I()wc¡
5lÉt.oo

Fxecutlve (-er)ter I

ltai.5o

206

Fiqure A-2.24

2011

-city of fulsa 
-Downtown

2015 2016 2017 2014



PEER CITY OFF¡CE
DELIVER¡ES & COMPARISON

Tulsa and many of its peer cities have
experienced moderate downtown
commercial deliveries in recent years.
Four peer cities in addition to Tulsa have
delivered less than 1M square feet in
nominal office space in their downtowns,
with only Oklahoma City and Cincinnati
delivering greater than 1M square feet. This
finding reflects that the recovery of the
office market has generally been slower
than the downtown residential market
in many cities coming out of the Great
Recession.

This sluggish pace of office delivery has
resulted in single-digit or negative growth

FIGURE A-2.25 | Ollice Deliveries (SF),
2009-2018

in office space in the past decade in each
peer city except for Oklahoma City. Kansas
City and lndianapolis experienced negative
growth indicating that while new office
space came online over the past 10 years,
other space was demolished or converted.
Tulsa has experienced almost no growth
in the office market when factoring in
the conversion of space. These findings,
juxtaposed against the strong growth of
the multifamily residential market in the
majority of these peer cities, highlight
the critical role that adding residents and
amenities has played in spurring downtown
revitalization nationwide in the past
decade.

FTGURE A-2.26 I Office Deliveries (Percent
Growth), 2OO9-2018

market rents due to amenities like ballpark
views and brand new space. Other
pipeline projects, however, like the office
component of Santa Fe Square are on hold
as potential deals for office tenants have
fallen through and new anchor tenants
must be secured before proceeding with
construction.

I Iå" "-î .ä."
il i33I

@C{y ç'll:l'd

Sowæ: 6stâr

PIPELINE

As a result of the stagnant market,
there are limited pipeline commercial
developments in Downtown Tulsa, all
located in the Greenwood or Blue Dome
Districts. These projects are moving
forward only after anchor tenants are
secured, and some, such as Ross Group's
development on Lot 44, are able to achieve
pricing significantly above prevai ling

:

' F'gure A-2.27

I 9L

Development ot Block 44 (20"19)
t(x)K 'il

t¡
t¡

ll
tl
ll

:::, l:!'"i"
GreenArch (2O19)

6OK SF

The Hârtford Build¡ng (2org)
I4K ,;F

I

Santa Fe Square (2O2O est.)
look sl

207



OFFICE KEY FIND¡NGS &
IMPLICAT¡ONS

OVERSUPPLIED MARKET

LOW PREVAILING RENTS

PREMIUM FOR MIX OF USES &
AMENITIES

Future office development will likely
require committed anchor tenants
and/or a stronger emphasis on new
product types, such as entrepreneurial
and co-working spaces that add a new
dimension to the downtown offering
and are aligned with nationwide
trends towards flexible space for both
established and nascent companies.

The City would likely need to subsidize
new office development in the Arena
District in order to make it feasible for
a developer to undertake in the near-to
intermed iate-term.

Office uses likely represent a longer-
term opportunity for the Arena District
as it becomes a mixed-use destination
with amenities. Growing the number
of visitors likely represents a stronger
opportunity to build a day-time
population in the District in the short-
term.

C
rÕ

a
c)

o

O'a
.Øô
Õ
C
c)

208

Downtown Tulsa's office market has
been oversupplied for much of the
past decade. Moderate absorPtion
and conversion of space has helped to
bring down vacancy, although it still
remains above 1O.5%.

Downtown Tulsa has not commanded
higher office rents than South Tulsa,
and currently prevailing market rents
in the high teens to low twenties per
square foot are not at a level that
would justify new construction.

The amenity-rich Greenwood and Blue
Dome districts are the only Downtown
districts with an office pipeline, with
anticipated rents for new Product
significantly above market averages for
Downtown.



I



TOTAL DOWNTOWN
REVENUE & DEMAND

Hotel rooms sold have increased by 41%

since 2012. The biggest jump (nearly
9Oo/o of this increase) took place between
2012-2014 in parallelwith delivery of
the Fairfield lnn, Aloft and Hampton lnn,

with hotel rooms sold increasing from
288,OOO in 2012 to 393,OOO in 2014. This

trend indicates that unmet demand that
existed at the trme of the delivery of these
hotels was absorbed. Since then, there has

been minimal growth in room nights sold,
despite the addition of the Best Western,
with room nights sold only jumping to
406,000 by 2017.

Similarly, revenue per available room
(RevPAR) has increased by nearly 30%

FIGURE A-2.28 I Total Downtown Demand
(Room Nights Sold)

since 2012, but the majority of this increase
happened between 2012-2014. Since then,
RevPar has grown only 5%. Belying this
trend, occupancy increased each year
from 2012-2014, but has since declined,
falling to 61% in 2017. Average Daily Rate
(ADR) has increased each year since 2012,

which prevented the erosion of RevPAR
as occupancy began to decline in 2O15.

The falling occupancy rate in particular
indicates that the market is becoming
saturated, which has been confirmed by
existing hoteliers who fear that any new
project will continue to cannibalize the
existing market absent the addition of
significant new demand drivers.

F t G u RE A-2.29 I Year-Over-Year Comparison,
Downtown RevPAR & OccuPancY Rate

I.ilili rs

-l3

$

¡

I
t
E

r
g

5

t
¡
I
!

Q.

Sôures SIR
Sos@: sTR

PEER MARKET
COMPARISON
Tulsa's overall hotel market also lags
behind Visit Tulsa's peer cities in terms of
RevPAR. These cities contain some overlap
with the aspirational peer set identified
by the City. According to Crossroads
Consulting Services, these cities all have
convention centers that typically compete
with Tulsa for conventions, tradeshows,
and meetings. Compared to these cities,
Tulsa's market-wide (as opposed to just

Downtown) hotel market ranks last in
terms of RevPAR for the most recent

month at $46.62 well below the average of
$69.33 for the peer set' Tulsa ranks last in
terms of ADR at $78.19 and third to last in
terms of occupancy with a rate of 59'7%,
indicating a relative lack of strength in the
Tulsa hotel market.

FTGURE A-2.5/ I Market-Wide RevPAR,
March 2Ol8

frHffitrHffiIHfrffiffi

C
o
ù
0)

ro

U
'f

.Øo
ro
C
0)

@ old.lld¡@*

210

Souræ; SfR



DOWNTOWN SNAPSHOT
Downtown Tulsa's hotel market has
experienced a wave of new development
since 2OO9, more than doubling the
number of hotels. As a result of this new
product coming online, the total stock of
hotel rooms increased by approximately
40% from 1,136 rooms to 1,845 rooms. All of
these newer hotels, with the exception of
The Mayo Hotel in 2OO9, are select service

*

options. By contrast, Downtown's larger
full-service options - the Hyatt Regency,
DoubleTree by Hilton, and Holiday lnn - are
each several decades old. Almost all of the
hotels are located within walking distance
to the BOK and Cox Centers, which are
draws for tourists from Oklahoma and
surrounding states.

'f" eOX Center / Cox Center

been delivered in Downtown Tulsa, many
of these projects are smaller select service
hotels, which add additional national
brands to Downtown but do not address
the perceived need for large hotel room
blocks to accommodate conventions.

-.!

soo¡ce:srR I Boutique I
Figurc A-2 32

PIPELINE

Full
Serv¡ce

select
Serv¡ce

While indicators suggest that the market
is oversupplied, six new projects are in
the pipeline: three hotels comprising
325 rooms are under construction while
another three hotels have been proposed.
Similar to the recent product that has

*

Sowær Tulsâ worÍd

Hyâtt Regency Tulsa
(r978)

444 rooms

DoubleTree by Hllton
(r982)

417 rooms

Hol¡day lnn City Center
(197O)

22O rooms

The Mayo Hotel
(2OO9 - reno.)

tt2,',',rt'

[)oublelree by l]rlton

Ambåssådor Hotel Tulsa
(1999 - reno.)

';t, " ': 'rr¡'
HamDt()rì lnn I Su¡tes

Holiday lnn Express

Hilton Garden lnn Resrdence lnn Tulsð
Downtown
.,,,,,,',..

Hotel lndigo

Hyatt Place Hotel

Tulsa Club
98 rooms

Holiclay lnn Ëxpress

.-l
l' ,¡I' fl
I -, 'jl

_* ,lli o

r,t

,6#
H()tel lnc.ii!J

#ï;
si

fl

Fiçiure A-2 33
I UnderConstruct¡on I eroposed

211



CONVENTION CENTER
EXPANSION
As of 2O18, $7.5 billion in convention
center expansion is currently underway
or proposed in major US markets. Many
of these markets are leading national
destination locations for conventions and
leisure travelers. ln addition, Oklahoma

City's new convention center, currently
under construction, Poses direct
competition to convention center upgrades
and associated hotel development in the
Arena District.

Oklahoma City
New buìld convent¡on center

$194 million

Louisville
Renovat¡on and expansion

$207 million

Orlando
Expans¡on of ex¡st¡ng facil¡tY

$5OO million

Miami
Expansion of exist¡ng fôcilitY

$620 million

Fort Lauderdale
Expansion proiect + anchor hotel

$55o mill¡on

Denver
Expans¡on and redesign of fac¡lity

$233 million

Seattle
Proposed addition to ex¡st¡ng faciiity

$16 bill¡on

San Francisco
Rebuild of existing facil¡tY

$5Oo million

Las Vegas
Expansion of ex¡sting facility

$860 mill¡on

Los Angeles
Proposed expansion + anchor hotel

$1.2 billion

Kansas City
Convention Center Hotel Expôns¡on

$32O m¡ll¡on

San Diego
Proposed addition to ex¡sting fac¡l¡ty

$685 mill¡on

NASHVILLE OMNI HOTEL

The 2013 opening of the Omni Hotel, the
city's largest hotel, enabled Nashville to
enhance its convention business. This
outcome has been a boon to both the
tourism industry and the hotel industry
as demand for hotel rooms has remained
high despite the major influx of supply.
Nashville's Omni Hotel has helped the
Music City Center flourish, and catalyzed
development in Nashville's SoBro district,
an area once dominated bY empty

Datc Ope¡C.d: September 2013

Total Rooms: BoO rooms

buildings and streets. Today, trendy
hotels, bars, restaurants, and retail outlets
populate the district with 64 retailers
announcing openings in 2017 (a 56o/o

increase from 2016). The total economic
impact of the Music City Center & Omni
Hotel to the City of Nashville since 2O13 is

estimated to be $1.5 billion.

+7Oo/o

lncrease in Nashville tourism v¡s¡tat¡on betwêen 2QOBto2017

+43o/o

lncrease ¡n hotel room nights sold in 2014, the first year of
oPerations

+78%o

lncrease in convention attendance ¡n 2014, the first year of
oPerations

+4o/o

lncrease in occupðncy rate from 2013 to 2014, indicat¡ng the
sp¡ke in inventory after the omn¡ opened was absorbed

5'OOO+
Hotel rooms under construction in Nashville as of January 2Ol8

co
o

c)

Õ

O-
ô
O
L
C)

Fund¡nq: Omni financed the construction; however,
the Convention Center Author¡ty is providing Omni
with $128 mill¡on from tourism taxes over 20 years

212

hrcq Ðowñ@n N*hvitle Omni Hot€t, CBRÉ Hotel Report (2015). The Tennesseðn'

M5hville Mßic city Cãter Aú!¡ority Repdts, Nashville D4ttown Partnøsh¡p
aõ¡ual R@rt, Nãstville Busire$ JosÉl

Source: JW Marriott lnd¡anapolis. ìndystâ[ HVS lnd¡anapolis Hotel Market Reært
(2017), V¡s¡t lndy Annual Reprt (2017), Downtown lndy; Source: Sherâton Phænix

òowntown, ThsRepublic, CHM Warnick Phænix Hotel Mårket Reporl, KJZZ -
Ar¡zona NPR Affil¡âte, HVS Phænax Hôtel Reprt (2oOA)



JW MARRIOTT INDIANAPOLIS

Boosted by the success of the 2012 Super
Bowl and the $275 million expansion to its
existing convention center, lndianapolis'
1,OO5-room JW Marriott helped reignite
the downtown hotel market. Prior to 2011,

the hotel market was reeling from the
aftermath of the Great Recession. Since
the opening, the market has recovered
substantially with occupôncy on the rise
and 11 new projects with 2,5OO new rooms

Dête OÞened: February 2O1l

Total Rooms: 1,OO5 rooms

Fundinq: lndy provided 13% of construction costs
($6OM) in exchange for a percentage of future

Profit

SHERATON GRAND PHOENIX

ln part,a victim of the financial crisis,
the Sheraton Grand Phoenix (formerly
the Sheraton Downtown Phoenix) did
not catalyze the same level of benefit
in response to the City's investment in

the hotel that was experienced in both
Nashville and lndianapolis. lmmediately
upon opening in the midst of the Great
Recession, hotel occupancy rates in
the region plummeted and Phoenix's

Date Oþened: September 2O08

Total Rooms: 1,OOO rooms

Fundino: The City of Phoen¡x spent $350 mill¡on of
taxpayer money to fund the construction of the

Sheraton Phoen¡x Downtown

in the pipeline. ln addition, the delivery of
the JW Marriott spurred the redesign of
Georgia Street into a shared space with
one lane of traffic in each direction to
host the City's outdoor events, Downtown
lndianapolis is now flourishing as the
mixed-use center of the region with
approximately 5OO eating and drinking
establishments and retail businesses.

+24o/o

lncrease ¡n annual econom¡c impact from visitors and
convent¡on attendees s¡nce the JW Marriott opened

+14o/o

lncrease ¡n convention attendance during the first five
years of operâtions

+39o/o

lncrease ¡n hotel room n¡ghts booked during the first five
years of oPerations

+11o/o

Increase in occupancy rate from 2O1t to 2016, ¡ndicêt¡ng
the market absorbed the sp¡ke in ¡nventory

1.2M+
Square feet of commercial space will be added to the

Downtown Distr¡ct

convention bookings decreased
significantly. After years of fewer bookings,
the convention and tourism market
began to recover in 2015, but it was too
late for the City to be willing to continue
to operate the hotel. ln early 2O18, after
operating the hotel at a loss for nearly
a decade, the City sold the hotel to a
private owner for $255 million, costing the
taxpayers an estimated $87 million.

'55o/o
Decrease ¡n hotel room nights sold ¡n the f¡rst four years of

the Sheraton's operat¡ons

'620/o
Decrease ¡n convention attendance ¡n the f¡rst four yeôrs

of the Sheraton's operat¡ons

-7o/o

Decrease ¡n occupancy rate from 2OO8 to 2OO9, ¡nd¡cating
the market struggled to absorb the influx of supply

+4!yo
lncrease ¡n hotel room n¡ghts sold from2014-2016,

coupled w¡th ê similar ¡ncrease ¡n convent¡on attendance

a2
New retailers, anchored by a large mixed-use pro.iect with¡n

walkins d¡stance of the hotel, slated for del¡very in 20'19

ir

lW Môr n()tt 
",d,n'.ouu,,.

112



c
0
I
O

Õ

O'-
.!)ô
O
C
c)

214

HOTEL KEY FINDINGS &
IMPLICATIONS

STAGNANT MARKET

FOCUS ON SELECT SERVICE

FEAR OF CANNIBALIZATION

CREATING A DESTINATION

These metrics suggest that the
potential for traditional hotel products
is limited in the near- to intermediate-
term. These trends will be important to
consider in determining the mix of uses
to encourage in the Arena District.

The select service hotel market is likely
to become increasingly competitive
in the coming years without a boost
in demand to meet supply gains.
lncentivizing additional select service
hotel product in the Arena District
could weaken existing hotels in the
market.

The continued proliferation of similar
select service offerings may do
more to harm existing hotels than
a convention hotel. However, given
increasingly competitive convention
and meeting dynamics in the state
and nation, independent analysis of
the potential for expanded convention
center activity will be necessary to
confirm that a convention hotel can
induce additional demand that grows
the market.

Significant place-making efforts will
be required to boost demand and
facilitate success around a convention
center hotel. These elements should
include improved connections to
Tulsa's most compelling and authentic
Downtown districts, as well as the
introduction of complementary uses in
the Arena District.

Most metrics indicate a sluggish hotel
market. Although ADR is increasing,
demand and RevPAR have flattened
since 2014, and occupancy is falling.

Five out of the 1O existing hotels, and
four out of the six hotels in the pipeline,
offer select services. The prevalence of
this hotel typology does not meet the
needs of the Cox Business Center for
large room blocks.

Hoteliers are concerned that a

convention center hotel would reduce
viability of existing hotels. Evidence
from other markets indicates it is
possible to absorb a convention hotel
without sacrificing overall occupancy,
provided convention business increases
in tandem.

Evidence from other markets indicates
that creating a compelling environment
is key to the success of convention
centers and hotels.





CATEGORIES EXAMINED

Retail offerings can generally be divided
into four broad categories, each falling
into Convenience (Convenience Goods and
Grocery) or Comparison retail (Comparison
Goods and Food & Beverage). Customers
are likely to frequent Convenience retail
- such as pharmacies, grocery stores,

Health and Personal
Cãre Stores
Florists
Newspaper and
Magazine
Office Supplies
General Merchandise

Grocery Stores

TRADE AREAS

HR&A develoPed three trade areas
for the Arena District: the lmmediate,
Convenience, and Comparison Trade Areas'
Customer groups within the Arena District
(lmmediate Trade Area) will support
both Convenience and Comparison retail.
Those within the IDL (Convenience Trade

and dry cleaners - that are closest to
their homes or work places. ln contrast,
customers are more willing to be likely
to travel further for Comparison goods,

such as destination restaurants, apparel,
electronics, or furniture,

Furniture
Electron¡cs and
Appliances
Clothing
Sporting and HobbY
Goods
Books and Music

Drinking Places
Restaura nts

Area) are also assumed to be drawn by

Convenience and Comparison retail, while
those living outside these areas but still
within 20 minutes by car (Comparison
Trade Area) will only be drawn bY

Comparison retail.

Convenience
Goods

Grocery

Food &
Beverage

X

Comparison
Goods

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

ç-
O

Õ

C)

O

O'i
Ø
ô
O
L
c)

I lmmediate Trade Area

Convenience Trade.$¡¡:a

Comparison Trad

Figure A-2 34

Convenience Goods

Convenience Retail

¡ d

Grocery

lmmediate
lrâde Area

(Arerìa
Drstrict)

Conven tence
Trade Are¿r

(IDL)

Coñìparsorì
l-rade Ared
(20 rnrn
.lIve)

Retêil Tvpe

Relevarìt Custoner Base

216



IMMED¡ATE TRADE AREA
At the moment, retail is limited in the Arena
District. The only visible retail storefronts
within the lmmediate Trade Area are food
and beverage establishments. These bars
and restaurants include a mixture of quick
service and sit-down local, regional, and

CONVENIENCE TRADE AREA

Retail in the Primary Trade Area, clustered
in the Blue Dome District and Arts
District, is focused on food and beverage
establishments. lnnovative and fu nky
retail like The Boxyard, which opened in
2O16 and utilizes a new model of small
retail floorplates, has begun to serve
as a catalyst for the return of retail to
downtown with the introduction of hard
and soft goods. Rents at The Boxyard are
much higher on a per square foot basis

national brands, and attract day-time
employees, such as nearby government
employees, as well as attendees to events
at the BOK Center and Cox Business
Center.

than average rents in Downtown given its
smaller stalls, and leases are also shorter
providing tenants the opportunity to
experiment with new concepts on flexible
terms. A proposed grocery store and
new mixed-use retail planned at Santa Fe

Square and 111 Greenwood, including a food
hall with six to eight independent food
vendors, should help to further enhance
the walkable retail experience available
Downtown.

¡
I ¡t'l È

;f, .i. 't

I
¡ 1I

, ,r4t
l

u. ,

-i

L¡L
Mix & Co

Arby's L Arncr

Popular ntghtltfe
spot with restaurants

and bars

Popular nrghtl¡fe
spot wrth restaurants

ðnd bars

The Boxyard: hub of
reta¡l and F&B housed rn

29 shrpping contarners

,l alky t ß
Arts Drstr¡ct

s.. a "

!i

fhe Boxyard
Blue Dome DrstnctFigure A-2 35

217



COMPARISON TRADE AREA

Across the ComParison Trade Area,
there is an abundant supply of regional
shopping centers featuring major national
and regional brands, with a concentration
in South Tulsa near wealthier residential
areas. The competitive supply includes
super-regional malls such as Woodland
Hills Mall, which features over 165 stores
including destination retailers like Apple

Figurc A-2.35

IMMEDIATE TRADE AREA
DYNAMICS

The lmmediate Trade Area, which is

lacking in current retail offerings with
only limited food and beverage options,
contains an estimated total unmet
spending potential of $41 million. The
largest unmet spending potential is in the
coÃvenience retail category with over $18

million in unmet spending' This finding
aligns with developers' feedback that

and Macy's, and the nearby Peoria Avenue
Shopping District, a shopping district
in proximity to Downtown containing
boutique and national retailers such as

Urban Outfitters and Whole Foods. With
the exception of Peoria Avenue, which will
benefit from the proposed bus rapid translt
line, these shopping centers are auto-
oriented.

the Arena Distrrct needs a pharmacy and
convenience offerings. Food and beverage
has the second highest unmet spending
potential, with over $1O million in unmet
spending. There is no retail in the pipeline,

highlighting an unrealized opportunity to
meet burgeoning demand in the Arena
District.

$6,s20,OOO $18,O40,OOO

$1,390,OOO $6,740,00o

$9,s6O,OOO $10,230,OOO

$3.900,ooo $5.990,OOO

convenience Goods

Grocery

Food & Beverage

Comparison Goods

$22,A40,OOO

$7,9IO,OOO

$18,25O,OOO

$8,780,OOO

$1,72O,OOO

$220,OOO

$l,53O,OOO

$680,OOO

$o

$o

$o

$o

C
O
a
c)

0

O-
ô
O
C
c)

Cherry Street
shopping District

Utica Square
55OK SÊ

Peoria Avenue
Shopp¡ng District

Tulsa Promènade
926K Sl

t
:r

lit
Peorì¿¡ Avetrtre

!hoprJtng Dtstrlct

Woodland H¡lls Mall
I2MSF

Tulsa Hills ShoPPing
Center
l2MSF

WalMart SuPercentèr
I4M5F

r -Llrrerìt f l(llrì.lrì(l I lrtlrr(' l)prrl.trì{l r.llrrerll )al€ls p ¡)elirle \ales
. JtìÍìÊìf 5r)eìrl(l¡rrcr

l)()terìll¿ì

Total, All Reta¡l

Sowce: EsRl

218
Figure A-2.36

$57.780,OOO $4,l5O,OOO $21,37O,OOO $o $41.OOO,OOO



GAP METHODOLOGY

I. IDENTIFY CUSTOMER GROUPS

HR&A identified the primary customer
groups who will likely make up the base
of retail spending in the area: Current
Residents, Current Workers, Current
Visitors, and nearby Future Residents,
Visitors, and Workers.

II. ESTIMATE SPENDING POTENTIAL
Using multiple sources including the U.S.
Census Bureau, ESRI Business Analyst,
lnternational Council of Shopping Centers
(ICSC), and Visit Tulsa, HR&A estimated
the total spending potential of current
residents, employees, and visitors
within the lmmediate, Convenience, and
Comparison trade areas. HR&A then
projected these spending patterns for new
residents, employees, and visitors within
Downtown Tulsa.

III. DETERMINE RETAIL SUPPLY

HR&A leveraged data from ESRI Business
Analyst on current retail sales in the
lmmediate, Convenience, and Comparison
trade areas by retail segment.

CUSTOMER GROUPS FOR
ARENA DISTRICT RETAIL

Demand for potential retail at the Arena
District will derive from four primary
consumer groups:

IV. UNMET SPENDING POTENTIAL
Based on the interplay between existing
retail sales and estimated spending
potential within each of the retail
categories, HR&A estimated unmet
spending potential for each retail category
within each trade area.

V. SUPPORTABLE RETAIL SOUARE
FOOTAGE

To estimate the amount of retail space
that could feasibly be absorbed within the
Arena District, HR&A leveraged metrics on
retail sales per square foot taking pipeline
retail sales into account to translate unmet
retail spending potential into associated
square footage. HR&A then applied
realistic capture rates to these estimates
in order to project the amount of square
footage within each category that could be
supported in the Arena District.

8,lOO workers in close
proximity to the Arena D¡str¡ct

19,4OO workers elsewhere in
Downtown Tulsa

27,5OO total workers

Current employees ill
Dowrìto'//rì [Úisâ shoDDrnq
dur¡ng lurìclì ()r ttelore/attet

u<>rk

1,OOO residents in the Arena
District

3,2OO residents ¡n Downtown
Tulsa

51O,OOO res¡dents within a 20-
minute drive from Downtown

ïulsa

5l4,2OO total residents

Current res¡dents lrvrng wìthrì
tlìe (-()lnÐdfls()n lracle Ar{:à
rn(:lusrve ()f L)()wntowrì Iulsð

ancl tlìe Arerìd lJrstricl

406,471 room n¡9hts sold ¡n

Downtown Tulsa

3.3 nights average length of
stay

1.5 visitors per room

187,602 total annual v¡sitors

Visitols stdt/ilrg [l
[)owntowil l(¡lsd

crìnuallj, sÐenrliil!-, on
r ¡rtall

1,3OO new residents

7OO new workers

43,5OO new annual visitors

45,5OO new residents,
workers, and v¡sitors

New residents, workers,
änd vis¡tots rr D().',,ntowrì
Iulsa assocraleo wrtlt tlìe

cuf renL (levqloD'l ìa:tl1

Dl¡)elilìt.

$úce: É5R1, V¡sit Tuls, Tulgworld.com

219



CONVENIENCE TRADE
AREA DYNAMICS

The Convenience Trade Area contains an

estimated total unmet spending potential
of $15 million, with the demand exclusively
coming from convenience needs' Existing
retail for all other retail categories,
including food and beverage, meets the
entire demand for the trade area, which
predominately comes from existing
workers. That current food & beverage
spending exceeds current demand for

food & beverage from existing downtown
customer groups indicates that Downtown
is already a food & beverage destination
that attracts customers from outside its
boundaries. While there is currently unmet
demand for convenience retail of upwards
of $15 million, over 11O,OOO square feet
of retail across a variety of retail types is
in the pipeline, which can help address
Downtown's unmet spending potential.

$31,720,OOO $3,210,OOO $15,430,OOO

$3,O70,OOO $i6,ooo,ooo

$39,430,OOO $34,160,OOO

$19,470,0OO

Convenience Goods

Grocery

Food & Beverage

Comparison Goods

$34,560,OOO

$r2,670,OOO

$30,680,OOO

$'t2,240,OOO

$5,1sO,OOO

$1,840,OOO

$3,380,OOO

$2J70,OOO $o

$o

$o

$o

Fr¡ture f)erìand (,urrellt Sales
lJnmet'jperìdinçl

PotentialPipel¡ne Sales
Cr¡rrerìt Demalìd

Total, All Reta¡l $9O,15O,OOO $12'54O'OOO

Sôorce: EsRl

Fiqure A-2.37

COMPARISON TRADE
AREA DYNAMICS

The Comparison Trade Area, which
contains 5+ million square feet of retail
space, is well-served by existing retail with
no obvious unmet spending potential for
the Arena District to capture. This finding
does not indicate that suburban residents

$93,690,OOO $53,370,OOO $15,430,OOO

will not shop at Downtown retailers, but
does suggest that Downtown retail must
be that much more compelling to attract
these shoppers away from existing auto-
oriented shopping centers in South Tulsa

that currentlY meet their needs'

5970,840,OOO

$r,436,790,OOO

Food & Beverage

Comparison Goods

$635,740,OOO

$812,750,OOO

$o

$o

a-urrerìt lialesCurrelìt Reslclellt l)ernarlai
(lnnìet Sf)endlnq Potential

220

Figure A-2 38

$1,448,490,OOO $2,407,630,OOO $o

C
o
l
()

O

O'-
.Øô
0c
o

Total, All Reta¡l



CAPTURABLE SPENDING
POTENTIAL
Based on average sales per square feet
for different retail types, Downtown Tulsa
could hypothetically support over 14O,OOO

square feet of retail. Because the minimum
concentration for some of these retail
types is larger than the amount of square
feet supported, however, these retail
typologies would likely not be feasible
in Downtown Tulsa. Therefore, HR&A
estimates that there is 116,000 square
feet of retail demanded in the lmmediate
and Convenience Trade Area that could
potentially be fulfilled, consisting of
unmet potential for convenience goods
throughout Downtown and food and
beverage estalolishments specifically in the
Arena District.

HR&A estimates that the Arena District can
support approximately 35,OOO SF of retail

programming. This proposed program
includes 15,OOO SF of convenience
goods, approximately 15o/o of the future
gap, to support residents, workers, and
visitors who attend events in the District.
The remainder of unmet demand for
convenience retail will likely be met closer
to existing office and retail nodes in the
Deco, Arts, Blue Dome, and Greenwood
Districts. The proposed program also
recommends filling the full F&B gap as

this gap is localized with unmet spending
potential only in the Arena District, but
not other neighborhoods in Downtown.
This F&B must be correctly positioned
for success, including proper sizing and
location.

3,000 108,000 r5,000
Conven¡ence Goods

Grocery

Food & Beverage

Comparison Goods

937.8ó0,000

$ó,óó0,000

910,040,000

t5,930,000

t350

f500

s500

s500

108,000

1 3,000

20,000

12,000

30,000

5,000

50,000

0

20,000 20,000

0

Hypothetical
Maxlmurn SI

l'4tnrrnurn Srze
[)emôncie(J

Ad j u stecj
Maxrmurrì SF

iupported

Feàsrllle Arenð
Drstnct RetailSales PSFlJnûìet !pendinq

ram (SF)

tó0,490,000 r 53,000 128,000 35,000
Total, All Retail

Figure A 2.39

221



FOOD & BEVERAGE OUTLETS

PROGRAM
RECOMMENDATIONS

The Arena District can support up to
2O,OOO SF of food and beverage space,

some of which can be positioned as a food

hall to leverage existing strengths and

entice visitors to dine at vendors' brick
and mortar stores. Additional food and

beverage offerings beyond this amount
will require building true critical mass that
attracts suburban residents to the District'

Approximately 15,OOO SF of convenience
retail and services can be supported in
the Arena District, based on the unmet
demand of residents, workers, and visitors'
Per conversations with developers, this
retail could include a pharmacy and other
service-related retail storefronts, such

as banks and gyms, in centrally located,
accessible areas.

Although the Convention Center did not
initially include retail space, its recent

funding package highlights that even the
most successful convention centers are

recognizing the importance of enhancing
food and beverage optrons and providing

convenience goods to entice attendees to
stay and spend money.

4r35,O
planned SF of retail connected to the Music

CitY Convention Center

NASHVILLE'S MUSIC CITY
CONVENTION CENTER

Nashville's Music City Convention Center

did not include any retail space when it
opened in 2O'ì3. ln2017, Nashville approved
a $2O million expansion that will introduce
4,350 SF of retail space in the form of a

"retail market," with a food and beverage
outlet, kitchen spaces, and a place for
patrons to buy convenience goods'

C
r0
ù
o
r0

U

.9ô
Õ
L
c)

CONVENIENCE GOODS & SERVICES

zzz



RETAIL KEY FINDINGS &
IMPLICATIONS

DOWNTOWN CONCENTRATED IN F&B

LACKING CONVENIENCE GOODS

NEW RETAIL MODELS

GROCERY NEED

There is an opportunity to deliver
a food and beverage program that
leverages successful local restau rants/
food trucks by opening a food hall that
allows these retailers to showcase their
product. This flexible food hall concept
could be complemented by additional
sit down and fast casual offerings that
build critical mass.

Convenience retail and services can
attract and enhance the desirability
of Downtown for potential new
residents. This new product should
include services such as banks, gyms,
yoga studios, and retail like general
merchand ise stores and pharmacies.
lntroducing these amenities within or
close to the Arena District will enhance
its appeal to both residents and
visitors.

Should the nascent retail space prove
itsell a similar concept offering
small, flexible retail spaces could be
considered for the Arena District in the
long-term.

A proposed grocery store in East
Downtown is positioned to caPture
the majority of the unmet demand.
Therefore, there is likely not an
opportunity to deliver a grocery store
in the Arena District in the near- or
intermed iate-term.

The majority of existing retailers in

Downtown Tulsa are F&8, and nearlY
70% of retail product in the pipeline
will also be F&B establishments. The
Arena District, however, is underserved
by all retail including F&8.

There are limited convenience goods
in Downtown Tulsa like pharmacies,
general merchandise stores, and
everyday services that suPPlY the
infrastructure of living and working.

The Boxyard is providing a new model
for supplying hard and soft goods, an
undersupplied retail need Downtown.

There is unmet spending potential in
Downtown Tulsa for a grocery store,
which is a key amenity to entice
potential residents.

lt3





IIIE$ITITY ASSESSMEHT

ADDITIONAL MATERIALS
a-ìtr



BUILIII]IO A OIUIC IBEHTITY

"Cities have the capability of providing something

for everybody, only because, and only wlzen, they

are created by everybody." - Jane Jacobs

:
t
5

:4
a

a
a

a
a
Y

226



CIUIC IIIENTITY BUIL]lIilG STBATEGY

IDENTITY FRAMEWORK

2D - graphic "kit of Parts",

print communication,
promotional materials,

stationery systems

3D - place identitY,

gateways, district
identifiers, architecture,

signage and waYfinding,

environmental graPhics,

placemaking, Public art,

events and Programming

VIRTUAL - dYnamic web,

app, social media, and

presentation solutions

IDENTITY BUILDING
STRATEGY

Although Downtown Tulsa's civic
identity has evolved into an eclectic mix

of vibrant districts, the physical audit
and engagement sessions that we have

performed reveal that the project focus
area suffers from a lack of distinct identity'
Given its location adjacent to highways
and railroad infrastructure, the entry
arrival experience and connectivity to
other vibrant downtown districts is also

of key concern.

Building a comprehensive civic identity
for the project focus area will require
a strategic and holistic framework that
considers all brand touchpoints (2D, 3D

and Virtual) in the user experience journey

ln addition, the identity building platform
will be informed by the physical audit
findings, extensive stakeholder and
communitY engagement workshoPs,
feedback Tulsa surveys, and outcomes
of the 2016 Resonance RePort'

Our goal for this project area is to address

these key concerns bY develoPing a

comprehensive civic brand strategy and

recommendations that:

t/

. ENHANCE Ûre civic identitY of

the project focus area

. CREATE a best-in-class visitor

and entrY arrival exPerience

. CoNNECT + WELCOME
local, regronal, and international

visitors to unique downtown

Tulsa amenities and attractions

ENGAGE visitors in an authentic

Tulsa experience rooted in history

culture, art, and Placemaking

t,

û

Tnþ
Ai*tiîddahcry

GA.TEWAY

çt

IDENTITY

VIBRANT
PLACEMAKING

STRATEGY
2Ð, ¡Ð, VIRTUAL PREsENCE

a

227



CIU¡C ¡IIE]{TITIÍ BUILIIII{G PRÍICESS

-a--. --a---

IDENTITY BUILDING
PROCESS

To be successful, the civic identity building
process requires significant buy-in and

participation from the stakeholders and

community to assure project goals are

being met and the resulting identity
refleãts an authentic Tulsa story and sense

of place.

ln our process, we utilize Discovery'
lnsights, Strategy and Design
methodologies to create an

implementation plan that will achieve your

city's goals.

Each phase in the Process heavilY

references our discovery and insights
findings. The strategy phase will then
guide the design and recommendations
moving forward.

. DtscovERY + INSIGHTS
Evaluate, Engage, Understand

. STRATEGY + STORY
Civic ldentity Framework Development

Wayfinding + Placemaking Programming

Story/Narrative Bu i ld ing Framework

Place Naming Strategy

. DESIGN + REFINE
Design + Recommendations

. i¡..

Evâluate

Engage

Understand

Figure A-3.1

C
(û

I
O

o

O
C

.Øo
ao
C
o

STRATEGY
& STORY

DISCOVERY
& INSIGHTS

DESIGN
& REFINE

..ARENA

DISTRICT"
IDENTITY

228



IDEI{TITY UOICE É DESIBED ATTRIBUTES

f hlt vojeû pJov¡des an oppoÍunity to tlanaítíon th€ curr€ñt ,qr€È ðnd Cw6tíú C6ts
deslíñðtioebaæd êxp eñence iñlo a lhriv'ñg d:istti.t a^d/ot dowûlrM Úrbðn ælgttbshood

that engagês pro5p€c í;e visiaoß dnd allrdcls tatent and ec@mÍc develqo$t.

RECION/DOWNTOWN

IDENTITY VOICE +
DESIRED ATTRIBUTES

As stated, our Discovery and lnsights
gathering process has included an
extensive brand and physical audit of
Downtown Tulsa and benchmark cities;
facilitation of stakeholder and community
engagements sessions; and review/analysis
of feedback Tulsa surveys, and
the 2O16 Resonance RePort.

The results of this thorough discovery
phase have revealed key insights and
desired attributes that we will continue
to reference and build from. The goal of
the strategy and design recommendation
phases is to provide a civic identity
framework that truly reflects the voice
and desired outcomes of the stakeholdel
local residents, and regional/international
visitors to Downtown Tulsa and this project
focus area.

DISTRICT/NEIßHBORHOOD

-A v¡brânt d¡str¡ct dur¡ng the day ãnd n¡ght for

íts commun¡ty.'

-Th¡s should be d¡ferent than the other areas of

downtown and more colorful."

-The district should hav€ a v¡llage character that

¡s connected to Downtown Tulsa and surlound-

lng ateas."

'flle distr¡ct should develop a un¡que sênsê of
plðce...complementary to l¡ts surround¡ngs]."

'connect¡vity to the suroundíng neighborhoods

and dístr¡cts..."

-The d¡strlct has the potentlal to have a msðning'

ful and convênient connect¡on to the r¡verflont,"

$(silß($trs

fËtÍBAü]USA

Key identity building insights for this
proiect area include:

. There is a lacks a cohesive identity and
unique sense of Place.

. The identity should provide an authentic
Tulsa experience, but should not infringe
upon the success of current districts.

. The BOK Center, Library, and Cox
Business Center are recognized as
important regional anchors, but the area
lacks connectivity to other vibrant
downtown destinations and amenities.

. Tulsans do not see this project area as

a "district" rather an opportunity to build
a vibrant neighborhood identity and
regional entertainment destination that
engages visitors, attracts talent, and
generates economic develoPment.

. The entry experience into the CBD is
lacking and has no true front door.
Because of its location, this project area
can become a GATEWAY for downtown
that connects and welcomes regional
and international visitors to Downtown
Tulsa and the region as a whole.

Entrepreneurial

Creative

Vibrant

l2:)



IDEI{TITY POSITIOilII{G I EXISTING

MnHnllncnv

ffifßHs

IDENTITY POSITIONING

Successful civic identities are built on
an interconnected and consistent visual
and verbal communication strategy (2D,
3D, and Virtual) that enhances the visitor
experience from the "digital
highway" to the "front door"
of the city.

TULSA BRAND POSITIONING
City of Tulsa
tocal, formal, corporate honoring the past,
enriching the experience of the present

Tulsa (Up Close + Personal)
regional, bold, welcoming
join us - we have a story to tell

Districts
local, eclectic, vibrant
individually unique, yet connected in
culture and
local authenticity

Eri l8'3t

çl1Y ()F

DEL.å\Må"R'E
::;¡fft,o"roê-¡

ffi)u$r @
on@

mffi@
ffiffi

C
rÕ

a
o
Ø
r0

O'a
.Øô
Õ
C
c)

230

0T*ffi

@
W

fa
ä$ ffi

.ût
Vlll¿ge

¡['(:!*!::'
tr

Website: Highlighting Regional Tulsa
Attractions
E Ë

llt¡TI
I I

F_ F
Social Media: Highlighting Regional/District
Based Attractions

If

-
;:- t

*-



ÊATEI{IAY TUL$A' Kit of Parts

Color Palette
lnspired by BOK Center materials, city seal
colors, deco, and Native American art.

Typeface
lnspired by narrow Art Deco fonts and
creates a visual tie to the Tulsa CVB logo

DIN CONDENSEDI IlTi$ rrr
Primay S.rÁodf,/

Line Elements + Patterns

lnspired by Art Deco cues

, ilJh

lnspired by Native American forms and
patterns

--: ç-t1.Ët--

Jat---{¿/-

:

-xæ
-+-

lnspired by BOK Center architecture and
modern technology

Brand Mark

:-., I 1- 
.

-;r . :' ri.
i

GAÏEïTAY : l1l}.,- I t-r {,¡.. ñ i-ry.,,J È:
a* r s. ç.4 b Þar ? È/d

---=-1-Lt-!l-¡*
É¿ial.xì

Gateway Art
Connecting the city through Gateway Art
elements. Each downtown district could
be represented in a unique way by a local
artist.

GATEWAY GATEWAY

@@H A@n @H
23t



I I I
t
I

I
I
I I II II



TULSA I BENCHMARKING

ì
v

gatev4ry-

''1(l,Blenaot

DISTRICT OR NEIGHBORHOOD?

The project focus area spans 3O-blocks
and is positioned on the western edge of
downtown bordered by railroad tracks
to the north, Boulder Avenue to the east,
llth Street to the south, and the railroad
tracks along the west.

Although the BOK Center, Library, and Cox
Business Center provide consistent activity
in the area, there is a lack of distinct
identity and cohesive connectivity to other
vibrant and revitalized districts in the CBD.
It has also been identified that the entry
experience into CBD is lacking - there is
no true front door to welcome visitors to
the city.

Utilizing our comprehensive civic identity
building framework and Process, we
have identified the challenges as well as
the key opportunities to strengthen the
place identity of the project area, create
opportunities for connection, and establish
a best-in-class visitor arrival experience.

Celêbratlon of tr¿nspodat¡on herltag€ ôt gatewåy

and lnsights process, Tulsans do not
see this project area as a "district"
rather an opportunity to build a vibrant
neighborhood identity and regional
entertainment destination that
engages visitors, attracts talent, and
generates economic develoPment

Because of its location, this project area
has the opportunity serve as the GATEWAY
for Downtown Tulsa, connecting and
welcoming regional and international
visitors into downtown and the region.

Working collaboratively with the project
design team, city working grouP, and
project stakeholders will bring the vision
to life with a strategic implementation plan
that includes:

. Civic ldentity Framework Development

. Wayfinding + Placemaking Programming

. Story/Narrative Building Framework

. Place Naming Strategy

Citywlde signaEE

@J'ffiW eâft
V.iltqse

publlc aÉ

{Ë
(:tÍ,!.J(

rfF

< ¡s | '--a
;-i]- r 1

\ ;;*

,,

.,rÈ

As identified through the Discovery



GATEWAY: DOWNTOWN
TULSAS FRONT DOOR

This diagram illustrates the opportunity to
position the project area as the "Gateway"
to Downtown Tulsa. Building on the
metaphor of "Gateway," the civic identity
will be framed around the concept of this
area serving as a "front door" - welcoming
local, regional, and international visitors
into downtown. The civic identity of the
project area will come to life through
a network of connected tYPologies,
narratives, and local amenities.

c
lÕ

À
o
r0

o

.9o
lo
C
c)

234



GATEWAY TIJLSA= arrival exper¡ence

"Ëk
tu

ai; ,, :.r(lhl
:l'S ì ,i a

.r'

Tulsê Skyline

BOK Cenfer

r\i
b!.

t v .3 -.
-uF

8r d9eloverpâss

'{

g

EXPERIENCE HIERARCHY

-
*1-,'

TYPOLOGIES

DepèÌtment of
Trânspor tètlon S¡gnage

lrs ìl{

-)l:r, ?!a-: i

GI\TEWAY

lìSl f. a-'

i(.)I' rOR ì

r, a i,

Residentidl

{hill

å

l

,

ili
Cox Eusiness

Center
Compiete

Streets

CATHEDRAL
DlslRlcT

ART DECO
DISTRICT

GRÊENWOOD
DrslRlcr

BLUE DOI'IE
olStRrcT

TULSA ARIS
DtsrRrcl

EAST VILLAGE
DrslRtcl

GATEWAYS GATEWAY

DOWNTOWN DISTRICTS/
NEIGHBORHOODS

Ftgurc A 3.2

Hotels Pðrking Library

235



I
I



EXPERIEilCE AESTHETIC

TRADITIONAL

üÆn-T{{St

Iå/H]EßViffSfAlEPAßK
,ûrilãr6

Áffit¡AlÄ1R0I

BMT&I'N

AßTSIIS]RICT
04us¡r.lmn

DYNAMIC

EXPERIENCE AESTHETIC

Civic identities have a range of
personalities on a dial tone of tradrtional to

highly dYnamic and/or immersive'

Throughout future phases of work, the

design criteria, aesthetic personality' voice

and identity of the "Gateway" project area

can begin to be established' This process

will further validate the civic identity
framework strategy, components, and

narrative to create a truly authentic Tulsa

experience.

We have also researched other benchmark
crties as a method of comparison and

evaluation or future phases of the process'

237



TUL$A I BENTHMARKINS

I
7

r.ail;b;rit¡aürfi¡drl

,kuÐac-æl

ËHr¡|laã|il

üllá¡rffttm€. ffidrdFat

¡flt

@ J'ffiËffiW
rtL

{':,ll:'!::l

TF Crlat lltÊo ol lrruüwþ. ia.l¡Craltaæ

,.AUTHENTIC LOCAL VIBE"

. Established and emerging districts that
have their own eclectic identities, reflect
an authentic local vibe, and collectively
tell the past and present Tulsa story.

. Direct-based wayfinding'

. lnvestment in new gatewaYs, oPen
spaces, public art and placemaking'

i--r-
il'- ¡

L
Õ
ô-

c)
Ø
O

O'a
.Øô
a0
c
OJ

ZJÕ



tlKTAHtlMA SITY I BENTHMARKINü

ffiH$t@ @ç
..AUTHENTIC LOCAL VIBE''

. Districts have their own eclectic
identities, that reflect a personality
unique to Place.

. Bricktown is a planned district that builds

onto existing historic architecture'

. Destination-based multi-modal
wayfinding strategY.

239



TflHT II{OHTH I BENTHMARI(INü

c*arÕd¡*Ll.ilat" li¡tot túflt|li¡c

ffi@'ffi"@ ,fLi;rl;liJ{i rf,i

"Pride in Heritage"

. Districts have unique identities, but

reflect a common cowboy aesthetic'

. Destinatton-based wayfinding strategy'

. History reenacted in Stockyards'

c
Õ
la
c)

(o

O'-
.y)ô
0
C
c)

240



KAITSAS TITY I BEh|CHMARKII\jü

t
t

I

IÐ cRossRaADsffi"'
ffir d?t ñö rtlsld¡" rúltañôôöt. ñt t¡|ä
dfitlrrüi,rr .{¡r{f laqo¡lo.t l& aaoFnc¡ klrt#r

"Composing Old with New"

. CVB,/tourism equally represents districts,
destinations, and neighborhoods to
compose a downtown identity reflective
of old and new.

. District-based wayfinding strategy with
icon system.

. Power and Light feels equal parts vintage
and forward-thinking.

. Public transit (streetcar) seen as a
downtown connector and key to cross-
town vibrancy.

ltir
å.t

.¿z¿òif

'. 't' ;

-¡"!
-¡z.

-.1Ê

241



I]IDIAIIAPÍ}LIS I BENCHMARKING

'lIdOl åraûæaraþO.Ê

fJowntown
{T}ÏNDY w w*w# ffi

küdtlrd.t|ttlnf¡al
lefrr ¡ fldrtg l;!lÞ
ñ.ill'rfu r¡rla

"Curated Cultural Districts"

. Downtown lndy curates district identities

with a common graPhic "kit of Parts"
approach to create unity yet diversity
within the sYstem.

. District-based, quadrant-based' AND

destination-based wayf i nd ing strategy'

. Stadium/arena connected to convention
center, but still feels like an island without
enough surrounding amenities'

a
{ i 1 ''
lr,r q r

ln'i.

I t!¡ cdn lu¡
1*ti rur
tlþtltJ
+flf ùa
IT Ù.
+5Úrt¡

C
ro

Õ_

c)

o

(J
'a

.Øô
rÕ
C
c)

242



*\¿

TIl{8IililATI I BTNIHMARKIï\¡O
4då
.&*1

flaíaú{.tt ül ûal ¡ óarnaa rt ilü4rra l€fiüaqt¡rt

a|lrtt atlt
frlliatÛf

Downtown
Ciî¿lnrult lÕt

dlh ü Glif's.
chffi"t ttffild¡ E tP ô+ör üu<tr
Jn.¡oc øtw¡ ø.ttttll.t. t',1 d"¡l lt ||
u*¡ ¡ru¡¡ ¡uau ¿üililffi: Fflltl
ffiat alwdrfl* a,ra h¡ñd Pt¡t, lt¡lúúL

"ComPlementarY + Connected
Urban Districts"

. District-based wayfinding strategy'

. Districts have their own eclectic
identities, but build on the CVB brand

color system and forms'

. The Banks (new) and OTR (historic) are

distinctive districts linked by streetcar;

other areas emerging (Pendleton' West

End) or more destination-based'

. Riverfront stitches together stadiums'

entertainment, museums, art, and parks'

)a<



LOIJI$UILU I BENCl1r\/lARl{It\lü

*
nu lu O,ou"''$o'*T ffior*'li!ri,T:ij

d¡ffi.

REÊT

"Connecting the Dots - Riverfront,
Arena, Convention Center, and
Downtown Entertainment"

. Eclectic mix of district and destination-
based identities unique to Place'

. District and destination-based
wayfinding strategY.

. Emerging outer neighborhoods

C
0
a
C)

o:
O'i

o
o
C
I

244



EXPERIEI{CEilPOLOGIES
TRADITIONAL

TRADITIONAL

t

TRANSITIONAL

TRANSITIONAL

MODSRN

MODERN

245



EXPERIEI{OE TYPOLO GI ES

-rRAD!TIONAL

TRAD'ÍION,AL

Í

TRANSITIONAL

.fRANSITIONAL

MODERN

MODÉRN

tgt

'rL

GAP

I

PA

I¡ È \ illþ-
.-l-' L--

I

ìÈ

ø{
l¡

HARD APE

Co
a
C)

Ø
0

O'-
.v)
ô
o
C
O

246



I



ARRIVAL FEATURES

welcgm,esl a a

Figurc A-33

Figure A-3.4

.a

PLACEMAKING & PUBLIC ART

DOT HIGHWAY SIGNAGE

Coordinate with DOT on
destinations eligible for recognition
at this level.

Facade Lighting/Projection Mapping

$1O-25K (lighting onlY)
$25-250K (digital Projection)

Mural

$2O-25OK (scale-dePendent)

District Arrival

$1OO-5OOK (non-digital)
$25O-5OOK (digital)

Sculpture

$soK-lM

Public Art (3D)

$100-1soK

c0
ù
c)

0:
O'-

.y)o
O
C
c)

248



WAYFINDING

INTEGRATED STORYTELLING +
WAYFINDING

Story Extension
. scan QR codes at markers
. learn more about historY and art

landmarks
. digital scavenger hunts and events

App with Beacon,/Bluetooth
. app for Tulsa's points of interest
o near a POI = content Pushes to

device

INTEGRATED PARKING SYSTEMS

Parking App
. available parking ahead
. mobile payment oPtions
. ParkMobile rolled out in Tulsa
. RFID
. LPR

Digital Parking Meters
. credit card, mobile PaYment

option

Digital Counter Systems
. display available spaces entry to

lot,/garage
. available parking ahead

lnterpretive

$1O-2OK (non-digital)
$4o-5oK (digital)

Street Sign

$85OK-lM (non-digital)

Banners

$2so-soo

Vehicular Directional

$7.s-8.sK

Parking Pylon

$10-20K

Parking Marquee

$40{ooK

Figure A-3.5

LL

LL

LL

P

A
R

K

o

249





I I¡I I I

I II

¡ Å



SURROUNDING
NEIGHBORHOODS &
DISTRICTS

The Arena District is located in the
western edge of Downtown Tulsa between
lnterstate 244 and U.S. Route 75. The
official district boundary includes the BNSF
railroad tracks along the north, Denver
Avenue to the east, 6th Street to the
south, and Houston Avenue to the west'
This boundary contains the core users and
institutions within the district, including the
BOK Center, Cox Business Center, and the
Civic Center. The official district boundary
differs from this master plan's larger
study area looundary, which includes the
western portions of the Technology and
Deco Districts, as well as most of the River
Overlook District.

Downtown Tulsa's central commercial
business and office core is divided between
the Deco District and the Technology
District, with arts and entertainment
clusters largely in the Blue Dome and
Tulsa Arts Districts. These districts, though
within walkable distances, are separated
from the Arena District by railroad tracks,
auto-centric roads, and blocks dominated
by surface parking lots. South and west
of the Arena District, the River Overlook
District places large superblocks along
the IDL highway edges, while the northern
boundary with the Justice District is

delineated by railroad tracks.

The district's location provides convenient
highway access from the region, making
it a first impression for many Tulsans
coming into downtown and other IDL
districts. This highway access nonetheless
creates significant barriers with nearby
western and southern neighborhoods and
destinations, including Crosbie Heights,
Riverview, and the Arkansas Riverfront.

c
O
ù
c)

Õ:
O'-
.Øô
o
C
c)

252



t
t

I

I
I

¡

h4
:j

i

t: !:
!i i:

t:
it l;

Oktahûma State
University Tulsa

244

,7'
fl

¡f

l¡1
:1

il
'.:

ta
¡!
.F

;i

-¿' ','

J
Crutchfield

--..----_--,

f
Iaston
l'leights

-."412v

244
Thr¡ Pear{

ûentraI Park

Crosbie
lleights

\

':

I
.l

-ìlr " \75

Riverview

.24

Þ

,ii'

i'
Jl
tf

€
N1Figure A-4.1

/
,.¡

ARENA DISTRICT

Cathedrat
Distr¡ct

East Viltage
Bistrict

Justice
D¡str¡ct Blue Dome

District

Tutsa Arts
District

Greenwood
0istrict

The aEz



C
O
a
c)

0

O'-
.Øo
0
C
c-)

ATTRACTIONS &
DESTINATIONS

The Arena District is home to destinations
attracting Tulsans from the surrounding
city, state, and region. For instance, the
BOK Center draws nationally-recognized
entertainment acts throughout the year,

while the City-County Library offers a

wide range of programming for people
of all ages and backgrounds on a daily
basis. Meanwhile, the Cox Business Center
(CBC) is Tulsa's convention center and
event space hosting meetings and events
throughout the year. These three anchors
draw in 1.8 Million visitors a year for
concerts, conferences, events, and library
services and programming. The Arena
District and its businesses and hotels are
thus heavily reliant on these anchors and
their success, as is greater downtown.

There is market loss however. Based on
conversations with area stakeholders,
visitors coming into the district for events
at the BOK Center generally drive and
find parking near the facility, and tend to
leave the district shortly after the event.
The CBC, while bringing in more than
347,OOO conventioners to the area on an
annual basis, also relies on entertainment
clusters outside of the district, such as
the Blue Dome District, for restaurant and
entertainment options. Consequently,
the district struggles to provide quick
meal options around events and does not
attract visitors during non-event days and
times. This is also due in part to a high
concentration of civic uses that are only
active during the workweek office hours,
with the exception of the City-County
Library. The latter attracts 2,OOO users a

day and is open for much of the workday
and into the weekend, and offers valuable
services and community gathering areas.
It is also home to a Starbucks which is a
popular and in-demand third place in the
area.

Though benefiting from these strong
anchors, the district also accommodates
the supporting infrastructure necessary
for these large users. As such, the district's

urban realm is characterized by surface
parking, parking garages, and building
support service and loading areas.
These anchors offer some open spaces
around their facilities, but they are largely
decorative and under maintained with few
activating uses during non-event times.

The number of events in the area has
resulted in a robust hotel market, with
recent and proposed hotels contributing
1,7OO rooms within and near the district
boundary. These include the Aloft Hotel,
an adaptive-reuse project of the former
City Hall Buildings, and the Hampton lnn
and Suites, a new construction on a former
parking lot block. The district is also home
to the Mayo Hotel, a historic hotel closer
to the central core featuring iconic art
deco architecture. The two largest hotels
are the DoubleTree - with 417 rooms,
meeting space, garage, and connected
to the Convention Center - and the Hyatt
- with 444 rooms located in the Deco
District. The hotel offerings in the district
are therefore diverse, serving a variety of
different visitor types within various price
ranges. Additional hotel rooms are planned
for this district, benefiting from strong
destinations both within the district and
within walking distance,

254



Harnpton
! 25 Rrn

Hyatt
&*I*Em

Fairfietd lñn
& Suites
8û Rm

Performance
Arts Center

Csurtyerd
r.l9 Rm

Station

BOK Center

81O,2OO
Visitors/Y t

I

Cox Business
Center

347,OOO
Visitors/Y

Library
2,OOO Users/Day

Holiilay tnn
220 f,m

DoubteTree
&1'7 Rm

Eesttrllestern
79 Rm

ATTRACTIONS 8

DESTINATIONS



PARKING

Visitors, residents and employees in the

Arena District have multiple options when

deciding where to park. These options are

often within a block of major destinations
or where theY work or live, and varY

between on-street parking, surface lots'

and garages. For downtown visitors' the

lulsa part<¡ng Authority has garages with
public parking, two of which are located
within the district boundary' ln addition'
the Arena District has 383 on-street
parking spaces, concentrated along the

east side of the district. Most on-street
spaces are currently along Cheyenne

Avenue and Boulder Avenue and the east-

west streets between these two corridors'

On-street spaces are currently on timed

meters, enforced during the workday
(B:OO AM - 5:OO PM), and unenforced
during weekday evenings, weekends and

holidays. ln January of 2018, city leadership
proposed an overhaul of the on-street
parking system, extending enforcement
to B:OO PM and charging for parking on

Saturdays. Other upgrades will include
converting all meters to multi-pay stations

and adding a mobile pay technology'

Structured parking is available throughout
the entire district, with garages containing

daily public parking, monthly parking' and

private parking. Operated by the Tulsa

Þarking Authority, the Civic Center Parkade

and thé lOo West Garage provide public

parking near the BOK Center, CBC, and

ih" pué"-eelcher Federal Building' Other
gurug"t with daily parking rnclude the City-

óoun1y Library Garage and the ONEOK

Garagã. A parking study was conducted
by Wãlfer Parking Consultants in 2015'

aÃsessing utilization rates and determining
a location for a future downtown garage'

ln September of 2017, a SOO-space parking

garage was proposed by the City for the

southeastern corner of Fourth and Main

Streets, including 3,OOO square feet for
restaurant space. This garage will be within

four to five blocks of the CBC and the BOK

Center.

Surface parking lots are scattered
throughout the entire Arena District'
representing barriers to walkability and

inierruptions in the urban fabric' The 2'BO3

surfacé spaces in the district are generally
privately-owned, with many available for
daily or event paid parking' These surface

lots are often located near important
intersections, destinations, and gateways'

holding potential redevelopment sites'

c
Õ
a
C)

Õ

O'-
.Øô
O
C
c)

256



Õ

:
l)
h
Þ
0l

((ì
,î
ct

û

:

i
I

,,t *g

-IJ-; .hì

.t"-" " --

./

I
I'

¡

I

/.,/

\

\--}:'

\ ':'\

tfi,

o
(D

-..i'".'

ti

J

I

!
o

f...

l1L)
.!

.':

Ii] lB
ôr-!(,

(t ñ.. Õ++ló
;(o(ocöã-õ-¿õo

Fr^a
roc.:ôu

c
oo
!
0)

ã
l
{o

â¡$

:-,f

L

j

r{1\r'I$

¿'''¿
Ø
lt)¡;: rÞ

t¿ ',----t'.--

rJ1 -.,}
-1,{:,.

È. _"

Ò-
ul
o
ç"

(!
s

NJ
CN

-;7

+
.,:..

).-

, i .,1'
., :i..!

I :i-i:,ñ:'

T'
Þxt
7¡<
z,
G)

!



C
Õ
a
C)

ro

(J
'a

.Øô
o
C
€)

INFRASTRUCTURE

On May 9, the planning team met with
city representatives of the City of Tulsa
Engineering Services DePartment:

. Matt Liechti, Public Works Planning &
Coordination Manager, City of Tulsa

. Thomas Prag, Sr. Special Projects
Engineer, City of Tulsa

. Anthony Wilkins, Water Senior Special
Projects, City of Tulsa

. Brad Jackson, Lead Engineer Stormwater
Design, City of Tulsa

. Brent Stout, Transportation Planning, City
of Tulsa

Items discussed are as follows:

. ln regards to central water in

the downtown area, the CaPital
lmprovements Plan (ClP) shows
replacement priorities mainly due to age
of the pipes and not the pipe capacity'
Fire flow requirements generally control
the water demand for new development,
which will be reviewed on a project-by-
project basis.

. The current sanitary sewer system
capacity is adequate based on existing
uses, but may change dePending on
future development. The CIP highlights
inflow and infiltration abatement areas
as priority one within the study area.
This is due to leaking pipes, structures,
and improperly connected storm
lines, and can be both stormwater and
groundwater.

. A condition assessment of the storm
sewer system is currently underway
throughout the 2O1B and 2O19 fiscal
years. The current system should be
upgraded as development occurs, but
this will be challenging due to undersized
areas downstream. Typical flooding
downtown is short and limited to the
streets. The existing system is a two to
five year system caPacitY.

. Generally, the group believes the district
has adequate service to handle additional
development.

The diagram on the following Page
highlights the minimal infrastructure issues
that currently exist in the district. Along the
west edge of the distrrct boundary there
are flooding and storm sewer structure
issues, especially around the on and off
ramps from lst & 2nd Streets to lnterstate
244. tlinimal flooding areas also exist in the
southeast corner of the district adjacent to
the residential areas along the north side
of US-75. There are currently prioritized
plans to replace specific water cast iron
pipes within the downtown area, with
most of the Arena District being lower on
the priority list (priority 3-5). The higher
priority replacements are highlighted on
the following page.

258



BOK
Center

INFRASTRUCTURE

ment

UES

lace

ssurerUst ct

n

sewer

reasn9

CastWater

{í=i} Known storm

í..-..1 Known floodi
,À

t

59

l,;

2

2Priori ty lro Pipe Rep



EXISTING ZONING

Formally adopted in 2015 and effective
January of 2016, the Tulsa Zoning Code
regulates zoning and land division for the
City of Tulsa. Parcels within the Arena
District boundary are currently zoned
"CBD: Central Business District." According
to the Tulsa Zoning Code, the intent of
this district is to encourage diverse, high-
intensity uses within the boundaries of the
lnner Dispersal Loop. The code encourages
a mixed-use environment for downtown,
in which uses mutually benefit from
proximity to each other and the services
and transportation system available in
Downtown Tulsa.

The CBD District does not regulate
building height, floor area, land coverage,
or set parking requirements, though
it does include use regulations. For
parcels zoned CBD, most residential and
commercial service uses are permitted,
while most industrial uses are prohibited.
Supplemental uses, i.e. those requiring
additional compliance, include homeless
or treatment centers, assemblY and
entertainment commercial facilities, and
governmenta I services.

Development occurring in the Arena
District, including new construction and
renovations, goes through a basic two-
step zoning review process. First, City
of Tulsa Permitting verifies whether the
proposal meets the zoning standards for
the site. Second, if standards are met, the
permit is issued. Because the CBD zoning
requirements are so permissive, most
applicants meet the zoning standards.
Variances may be sought for items not in
compliance, though these tend to consist
largely of signage issues.

The Arena District, unlike six other areas in

the city, is not under a Historic Preservation
Overlay District. As a result, development
occurring in the district does not have

to comply with design guidelines or
requirements for public hearings. Historic
structures within the district, even those
on the National Register, are not protected
from demolition as long as public money is

not used.

Current land uses in the district are
reflective of the existing zoning, with all
parcels in the district having a "Downtown"
land use designation, except for Plaza
of the Americas, which is considered a

"Park and Open Space." The land uses
surrounding the district reflect the diverse
neighborhoods located along the south
and west sides of the district.

C
0
I
c)

O:
O
i

ô
O
C
(-)

26C/



r

I

r
L

t--ì

-..l t-

I

I

u
\j

t

-
-JIl -r-J --l--]

,-

l--'l Central Business District

E]
il
E

Commercial

lndustrial

Residential lf ultì-FamilY

Agriculture i..1.

lë:.'-,

244

---!J

a



LAND OWNERSHIP

A majority of the Arena District's parcel
land acreage (excluding right-of-way) is

currently owned by public institutions, such
as the City of Tulsa, the State of Oklahoma,
and the U.S. Federal Government. The
remaining land area is owned by a variety
of land owners, which include large
companies, developers, and residential
condo residents. As seen in the map on
the following page, city and other public
owners are currently in control of parcels
in the core of the district, while private
owners control the majority of land along
the south and the eastern edge with the
Deco and Technology Districts.

Due to the prevalence of civic uses in
the district, the City of Tulsa is the single
largest landowners in the Arena District.
The city currently owns one third of
parcel land acreage within the study area
boundary, including key properties in the
heart of the district. These include the
BOK Center block, the CBC and municipal
court buildings, and 5th Street Plaza. Other
land owners include Tulsa County, which
owns the City-County Library, and the
Metropolitan Tulsa Transit Authority, which

owns the Denver Avenue Station. The
Page-Belcher Federal Building and block is

owned by General Services Administration
of the U.S. Federal Government. When
totaled, public land owners control 58%
of the parcel land acreage in the district,
though ownership ranged across multiple
levels of government and various agencies
within the same institution.

Private owners in the district range
between large and mid-size limited liability
companies to single-owner residential
condos. For instance, the block south of
7th Street, between Houston and Denver
Avenues, is owned by a variety of private
ownership entities that include hotels,
non-profits and condo owners. Aside from
residential property owners, large private
landowners in the district include ONEOK,
which owns the ONEOK Headquarters
block and parking garage, and the Bank of
Oklahoma, which owns the block northeast
of the BOK center.

t)
l*iIrt
I ¡II
¡ taa
ìmi
I r¡¡
tÈi
, âli
rlÐ
i ¡¡r¡'¡t¡

ff

Li ..¡. .r a.t gt
s m aaa aaa

¡ô lx üt tlt aff
rø-!.f.ÒlË.pÆËaå¡rryÉ.¡i¡ir

üËË##
HHHiiiliis:
ãäËiËËË

HHHHLI
-t ;t rt rt rr
!f ¡l r¡ rl ¡r¡t lt -9 al È¡
IaÈl¡¡l¡¡
$r:-ld-ll¡l3jü=iIiiii

L
o
ù
c)

Õ

O'-
!)
ô
Õ
L
c)

lót



C¡
(a

:¡_ |

I

r-** - i,

i\

I
.t

t. ,_--_, .- a I

..::_ 
rDrr - -::ô F...-

\

I

J

I

l

tl

* --.-:::-: "*-..
.:. ' *

;! 
*. *-

I I
o

!
Oi

a)
a_

a ---_-

tt
!Õ:-. o<corl
o,?
!tn
^-oöõ'

o
_Tl

o
o-
o
o)
.U
0J

o6

tJ I

o.)
(N

|-
Þz.
(=
O
Ë

-.rrl
-)c/)
J-
=ËZ,

-à



c0
ù
c)

o

O'a
.qô
fo
a
c)

BLOCK SIZE &
WALKABILITY
A key ingredient to success in any urban
neighborhood is walkability. Walkability
generally consists of two aspects: l)
Pedestrian scale, walkable block sizes
that feel comfortable and safe, and 2)
Amenities and destinations that people
want to walk to.

Tulsa is fortunate enough to have great
pedestrian scale, walkable block sizes
throughout the CBD (32O ft. x 32O ft.).
This size allows for active and intriguing
ground-floor uses without creating an
unreasonable amount of street crossings.

An important step in connecting the
blocks west of Denver Avenue to the rest
of downtown is creating that same type
of pedestrian friendly block size, which
does not necessarily require new vehicular
connections. Currently, the area west of
Denver Avenue mostly consists of large
superblocks where walkability is hindered
by large structures, private or fenced-in
land, or large surface parking lots.

Along Denver Avenue, between lst and
3rd Streets, the BOK Center occupies
about 50% of a 49O,OOO SF block with no
activated spaces around the block edges.
Also along Denver Avenue, between 3rd
and 6th Streets, a large superblock exists
consisting almost entirely of civic uses
and a 31O,OOO SF convention center along
Houston Avenue. This block has limited
pedestrian access points, various structural
grade changes, limited wayfinding, and a
fence around the large Page Belcher block.
A large, 960,000 SF superblock makes up
the south end of the district, containing
hotel and residential uses. This block feels
private in nature and does not provide any
logical pedestrian access points between
Denver and Houston Avenue.

The north, west, and south edges of the
district are confined by lnterstate 244,
Highway 75, and the existing rail line. This
existing infrastructure currently creates
a physical and psychological barrier

between the district and the surrounding
neighborhoods. Charles Page Boulevard
provides the only pedestrian access point
between the district and the Crosbie
Heights neighborhood to the west, though
this connection lacks active street frontage
uses within the district and leads to a long
vehicular bridge under lnterstate 244.
Houston Avenue and Southwest Boulevard
provide the only access points from the
district to the Riverview Neighborhood
to the south. These connections are
unactivated and don't feel safe or inviting
to people walking or biking.

It is important to begin breaking these
blocks up to extend the walkable,
pedestrian friendly grid from the CBD into
the district. This will establish the base for
a walkable neighborhood and allow for
more opportunities to activate the district
through ground-floor uses and public open
space.

264



c
N

)

ç_c!a¿i

-x-

-x-

BLOCK SI

ttrALKABI

7Et
LITY

265
j:;

1 'ì
!,1

ì1
i1



C
ro
a
c)
q
Õ

.O

.Øô
aoc
c)

WALKING DISTANCES

The second element of a walkable urban
neighborhood, as previously mentioned,
is providing destinations and amenities
that people want to walk to. This includes
destinations and amenities for both visitors
and local residents.

Using the library as a central reference
point, users in the district can walk to
the core of the CBD in S-minutes, and
the adjacent Tulsa Arts & Blue Dome
Districts are a 1O-minute walk away. With
this proximity and the opportunity to
provide pedestrian scale blocks, active
ground-floors with points of interest will
give people a reason to walk through and
from the Arena District to experience
other areas of downtown. This is especially
important for event attendees from the
BOK Center and the Cox Business Center
who would otherwise return to their cars
and head back out of downtown.

The Tulsa Arts District and Blue Dome
District are thriving urban neighborhoods
in downtown Tulsa that offer unique
experiences not found in the Arena District
Due to a lack of walkable connectivity
in the current condition, it is easier for
visitors to drive to these destination
neighborhoods. For instance, visitors
attending an event at the BOK Center
often drive to the Tulsa Arts District
for dinner, instead of parking once and
walking between these two destinations.
As seen on the map to the right, these two
districts are within a walkable lO-minute
walkshed, though this walk is impeded by
auto-centric streets, railroad tracks, and
lack of shade. The Arena District has an
opportunity to tie into these areas while
still serving as it's own neighborhood with
large entertainment draws and points of
i nte rest.

Tulsa Arts District
Source: ORU Oracle

Blue Dome District
Source. Oktahoma Magazine & Blue Dome Arts Festival

266



WALKI|\|G DISTANCES

@
¡

'.';,' .

i ¡l

Riverview
Neigh6orhood

:l

- - Walkable Street
r-l Destination
r-l Hotel

I Restaurant Cluster [* 1'

I

l

267



III



utallace ltrttAugust 7 ,2018

Andrew Overbeck, AICP, PrinciPal
MKSK
462 South Ludlow Alley
Columbus, Ohio 43215

RE Tulsa Arena District Master Plan
Civic Center Plaza Structural Condition Discussion - revised to include photos 8.7.18

Wallace Project No. 1840035

Dear Mr. Overbeck:

I am writing this letter to confirm our discussion on July 10,2018 regarding the condition of the Civic

Center Plaza and parking garage structure in Tulsa, Oklahoma.

EXEGUTIVE SUMMARY
Based on my recent observations, along with my previous experience with testing, surveying and

repairing parts of this plaza and garage, it seems probable that a large portion of the plaza and

garage áre in very poor condition and may be very near the end of its useful life. Before long-range

[tanJ "r" 
develofed to consider continued use of the plaza and garage for any extended period of

iime into the future, I strongly recommend that the structure of the plaza and garage on both the

county and city sides be thoroughly evaluated for chloride ion content, corrosion and deterioration

that hâs occurred since our study and analysis in 2000. I am not optimistic that the life of the

structure can be safely extended much further.

DISCUSSION
The Civic Center Plaza was constructed around 1964, making the reinforced concrete structure about

54 years old. Between 1999 and 2004, Wallace Engineering performed material and chloride ion

tesis, conducted visual condition surveys, and designed and observed limited structural repairs for

several portions of the existing City of Tulsa side of the Civic Center Plaza and the parking garage

below it. We did not provide s¡milar services for the Tulsa County side of the Civic Center Plaza and

parking garage below it.

Based on those tests, surveys and structural repairs, as well as our recent discussions and

observations regarding this project, I have the following comments and concerns about the current

structural condition and the remaining useful life of the structure:

1. Our past testing in 2000 indicated very high chloride ion content in the existing concrete slabs,

beams and columns at all levels of the plaza and garage. The high levels of chloride were

caused by many years of using deicing salts on the plaza and the surrounding streets and

sidewalks during ireezing weather. The salts, mixed with water, accelerated corrosion of the

steel reinforcing in tne plaza and garage structure. Once salt (chloride) is in the concrete, it

cannot be economically removed. Also, when concrete is new, it is very alkaline and provides a

passivating layer around the steel reinforcing that prevents it from corroding. As the concrete

ãges, carbãniiation takes place and destroys the passivating layer. The combination of

cãrbonization, high chloride content and water has caused years of corrosion in the steel mesh

and rebar reinforóing in this structure. For example, during our testing in 2000, we found chloride

lllolk<c fnghocring
1tt'J(l?r¡.1 t:+ir.¡!llét:ir, l,ii

i*] lalt liktt eri åtld¡ îrmt
Iu!rr, tlhhç¡'¡ i.l 1f:3

9;S :Ê,¡ !81.å. 8Di] tf-vt !å!d
r",,r¡;¡ ¡¿litcoç ttr

269



Andrew Overbeck, AICP, Principal- MKSK

Civic Center Plaza Condition Discussion
August 7 ,2018
Page2

ion content in the concrete structure ranging from I .92 pounds.per cubic yard of concrete. to

12.62 pounds per cubic yard. Any chlo¡de'ion content above 1'2 pounds per cubic yard is known

to cause corrosion in the reinforcing steel'

2. The existing parking garage and plaza were repaired based on available funds and emergency

priorities. runos wðrË-noiavailaote for all of the repairs ol pfo^t9gtiue coatings recommended by

wailace Engineeririg i" ãooo.'Áithe time, we estimated that $16,200,000 was needed for repairs

to allow the structurË to continue functioning safely.for 10 to^20 more years. That was 18 years

ago. To my t<nowleãgã, *iV ã¡ort $3,000:000 to $4,000,000 was available for the repairs that

were actually Oone-tiðm ZOót to 2004. Because of the limited funds available, only emergency

repairs on areas w¡tñ maþi spalls, cracks, visible corrosion and highly dilapidated slabs were

implemented.

3.Sincetheemergencyrepairsdescribedinitem2abovewerecompleted,Fifthst,."glry,.l
extended across tnJtop of the civic center plaza to allow access to the new Aloft Hotel for fire

trucks and to a¡owúeiter access to all of the buildings in the complex. Steel beams and columns

were added to the bottom of the existing cóÃcrete stiucture to increase the capacity of the deck to

carry fire trucks. t ão not know what, if ãnything, wa.s !on.e 
beyond the strengthened area under

the street to seal, protect and repair tne córro¿ã¿ reinforcing sieel and carbonated concrete that

still has very high chloride content'

4. on wednesday, July 11,2018,1 drove through the parking area and made some preliminary

observations ot tnå äurrent condition of the iructure' BasLd on what I observed' there are large

areaswherenett¡nghasbeeninstalledtocatchfallingpiecesofconcrete'Therearemanynew
areas of cracfing,'inctuáiné io,,.'" with efflorescent sãlts dripping through the cracks and forming

statactites nanging'iã;inË "ãn"r"t". 
rhere are also seveial aieas with spalled concrete and

obvious steel rebar and mesh corrosion'

Based on my recent observations, along with my previous experience discussed above regarding

testing, surveying and repairing parts of tnis piàii and garagó, it seems probable that a large portion

of the plaza and garage are in very poor condition and ñray Oe very near the end of its useful life' lf

you have any questioris ðr nee¿ aãOitional information, please do not hesitate to contact me'

SincerelY,

Tr,'

co
ù
c)

o

U-
.Øô
O
L
c)

Tom Wallace, P.E.
Founder and Chairman of the Board

Attachments:photosoftheplazaandgaragestructuretaken0T.ll.lS

cc: Scott Rodehaver - Wallace Engineering
ChristoPher S. Hermann - MKSK
JeffreY J. Pongonis - MKSK

TI{OMÁS
llt,rLl.tåM
w,qlLAtË

t

2to



Andrew Overbeck, AICP, Principal- MKSK

Civic Center Plaza Condition Discussion
August 7 ,2018
Page 3

Photo I Photo 2

B
?

¡

?7

-- ¡a
ll

-.æ

t 'l
Ír

* --._-f._L

-¡ 
¡=l r:

Photo 3 Photo 4

G

271



Andrew Overbeck, AICP, Principal- MKSK
Civic Center Plaza Condition Discussion
August 7,2018
Page 4

Photo 5 Photo 6

è,

_qÇr

Co
a
c)

Õ:
O'-

.y)ô
o
L
c.)

=E '!rt ¡-.

272

Photo 7
-å

Photo I



Photol-StreetLevel
Photo2-StreetLevel
Photo3-StreetLevel

Photo4-StreetLevel

PhotoS-StreetLevel

Photo6-StreetLevel

PhotoT-StreetLevel

PhotoS-PlazaLevel

Street Level means looking uP
at the bottom of the Street Level
from the Basement Level

Plaza Level means looking uP
at the bottom of the Plaza Level
from the Street Level





¡
I

I
I I

¡



CONNECTIONS
FRAMEWORK
CONNECT TO THE CBD

Of foremost importance to the success of
this district is establishing stronger physical

connections to the Central Business District
(CBD). Today there are largely mediocre
street environments, parking lots and

underdeveloped spaces that separate the
active areas of the district from the core of
Downtown.

To support existing civic uses,

entertainment and hospitality destinations
and to enable the redeveloPment of
existing buildings and underutilized
sites wlthin the district, a new system of
public spaces, connections, and street
environments is proposed. The Fifth Street
Promenade is an essential, walkable,
connection between the COX Business

Center (CBC) and Downtown. lmproving
this connection in the district is a critical
starting point. Likewise, improving the
streetscape and condition of 3rd Street is

fundamental to improving the walk from
the BOK Center to Downtown and across

Boulder Avenue to the Tulsa Arts District'

Civic Center Plaza is reimagined as an

enhanced/new catalytic civic space that
provides a clear, engaging and active
public space. The reimagined plaza will
better integrate the life of the CBC with
that of the Arena District and create
a stronger connection to the rest of
downtown. The gravity of this catalytic
public space is enhanced by a pair of
north/south green pedestrian connections
that visually and physicallv link the CBC,

BOK Center, and the Civic Center Plaza

together. These public space improvements
shãuld coincide with efforts to activate the

existing public spaces at the BOK Center
and the CBC.

IMPROVE OVERALL CONNECTIONS &

EXTEND THE GRID

Focusing on the core of the district
and creating strong connections to
downtown through the east-west street
and streetscape improvements as well

as private mixed-use develoPment
along Denver Avenue will create a
more successful gateway district' With
this energy, investment and improved
connections to the surrounding
neighborhoods and districts will follow'

c
Õ
ù
c)

Õ

O'-
Ø
õ
Õ
C
()

276



toK
urY!r

I

i

P
_-t

NORTH \Figurc t:', 5.1

BNM THE CBD TO THE DISTRITT 8 THE I]ISTRITT TO THE TBD

I
I w

r?r1t.r!ql1-..

- --l-- - -

I

I

I

mß
cÉrtEtt

",! t
;'! :--,.-.-*<,EEEI
--Y '- - 

--.r41911tfi:t

wt.."

'/'--,.

¡

i
I

J

w

il

sugü(Ëß
u$En
tox

i
I
j
I

:

-,o#{" I
1

+
I

I

I-*'r'l--- -
Êig,

TirìT!

I

ItÉf,lf{t1

t1\{grwal

NORTH \f-igura A 5.2

IMPROVE r'riNNECTIrlNS TO SURRr/UNDINT NEIOHBORHOODS



CONNECT¡ONS
FRAMEWORK
SIGNATURE STREETS

Building on the analysis and
recommendations from previous planning
efforts, the connections framework
sets up a series of signature streets
that form the backbone of the Arena
District. lnvestments in these streets
are paramount to improve the overall
pedestrian experience. These streets are
the most public-facing, acting as key arrival
gateways, critical pedestrian linkages, and
serving as connections to other districts
and neighborhoods.

Running east/west, 3rd, 5th, and 6th
Streets have potential to be signature
streets connecting the district to the
CBD. lmprovements already made to 5th
Street help to encourage walkability, but
more needs to be done to accentuate the
connection to the CBC and to activate the
buildings and uses along the corridor to
enable greater pedestrian activity. Sixth
Street is also critical as an entrance to the
district, as well as serving visitors to the
CBC and existing residents to the south.
ln addition to serving as BOK Center

DENVER AVENUE

frontage, 3rd Street connects across to
the Crosbie Heights neighborhood on the
west, and to the Blue Dome District on the
east, making it one of the few streets that
actually traverses the district.

Running north/south, Denver Avenue
should serve as a green "linear park"
corridor through the district, connecting it
to the Tulsa Arts District to the north and
Riverview Neighborhood to the south.

PRIMARY STREETS

All other streets in the district should
be considered primary streets with
streetscape enhancements, improved
mobility options and road diets when
necessary. These include modifications
in street geometry, intersections and
widths to enhance walkability and
pedestrian safety. Doing so will create
a street grid within the district that will
encourage pedestrian activity, support
mixed-use development and shorten the
walkability gap between the district and its
su rrounding neighborhoods.

3RD STREET

ul IdrtttHK

BEFORE

.;--

.,J
, ( .'¡

BEFORË

AFTER

Figurc A 5.3

õlr

Co
ù
c)

f0

(-)'a
.ûô
rc
C
c)

t.l
Ët

tl I rË.{f

278

AFTER

sw



"t

--r- +--

fiotÊtfr¡¡rfkf

r, ,t
t'.ú

tn{E

-tãt
Ír
.t ."".." ".

I

.1,

I

ilË
I

I

¡

li

I

I

I

I

*r=-L

*rtr? ¡rEt€

-1



CATALYTIC PUBLIC
REALM INVESTMENT

The highlighted zones on the
following page have been identified as

recommended initial catalytic public realm
investment areas where the city should
focus investment to spur development
in the district. These areas include the
BOK Center south and east lawns, Civic
Center Plaza, and the Page Belcher
Federal building site. These investments
will provide the opportunity to activate,
connect, and incentivize development in

the district.

The immediate goal for the district is to
connect visitors, daily users, and residents
to the CBD. Development in this area,
with a strong connection to the CBD, will
help spur development in surrounding
areas and connect this district to nearby
neighborhoods, the riverfront, and other
downtown districts

Activating and programming the spaces
on the south and east sides of the BOK
Center block has the potential to be a
short term accomplishment for the District'
Existing entry points could be enhanced
along 3rd Street with the west entry better
connected to CBC and the east entrY
connected to new or future development
and public space on the Page Belcher
block. The existing lawn space between
the two 3rd Street entry points could
be an activated and programmed public
space eventually connecting south to Civic
Center Plaza through the Page Belcher
block.

lnvestment in great public spaces has
proven to create catalytic change in

surrounding areas, lnvestment in these
spaces shows developers and potential
users and residents that the city is
committed to improving the quality of life
in the area.c0

o

c-)

o

O'-
Ø
o
O
C
()

2BO



I

I

f,

J
Å
j,
;I
Ël

dl

I
I
I

?N0 31afÈt
I

'I

ì

8OK ENTRY &
-' ACTIVATELAWII -

I
i
i

l{EtrVDÊt{VEn û tftD
6RËH{ - -, lt{CEl{TlVlZE

l

F_

-r-

r-r-:

¡ûat'¡rf

srfrtl
;

-l

jl

llEVEL0Pt¡lEllT
ì

I
¡

f

1

i

:

1

I

I

i

i

!.. l.-.
I

_i
I

II,
a
I
t¡
t Clvlc CEHTER

coi,tuoils "-, c0Nt{EcT

H

¡l
lr

+
NOR

I

ìt3:e-

ar.mtf

--

,1

I

-iË

I

THl

tol(
CEfllEN

t. .l

:

I

I

!

.l

I

I

I

cof ¡uflilÊt3
cEtlÎEt

{,

t:

l.

t:

I

I

!

l

.l

t--- - -*- 
:

Figure A 55

ilng
ET

n

TYPES OF TATALYTIC CIVIC SPACES

t
i
I

?l
I
t.
t"Ì.-t*

'.:I

5;l
.rà

-
:

r i tì f i
I

't!-tl,*"l: Ij_t¡l ..:, tã.. ,ì : i :i i Lll ¡,

-i'*. lt f'¡ .l t f.:=-
,7 ,.¡ t*,

ït,r
'-f.

,#J.:t l, -
:.:- ìt¡l

tì
-*-' .*{

,flf

.-4. :. 't¿ * I'q
r',i I

V,n,
,i¡l

r út-!. FJ rf

j .É*

.rf

I
;j + ,l

I

INCENTIVIZE DEVELOPM EN
'-

lÌr:Jî. t'
ACTIVATE

- itîf , .-

-*t
&(}

rf

\



C
Õ
I
c)

O

O'-
Ø
ô
O
L
c.)

PAGE BELCHER FEDERAL
BUILDING
The Page Belcher Federal Building is

locateJon a critical block in the core of the

district. The block should be redeveloped
to break down the superblock, support a
mix of uses, and make it more walkable and

connected.

This block provides an opportunity to
connect Civic Center Plaza directly with
the BOK Center. There is also potential to
invest in a Signature Park along Denver

Avenue to support site development on

this block and surrounding blocks' A park

could also provide a great pedestrian

connection to the library entry and the
BOK Center's main entrY.

ln addition to a realigned Frisco Avenue/
Civic Center Drive, there is potential to
reduce the width of 4th Street along this

block to create more pedestrian oriented
space and strengthen the connections
within the core of the district'

The following alternatives were considered
as a part of this concePt briefing:

Adaptive Reuse + Mixed-Use Development

lf the Federal Building were to remain and

significant long-term investment in the

structure was established as a necessary

future for the site, reuse of the existing
structure and redevelopment on the west

side of the site is a possibrlity' Activating
the Denver Avenue and 3rd Street edges

of the block would be crucial to success

and wrapping the east and north sides of

the structure with a modern glass facade

would better integrate the structure into

the district.

Mixed-Use Redevelopment + 3rd Street or

Denver Avenue Park

The preferred concePt for the Page

Belcher site is to redevelop the entire
srte from Denver Avenue to Civic Center

Drive. Redevelopment should include a

new signature park space either along

3rd Street, integrated with an activated
BOK lawn, or along Denver Avenue to

incentivize new development on the
surrounding blocks. The block can be

divided into multiple mixed-use buildings
containing active ground-floors on all

sides,

CBC Expansion + Full-Service Hotel
An alteinative use for the west side of the

site is the needed CBC expansion with the
possibility of a full-servtce hotel above'

Though this is not the ideal site due to
Oifficult connectivity through the existing

CBC parking garage, it is a good location in

regard to BOK and CBC ProximitY'

282



ADAPTIVE . :

REUSE + I
M IXED-USE :

MIXED-USE +
3RD ST. PARK

MIXED-USE
+ DENVER
AVE. PARK

CBC
EXPANSION

+ FULL-
SERVICE

HOTEL

OPTION I

OPTION 2

OPTION 3

OPTION 4

Figure A-5.6

283



C
ro
ù
o
rÛ

U'-
.Øo
rÕc
c)

CIVIC CENTER PLAZA
A reimagined Civic Center Plaza can serve
as a catalyst for future neighborhood
development in the district. A realigned
Frisco Ave/Civic Center Drive, in addition
to the proposed CBC entry, provides an
opportunity to activate the east side of the
CBC.

Supported by a revamped Civic Center
Plaza, there is potential to improve the
buildings and blocks adjacent to the
plaza through reuse, redevelopment, or
enhancement of existing uses in the case
of the Aloft Hotel.

The Municipal Courts building is outdated
and reaching the end of its useful life.
This site could serve as redevelopment
for a multitude of uses including potential
convention center expansion or a signature
mixed-use building connecting residential
from the south to a new mixed-use core to
the north.

Civic Center plaza needs to continue
to serve the access needs of the Aloft
building, but could contribute to
enhancement of the Aloft site or future
redevelopment. An improved rooftop area
to the north of the Aloft building would
also be beneficial and could support
outdoor dining and entertainment uses.

ln addition to the Civic Center block,
there are opportunities for infill and
redevelopment continuing east along Sth
Street.

The following conditions and alternatives
were considered as a part of this concept
brief ing:

Short-Term Temporary Enhancement
ln addition to the new entry on the east
side of the CBC, a short term solution to
improve Civic Center Plaza would be a
new, small-scale civic space connecting the
entry to the existing podium on the west
side of the site. The existing area between
the Aloft Hotel and the Municipal Courts
building could be slightly redesigned to
include a lawn turf panel in place of the
existing fountains.

Long-Term lmprovement + Mixed-Use
Redevelopment
Civic Center plaza needs to be replaced
in the medium to long-term. This could
be an expensive replacement of the same
style of podium that currently exists or
a catalytic investment could be made to
completely redesign the space to create
an active, iconic civic space that visually
and physically connects the new front door
of the CBC to Downtown through the Sth
Street Promenade. This investment could
lead to the redevelopment of the Municipal
Courts site and the enhancement and
potential future redevelopment of the Aloft
Hotel site.

CBC Expansion + Full-Service Hotel
Along with the redesign of Civic Center
Plaza, a CBC Expansion and potential
full-service hotel is a very logical use of
the existing Municipal Courts site. This is

a prime location for CBC expansion due
to proximity within the district, ease of
access, and the potential to be developed
along side a new iconic civic space.

,JaF._

-:-.:
CIVIC SPACE TERRACËD CONN

Itr

t-

284



t Nolldo

z Nolrdo

9BZ

,/ ç-l/ an64
I

ON

? ON

,m

ffi

H

,j.
¿r

.Í'
-rl'

't.
e

(, I:IOH
=f 

IAUf S-ll Ol +
NOISNVdX:

€ lEf

=Sn-CfXlN 
+

rN= t^=Aoud t^ I

NU=I-ÐNOI

IN:IA=]NVH N=
AUVUOd IA=I
IAU=I-IUOHS

NOIIICNO]
S.AVCOI

î

.{

/
I,r

4,,
)J

t

:- ..

I

I t

$

Òa

,*

I

,1

't

?

!

!

{- Hr Çfr
(

{,
f

4r Hr

,/.
á

{'t:

, a1,,1. ,'J H
,/,

'i_..

l)

ô? I
-t

/

" tÍ:'- ./.'



DENVER AVENUE BOK
SURFACE PARKING LOT
SITE

The large surface lot along Denver
Avenue, between lst and 2nd Streets, is an
important short-term infill block. lnfilling
this block would begin to better connect
this area to the Tulsa Arts District and be
an early contributer to the activation of
Denver Avenue within the district.

The following alternatives were considered
as a part of this concept briefing:

Mixed-Use lnfill
The recommended use for this site is 6+
stories of mixed-use infill with an active
ground floor along Denver Avenue and
2nd Street. Structured parking should be
integrated into the development on the
east side of the site.

Full-Service Hotel
Though the BOK lot is not directly adjacent
to the CBC, this site could potentially serve
as a full-service hotel location with an
active ground-floor along Denver Avenue
and 2nd Street, and parking on the east
side. The block is directly adjacent to the
BOK Center and only a couple blocks from
the CBC.

-4i
'È.*

I *_¡l
r ll-] I

rlsf .

ACTIVE GROUND FLOOR

It
þ=l

[[
il trrla

&¡

I,ilt

F. lir,- I

I'n

t
!

{',
I

C
ro
0-

o
(Û

(J'-
.Øo
(Û
C
C)

-t'p'*- - -->
FULL-SERVICE HOTEL

i
I **

286



\

l-'.:( 
r¡f.I

\TODAY'S
CONDITION

M IXED-USE
INFILL

FU LL-
SERVICE

HOTEL

RTTI (

NORTH

i

't¿

'-.

.J

NORTH

Figure A-5.8

287



TRANSIT CENTER

The existing transit center location along
Denver Avenue, between 3rd and 4th
Streets, is a prime location for activating
the core of the neighborhood. The city
should determine whether this location is
the most effective for attracting riders and
providing a safe service for users of this
site and surrounding blocks.

There is potential funding available to
create a new, more centralized transit
center location or dispersed transit hubs
throughout downtown. The following
alternatives were considered as a part of
this concept briefing:

21st Century Transit Center
One option for the transit center, if it is
to remain, is to redevelop the structure
into a more modern, efficient design. The
structure should contribute to the district
as an active and aesthetically pleasing
transit hub that is safe for users of the
transit system and users of adjacent blocks

Mixed-use Redevelopment
Another alternative is to integrate transit
users into a new mixed-use development
on the existing transit center block. Transit
services could potentially be integrated
into the ground floor of new parking
structure on the east side of the site.

lf relocating the transit station is

determined to be the best solution for
the system as a whole, this site becomes
ideal for infill, mixed-use development with
activated frontage along Denver Avenue
and supported by a new development and
public space on the adjacent Page Belcher
Federal Building block. A large, shared
parking structure on the east side of the
site could support new development on
this block and surrounding blocks.

hh,

I

C
O
I
c)

Õ

O'a

vlô
Õ
L
c)

21ST CËNTURY TRANSIT CENTER

-¡1sf

â

r4'|i
l

TRANSIT INTEGRATED INTO
MIXED.USE DEVELOPMENT

T

I
rË

I
I'o'.Y

ll

4+rçsÆt
Ii ,

.t
a

t r ?

It

T
t

2Aa



i
i

I

I

I

TODAY'S
CONDITION

21ST
CENTURY
TRANSIT
CENTER

OFFICE +
PARKING +

I NTEG RATED
GROUND-

LEVEL
TRANSIT

M IXED-USE
OFFICE +
PARKING

\
-t

.t:

.J

I
i
I

I
a

/N
OPTION 3

/N
OPTION 2

/N
OPTION 1

Figure A-5.9

-J

289



PREFERRED CONCEPT

A. PUBLIC REALM INVESTMENT I

PROGRAMMED SPACES

Al South & East BOK Lawn Activation.

A2 Cox Business Center Linear Park.

A3 Civic Center Commons Reimagining.

A4 New Denver & 3rd Park to anchor new
mixed-use development.

A5 Enhanced Plaza of the Americas Park
to support south residential area. *.\*

-**"

r
'ô aat.¡,raa ü]-

t-

C
rÕ

a
c)

{o

O'I

.Ø
Õ
(o
c
c)

290

Figure A-5.11



c))
Ç
0)

0)

c
O)ô

;

l

I ; ..
' ìltt1tùaa r*Õ

Ol"
atr

lst Street

2nd Street

üûaûa

aüa

fi*irI
t I it ¡Õ It
Õ lf
F¡rrodis

,laä.r, , ll
tj i ifar ltf'aa:iifraracra'r

I
t
a
t
t
a
a
a

I

t
I
I

cttata to
aaa
:_ *l

ll
i.

I

. +*l
--'lm

-ll:lr-irL.
TI

..')

!

I

I
ü
a
I
a
l
II
I
iII
t
I

o
.l

óc
ó9i<
lc
ao
aØ
ra
.T

aa¡lart

",tt
'..1
r'ï

a
a

üa at

.aro

Sreet-

4th Street

6th Street

7th Street

8th Street

¡:.* 3rd

l-,
a
I
I
a

*t
0
ól

r{¡

üt
a
at

aaaaat oaü tal
d.- I

#'{
a

Street

r--ttt
I"*r iit

t

ar---*lItrl
*-l
rl
.g!É

I
t
a

1

!

I

ha
Õt I

"1
I

i
I

t
I a ]a

Ia
!- ;t

tI'taa
hJJt.

d: r'

¡-, .

tl
ll
l0
lö
al
la
lalr

ÇI
3I
IIti-

c)
c)

û
c
õ:

aaria]lt
l}oa
fl¡
llõa
fìf

c)

r€r.do
acot.tl,
fl
alel

l

BOK
CENTER

l
I it

ii
i:

t--

lr

BUSll{ESS
CENTER I

NoRrH 1 2g1



PREFERRED CONCEPT

B. PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE
INVESTMENT ISTREETS

B1 3rd Street: Signature East/West
Connector.

82 5th Street Promenade.

83 6th Street: Signature East/West
Connector.

84 Denver Avenue: Linear park & initial
incentivized Private investment
corridor.

85 A. ODOT Project: Realignment of 2nd

Street off-ramp from l-244 to connect
with converted (2-way) 1st Street'

B. Convert lst Street to two-waY to
create commuter access street to
parking area'

86 ODOT/City Project: Enhance Lawton
Avenue/Southwest Blvd to add multi-
use Path connection to Route 66/
Centennial Plaza & River Parks Trail'

97 lmplement a road diet to add
dedicated bike lanes/cycle tracks
by reducing Charles Page Blvd'/3rd
Street to two lanes with center
turn (as necessarY west of Houston
Avenue).

f
,Ö

aII
a
a
ÇI It

C
fo
a
c)

rÕ

O-a

.Øô
f0
C
0)

292

Fiqure A-5,12



BOK
CET{TER

T
I

BUStilESs
CENTER

I
I
t
t

o
f
c
0)

o
ç
û)ô

Create
sufface
afea

temporary
lot'to serve

I

ö
t

aa

i

l

J

ütÛÛ{¡a

:

1

¡t I lst Street

lllt 2nd Street
aa

attÐ rtatf

') t
¡
t

ta

r---r
I
f
L-

rrQ.
l:
I

;i
!l ij.-: 

lm

rtÜIt
f- --

I

I

ta¡rr ,

ttü aa'.

3rdffit ,. .:*."-*-

l
aûl
üaa

II)
a
I
I
a

c)

a
a
a

.. _ttt,æ
¡rlItttLJ

a
t

"-!Û.ãt¡
lr).l.lÇacrü

I
I
Çt

aat.at
loa.d.
öoaràt

ci

¡Er
tóÙr
lcotaü:al
ofIt

It'

i

t-
I
t

tI
I

li,'
)'1

!
,
I

I

l

,l

t
I Ia aa. rlca09r

t<a
acla9ttqraõrlTattöa
ll

üaaaata rl!l Ü
at-*.-tItrl

.-__¡rl
rrt

a
a
a
I
a

.. 7th Street

4th Street

6th Street

8th Street

t--lri
---i

Tii
t--

l-t^thr tì!
ra ]a

¡*

a I
a

It
ö
I
I
a
I

l.ì'r
_--Ìl

j
' .J- i

AJ
0)

Ø
c
õ:

NORTH y' 
2g3



PREFERRED CONCEPT

C. PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE
INVESTMENT I BUILDINGS

Cl 13O-140k SF Convention Center
Expansion, potentially with Convention
Hotel, (Note this requires relocating
existing users to new facilitíes).

C2 Relocate Federal Building tenants &

acquire for redeveloPment.

C3 Shared Parking Garage with potential
to integrate transit services within the
ground-floor.

'¡

aIII
I'ô aa3.a,ala lt

a

f

c
Õ
o
0)
Ø
Õ

O'a

_Ø
O
O
C
c)

294

Figure A-5]3



0))c
CJ

c)

ç
oô =Ë:=::: æ

_. 1st Street

I
1

I
1
I

rÛ'Ù1lÜ

--l
I

ì

j, at
t-

]a

ilil

,-!Ërtn
ù. rfri i iffi l.Ò' 'la
arilf¡raa¡a'

oa

CC

arlc clal

a
a
a
t
t
a

atÜttaa
i -l
,'l
ll

tat
I

r.!!I a
a

¡t'--'
I

t___:

ïl

It
tI

l=
a ta

o
I
a

- .ttt
E¡Taa

ro

|t{{0t
at
I

II
a
I
o
I

t

?IIt
I
I

l
ûa et 4th Street

a
aaaaotl-

I
I
ü'a

t\

rï
I
a

dr-,i,(
II
e

tüt
aT-*-tlt,t

'--ðI
'r¡J

tI Itta

C
o

=

l_l
ilI I

o

a
a
a
a

at
CI
lf ¡)t

qr

., 7th Street

6th Street

Bth Street

I Ira

a
ü)

a

Õlllöt
la*rtl
la

o
0)

Ø
C'õ
z

l,

ltr¡aat
aoaflr.õtfãr

0)

rEr.d.
ÌÊr,ot'
tfaa
lf

" -.j,

BOK
CENTER

t-

lr

BUSINESS
CENTER @

NoRrH y' 
2g5



PREFERRED CONCEPT

D. POTENTIAL PRIVATE DEVELOPMENT
ALL MIXED-USE WITH ACTIVATED
GROUND-FLOORS

Dl Residential - A portion of the parking
could be shared Parking within the
CBC garage. Ground-floors should be

active on all sides.

D2 Signature Office Building supported

by a reimagined Civic Center
Commons. Ground-floors should be

active on all sides.

D3 BOK Surface Lot lnfill Site - Residential
with integrated parking structure'
Ground-floor activitY should be
focused along Denver Avenue & 2nd
Street.

D4 Surface Parking lnfill Site - Potential
Hotel site with active ground-floor
along Denver Avenue & 3rd Street'

D5 Office lnfill with active ground-floor
along Denver Avenue'

D6 Surface Lot lnfill Site - Office with
Food Hall along Sth Street Promenade'
Active ground-floors along 4th & sth
Streets & Denver Avenue'

D7 Cold Storage FacilitY Site
RedeveloPment. GatewaY site with
potential on/off-ramps realigned to
north side of site. Potential for parking
or 1-2 storY structure.

DB Short term medical office

development or long term Convention
Center hotel site 2.

D9 Potential O.S.U' Hospital Expansion
with Parking garage'

DlO Surface Lot lnfill Site - Office with
parkrng garage infill on north side of
lst Street.

.taaa

aIIta
,ô

f

r
1*

lraa-ü-

C
r0
I
0)

ao

O'a
.Øô
rÕ
C
c)

296

Figure A-5.14



Encourage

Boulder

cr¡tical
to the

Arts D¡strict

Þt
a
I

0)

=C
0)

0)

C
C)ô

il:fi

¡tit...;r
lttlìtr-¡

a
a

r!Ë.
a1 rari i i.t' I il
.,4
atta

i*rrtæ't;'t
l ÕÕ
I 0ö¡ lf
I çf3 {}a
3 ût

a
e
Iael

(.)
0)

Ø
.,
ro
z

c

Encourage ex¡st¡n9
buildins owhefs to

& housemainta¡n
contr¡but¡ng businesses

ii
i
I

l

ü

I

!

I
I

I atcrltætÛ .. 
1st StreetIt

I

I

0a

ûa

o 0lc
rûala_

llala
lOt

taltl j

ltt lt
rta.'-

2nd Street

'i-'.- 3rd StrceF

tt¡
þ

I

I
a

ral
I*lrt
.i
iI¡

ti'aa
ttt
t

l

I

I
I

Ër
.,,,¡

I
Itlrlrd

l-I
I
ð

Çt
4û
a*I
tt

G,'ì,
ttt

I
óia

IIÌtI
I
I

0) aT'aIt'f*--f'tt
'"nrl

ot
I
I

l
1'

ortl\'

4th Street

6th Street

7th Street

8th Street

a
aaûtlfar tÜ1tÜtlIItatla

fl

t

a:öcaô9ro<t
*cle9trErr:reì¡taataf t

p

t- ---lII¡t
I----:-.iil

t_

i
Ih¡

¡ei¡rIüI

lfrCa
at
t9ral)
rõo¡ã.

0)

rEr.d.i
amo,
ûf'oÛt

e
tt

I
a

t,

I

BOK
CET.¡TER

@

{

i

li

BUsINE55
CENÏER

NORTH I 2g7



*
{
{\

1

-..:l

##
6 IJO L

t
a
iL
.:)

õ

q
ir

ll'

*

rt

G

'h .h
¡r

ll rl lr -¡

Ç

J

\

* 6a4

, .;

-I

Ëã
r¡ r'a â-

\t,t=,q
Ï¡ "!\-4

-.J

\
Ìf l.,¡-C¡ .'-g]ñr

-Þ\

E=r ttt

t â!

tt

d ; ÈrÇ¡-fi[ã ',*r*"lt-

-r"

?"b
"ñ}

u

ü.

. 4.,,

:!rF_
¡f rl

,É

\"rr,
at:

I

lllillfi¡lllil

ì."
È -!3lc

J .,--.ì È&

f
-ÈI:_-:

È f ':F1

t
:r¡+

-r v'., ¡

-*,t*;
-_ -F- _i¡IÉ :,,=.'-';1

.i>

I *'. l"
--l:û

¿ut
-'

t

T
rr

r-di

?å. 4;*í"+

j



.:¡1"ñ!"

:å:

1-,

r

INITIAL PHASING
CONSIDERATIONS
Achieving the overall vision illustrated in

the preferred concept plan will require
incremental, on-going steps and efforts
that together will transform the district.
The following phasing considerations/steps
begin to layout an initial path to achieving
success in the district:

1. First, implement short term activation of
BOK Center grounds and Civic Center
Plaza.

2. Work with SMG and partners to program
this newly activated BOK Center
grounds and Civic Center Plaza.

3. Have a broader transit center discussion
to determine the best location for
it to be effective so that identified
funding can be used successfully and
catalytically (best location to attract
riders of choice as well as existing users
and workers, best location for planned
routes, best service, and decentralized
hub considerations).

4. Begin work to secure the Federal '

Building and identify/purchase sites to
relocate existing users. The same applies
to the municipal courts and Police
building.

5. Adopt lncentive Package for public
investment and redevelopment (ex. TIF
District, etc.)

6. Adopt Design Guidelines together with
lncentive Package (SteP 5).

7. Encourage the redevelopment of Denver
Avenue privately held sites per plan.

B. Rebuild/redesign Civic Plaza.

9. lmprove streetscapes/implement streets
plan.

lO.lssue RFPs for redevelopment of Federal
Building site and Municipal Courts site.

¡-t

T

a

I
I
¡

-:
t.¿

ë. 299





Tl.JLSA

ARENA DISTRICT
MASTER PLAN

APPENDIX II

TÛIV\ITNî SUI\IM ARY REPORT



TULSA ARENA DISTRICT

MASTER PLAN APPENDIX

The intention of the Arena District Master
Plan Appendix ll is to collect public and
stakeholder feedback into a single resource
document.

The Arena District Master Plan Appendix ll

contains the following seven sections:

Technical Memos + Public Workshop
Comments

A summary of all consultant meetings and
public workshop comments throughout the
Arena District master planning process are
provided in this section.

Draft Arena District Master Plan Comment
Log

A spreadsheet of comments and responses
regarding the initial draft submittal of the
Arena District Master Plan are provided in

this section.

Preliminary Estimate of Probable Costs
Memo

A summary of recommended project costs
is provided in the implementation chapter
of the Arena District Master Plan' This
section contains a memo submitted to the
City of Tulsa outline the project boundaries
and comparable projects used in the
calculation of the provided cost estimates.

C
r0
ù
0)

o

O'a
.Øô
roc
0)

302



O tr} È t É
ì

.¿

:.:-.

a?
!t fr^

-.*----3Ç
i

FQ -!

!tì

'3

-å

-+-ij:,ã
t -

¡
::l q

{

t

t.

-r?l'
--r.l

.¡,t





II

I
I

I
I

I



I



WEDNESDAY MAY 16, 2018

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 1:

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO.1+ STAKEHOLDER ROUNDTABLE INTERVIEWS

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO' 1

on April 5th, the ptanning Team met with the steering commrttee for the first of five meetings that

will take place through this process. The meeting, held at the city-county Library, included the

following agenda items:
. lntroduction and project overview
. Public engagement sYnoPsis
. Results of initial analYsis
. Alignment Plan - Plans reviewed
. lnitial opPortunities
. Open discussion

STI\KEHOLDER ROUNDTABLE INTERVIEWS

On April 5th and 6th, the planning Team conducted a series of small group interviews with 68 key

district, downtown, and communñy stakeholders. The stakeholder discussions engaged the following

groups:
. Hotels in District
. City, CountY, INCOG
. Economic DeveloPment Agencies
. ODOT/Transit AgencY
. Chamber of Commerce Tourism Office/BOK/Cox Business Center/Festivals

' Developers/Rea ltors,/Entrepreneu rs
. Landholders
. Federal Court/Post Office
. Downtown lnstitutions and Employers
. Downtown Professionals and Residents
. Twenty-Somethings

SUMMARY OF MEETINGS

Stakeholders and steering committee members recognized there is a need for an Arena District

Master plan to create u rñit¡"d vision for the Arena District. Throughout discussions, consistent

themes emerged regarding the issues and topics the Master Plan must address' including:
. Placemaking
. Hospitality/Convention Center
. Mixed-use DeveloPment
. Connectivity
. District ldentitY
. Parking, Transportation, and Transit
. Safety
. Catalytic Change
. lmplementation

fiTulsa 307



WËDNËSD/\T MAY 16, 2O1B

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

C
Õ
ù
c)
Øo

O'a
Ø
ô
Õ
C
c)

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 1:

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO.1 + STAKEHOLDER ROUNDTABLE INTERVIEWS

PLACEMAKING

participants agreed that the current state of the public realm in the District does not provide the best

introduction to Downtown Tulsa and the Arena District. While the BOK Center and the Cox Business

Center (CBC) provide a high-quality visitor experience within their buildings, this experience is not
matched by the current condition of the district. As it relates to improvements to the public realm

and placemaking, the plan must consider:
. Upgrades to existing vacant and underutilized public spaces (Civic Plaza, Plaza of the Americas)
. Adding spaces for gatherings and events
. Continuing to improve the district streetscape in similar fashion to the work being completed on

Sth Street
. Adding more greenspace, murals, sculptures, public art, creative crosswalks, benches, and trees
. Additional lighting, signage, and wayfinding is necessary to connect and define the district edges

and character
. Updates to the current wayfinding system

HOSP ITALITY/CONVE NT ION C ENTE R

It was clear from our discussion hoteliers are significantly invested in the success of the Arena

District. There also seems to be a general understanding that for the CBC to be successful and

expand market share, additional space is necessary. That said, there are tensions and concerns

between those already in the market and potential new competition. Concerns and observations
include:
. Some hoteliers are concerned about the quantity of new product coming into the market, which they feel is

unsustainable
. Limited service hotels and boutiques are entering the market, but they don't meet the need for room block

and meeting facilities that the cBC has identified that would help attract new and retain existing conferences

. A full-service hotel is needed to expand business into regional and national markets, but this must be validated

and the economics understood
. The current addition to the CBC is a baby step. There is a need for 35O,OOO to 4OO,OOO square feet in order to

be relevant in the marketPlace
. Additional retail within the district is desired to better support the Cox Business Center and BOK

Center attendees

MIXED.USE DEVELOPMENT

Stakeholders and steering committee members recognized the need to create a true mixed-use

neighborhood in order to better serve existing uses and attract the desired entertainment and retail

uses. However, there are concerns about the ability of the development community to deliver these
products, especially at the price points currently supported within the marketplace' Concerns and

observations include:
. There is a desire for a true mixed-use neighborhood with retail, restaurants, residential, and office
. More residentlal will be needed to support desired retail uses
. Residential needs to provide various types and price points to serve all demographics (YP, middle

aged, empty nesters, families)
. Current residential leases well. However, there were complaints about parking, safety, lack of

amenities, and cost
. To expand residential base, there is a need to attract more regional and national developers to

invest
. There is not much momentum in the office market downtown

308



WEDNESDAY, MAY 16, 2O1B

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 1:

STEERING COMM'TTEE MEETING NO.1+ STAKEHOLDER ROUNDTABLE INTERVIEWS

CONNECTIVITY

Given its location adjacent to highways and railroad infrastructure, many recognized connectivity in

the Arena District is an issue of primary importance. The entrance experience needs to be improved'

as does the connectivity between existing Arena District uses. Enhanced walkability between the

district and downtown ånd surrounding neighbortrood, districts and the riverfront is also a key

concern. Concerns and observations include:
. CBC has no true front door
. CBC needs better connectivity and open space
. Better connections are needed between the Arena District, the cBD, Tulsa Arts District' Blue Dome

District, etc.
. we must find a way to connect to the riverfront and the Gathering Place

. other districts havã better amenities, restaurants and nightlife

. Once visitors get in a cab and leave downtown, you have lost them

DISTRICT IDENTITY

It was clear from our discussions, Tulsans do not see the Arena District as a "district'" There is a need

to establish an identity, but it must be done in a way that doesn't infringe on the success of current

districts and neighborhoods. concerns and observations include:
. Don',t compete with surrounding districts (Blue Dome, Tulsa Arts District, etc')
. Must provide authentic experience
. Match needs of current district users (familiar and comfortable; access and capacity), plus attract

others (upscale and authentic)
. Move beyond boom and bust: support daytime and evening uses; needs to be a neighborhood not

just entertainment
. lt may be appropriate to create a cluster of national brands in the Arena District to differentiate it'

However, the CBC sells an authentic experience as its pitch for Tulsa, so this must be incorporated

PARKING, TRANSPORTATION AND TRANSIT

parking, transportation and transit issues also abound within the Arena District' Current parking

supply seems to be well-matched to demand, but clearly needs to be better managed' As

redevelopment occurs it will need to provide additional parking. Participants also brought up current

plans and initiatives impacting the district in terms of planned improvements and/or changes to

transit operations, streetscape improvements and bicycle infrastructure' Concerns and observations

include:
. comprehensive operational Analysis Plan will define route needs and opportunities and could be

an opening for discussion of the transit center location in downtown
. lmprove bike infrastructure and access-particularly to the riverfront
. Lack of parking is a perception issue, there is plenty of supply
. On-street parking system is not user-friendly
. Desire to have a distinctive circulator that ties districts together with dependable service (trolley or

designated bus) ,, - ,

. Walks between parking areas and destinations are not pedestrian friendly and feel unsafe

r ,"fuls¿ 309



WEDNESDAY' MAY 16, 2018

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

C
(û

I
c)

O

O'I

.q
o
{Ûc
o

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 1:

STEER¡NG COMMITTEE MEETING NO.1+ STAKEHOLDER ROUNDTABLE INTERVIEWS

SAFETY

Throughout all meetings, safety was a consistent theme. ln some cases this was in reference to a

p"r."ption of safety, iiaddition to the fact that there are many social services within or adjacent to

the district that draws a daytime population that makes some uncomfortable. While some of these

issues are being addressed by other projects, one key takeaway was that if the Master Plan can

revitalize the Arena District and increase overall activity levels, the safety issue will begin to fade

away. Concerns and observations include:
. Toã many homeless/social services are scattered throughout the District - need to consolidate
. Need to add lighting and improve streetscapes
. Civic Plaza parking is dark, unattractive, and unsafe
. Walking from district to district is perceived to be unsafe
. Transit Center presents a perceived safety issue for many downtown visitors
. The police presence could be improved

CATALYT¡C CHANGES

Throughout our discussion, participants raised critical questions that must be considered by the

Master Plan in order to enable catalytic change, including:
. How can we move or repurpose government/civic uses?
. What is the future of the state office complex?
. Could transit center move to the Jazz Depot (historic train station)?
. Should Civic Plaza be replaced or removed?
. How do we create an l8-hour mixed-use district?

IMPLEMENTATION

All participants agreed this plan must focus on creating an implementable vision. Success will hinge

on the following:
. A clear and actionable plan helping us change the dynamic of the district, and better connect it to

the rest of downtown
. A path to move forward getting all parties on board, including government, institutions, anchors,

and private businesses
. A plan within reach for the City, and can be used to incentivize development
. A re-imagining of the public realm helping transform the district into a walkable destination

310 L\ïulsa



WEDNESDAY MAY 16, 2018

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 1:

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO.1 + STAKEHOLDER ROUNDTABLE INTERVIEWS

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO.1 + STAKEHOLDER ROUNDTABLE INTERVIEW PARTICIPANTS

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO,1 PARTICÍPANTS

Thursday, April 5 | Steering Committee Meeting | 4:3Opm-6:OOpm
. Karen Keith, Tulsa County Commissioner, District 3
. Kyle Johnson
. Chase Rohivas, Doubletree
. Jane Ziegler,lNCOG
. Theron Warlick, City of Tulsa, Planning
. Ray Hoyt, President, VisitTulsa
. Nick Doctot City of Tulsa, Mayor's Office

STAKEHOLDER RO UNDTABLE I NTERVI EW PA RTI C I PANTS

Thursday, April 5 | Session lA - Hotels in District | 9:OOam-1O:15am
. Brad Venerable, Hyatt Regency
. Chase Rohivas, Doubletree
. Shelby (Snyder) Hendrick, The Mayo Hotel & Aloft Hotel
. MacV Amatucci, The Mayo Hotel & Aloft Hotel
(1O stakeholders contacted and invited)

Thursday, April 5 | Session 1B - City, County, INCOG | 9:OOam-lO:l5am
. Jane Ziegler,lNCOG, Transportation Planner
. Tammie Osborne for Kelly Brader, City Court Administrator
. Dawn Warrick, City of Tulsa, Planning & Development
(7 stakeholders contacted and invited)

Thursday, April 5 I Session 2A - Economic Development, City/County
. Jim Coles, City of Tulsa, Economic Development
. Nick Doctor, City of Tulsa, Mayor's Office
. Jeff Nickler, SMG General Manager
. Kerry Paintel SMG - CBC Asst. General Manager
(6 stakeholders contacted and invited)

Thursday, April 5 | Session 2B - ODOT/Transit Agency | 1O:3Oam-11:45am
. Chris Phillips, INCOG
. Glen Sams, City of Tulsa, Engineering
. Philip Berry, City of Tulsa, Planning
. Peyton Haralson, Director Tulsa Parking Authority (TPA)
. Jane Ziegler,lNCOG
. Randle White, ODOT Division B
. Lisa Simpson, City of Tulsa, Traffic
. Liann Alfaro, Tulsa Transtt
(1O stakeholders contacted and invited)

lO:3Oam-11:45am

fiï:lsa 3',]1



WEDNESDAY, MAY 16,2O]B

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 1:

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO.1 + STAKEHOLDER ROUNDTABLE INTERVIEWS

Thursday, April 5 I session 3 - chamber of commerce Tourism ofÍice/BoK/cox Business center/Festivals I

1:OOpm-2:'l5Pm
. Ray Hoyt, Visit Tulsa President
. Vince li¡n¡OaO, Tulsa Sports Commission Executive Director
. David Jeter, BOK and DCC Board SVP BOK
(B stakeholders contacted and invited)

c0
ù
C)

Õ

O'-

ô
O
L
CJ

Thursday, April 5 I session 4A - Developers,/Realtors/Entrepreneurs I 2:3Opm-3:45pm

. Janet Pieren, Tulsa Economic Development corporation (TEDC)

. Jennifer Smith, Tulsa Regional Chamber & The Forge

. Jonathan Belzley, New Leaf Development - Developer/Urbanist

. Pete Patel, Promise Hotels (Hampton lnn & Suites)
(9 stakeholders contacted and invited)

Thursday, April 5 | session 48 - Downtown Professionals & Residents | 2:3Opm-3:45pm

. Malachi BlankenshiP, Utown APP

. Nimish Dharmadhikan, Tulsa's Young Professionals (TYPros), INCOG

. Ren Barger, Tulsa Hub

. Annina Collier, Tulsa Community College (TCC)

.AdamDoverspike,Tulsa'sYoungProfessionals(TYPros)'lawyer

. John Paganelli, City of Tulsa, Planning

. Amber Wagoner, City of Tulsa, Planning

. Bill Leighty, Smart Growth Tulsa, Realtor
(12 stakeholders contacted and invited)

Friday, April 6 | Session 5 - Landholders | 9:OOam-lO:15am

. David H, Sanders, Jr., Sanders & Sanders, Attorney

. Elliot Nelson, Nelson + Stowe Development (DC Chair)

. Steve Grantham, Up with Trees, Exec Director

. Dennis Larsen, City of Tulsa Police

. Gary Kramer, Tulsa Housing Authority

. Chris Bumgarner, Boston Avenue

. Tom Shelby, SP Plus
(1O stakeholders contacted and invited)

Friday, April 6 | session 6 - Federal court/Post office | 1o:3Oam-11:45am

. Bill Aldridge, CBRE, Belcher Facilities Manager

. Leon Davis, City of Tulsa, Real Estate Specialist

. Greg Frizzell, U.S. District Court

. Katñy Ervin-Johnson, United States Postal Service (USPS)

. Nicole Stobaugh, USPS

. Judge TerrY Kern, U.S. Courts

. Tom Wallace, Wallace Engineering
(7 stakeholders contacted and invited)

r Tuls¿s12



ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

WEDNESDAY MAY 16,2Oi8

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 1:

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO.1 + STAKEHOLDER ROUNDTABLE INTERVIEWS

Friday, April 6 I session 7 - Downtown lnstitutions and Employers | 1:OOpm-2:l5pm
. Mike Limas, Tulsa community college (TCC), Sustainable Tulsa
. Tim Jackson, Jackson Technical
. Megan Nesbit, Philbrook Museum of Art
. Jack Carney, Arvest
. Lauren Brookey, Tulsa Community College (TCC)

(9 stakeholders contacted and invited)

Friday, April 6 | SessionS-2O-Somethings | 2:3Opm-3:45pm
. Ariana Harmon, Tulsa Hub
. James Jordan, Consumer Affairs
. Caroline Guerra Wolf, Federal Court House
. Tyler Ray Duncan, Topeca Coffee Roasters
. Kolby Webster, Tulsa Hub & Circle Cinema
. Tanner Sturm, Tulsa's Young Professionals (TYPros) Government Relations Crew Leader

fu 
,'k¡lsa 313



I



WEDNESDAY MAY 16, 2018

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 2:

INCLUDES: FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEY NO, 1 + COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO, 1 + STEERING COMMITTEE

MEETING NO. 2 + STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT + CITY INFRASTRUCTURE

FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEY NO,1

Through Feedback Tulsa, an online survey was conducted between April 16, 2018 and May 10, 2018'

The survey attracted 216 total visitors, of which 78 provided responses. lt asked respondents to list

the three things they like the most about the Tulsa Arena District and three things they would like

to see changed or improved. ln addition, the survey asked participants to share their vision for the
district. The feedback gathered has been categorized into the following themes, listed in order of
how many times a theme was repeated for each question.
1. WHAT ARE 5 THINGS YOU LIKE THE MOST

ABOUT THE ARENA DÍSTRICT?

. The district has great anchors and
institutions: The most mentioned assets in
the district were the BOK Center and the
City-County Library. The BOK Center was
lauded as a venue that attracts nationally-
recognized acts and brings in visitors from
across the region. The City-County Library
was commended for its great programming
and recent renovation.

. The District has interesting things to see and
visit: Respondents mentioned the high-quality architecture in the district and its surrounding area,

as well as the many restaurants, bars, and cafes that are already in the area. lts proximity to the
river was also listed as an asset.

. The district is relatively easy to access and find parking: Because of its location on downtown's
western edge, the district is easily accessed from nearby freeways. Once in the district, respondents
found that it was relatively easy to find available parking, especially for those willing to walk a block
from their destination.

2. WHAT ARE 5 THINGS YOU WOULD LIKE TO
SEE CFIANGED OR IMPROVED IN THE ARENA
DISTR'CT?

. The district needs more things to do outside
of events at the BOK Center: Respondents
suggested the addition of more restaurants,
bars, and retail in the district, as well as
mixed-use residential. Though many enjoy
events at the BOK Center, they wish there was
more to do before and after events.

. The district should be better connected to
downtown: Respondents would like a less auto-centric district that has walkable streets, smaller
blocks, and is more easily accessible from downtown. Denver Avenue was mentioned as a barrier
that inhibits walkability between the district and the rest of downtown.

. The district needs to be safer and fr¡endlier for pedestr¡ans: Through better lighting and public
spaces designed for people, the district could become one that is more welcoming to pedestrians.

The homeless population, paired with streets devoid of non-vehicular activity, perpetuate a

perception that the district is not safe or inviting.

l,
¡ I

BOK CENTER

LI

BESTAURANTS

paßtff{g

MORE

ü.:r.¡lsa 315



WEDNESDAY, MAY 16' 2018

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
coMMUNITYENGAGEMENTTECHNICALMEMoNo.2:

INCLUDES: FEEDBACK TULSA SU RvEy NO.'t + COMMUN tTy vtstoNtNG WORKSHOP NO. 1 + STEERING COMMITTEE

MEETING NO. 2 + STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT + CITY INFRASTRUCTURE

3. WHAT IS YOUR VISION FOR THE ARENA

DISTRICT?

. The district needs to become a

neighborhood: The Arena District can offer
more than concerts and conventions: it can

be transformed into a vibrant mixed-use
neighborhood. This can be accomplished
through the addition of residential,
restaurants, shops, and neighborhood
services, such as a grocery'

. The district shoutd"bã *õr" walkable änd better connected to downtown: Though within a

walkabledistancetoboth,thedistrictfeelsdisconnectedfromtherestofdowntownandfromthe
riverfront. Because of its location, the district can become a gateway for downtown from adjacent

nerghborhoods and the region'
. The district should be a destinat¡on for visitors across the region: The district lacks a cohesive

identity,withmanyintheregionnotknowingmuchabouttheareaoutsideoftheBoKCenter.The
district has the potentiar to become a regionar entertainment destination where people can spend

an entire afternoon and evening'

ri

c
rÕ

ô
c)

rÕ

O'a
.!)ô
o
C
c)

€

COMMUNITY VISION WORKSHOP NO' 1

Held at the city-county Library on wednesday May 9 between 5:OO and 7:3O PM' the first

community visioninò worxsnóp attracted clole to loo members of the Tulsa community' At this

meeting, the MKSK pranning Team provided a brief presentation introducing the study area, an initial

analysis of the district, and-next steps inihe process' Before, during' and after the presentation'

utt"no"", were invited to participate in various actrvities, including:

. Exercise 1: Where do You live?

. Exercise 2: What is your vision for the Arena District?

. Exercise 3: lnstant polling questions

. Exercise 4: Strengths, weaknesses, and priorities

BOK CENTEB

MORE

DOWtsTOWN

AREA

OÍHER
DlsnKlS

-.t="" 4

I
',-Þ{Ê;-

'\,

%-"s
(rl* Þs

as* C

Rs

!

.\

ì'âll

-
I
'tr

l1--,, ,

*^J- ,'' -:Tl

?t- \¡ ''' 'l --Ê\*t. *

316 ü-'Tulsa



,/ï,,i 1 r i'.ì i:. !, i lllr'!. \"i /.'{ i f;' }{ ;'! i"

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 2:

INCLUDES: FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEY
MEETINGNO.2+S

NO, 1 + COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO' 1 + STEERING COMMITTEE

TAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT + CITY INFRASTRUCTURE

EXERCISE 1; WHERE DO YOU LIVE?

Attendees were asked to place a sticker in the neighborhood or general area where they live' Those

who lived somewhere not shown on the map were asked to write down their zip code, jurisdiction, or

neighborhood. (5g total stickers were placed on the map. This is a summary map')

I
I
:

t
¡
T
I
,

.¡
¡

t,

¿t 1:.! llr r-
- l!'s.:

'kdÌrìè*

The heat map above illustrates results from the activity asking participants to place a sticker near

where they live, with a darker color representing a higher concentration of stickers. Findings include:

. Close lo 40% of the participants at the meeting that responded live within a half-mile radius of the

Arena District, with the highest concentration living rn the southern portion of the district'
. The meeting attracted paiticipants living throughout the city, most residing between lnterstates

244 and 44.

oouJHERE tl() YO[J LIVE?

SHOlll tJS ()N THE MAPI

i .7.-..-
! | i i :t,' i

317



were posted)

r+T vlnoñ FoE
tflr ÀÊlna o.llftqÌ l*...

lâ ¡i"* f¡
U¿ ¡-. ta

la flrd- ltrrË* u,q¿¡15

tlY VlllOt{ F¡E'*
fHr ÂÊ!xå oGlflct l!*
Caq\t¿ÛftÑ tür&+¡rti¡0¡+

É/r*.¡ *¿
?J¿rt} .üì"¡
t*1 /rt'ul' /aAr

.år- f
i*¡*LrlÊ.¿

fiY Vt¡loR f Õn
lHC ¡nEilA lllSlllcf lt'-.

'',1;¡.-ú . f,lJ d
6¡¡-, vt I tf*r¡1

ÍY Yrtrot{ FOll
il¡ ¡EExÀ g¡tffÚcl la*

sltitsle hÁ | 4þ
.T ÞÈl¡-/rdl¡

.Ða4#
DJF¿F '

*d.d ,

t¡lv Vlg('rl FOn

nE AÍtHA DlSfñlÉT l&..

WEDNESDAT MAY 16,2418

is..." on a letter-sized
room wall. (33 Visions

Hr v$lotl fÉt*
rHË lÊÊx¡ flllntff lt-
P¿ 3&* rl ¡r.+nË.

tlt ç,

1.r,lf,*-.*rrÞ r.**i';¡

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY EN GAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 2:

INCLUDES FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEY NO. 1+ CoMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO' 1 + STEERING COMMITTEE

MEETING NO.2 + STAKEH OLDER ENGAGEMENT + CITY INFRASTRUCTURE

EXERCISE 2: WHAT lS YOUR VISION FOR THE ARENA DISTRICT?

Attendees were asked to complete the phrase "My Vision for the Arena District

sign. participants weã asked to share their vision by posting it on the meeting

r,lT vr3loH f{l[
fxE ÀnEHå oßlnlcl l3-'

uryç,Â
f'lnte cottm"n+¡

H&bLfråÊ

I rf¡
HY Vr¡rÖtt loa
rG 

^Í€taÁ 
Dltfnl(Î1*..

4nd ülç4

ir|r¿

HY Vtlrt}l Fon
tÏE a*tHÄ !l3lÊlcÎ lå",,

f ,:, ! ã.4dy
¿¡, ùfal

Fd{ lr-
I t"IFia

{.r 4¡¡{.
a¿tt

¡a iaËrJ*à

_4-

l,lY urltqil Ê0n
rHE ÀÊEXÀ ôl3Tnrct 1s...

-Þop\'Èr**
æ \ø¡tç.Nr

5,!e.! {.**S'"\-**¡

The Visions that were shared by attendees can be generalized as follows:

. The Arena District can become a mrxed-use entertainment district attracting a wide cross-section

oftheTulsacommunity'Thisdistrictshouldincludemorerestaurants,retailestablishments,and
residential oPtions.

. The district should be better connected to downtown, the riverfront' and surrounding

neighborhoods. Thii can be accomplisheJ oy breaking down the superblocks, converting streets to

two-way travel, improvrng streetscapes' and enhancing walkability'

. The district needs more h¡gh-qual¡ty gieen spaces that can host large community events'

. The district needs a sense of place that-i; unique to the area' This can be accompl¡shed by adding

more public art, locally-owned shops' and better wayfinding'

EXERCISÊ 3: INSTANT POLLING OUESTIONS

MeètingattendeesWereaskedtorespondtothreequestionsduringtheworkshoppresentationusing
u to" live-polling phone application on their smart phones'

Gtuestion r: How orten ào you visit the Arena District? (56 total responses)

C
ro
a
c-)

(û

U.C

.qô
ro
C
0)

As seen in the graph to the
right, two-thirds of meeting
attendees visit the Arena District
on a da¡ly/weekly bases (66%)'

Nonetheles s, 21o/o Percent of
attendees said theY onlY visited
the district for sPecial events'

Daily

Once a week

Once a Month

Only for Special Events

Never

{,"'Tulsa318



ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

\/'/EDÞlf SÞAY,14l¡Y 1f')' 2rJ18

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 2:

INCLUDES: FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEY NO,1 + COMMUN
MEETING NO.2 + STAKEHOLDER EN

ITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO, 1 + STEERING COMMITTEE

GAGEMENT + CITY INFRASTRUCTURE

Question 2: what are 3 things you like the most about the Arena District? (1OO Responses)

. The City-CountY LibrarY
and the BOK Center
were mentioned as what
respondents like most
about the district.

. Meeting attendees like
that the district has manY
existing events, restaurants,
and entertainment oPtions,

. The district benefits from
being within walking
distance of the Downtown
core and the riverfront'

. The responses identified
'things they would like to
see changed and imProved,
such as improved
connections and more
9reen spaces.

rr.l:ilr ":i
',','r I !l ," r.l !.,i:.rt , tìir

II

' i 'ì¡ r: r:'r r" i"ii¡'i ¡tì

:{'rar .rìJ,- ,..1: i :-,' - 11.r - t- ì,:;¡:i
r-r-.,.¡ì.¡ ..,.1{ì,. l-.rir.,.,.i1i.:'rr,:l¡'lFjirrci'!
t, i1:. ¡:!: _.t1.; t¡':.1. , :-1,ìl(.1:r":r-'ai .ri,¡¡1;ì¡,

.. r,:r:¡,i:.. ,:. , r..l 
'

f't1¡:ì.',

K

[,i 1.

l

IB
r:3

a

K

t

o

n

B

t
e

úÕ

C

f

il
!l l;!! ¡r.ì.tt1 a'i l,t'.:.

ç

a e {:¡tCû'ì !.
al!

Ë

1;

litr¡!

J ¡.,lr!,,,rì1

'*.:rtr,,fi,.:Ì i. l:i",.r,t. i:1,'
L.ll,.¡ i.¡rùli rl

F-. ii r:'-

F ,r 
' 
r[.]¡ t, ]i:. ì:rl I 1 i ':l

r.,,, I 1.;,t : :.r ..',.t
L,,..rrl,,r,t r¡

. ll{, ,. r !:¡ I ,,!\ :1nr¡t...4r. j;

.::.,. ., /- .,a-...::.,ì.¡ t,.., , ;¿:.-).). :., :": ::- 2 - 2 :r

't..-t ^:.t...1 ,. r'.,:¡,-a.: ..t
-: -J',:t ] -" 4

Gluestion 3: What are 3 things you would like to see changed or improved in the Arena District? (7O

Responses)

. Meeting attendees found
access and connectivitY
issues as the most Pressing
in the district, with manY
suggesting to imProve
walkability between the
district and downtown.

. The district needs less
parking lots and better
parking options.

. There is a need for more
green spaces that can host
events open to the Public.

. The district could use more
mixed-use develoPment
that brings in more
restaurants and shoPs to
the area.

:- rr 
' 

: ¡ I '1

t t,. | ,i 
,,..:,..:r¡t_r,.r,,:

' '" ,' More Green Spcrce

ã Wül(qbit,ity
i,l' ,, å';Pçi'fkinq ' ::

Conrìectivitfeþ"" spqcc :

Ir'lorÉJrcstüurüllts¿. -,{'Å¡i ¡ i 1 .' ..i
tightirrs ]}(-t ¡ULV E i ','"' '. ;"" ' tl:¡rtrrl:ltlitr:ìlrtl{ltl: t Í:i Þ, .

'' " 
:r":i'::' i ' * 

t

I

'.:

lii i. r. '.rì r ,,,.r.t ,,ì, ..

Cr¿;{:Yt,c, 2+:teYdi." ?)'!

i'/j a : i1... ? i_? i' d,.; f : f t c.¿ ! /:,,: er. : i ¡ 2

'¡ Ë

I r tt5t'q
319



C
r0
a
c)

(o

O,-
.Øô
r0
C
o

wEDNESDAY MAY 16, 2018

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUN¡TY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 2:

INCLUDES: FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEY NO. 1 + COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO, 1 + STEERING COMMfTTEE
MEETING NO,2 + STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT + CITY INFRASTRUCTURE

EXERCISE 4; STRENGTHS, WEAKNESSES AND PRIOR¡T¡ES

Attendees were divided into six tables and asked to participate in a series of map exercises to
identify district strengths, weaknesses, and priorities.
Map l: WHAT ARE THE STRENGTHS? WHAT lS WORKING WELL? Share what you consider strengths
in the Arena District. This can be an institution, a business, a place, or a destination. (1O3 total
stickers)

The heat map above illustrates results from the activity asking participants to place a sticker on
district strengths, with a darker color representing a higher concentration of stickers. Findings
include:
. The BOK Center and the City-County Library were considered the top strengths in the district,

receiving a third of all stickers. The BOK Center was lauded for its high-quality events and
distinctive architecture, whereas the library was noted to have excellent programming for the entire
community.

. The Cox Business Center is considered a strength due to its ability to attract conventions to the city
' Hotels in the district, including the Mayo Hotel, Hilton Doubletree, and Aloft Hotel, are considered

top strengths.
. Other strengths include the Central Park Condominiums, and ONEOK Commons.

WHAT ARE THE STREI{(}THS?

UJHAT IS WORK¡ilG üJEIL?

320 ilï¡lsâ



WEDNESDAY MAY 16' 2OT8

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

MaP 2: WHAT ARE THE WEAKNESSES? WHAT IS NOT WORKING

weaknessesintheArenaDistrict.Thiscanbeastreetorintersecti

COMMU NITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 2:

INCLUDES: FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEYNO. 1+COMMUNIÍY VIS¡ONING WORKSHOP NO' 1 + STEERING COMMITTEE

MEETING NO.2 + STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEM ENT + CITY INFRASTRUCTURE

WELL? Share what You consider
on, a place, or a building' (117 total

stickers)

include:
. The Denver Avenue Transit station was identified as one of the top weaknesses in the district'

due to a perceived lack of safety, and not aS a consequence of the structure itself. Participants

identifiedaneedforimprovedsafetyandenforcementaroundthestation,withsomesuggesting
thestationcouldberelocatedtoamoresuitablelocation.

. Civic buildings, such as the Page Belcher Federal Building' the Oklahoma Department of Human

Services, and the Municipal Courtf'ouie, were identified as weaknesses' Participants suggested

these uses should be moved elsewrtere rn the city and the buildings and/or sites reimagined'

. Existing open spaces, such as Plaza ãitf'" Amertas and 5th Street/Civic Plaza are considered

weaknessesduetotheirlackofgreenspaceandabundanceofconcrete.
. parking lots throughout the entire district were considered weaknesses' such as.those

surrounding the BOK Center'

The heat map above illustrates results from the activity asking

district weaknesses, with a darker color representing a higher
participants to Place a sticker on

concentration of stickers. Findings

ulHAT ARE THE U'EAKilESSES?

U|HAT lS 1{0Tut0BK|1{0 tltlEtt? l
nc¡t

T

.:.t

t t
t\

I -.'

flTulsa
321



wEDNESDAT MAY 16,2018

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 2:

INCLUDES: FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEY NO, 1 + COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO, 1 + STEERING COMMITTEE
MEETING NO, 2 + STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT + CÍTY INFRASTRUCÏURE

Map 3: WHAT ARE THE PRIORITIES? WHERE SHOULD WE FOCUS OUR EFFORTS? Share what
parts of the district you consider to be a priority, and/or have opportunity. This can be a street or
intersection, a place, or a building. (1O4 total stickers)

The heat map above illustrates results from the activity asking participants to place a sticker on parts
of the district they consider to be priorities for the planning process, with a darker color representing
a higher concentration of stickers. Findings include:
. Many locations identified as weaknesses are also considered priorities due to their opportunity for

redevelopment. For instance, the Page Belcher Building received the highest amount of stickers,
with many participants suggesting finding a new home for current uses and re-imagining the
building.

. Existing open spaces, including the Sth Street/Civic Plaza and the Plaza of the Americas, are
considered potential locations for better and more useful and programmed green space.

. Parking lots throughout the district were identified as suitable for infill development, with the
highest concentration of stickers on the parking lot northeast of the BOK Center.

. Along district edges and gateways, participants suggested improving connectivity to the riverfront,
downtown, and other surrounding neighborhoods.

lt

C
0
ò
c)
Ø
O

O'-
.9ô
O
C
c)

llJHAT ARE THE PRIÍIRITIES?

ulHERE SH(lUTll tl,E TOCUS OUR EFFOBTS?

to

[ ¡e¡*

322 f)1tulsa



WEDNESDAY, î4 AY 16, 2T18

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 2:

INCLUDEs: FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEY NO. I + COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO' 1 + STEERING COMMITTEE

MEETING No.2 + STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT + CITY INFRASTRUCTURE

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO.2

On Tuesday, May B, the Planning Team met with the Steering Committee for the second of five

meetings that will take place through this process. The meeting, held at Tulsa City Hall, included the
following agenda items:
. Project process and overview
. What we heard (through previous public outreach)
. Observations
. 3D Model Exercise
. Open discussion

DEVELOPER ENGAGEMENT

Held on Wednesday, May 9, members of the planning team met with the following representatives of the local

development communitY:

. Warren Ross, Ross Group

. Steven Watts, Addax DeveloPment

. Elliot Nelson, Nelson + Stowe Development

. Stuart Price, Price Family Properties

. Jaqueline Price, Price Family Properties

. Daniel Regan, Price Family Properties

The following points reflect areas of alignment and disagreement among the developers engaged in this process:

. All developers engaged agree that Downtown Tulsa is oversaturated with office space, but various

opinions exist regarding the demand for residential. Some developers are getting ahead of the
urban living trend, using historic tax credits to reuse upper floors in historic buildings for residential

use, while others do not believe the demand for downtown residential currently exists in Tulsa. A
point was raised regarding the challenge of meeting the demand for $9OO/month rates for urban

living in Tulsa - the rate expressed as needed to be competitive.
. Currently, parking requirements for downtown development do not exist, but developers expressed

that providing parking spaces was necessary to attract tenants. Developers stated their desire for
city assistance with the construction of parking structures in close proximity to, or part of, projects'

. Within the Arena District study area, one of the more challenging obstacles to overcome is the
perception of unsafe areas, particularly around the transit center block. Developers requested that
this be more effectively addressed.

. An important missing link in the Arena District is ground-floor activation, specifically through
restaurants and bars. Some developers are currently attempting to fill this gap, but still have some

concerns regarding safety perception in the area. ln addition, they are concerned that the ground-

floor rates they're able to provide tenants, $2O-30/SF, is undercut by non-profit organizations
downtown, who are leasing comparable spaces for around $7/SF.

. Varying opinions exist among developers as to what the future of the Page Belcher Federal

Building site should be. These opinions range from 1) the city buying the property and parceling it
out to various developers to 2) a single developer acquiring the parcel and masterplanning the site,

whether that be mixed-use residential/commercial or a subsidized, full-service hotel for the Cox

Business Center. Developers also had various ideas for how to accommodate current tenants of the

Federal Building.

E Tr-¡Isa za7



WEDNJÊSI}AT MAY 16, 2A1B

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

C
ro
I
c)

O

O'I
.Ø
o
O
L
c)

COMMUN¡TY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 2:
INCLUDESI FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEY NO, 1 + COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO' 1 + STEERING COMMITTEE

MEETING No.2 + STAKEHoLDER ENGAGEMENT + CITY INFRASTRUCfURE

CITY INFRASTRUCTURE

On May 9, the planning team met with city representatives of the City of Tulsa Engineering Services

Department:
. Matt Liechti, Public Works Planning & Coordination Manager, City of Tulsa
. Thomas Prag, Sr, Special Projects Engineer, City of Tulsa
. Anthony Wilkins, Water Senior Special Projects, City of Tulsa
. Brad Jackson, Lead Engineer Stormwater Design, City of Tulsa
. Brent Stout, Transportation Planning, City of Tulsa

Below is a summarized list of ltems discussed :

. ln regards to central water in the downtown area, the Capital lmprovements Plan (ClP) shows

replaiement priorities mainly due to age of the pipes and not the pipe capacity' Fire flow
requirements generally control the water demand for new development, which will be reviewed on

a project-by-project basis.
. The current sanitary sewer system capacity is adequate based on existing uses, but may change

depending on future development. The CIP highlights inflow and infiltration abatement areas

as priority one within the study area. This is due to leaking pipes, structures, and improperly

connected storm lines, and can be both stormwater and groundwater'
. A condition assessment of the storm sewer system is currently underway throughout the 2O1B and

20'19 fiscal years. The current system should be upgraded as development occurs, but this will be

challenging due to undersized areas downstream. Typical flooding downtown is short and limited to

the streets. The existing system is a two to five year system capacity.
. Generally, the group belleves the district has adequate service to handle additional development'

INCOG DOWNTOWN REVIEW PROCESS

On May 24,lhe planning team reached out to Susan Miller, who oversees Land Development at INCOG, to gain a

better understanding of current zoning and the development approval process in Downtown Tulsa' A generalized

summary of understanding follows:

. The most recent update of the zoning code began in 2012'

. Current zoning requirements for the àowntown area are general and permissive to most uses. There

have been repeated discussions in the past of updating and adding additional zoning controls for

downtown, but they have not been pursued through adoption at this time'
. New development iincluding new-build and reuse) in the Tulsa downtown area currently goes

through a basic 2-step zoning permit process:
i) permit office verifies whether the proposal meets the zoning standards for the site (because

of permissive structure of downtown code, most applicants meet code);

2) lf standards are met, permit is issued.
. Variances tend to consist only of signage issues (Overhanging ROW, etc.)
. Currently, historic buildings in downtown Tulsa are not protected by code or require review as long

as public money is not used for demolition.

324 E ''li¡trs.:



WË['|'{ËSDAY, MAY 16' 2018

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

INCLUDES:

COMMUNITY ENGAG EMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 2:

FEEDBACK TULSA SURVEY NO. 1 + COMMUNITY VISIONIN G WORKSHOP NO' 1 + STEERING COMM ITTEE

MEETING NO,2 + STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT + CITY INFRASTRUCTURE

PRESS RELEASES

TheCityofTulsaCommunicationsDepartmentsentouttwopressreleasesnotifyingthepublicabout
the first Community Visioning Workshop ihe releases' sent oÁ Áprit 17 and May 7' were shared with

BO contact, ,"pr"r"nii"S "flirajor 
print, online and broadcast media in Tulsa'

COMMUNITY OUTREACH METHODS:

SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORMS USED

. NextDoor (9OK registered neighborhood Tulsa residents)

. Facebook (8.5K followers)

. Twitter (48'5K followers)

. lnstagram (1'5K followers)

ONLINE NEWSLETTERS

(TYPros) to their subscriber base'

DIRECT OUTREACH:

. Blue Dome District

. BOK Arena

. Booker T' Washington High School Student

Council
. Cathedral District
. Central Park Condominiums HOA
. Cox Business Center
. Central LibrarY
. Deco District
. East Village
. Greenwood District
. Roundtable Stakeholder lnvitees
. Steering Committee
. Smart Growth Tulsa
. Tulsa CitY Council
. Tulsa Community College (Downtown branch)
. Tulsa Metro Planning Commission
. Tulsa Hub
. TYPros Urbanist Crew
. University of Oklahoma Urban Design Program

NoticeofthefirstCommunityVisioningWorkshopwasinclude
sent out through tf.l" öá*ntó*n Coordinating Council (DCC) a

d in a regularly-scheduled e-newsletter
nd the Tulsa Young Professionals

? 
'fulsa 7)tr,



I



TUESDAT JULY 3, 2O1B

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
STEERING COMMITTEE TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 3:

TNCLUDES; ruLsA HUB LEADERT^?å 
3'Íi:,r.#;;-"êi5|ûr?l?T¿ï3ãñ+ il¿'5r:s 

+ STEERTNG coMMrrrEE MEETTNG

TULSA HUB LEADERS ON BIKESCAMP

On Wednesday afternoon, June l3th, Chris Hermann from the Planning Team was a guest speaker

at Tulsa Hub,s Leaders on Bikes summer camp at the invitation of Arianna Harmon. Approximately

30 campers (ages 6-.14) and camp leaders attended the one-hour discussion' Mr. Hermann provided

an overview of the planning profession - what city planners do - as well as an overview of the Tulsa

Arena District Master plan. There was a lot of interactive discussion and questions and answers. The

kids think safer streets and streets designed for people riding bikes are important considerations.

They discussed how challenging it is to ride bikes in many parts of Tulsa and how this limits where

and how often they ride. A group of the kids thought separated on-street bike lanes would be

great. A majority of tfr". have been to the BOK Center, but not many other places within the

Ãr"nu District. Few have ever ridden there before this camp. There was a discussion about what the

appropriate identity and name for this area should be, but the names and identities quickly turned to

superheroes, bands, singers, and Hollywood movies'

TULSA ARENA DISTRICT URBAN HIKES

During the early evening of June 13th, the City of Tulsa in coordination with INCOG and the Tulsa Health

Department facilitated "urban hikes" through the Arena District study area. Almost 30 people braved the hot,

sunny weather and divided into three groups to navigate the ADMP project area on foot. Participants were asked

to record the strengths and impediments to non-motorized travel. Each hike was approximately 20 minutes and

began at the Central Library and concluded at the WXYZ lounge in the Aloft Hotel. Each group covered one of

three unique routes: l) "Civic Center Hike" (around the Districl),2) "Cry Baby Hill Hike" (to the River and Back),

3) ,,Brady Theater Hike" (to the Tulsa Arts District and back). One of the most regular comments was noting how

much better the walk was when there were street trees and other shade-producing areas that sheltered walkers

from the direct sun. Comments included:

. ,,This part of town is not my favorite. Needs more green, lighting, shops."

. Streets
> Better with street trees & shade
> Add street lights for pedestrians
> Some places with trees in lawn were dirt underneath because of so many people waiting under

them
. 5th Street Plaza

> "lt is embarrassing" and "needs to be knocked down"
> Activate with programming, create food court space, add shade and places to sit

> water fountain is unattractive, maybe replace with splash park
> Rip it up - get rid of the concrete

. Plaza of Americas
> lmprove, add green sPace

. Connect to River
> Add pedestrian/bike waYfinding
> Add bike lanes
> Make Southwest Boulevard green, improve experience from concrete, add bike lanes

> Better connect Route 66 Memorial

Ë*'ï-¡lsa 327



ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

ruËsDAT JUt-Y 3,2O1B

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING
STEERING COMMITTEE TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 3:

INCLUDES:TULSAHUBLEADERSoNBIKESCAMP+ARENADISTRICTURBANHIKES+
NO. 3 + TULSA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING

. BOK Center
> Bike rack is in exactly the wrong place - travel path of main entrance

. Federal Building
> Unattractive
> Megablock - tear down or cut in half
, Add green space

. Transit Center
> Lots of trash in area

. Houston from 3rd to 7th
> "terrible exPerience"
> "truly needs helP"

. Tulsa Arts District
, "Much closer than it seems"
> Denver is most direct route, but underpass and stdewalk too narrow

STEERING coMMITTEE MEETING No' 3 - JUNE 14,11:3o-l:3o PM

on Thursday June 14th, the Planning Team met with the Steering committee for the third of five

meetings. This was a lunch meeting held at the Cox Business Center in the Riverside West Meeting

Room. Approximately twelve attendees heard Chris Hermann (MKSK), Kate Collignon (HR&A), Kyle

Vangel (HR&A), and ¡oell Angel-Chumbley (Kolar Design) present, wìth the addition of Shagah

Zakerion (Zakerion Strategies) and Scott Rodehaver (wallace Engineering) for discussion The

agenda included the following:

. Project Overview

. what we Heard (at Public workshop #1 & Steering committee #2)

. Market & Economic Assessment (Peer Cities, Residential, Commercial' Hotel' & Retail)

. District ldentity (civic ldentity, Positioning, Type of District, & Benchmarks)

The Steering Committee was interested in the market assessment and asked more detailed questions

about the residential market - including price points, depth of the market' and what makes a

downtown project successful and desirable to renters' There was general agreement with the

commercial office market assessment and a lot of interest in the Convention Hotel case studies and

what they might indicate for Tulsa. There was interest that all but one of the case studies showed

an increase to all area hotels with the opening of a full-service convention center hotel' There was

discussion of what it would take in aOOit¡on tó such a new hotel to be successful' One member

expressed concern about new retail in the district stating that currently new downtown restaurants

are taking away market share from existing ones, but that was not always the case' Attendees were

interested in the physical components of Jistrict identity. ln general, they supported the concept of

the Arena District as the gateway to downtown'

c
Õ
a

CD

Õ

U'a
_Øô
Õ
C
O

,ç 'TLJlsð328



ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

TUE9DAY, JULY 3, 2018

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING
STEERINGcoMMITTEETECHNICALMEMoNo.3:

INCLUDES:TULSAHUBLEADERSoNBIKESCAMP+ARENADISTRICTURBANHIKES+
NO, 3 * TULSA DEVELOPMENT AUTI{ORITY MEETING

TULSA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING

Following the steering committee Meeting, the Planning Team (MKSK' HR&A) and James McHendry met with

Kian Kamas, chief of Economic Development for the city, and o c' walker' Executive Director of the Tulsa

DevelopmentAuthorityatCityHall.Mr'WalkerandMs'Kamasreviewedeconomicincentivesandpolicies
currently in place within the city and areas of focus for economic development efforts' Various tools and funding

sources were discussed that have been used with past and present public and private efforts' This included

discussion about:

. TlFs for Tulsa Arts District, Blue Dome, and the Technology District have been used for

i nf rastructure i m Provements'
. The Arena District was intentionally left out of the TIF Districts pending the master plan identifying

potential needs.
. For new TIF Districts, the lndustrial Authority will be the administrator'
. Potentialfunding sources include:1) TIF (but projects must exist to generate tax dollars)' 2)

lmprove Our Tulsa bond package (Nov. Zblg>, 3) Economic Development lnfrastructure Fund (for

jobcreation)_buttargetdowntown,4)StrategicPropertyAcquisitionFund.
. TDA has revolving loan funds which ará planniÃg to be targeted toward affordable and workforce

housing(helpmovethegapfrom$1.70sq.ft'to$1.1o-1.40sq.ft.).
. All of dtwntown is in the Opportunity Fund'
. The Tulsa parking Authority will have ,piJ 92M available.within two years, but structure of bonds

makes it difficult for new parking structures to include private spaces'

. Need to advocate and build support får projects in the Vision Plan/Go Funds like Gilcrease does'

r ''Tl¡Ts* 329



I



MONDAY AUGUST 6, 2O1B

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 4:

INCLUDES: SïEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO.4 + STOC MEETING + COMMUNITY VISIONING WoRKSHOP NO' 2

STEERINGCOMMITTEEMEETINGNO'4-JULY23,5:3O-7:OOPM

On Monday Juty 23rd, the planning Team met with the Steering Committee for the fourth of five

meetings. This meeting was held at city Hall, between 5:30 and 7:OO PM. Approximatelv ten

attendees heard Chris Hermann and Jeff Pongonis (MKSK) present. The agenda included the

following:

. Project Overview

. Steering Committee Meeting #3 Key Takeaways

. Planning Framework & Urban Design

. Primary lnvestment Area

. Short Term Activation

. Next Steps

The Steering Committee was interested in phasing recommendations for the final plan, with a focus

on targeting future investments. committee members discussed initial investments for public realm

spaces and streets, and which investments should be targeted for current and future bond packages'

The Steering Committee is interested in a specific site recommendation for the needed 13O'OOO

square feet of Cox Business Center expansion. The Committee identified that CBC expansion and a

new full-service hotel could be developed concurrently and would like both recommended sites to be

identified in the final Plan.

SALES TAX OVERVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING - JULY 24,8:OO'8:3O AM

On Tuesday July 241h, the planning Team met with members of the Sales Tax Overview Committee

(STOC), a group composed of publ¡c appointees from 9 districts of the City of Tulsa. This morning

meeting was held at ðity Hall's 3rd Floor North Presentation Room, and was a two-part guest

presentation between the Planning Team representing the ADMP, and the cox Business center' The

agenda included the following:

. Project Overview

. Planning PrinciPles

. Public Outreach Summary (through June)

. Deliverables (completed and to come)

¡ 
' 
t;';'1

331



ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

r'loNDAY AUGUST 6, 2O1B

CoMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMo No. 4:

INCLUDES: STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO' 4 + STOC MEETING + COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO' 2

COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO.2

T
t

I
*

i-lãFE- 
-4- nr,t

-kþ
.*

The second Community Visioning Workshop for
the Arena District Master Plan was held on July 24

ut tt 
" 

TCC Center for Creativity and was attended

by approximately 50 Tulsans' Durrng this dynamic

workshop, the planning team reported back

on public feedback to date and unveiled draft
concepts and strategies to encourage and foster
re-development in the Arena District' Following

a presentation, attendees participated in four
interactive stations highlighting various project

themes, including streets and connectivity'
catalytic opportunrty sites, public spaces'

and ã general comment station Each station
included comment cards asking attendees to
share their feedback and ideas' The results from

the feedback collected are summarized in the

following pages and are categorized by their
respective station toPic.

,l:

t

-!i!i!{l!{l!i!â-
r -v*''?

,l I

gtatr6a

-r- {_ _

r lll15,i

¿¡coLt' -*
aar€tt

IJ
1,,

C
co

ô_

o
aÕ

O'a
.v)ô
a0
C
C)

IIILUSU¡tiN\l'tt)u

\
\

i
t_

î

1 I STREETS6CONNETTIVITY

2 I TATALYTIT OPPORTUNITY SITES

3 I OPENSPACES

3JZ

F\



MONÞAY AUGUST 6,20'18

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
CoMMUNITYENGAGEMENTTECHNICALMEMoNo.4:

INCLUDES: STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO' 4 + STOC MEEÏlNG + COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO' 2

1 I STREETS&CONNECT]VITY

wË AåKED; \¡rl0{rt0 Y0u ËURÊËI'¡ÏLY
èo¡¡srDEe w¡tx¡Hû BElwEEl'a THE ÀRE¡IA

ÞtSTnrcT ANO rtowt{f oT/H/CBü? rfr#s
EE!G¡trIEEtrIE
EEtr¡E
EEtrIE

wE Ååt(EO; wHAr OTilËÊ l¡'lFHOVÉr'lËHI$
òn coxHtcrromc wouLn E¡¡HÀt¡cc
rn¡uslr. erx*e¡Llrï At{D wALl{AglLlTY lN

Dowl'lTÛwl{?

R lËllÏ 0F tl¡AY I i'lPSflVtl'lEl{TS

WG À5KEÕ; W*ULS 1HËSg lt'rPnOvÊMËHTg
gÀxr'vou FEËL r'lÕÊË cðilËo*TABLÊ
I¡jALI(IH6 IN THE ABERA ÞITT*ICT? PUCrüAlilÎtû I l{l PnüuillEl{T$

Hô; äl*

,:r',r!r'rHi;rf 1",ril l.r !¡i!l Ittìnn r'i'l

I lsLìr¡¡tr<'e! ô_úrlllJl'
: U.{ll€r !lr*Ê|: I'iJ¡1f
3 t4Êrr bll.l: lflqfl ¡nd l¡c !llr!

rtlrrtr.rsr a¡î rr'.rrt lá lantl r! Ù l!ù't:lj

I l¡ì1Ër¡J?étl l,¡ål{tått
t Ho11¡¡ lrqn*PÊ./*ùfhnrlla'¡
3 lrrr-/:',pcrãÍ-' Ftb I dr:

TEUETOPIIEÍ{T I MPRTUEIIEI{T$
¡{1.i4.r'¡ ltï n1ltl t. [útl tr?nlr¡r':i I

ì ÀÉ1rr. !,'ðr'rd fl04!r
? Le{' Fðr}i¡nç l(tlg
:t lìrÕ{',Õlcñ, ùF¡.':,r1.¡n¡f ? \:14i

YËÊ: ltû9{
{!6 rÊtftnÉÈs}

Though meeting attendees consider the Arena District as walkable tofirom Downtown' most consider

this walk an unpleasant experience. For ¡nstance, lack of shade' street trees' and poor lighting at

night lead to visitors to tl.," oirtrict chooiins to drive rather than walk, even from nearby destinations'

Nonetheress, when asked if they wourd .Lniro",. warking to the district from the cBD, all respondents

responded positively, and suggested that they would be open to doing so if the district offered more

amenities and the walk to/from downtoi¡v; ;;r improved. similarty, wñen asked to react to the draft

concepts for street improvements, which included improved sidewalks' more street trees' and an

enhanced pedestrian realm, 1oo% of ,"róonããÀts noted that these improvements would make them

ieel more comfortable walkrng in the district'

Respondents Were asked what other improvements would enhance transit, bikability, and walkability

in downtown. Though most answers focused on improvements to the right of way' a third of all

answers recommended pracema*¡ng ¡mpiovements and new infit deveropment as contributing to a

watkabte district. sussested improvementi to the right of wav focused on enhanciin-l!:.1:9:tt'""

experience, from mo"rã street trees to better lighting in the evenings' in addition to encouragtng

multimodal streets with bicycle infrastructure. Responses related io placemaking aimed at improving

the district,s connectivity though gatewayi and better signage/wayfinding, and establishing a district

identity though proli" ait. Resóond"nttïuss";ted that ã lutrt of active ground-floors and the

prevarence of surface parking rot. n"guii"uäÍv"attecteo warkabirity. As such, infit deveropment on the

identified opportunity sites was suggested ãs a strategy to improve walkability'

Ti"IE Iþ'ITJROVÉHENTS $l'tAf{F-Þ IN THI
MËÉIING ARE NËEDED TO ËNHAI^¡CE

WALHABILITY

TI{[ ARIHA TJISTÊIC] IS SOMEWHAT
WALKABLE TO,iFRÜM D'OWNTOfJN -

BUT, \ryHY WALK THEÍIE?

I,IAKII,IG TI-{IS A WALKABt.E üIåTFIICT

WILL REAUIRË R,O,W ¡I'IPROVEHËNTS,
PLAf ET4AHING & INFILL

rt ¡¡rai¡F

I¿ru !.:ì l{,rf,lI rÍu

Ii¡3-"

,Í*ÁrüË¡átr
*tdtuùrfl.*ûîû
,!d,rþ,r!r¡åäæ

Âiqràa. ûttlöf ,
¡üËrf tn'¡¿'

Ë ,Tulsa 727



MONDAY AUGUST 6,2018

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 4:

INCLUDES: sTEERING coMMITTEE MEETING NO,4 + STOC MEETING + COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO' 2

2 I CATALYTIC OPPORTUNITY SITES

\ryE A$ßEDi WÛl,rLO Ìlll$ l4lr(Eo'u$E
E'¡VlftONilEHT El{COURA6E YOU 10
lpÉHû t{onE llHE lH lHlg OlgtElcT?
wlrY öÊ wHY l{Ot?

...8UT [0llsl0ER THE F0ltt]t|,lliü
lTC A5ßEû; Þg YOU THIHH THE'E
llrlppt El'lEHls WOULÞ l1ÂKE P€OpLE
cofiglÞEÊ uutH6 lH Tl{}g DlgTÊ¡cT?

wE Àâl(Eo: Dô YÔU SËE VALUE lt{
coNcEHlÊÅTlft6 lN Tl{15 COnË AR€Â Âg AN
¡NIIIAL IHVETTI{EHT? WHY OE W,{Y II¡01?

$ul rrf 1.Í rrlf:¡arn-.,Êe.
l{.} flr:r(tllle irt¡,,v¡: rr:. ci

"Yr!" 1{} tl!r:, {¡:lù:tirlF

,..BUr 00ilslllER TllE F0tt0$Ill{ß

ûlt cf l3 rßeËr*n'r{:s,
ll pfÕplF ¡nlwr"¡*d
"Teç'' l{:, lirir çti¡(.ttr+tl

,:r:ìr:¡r,il¡¡: r¡rì tt iìrt LL l¡.jal ¡ ¡-":Ì¡¡¡ -Jlt
:llrd.rfð 11, Í1¡Jl li h\¡51 ¡r 1li' irr,::

: lhr d¡!t¡tfl tlHrll [¡ü6:ù lhlrlt¡r, tû dû
i lô.,*tl ,n nÊd¡ tl:i'{tç
I Í¡nrrrL-r tiìi f-)pcr¡r ¡l$¡1ùr 5tñllÞfi tllal

ûul af 13 rl:sÉut13Ês.
l? ¡:r:rrpl*: ¡¡r-..w*rcd
"Y(.å" t(1 i1liI flür:f;(.'!11

I f*ß3.lr.r r¡{,€,!lr":t åt È {iålÈûå?
] I hrr,t ðt1¡: 6u! lìüÌ
3 {{lË,1¡!,¡É nn rri:¡år 'ûrÊtlffieûi, 1Õ

¡f,cÈnl¡r¡:P ft¡t!¡ra q'{r*th

...BUf t0lr$l 0tß TllË t0Lt8ulll{B
iflrn .'qi l¡r rr Êr!! r{r k,,¡!t ¡ ¡r'1ri. {c!J

! Ì*l¡!F rsl]m fir r:nÊe !D{irÉ
I ÅllÈ,À {*r nri¡,:tl'r¡tcùtltÈ

The draft concepts presented at the second workshop focused on potential development options
for various sites in the district, such as the Page-Belcher Building, Civic Center Plaza, and the Bank

of Oklahoma Surface Lot on Denver Avenue and 2nd Street. These concepts included enhancements

to open spaces in addition to potential adaptive-reuse, m¡xed-use and hotel developments. These

options were shared in the presentation and displayed on boards. Respondents at this station
overwhelmingly supported redevelopment of these three sites, noting that activating the core of the
district is a positive improvement.

When asked if a mixed-use environment would encourage them to spend more time in the district, 11

out of 13 respondents responded affirmatively and commented that the district needs this type of 18-

hour activation. A clear majority of respondents also shared that transforming the Arena District into

a mixed-use neighborhood would encourage more people to live in the district.

The three draft concepts presented fall within an initial catalytic investment area in which.to
concentrate efforts. Meeting attendees were asked whether they agreed with this strategy on

concentrating on the core. Out of i3 responses, 1O answered they saw the value in this strategy,

noting that it would enable positioning the district as a welcoming gateway into downtown and

incentivize future growth.
C
Õ
ô-

c)

ro

Oa
.q
o
rÕc
0)

À Hlx[û-ust EHvlf;()Nl.r[NT Wll,L
r-,lAKE ME WANT Trf SpEND ¡"1ORË Tlf'18

IN THE DISTRICT

Tl.l[SF IMPRûVçHfiNTS WlLl. MÅKt
PEOPLE WANT TO CALL TI-IE ARENA

DtSTR¡CT,,HC,t4E,.

CÕNCËNlRATË OUR ËFFARÏS
AROUND THE BOK CENÏEFI

ïE$1"

ã¡gtr f{,æ cn iåe Ûrsímerr¡
,rüt æ#. w¡t&rd r Õa{f¡fr

ttfiøúa*rpffignor
ûtútoþrrsr

334 Ç'.îulsa



MONÞAY AUGUSI" 6,2A1B

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 4:

INCLUDES; STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO' 4 + STOC MEETING + COMMUNITY VISIONING WORKSHOP NO.2

3 I OPEN SPACES

\r¿Ë A3KÊO¡ WHÂT ÂCT¡V|T|Ë3/SÊACÉS WtUtã ÞFAW pÊÔPLË TÕ
wË Â51{ÊO: WHAî PUBLIC SpACË lr4pÊOvËi'lÊf'¡Ts WOULO YôU LtKË

Tc| SEE HAPPET'I lil fHlS DISÎR|CT? {lÈ mrFôñtn¡}} lntg ÂREA?

THE ARÉT'{A OISTRICT T'{ËÊDS H1GH OUALITY OPËN 5'IAC[.5
AND ACTIVE STREET5

fHE DISTRICÌ WILL tsËI'IËFNT FROM I'IORË THINGs IO DO

AEYOND El/€NTS AND COHCERTS

¡þnrfáoil

k$t'-teÍlr,íþt'É¡
ãrHlÙrdÍf¡tgs ttua

7Tt/n

'fft
F{¡' '

33V¡
à.'øtc-

77alo '#t'
I

38Vn {

:r ! tC !:F !TÈ' F

f,(-rts a'E'¡ftrF

:IRE !T:

55Yu ,';l-.

rLlÞ 'Ur'

2lole
-"¡lt.Ë'-

ilhË!

ll c¡r
r[ñi
lil*,

i+[Vo
33q6

rr-tBLf i
åß1

4lTrl'TT

A significant portion of the draft concepts and strategies presented at the second community

workshop centered around creating high-quality gathering spaces in the Arena District' These spaces'

ranging from short-term activation of existing open spaces to a long-term re-imagining of public

spaces in the district, aim to activate and energize the district while fostering future development'

Meeting attendants were asked which types oiop"n space improvements they would like to see in

the district from a list of five items, of which multrple answers were allowed. close to three-quarters

of respondents prioritized creating an activated public space around the BoK Center and improving

civic cente r Plaza. The comments submitted suggested seasonal events capitalizing on the visitors

already drawn into the district by the BoK center and the cBC. when asked which activities or

spaces would draw people into the area, responses note that the Arena District would benefit from

more things to do beyond events at the BOK Center, The most popular activation strategy was

additional progru.*ing and spaces for people to gather, followed by a farmer's market and pop-up

retail.

u ,Tulsa 335



I



MONDAY OCTOBER 't' 2o1B

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
coMMUNITYENGAGEMENTTECHNICALMEMoNo.5:

INCLUDES: TMAPC MEETING + MAYOR BRI EFING + DCC MEETING + STEERING COMMTTTEE MEETING NO. 5 + TULSA REGIONAL

VISIT TULSA, AND THE EXECUTIVE AND ADVISORY BOARD OF REGIONAL TOURISM + ULI LUNCH & LEARN
CHAMBER,

TULSAMETRoPoLITANAREAPLANNINGcoMMIssIoNMEETING-SEPT'5,11:30AM-1:ooPM

onwednesdaySeptember5th,theADMPPlanningTeampresentedanoverviewofprogressonthe
Arena District Master pran to the Tursa r,4etroporita-n Area pranning commission (TMAPC)' TMAPC

is a joint city_county cooperative pranniné cåmmission that advises the Tursa city councir and the

Tulsa County Board of Commissioners onäeuetopment and zoning matters' TMAP6 is the group

responsible for reviewing the Arena oistiict Master Plan and making a recommendation on its final

disposition to city couni¡t. Thrs meeting was held at city Hall and was open to the public' chris

Hermann(MKSK)madeapresentationandprovidedanoverviewoftheproject'Theagendaincluded
the following:
. Project Overview
. Planning PurPose and PrinciPles
. Public Outreach Summary (through July)
. lnitial Market and ldentity Assessment Findlngs
. District Framework
. Preliminary and Preferred Concepts
. Deliverables (completed and to come)

Arobustdiscussionoccurredfollowingthepresentation.MembersoftheCommissionprovideda
number of comments. These included:
. one commissioner requested that the "chess piece" moves be identified that must occur to free up

the catalytic sites.
. one commissioner requested that an alternative for the Federal Building site be considered that

preserves the Page Belcher building. He expressed concern in a plan that recommends tearing

down a historic building and that it would be impossible to replace a building like this today'

. one commissioner stated that if Ú,e ùuniclpal iourts building and civic Plaza are proposed to be

redeveloped, the plan should consider ihe reuse/redevelopment of the County Courts building as

well. He indicated that it was the grorping of these buildings and their uses that makes this area

uninviting to the communitY'
. one commissioner requested that the history of rulsa be integrated into this district' such as Route

66 (incl. neon signs), oil and gas, auiaiion, unã music. (Note that the team reviewed that this was a

part of the plan ouiO¡O not highlight it in the presentation due to time constraints')

. one commissioner stated that wayfinålng should be an important part of improving the District'

TULSA ADMP BRIEFING wlTH MAYoR BYNUM - SEPTEMBER 5,1:oo-2:oo PM

on wednesday september 5th, the planning Team met with Mayor Bynum to provide an up-to-date

progress overview'of the Tulsa ADMp. irris Ãeet¡ng was held at city Hall. A presentation was given

to the mayor by chris Hermann and Jeff pongonislÌ"1KSK). This presentation was identical to that

presented to the steãrlng Committee later in the afternoon' The agenda included the following:

. Project Overview

. lmportance of the Arena District as a Downtown Gateway

. Overall District Vision (Welcome, Activate' Live' Connect)

. Recommended catalytic Projects (Great streets, Public Realm' Development' Policies)

. Potential Short-Term Activation Projects

. Phasing and lmPact

. lmplementation Strategy

. Next StePs

fi-'Tulsa
337



MONDAY OCTOBER 1' 2018

coMMUNITYENGAGEMENTTECHNICALMEMoNo.5:
REGIONAL

INCLUDES: TMAPC MEETING + MAYOR BRIEFING + DCC MEETING + STEERTNG COMMTTTEE MEETING NO. 5 + TULSA

sOANO OF REGIONAL TOURISM + ULI LUNCH & LEARN
CHAMBER, VISIT TULSA, AND THE EXECUTIVE AND ADVISORY

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

c
r0

a
0)

r0

Oa
.qô
o
C
O

DoWNTowNCooRDINATINGcoUNcILMEETING-SEPTEMBER5,2:oo-2:3oPM
onWednesdaySeptember5th,thePlanningTeammetwithmembersoftheDowntownCoordinating
Council (DCC), a group composed of downiown property owners' government officials' and business

owners.Thiswasaregularly-scheduled.""tingatCityHall.ChrisHermann(MKSK)gavea]5-minute
verbal overview and progress update of the Rrãna District Master Plan and answered general

questions.

STEERINGCOMMITTEEMEETINGNO'5-SEPTEMBER5'4:30-6:00PM

on wednesday September 5th, the Planning Team met with the steering committee for the last

offivemeetings.Thismeetingwasheldatc¡tyuult,between4:3Oand6:ooPM'Approximately
1l attendees heard chrrs Hermann and l"ir Þongonís (MKSK) present. The agenda included the

following:
. lmportance of the Arena District as a Downtown Gateway
. Overall District Vision (Welcome, Activate' Live' Connect)
. Recommended catalytic Projects (Great streets, Public Realm' Development' Policies)

. Potential Short-Term Activation Projects

. Phasing and lmPact

. lmplementation StrategY

. Next Steps

The Steering committee reacted positively to the presentat.ion' Members were encouraged that a

majority of the recommended catarytic präil.ir ul" on pubricry-controted sites. Discussion centered

around how to advance a number of the recommendations. this incruded the proposed convention

center hotel and whether existing Vision funds could be reallocated to create a new Police Building'

move the Municipal courts, and work with private developers to advance the convention hotel sooner

rather than later - taking advantage or curient private market interest in building new downtown

hotels. one committee member pointed out that a new hotel study is in progress and due at the

end of the month. He also stated tl.,at alaiðà otock of existing downtown hotel.rooms is reserved/

held for local companies, institutions, and ãirlines, meaning that there is a smaller supply of rooms

for conventions than the raw numbers suggest. Discussion also focused on advancing the process

of securing the page Belcher building ,ii"lio.ul groups have indicated to the GSA that the citv

has interest in this site and the GSA is awaiting alormar Ietter indicating city interest and that it is a

city priority. Commissioners also discusseà th; $15 Million in approved Vision funds for a downtown

transit facility. This is money in hand that should be used to study the best location for the transit

center and advance this Project'

fi'''Tulsa



MONÐAY OCTOBER'1, 2O]B

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUN¡TY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 5:

TNCLUDES: TMApC MEETTNG + MAYOR BRtEFtNG + DCC MEETING + STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING NO' 5 + TULSA REGIONAL

CHAMSER, VISIT TULSA, AND THE EXECUTIVE AND ADVISORY BOARD OF REGIONAL TOURISM + ULI LUNCH & LEARN

TULSA REGIONAL CHAMBER, VISIT TULSA, AND THE EXECUT¡VE AND ADVISORY BOARD OF

REGIONAL TOURISM - SEPTEMBER 6, 9:OO-lO:3O AM

On Thursday September 6th, the Planning Team met with members of the Tulsa Regional Chamber,

Visit Tulsa, and the Executive and Advisory Board of Regional Tourism. The meeting was held at the
Hyatt Regency Hotel Tulsa North Room, with a presentation and discussion led by Chris Hermann
(MKSK) and Ray Hoyt (Visit Tulsa and Tulsa ADMP Steering Committee member). The agenda

included the following:

. lmportance of the Arena District as a Downtown Gateway

. Overall District Vision (Welcome, Activate, Live, Connect)

. Recommended Catalytic Projects (Great Streets, Public Realm, Development, Policies)

. Phasing and lmpact

. lmplementation Strategy

Attendees asked a number of questions. These included: a discussion of the provision of adequate
parking for what is planned; thoughts related to the blocks north and west of the BOK Center,

the appropriateness of new parking structures north of lst Street along the railroad tracks; the
importance of connecting the DoubleTree and east side of the Convention Center to the rest of the

District and downtown, especially along 6th Street; and a discussion about potential transit and

transportation improvements to move people around downtown'

URBAN LAND INSTITUTE (ULI) TULSA CHAPTER LUNCH AND LEARN -

SEPTEMBER 6, 12:OO-1:OO PM

On Thursday September 6th, the Planning Team met with members of the newly formed Tulsa

Chapter of the Urban Land lnstitute. ln fact, this was the inaugural lunch and learn event. The event

was held at The Bond, 608 E. 3rd Street, with a presentation and discussion led by Chris Hermann
(MKSK). The presentation was similar to the one presented to the Hotel and Lodging Association. A
question and answer session followed the presentation. The attendees expressed great enthusiasm

and support for vision of the Tulsa Arena District. Discussion focused on how to accomplish the vision

and where to begin.

tllirlsa 339



I



ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUN¡TY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 5:

INCLUDES: TULSA CITY COUNCIL URBAN & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

FOUNDATION BRIEFING + PUBLIC WORKSHOP MEETING NO' 3

TUL'A clTY couNclL URBAN & EcoNoMlc DEVEL.PMENT coMMITTEE. 
'EPT.26,lo:oo 

AM -

l2:OO PM

onwednesdaySeptember26th,theADMPPlanningTeam,togetherwithDawnwarrickandJames
McHendry from city staff, presented an overview of progress on the Arena District Master Plan to the

city council's Urban and Economic Development committee (UEDC)' UEDC is a subcommittee of the

city council focused on city development and economic development-related matters' This meeting

was held at city Hall and was open to the public. chris Hermann (MKSK) made a presentation and

provided an overview of the project. The presentation included the following:

. Project Overview

. Planning PurPose and PrinciPles

. Public Outreach Summary (through Sept)

. lmportance of the Arena District as a Downtown Gateway

. Overall Drstrict Vision (Welcome, Activate, Live' Connect)

. Recommended Catalyiic Projects (Great Streets, Public Realm, Development' Policies)

. Phasing and lmPact

. lmplementation Strategy

. Next Steps

Council members in attendance asked follow-up questions and points of clarification, particularly

in relation to the proposed catalytic projects. They thanked staff and the consultant for the

presentation.

GEORGE KAISER FAMILY FOUNDATION BRIEFING - SEPTEMBER 26' 1:OO-2:OO PM

on wednesday September 26th, the Planning Team met with representatives of the George Kaiser

Family Foundation GXrr> at their offices ¡n Írre Gathering Place' A presentation was given to the

GKFF representatives by Chris Hermann and Andrew Overbeck (MKSK)' This presentation was

identical to what *u. p*r"nted to the public that evening' The presentation included the following

. Project Overview

. Planning PurPose and PrinciPles

. Public Outreach Summary (through Sept)

. lmportance of the Arena District as a Downtown Gateway

. What Success Looks Like

. Building Blocks of the ADMP (Great Streets, Public Realm, Development' Policies)

. Achieving the District Vision (welcome, Activate, Live, connect)

. Catalytic Projects

. Phasing and lmPlementation

+ GEORGE KAISER FAMILY

fil'ftlsa 341



ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

PUBLICwoRKsHoPMEETINGNo.3-SEPTEMBER26,5:oo-8:ooPM
onWednesdaySeptember26th,thePlanningTeammadeapresentationtothepublicatthefinalof
three public workshops. This meeting *ui t-l"'ío at the Tulsa city-county Library in the Pocahontas

CreativityCenter.ApproximatelyToattendeesheardChrisHermann(MKSK)presentanoverviewof
the contents and recommendations of the Arena District Master pran Draft. The presentation included

the following:

. Project Overview

. Planning PurPose and PrinciPles

. Public Outreach Summary (through Sept)

. lmportance of the Arena District as a Downtown Gateway

. What Success Looks Like

. Building Blocks of i¡e ADMP (Great Streets, Public Realm, Development' Policies)

. Achieving the District Vision (Welcome' Activate' Live' Connect)

. Catalytic Projects

. Phasing and lmPlementation

ln addition to the presentation and following question and answer' attendees were able to meet

with members of City Staff and the Plannini Team before and after the presentation and see display

boards that: summ arizedprevious puor¡c inórt, highlighted the proposed vision plan, and rendered

some of the proposed catalytic projects. ln'additiðn, there was a 3-D model of the Arena District

study area that indicated existing buildings and proposed new development per the master plan'

Reaction and commãnt, *"r" rJ¡"¡t"d to"be considered as the draft plan is finalized'

Asampleofcommentsreceivedisincludedbelow.lmagesofPublicWorkshop3areincludedonthe
following Page.

,, I live at Central Park Condominiums and as a realtor who has been working hard to affect positive

perceptions and creating increased ¡ntererl in living there (and downtown tn general) safety is of

utmostimportance'Walkabilityisvital.l,dlovetobehaveothercondominiumcommunitiestosupport,
promote, and connect others to"

,,1) lreally think we should consider moving the t,ransi,t stati,3n to center of the universe/Rail tracks

because of old lJnion station. A) The center of downtown is moving north to encompass the Arts

District. B) The n,càt7on is too valuable to keep at a bus station. C) Proximity to BoK makes location

better suited for retai l/m ixed-use/entertai nment'

2) Page Belcher needs to go'"

6 t¡i" the idea of the BoK Center as a park'"

,,ThankyouforaddressingatttheconcernsbroughtforwardTheMasterPlanwaseverythingthatl
imagined and wanted ¡t tâ øe, I was alio very imlpressed with the process, workshops, products' and

presentations every time. The fact that *u ãr" taking sleps fo solve this district's problems and help

reimagine th¡s areá shows me that the p,lans are acùalu being made and excitement betng injected in

the community on further development opportunittes'"

coMMUNITYENGAGEMENTTECHNICALMEMoNo.5:
INCLUDES: TULSA CITY COUNCIL URBAN & ECONO MIc DEVELoPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING + GEORGE KAI SER FAMILY

FOUNDATION BRIEFING + PUBLIC WORKSHOP MEETING NO' 3

3'"I*Ìs':

C
ro
a
c)

o

O'-
.Øo
rÕc
C)

342



ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TECHNICAL MEMO NO. 5:

INCLUDES: TULSA CITY COUNCIL URBAN & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETIN

FOUNDATION BRIEFING + PUBLIC WORKSHOP MEETING NO' 3
G + GEORGE KAISER FAMILY

-

! "hlls* 7AZ



III
I
I



PUBLIC WORKSHOP 1 COMMENTS

t4Y V|SION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

' år¡rt¡o¡t ¿ bt,** + In¡¡'*Ërtrpt¡a¿

' L* l*rt. b+¡'

' Ittt.*ot U¿¡rttl,.lf
. OÞ¡rrrluñT ñr ß¿t¿¡t Èr'r¡ñ* Ër¡t*¡¡

ii.j,,..¡i:ìlf .

MY VISION FOR

lHE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

\r)ôll'ibíl'{T fu lË'l,tt + *t¡rtrr

.to :¡. *u f *'"'/*/Êr'
trr¡¿¿t¡¿ ¡l¡ dfrr Û¡¡*tñ¡¡á'.{t'¡

Þ |¡rr. Jtf'e '

""1(hed.Ctr"Sçot

i:1!,i t!i:illli,r

MY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT I5..'

Lof\iltqhrfl ngpl

[ftl'r/ kf{'ûlllll" v{t4ü¿5

{(fifbru##ffiËl

i::r"'tì:;:l l

MY VISION FOR

THE ARENA ÞISTRICT IS...

Êf €rr$ÊãÂrl crþA)4L er¡rtgü:l'¡Étaêtf

? bn¡¡oË t{fñ$àTlsÊ5 È't¡-Tl+¡A¡¡'t

4 \)r¡ rt¡.3 r+ftrÈÈt(. r't¡iff}/cë"li
,",ñtt/l, . ¡¡ ftltl Èrfr'ri'¡". fl+t¡r¡, 0t¡tt¿/
;lrrr-r,raúrr N¡.' btTe*-rtte lcltri*,ni
btftaGô evarfa. t

, .il l;r: i, t :l:¡t ì a

t'tY vlsloN FoR

Î'lY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

Cût Ëd{rr- bËfü¡éùfi¡s oJ?l¡w( lr¡*}*c*:
rrr¡s ro looal rJerur,res{*urarbt, [ãrr,
+"- o¡.., Ct¡d^.!4r (nrft,ll're Þ.*'¡,c.$c)'

#"qp'lfi5"#.å

ir;,i i,-

Í
I!
,

ttu
{+r

MY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DIs

HY V¡SION FOR

THE AREHA DISTRICT IS...

't1l.e¡$ü¿ ft¡tu.
b Ftl lt nr( tûñil|tl

I

345



PUBLIC WORKSHOP 1 COMMENTS

MY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT I5...

Cor.lVeÑT clt'l rttrå.*ioaþqf+
o fnwJ wc-
?Jr¡ttt*^ c€¡rù-td
P"rlc5 f +l"ul, /^stt

êf.n. /
5,-ì¡t1..^rrl..t/E o

frlY VISION FOR

THE AFEHA DISTRICT IS.,.

Lí¿üf l** lo êtíry. gtflL

,i .;li, i' i: .,i:. !

MY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

COTqPLÉTÉ

STRT*TI:
{$$ +Lirnó*\ !

t'lY VISION FOR

THE AREI.IA DISTRICT IS"..

C-*Iütt ¡vc'- $t*'l {tl È"T r
l/tàro 3¡r& ¡ql":þ têË '^ B{ry

ü{.'t
¿+¿ôå¡&¡ål't3¿tt$alva{ l;þ

+ E.rtS¡.lLÉ.tc¡{ù.*{
tLßatf

MY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

?cvtþp / Dnhnl #*l r
-r* Á tL^'n"t (ù"t*t
'íåii *ro 7n,&t t¡¡ret
lPttat #* Jt**t^t '

r1l;: ¡l: i.:':ì I fli

ltY vlsloN FOR

THE AFEHA DISTR

carr¿4t,tffmclu¿e

tì,i

s...CT

I5 {"
d.ÞC,{iu¡oo[¿dl{h¿ kl'o å¡.

thaStt!,id^
-$r{ttç

.lr Sr

L
rÕ

ù
0)
Ø
ao

O'C

.Øô
ao
C
c)

346

MY VISIOH FOR

?HE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

Corrfm.rn\

/å"f"
,i ,"i1.,11 :

'krfl.

I r$\

\l(\\tre

fflore

brk¡*bt¡

]*lY VISION FOR



PUBLIC WORKSHOP 1 COMMENTS

I'tY VlSlON FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS".

MY VlSlOtl FoR
THE ARENA ÞISTRICT IS...

f.4, hy * }q4 at t++c k!1
ð'þ'l¿'

*¡4n,7^ tftr€ tþ ¿tþþttþ' tr/'t lþr 't/r

r','*à'41æcr7ot9 *t.

MY VISIOH FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

fu "f 1l.7r It** h fr,^otv
c,11*,oti t,t1.. 6eflV conu"{io nr, itn,cel/

X,2;f:"rt þK¡I r¿""ti"¿' r

T¡ slurf - dln¿liv- .r^ro*n\

i.:f:!:j 
t.i: .:i

t'tY vlgloN FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT I9...

üüo{k / livef tla.l

4nrur*witr¡

., ,:t: l,:. : . ,,:,: !

E ARENA DISTRICT

çÚt( I Crtf

ts..
MY VISION FOH

h!*t€

Tl{
To

,rlß rf aeft J t rh + þJoß
ct.tc c,u,sJ td ¡. 1*

{n{ rTr:,rç,: 
( I't'^lr*t." þ ¡at.'{ ål*tl * at

lxtc Êtar utt¿.¡:
*t<,¡r1pr.n 4,

MY VISION FOR

I'tY VISION FOR

THE ARENA ÞISTRICT IS...

ßtJ*... Ll:\h":
\¡.¡. É-i*,ll- \,å-ùt*¡

ttr'**i b*\'\l'r-*-''* tlrL Lr"¡¡

S¡t^fu t'¡\.*!+
,ii:ilri¡ 1i¡ii¡,i,ìi

lvlY V¡SION FOR

347



HY V¡S¡OH FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT I5...

Vlb*.l t f"fl of
ûr+ðor arl ,,,¿ /-t*frf

PUBLIC WORKSHOP 1 COMMENTS

MY VIS¡ON FOR

MY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

61.-,H /4"n( s/"",ors
{- c¡rlft¡t rale o[ ¡l^. ¿ o,4

l" &. "l*+ r*j.i.} âru¡i
ir +h ,rrar Jr++tf 

"

I il: l¡i r :, iir¡

MY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

A r*n ry:-cr,r,.+W- ,/cn;ilr
eifula4sð p*,*at* ?fúar¿i*.rrrrrt-

t-tY vtstoN FoR
THE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

-ttrÅe Qæt îerz
-W"Ft"4s.-ffiT*
' fi41+-e eúhtJ.a'tv" l"l*

(L' f*-'. c-:l<-

iì::ii;t.:'ll;¡i t:

MY VISION FOR

THE AREHA DI5TRICT IS.

lltþ 'ftåndfø{, 'W {ró4 htrdt$

W \¡.fl¿tç r aþÉf*arrtls-È,{.}Tt¿

ãSltc o,u4¿ uÀtt^ tuo. b fa rd¡
þüácr.d .rrur¿+{ ì

.',1: li.: lr,:,ii:li

Ç
0
a
c)
Ø
O

O'-
.Øô
0L
c)

þrY v¡sroH FoR
THË ARENA DISTRICT IS

" Þop\'' f'{uon
o¿ Lar\qeqer

S\--t C*r*-" ùnls-..¡"nt

,iì.tl i:i l : ijli í

MY VISIOH FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS.

ÈdtrltÊ f tuL.S'n.¿h

hal ¡Iq'Ísfiaws
WLa,f Íry.*

fu¡r¡,,..fl c,r.*r
?*-rtianc,a6É

,:ilfl¿i¡ l. ¡ .:ìl'li

s48



t-lY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT I5...

úTr.nHf a{rd Sa{t arcq

:r- iI 
¡":;{ 

I

PUBLIC WORKSHOP 1 COMMENTS

FTY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

uøk / livef tln l

¡¡nrur*ilit1

MY Vlslol-l FoR
THE ARENA DISTRICT IS...

f4+ þF * la7tt2 ^,' ú+¿ Etün
4þån
*¡4n.1^ 44t1¿ tb ú'*/.P' Lâa l'ry' 'td'r

rÃç ¿1 t*er7o\¡ *t.

HY VISION FOR

THE ARENA DISTRICT IS,..

fu,f ?1.7??! htek h rr,note.
c, r-i 

"t) tì t1, ß*Ifu ,a n u c{i æ, csptaL
VJ ca' ¿r.¡ r.{ þK¡l r;'.j*L J
ciYc crt¡" ¡¡r.

î¡ stwf - <tin¿la,- "r^roJ¡il\

tlß rra*r, J ull + lttqoc n+tlc &zr tl*g,¡
¿tt*tc curJj tÑ ¡.4 -t k ,û#. t+etr
tlr.JtL f¿tû*.*Ì Jl\lf {3 ù þrr*aaar>4

lr{*,Tú:,ff 
I Jt*â'F* h tat',r J.i*tt * a*

i't'T.

MY VISION FOR

fr,r Prr-*r¡'bv"v$v u1

P-.¡¡attÞ

TRICT 1s...

ú*Jh-

f"tY VISION FOF

THE ARENA DIs
To
itt,.

?rlY VISION FOR

THE AREHA ÞISTRICT IS..'

ßoJåt"' Ltt\h't
(¡c É-i**- \*]-\\cr*1

ïùr*i b*\:t-u...,r{ IbL Lr"¡¡'

S¡*^ùt t't\..¡L.Jr

'l:; :j¡: i i'; i 
'1i,.

itii:r,, iiir'::lill

I{Y VISION FOR

349



C
Õ
e
c)

Õ

O--
.qô
o
C
c)

PUBLIC WORKSHOP 2 COMMENTS

I. UJÍIULD Yf¡U CURREI'ITLY CÍII'ISIIIER II|ALKINO

BETTIJEEI{ THE ARENA IIISTRICT ANII

IlfluJI{TflUJil/CBll?

No. Denver off 75 sketchy!

Yes, but it'wouldn't be comfortable
No, because there no where to visit'
There needs to be something
beyond the west edge of the
district.

Yes & I do!

Yes

Yes

No

Yes, more lights, more Places to
stop along the way

Not at night
I work ¡n the area and have Parking
access to mY job so Yes I currentlY
walk between the Arena +
Downtown/Cao.

Yes

2. u,f}ULIl THESE IMPBÍIUEMENTS MAKE YflU

TEEL MflRE CflMIflRTABLE IIJALKING IN THE

AHENA IIISTRICT?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Perhaps
Yes, if there was a destination in the
dístrict I was trying to get to

Depends...usually there is nothing to
look at or Purchase

Maybe. lt's not a great walk

Duríng the two weeks/Year we have
good weather, sure

350

Yes



Trees, landscaping, and other shade
Parking lots are ciá"py walking spaces after dark--
parkiné garages of 1st-floor retail/restaurant better!

ãió*¡néãow-n travel would be big' Bike + walk paths

could alsíst faster travel. Paths could surround the

district for those that need this mode of transport-
õriOtiO" parking, trees between curb and sidewalk' well-

mårfeO ciotswalks, smooth sídewalks + crosswalks (not

rough texture)

3. WHAT flTHER IMPRÍ|ìJEMENTS fln CftNNECTIflNS tlJflULIl ENHANCE

TRAI{SIT, BIKABILITIÍ, ANI! IIJALKABILITY IN IlflttlNTOtlJN?

Entrance to downtown from 75 exif on Denver needs

improvement to draw people downtown
M;;" iõsi rìeaoquãrt"rr'into the otd depot and maJ<e

it a mixed use traniit hub. Reutílize space near BoK for

commercial or retail

Utilize the tunnels

Lightlng & trails/more decorated sidewalks

Líghting

Signage, wayfinding
aãttãi.'onnéction ó NE "coÍner" of district overlunder
tracks to arts district

Think of public art in crosswalks' Make them pretty'

placemaking

development

ROW
lmprovements

develoPment

ROW
lmprovements

ROW
lmprovements

ROW
lmprovements

ROW
lmprovements

ROW
lmprovements

placemakimg

placemaking

placemaking

row
improvements

row
improvements

row
improvements

Bike lanes & well lite

Wider sidewalks, fewer curb cutouts, better
wayfi nding/signage for pedestrians
ïñ¿;i;;Ëiloit iñportãnt thine for me is shade' so

,"ã¡ng ú"", in the designs is great. we could actually

ãi¡rn¡ñ"t" parking withiñ the civic center area and place

parking garages on the edges of the district to
encourage it as a walking district'

351



i,
I

I
q

I

PUBLIC WORKSHOP 5 COMMENTS

ffi|,ïilsfi{llll
nturutra¡1il

(o¡tHslfçÀnD

|lL$Tr!{ffT{rnllfi

1[t] t,'¿"', ¡ ik rÈrr,û ïf ,

t,rJ, 1,, ,ll*¡,ni *t$ M I -S ctuu

ir nL. i r¡'C,u'r{'f4n*\t f*rc[-t*t

ûVr]*rt & þ*lr c'l,r þ,,ì ì'¿ Li ú*+ vc iu [t1

i*, n ,o ;*' l't.iiPd*r I tf P'r'*Ï "$

f:ff; &i îb^ 
ar' u&T ur -* I

ty¿;r,'^l ug ,'*d iþ' /* (l*u'{ o¡"ulþ+Í

ÀÑqil-, i-'t"Ç

j j,ud e-fu{k{--Ar,**ì
ûo¿tqs r &¿i-', L'{, *0, b" u*t,q t+t

Jo u+$d pl'tu Po+{,**J *td+1 ìru{

i^i¿\,b{ i^ ü,ug t{,,tu {ri doø'h¡ ^d 
¡

ylmffii:*ffii*#
rs ¿,,Å t- {,g ri L'r ry,*,i'tiff#*
.|, 5.fp¿t,frou+{r, t tanrud dúo1 h ' ¿tïilîri'

co¡ll'tB{I{Ann
ilnt¡i¡üffutîl*

üiN{ilErI CfnD

EttUlllltlu]lnn

c0iil'l${rcås
üt*rnTw[il

ì :i,ro I ' , l¿,.,iúr lr¡rr" vìil¿ 
uc 

[¡,gs+l-
f-rr,, + ls,,ì¿ h,J¿l íro :k¡:¡

å\ fu¡¡¡ 5tl ¡ nc o¡t¡1n 'trr#,+

i ;;;t;,; toio ,l I¡¿' r¿i ' l hJd
"'¡¡¡o6rr'ø*r 

in flrr
{r,i,i ,u. o,r¿Jq 'f 

q*fei+u,{"' i'tf "'t"

Listr,c1 - Tl,r {i1#'{nd{ 
n:Tt irn¡ra'tri"rr-

.ì'rr*u¡ln:,+ sld'ltl qt*- o''dtrcrtf 'rr lx'rt'-'iui," 
t¡¡rr..l1'-'l* ri i nçpn hl.$'rr É''r

iø ro Tdrt [|n,,n l'{rfr'rt.'i
tl fn tt r ,** m 5n¿¿¿tliil,ltiT +rr rrtt'n1 rT r''ol¿

v 
i¡,., .,r^- dr,il r - fuit s" ll'T uv( ic{ Êicl "

1F $tR.+t¿ûÉr¡6 4Ë q64li * Fiere gç¡q**
tlÕ{, üFr,e*lftrÈ+r,ËÀ.1¡¡Ê 

@ r Ê,t*gar il¡sq_
F.lqg*

¡tt ¡ttr¿ç ff*¡r.rf¡r6'ç nê ?å{ç t$¡Åt}: î$fi,f-
{åtrL, Årt, Õ,r,T$ôE F,{ht/ |l*f¡¡ßÉ5¡f{¡ß'ûr?Í itlL
,lk r.,t4F1ßT

t{flt6ücrnü
ûr8llütü¡lm

c
lo
L
o
lo

O

ô-
(o
c
I

åu L çu ¡" lr {* t trf''' tr*'lin'-

0*!4ll'¿,¿ ;¡J/¡" ¡. n't' nrt,^'d 
t h,l'"' 

..-
" n /uo o { ltt¡lu I I r t$+f ir 

" " tþlbffi^
iî)q^1, ¡ ]n$*,r tøoirt't"'* 

nr*rudtr

*ä ¡ttq 
¿rhÌ¡{*t'W^ '

H 
jÏ,:ll#'J:' f!,i," r:* a ¡ t* u' 4

iyll",,fi^l,t*øl
6 lrr¿ ú'llt' nt'iJ*$,

ä l,l*- tin 'f tr¿ at*"t¡& lL

352

Ii

t

. i{l;, i{,¡il ¡
I lt !r
. I'lr',

{.qrJ l*t{{



cür{r'rËr{1tA*s

Îzuì¡$ft{ÅTTüJräf!

cslt!{E¡tï cånD

ltlitFvur$u$¡üt:

[o¡tf4Ë].lT tÅHß

rEU¡U{ilT0f l[tfir

-'j ,- 'l ,' ;iu '¡ jc t '¡'¡'Á;? a:o^tl't,
I i,rieì.i \r'

]trt l;* l]'!:;r:i!"I drr'¿ í;Síi l{:- at'

,-:to."tL., *rliL,"n l/';'n" 1i'ti¿i r¡

,;y3î\¿1. t"¡¡ í'-l¡ {t"Á" 1ir 1'-* };Jli

!É ib {¡.t# arþ #ù F H ÉdE ad Sæaçry
x n ltry Ðæ n C.ó'fl dh t5 Ô d tö6 ft ñ*
hl'dñ

EÉ tutrúdwladffiffi'¡tñb¡¿ll- ;r¡bñ h ¡,¡O. ffi h,r lq fl t ffi flirÉ.¡ ryc..d.
¡ru-"_t..*Èe¡ stq r æåt.. *"fr¡ t lE dþ
rù¡È Þljt ¡o Þ{fr ,* F t prÐt f.,ryd' ú' Þ ú
F¡l{-¡Ù.

E4 rb {g'Fdr ffi .w ¡a*ì.r ÚE"F:rq f:!
ffi d dr. M a hd rsrÌ *t dHffi q¡0ET ffi
<¡i¡,l# t<¡r* túrHl{Esnn*t*hÉ*û -
ld¡ilÚÉ r¡ð.1'; æd ûi;r Êtails dFrø Mr#{
å È ffig ü ì# Ura.+ ¡¡vr , Þrr

ffi th{sffiqrüHry:|6dr|ryhlæqù
ÈùrwHCÞF+ HFaæ*¡¡ú4Édqf
n-:á d ,4 EdãiÛ¡ Þs #tt# ry H -wù oÐ
úd tr thr.¡ (e{ h}*r9ff ru Egt **. dS

l.ld IH¡DJ¡4sfrtaçildc@lwrYrry ÊryE É
ñirf41*E¡tuû' É þhffi ütdMErqt{
oJr.*¡ u¡ HCû dhCð À¡ltr C.w s.t dil
ryrdd * ûü ilt tt¡4. ltu rd ¡ dN b{. Ífrn ¿9
ãÆd ÈdôñlÈrlùftFWt#¡9n
iu¡ haù d ÐÊq d f# tr6. iiñ ar tr¡l¡. Ùô. t'Ð @
l¡¡¡ rr.cË¡ *jrÐ 4a$à |tü,trâù m æñ
#b*ffi.

1 r;rrf:nlrg - ¡¡ir{{*r f}t€Ntdrt l'r'l' b.fi"t rync ' r¡ &e &r*rr {*$
| î¡w. [r fuÉ rlLl rai't1u rt1-.!!'a t? lt-.-. -+ ':4o'- 

,tn,'h *r.*r* ilp'*J,"itt"¡ dd¿J qa¡ì rq u{¡'Jt
¡' k û-tl"¡'

fr+r tr.t..rtï ¡r H a¡M ¡ï¡tûr lk ã5

{¡1.ú4dCrÈaK
q.0êç

k

l!
t
õ

Iq
T.

*

i( ,,t, ,,:.: ü. 
í;r{L/,u rL .'i.,"ï.n i: Í'¡:

¡ i",ll,1l s* '&:*r ¡j qtr ¿l'i di *i' i'1 u'*

,¡1 r..*o n¡ll,l . titu qt' ¡¿t ¡rl'T''r""¡' 'Jtlj
¡.1' f:..j J I

,f.. ¡J j;ri"t1 lltfr "l':l ij Ía;i' + iri: t't'i

r:!)1 *txr1d, í1'¿¡i r! /r i+t Jrn" 'l¡"'o'-i 
LS1'

{t,,, itlu\ 1f ¡lr ¡rf*Lirr' l'¡LJd ii,;"' ¡'J ¿*'cr

\ :r
l-d¿! ii¡ ø+) l!

n ù4lq d # w kÊd !s. ffi tu.ry¡arq d sÉ.?T.
ryer dn ry ad, düt¡¡ h k*!åhrlã&*¿dÉl{- lËu
*¡dÞf{F+r* d ldr E# k þt " þô FÚ*¡
d¡ry !F*Ð ¡*æ ùfr*fffi{ Ë affi d ffit úi

(¡srf* ù ¡¡lt lt ¡ Ss ia¡ tuds ÞW¡l Èdd ¡h*iqñ tu ¡lix
tr*-ÞÐæ ¡rÉCÉ ÌÞ ¡lfi Dgq 9.P Ptl l{!r*¡ þû
kffiffiffidÑ ètlffi ÞfErt*Ei
tu ù¡ r. þ d rytq hcffi ¡Pltr Ët 8d 5Èd

tÞgaataat|Frrasry$tff ålffiâ¡þrh Fpq-dE
had ñ b rqp, ñ e¡¡,r sarfiåt*w¡{ffi s åù¡ w¡¡¡r. !
\|!dn ¡ñffi d!*.rffi 16 h tq,{çg lçàdt E s
-&i6fr¡h. Bdr.¡d ü¡{ Þslì6 M¡ùó{ffiü¡(! q
ú.4Ð *d hÈ¡ô, d:h d *Fæs ¡&"ü
4t ùf dffiq a hekoF.. &.dl?*alHFtlt-Ì¡ 6Ûa 5ù
ar *æ, ÉåÉ t.*, o!¡qçðfrr¡rñ ñ *. tCrÉrd ts¡lç+àr È
trtlrl.ãât Jlæ&ffisgdbl

&¡

..,.'
âñ?.'. lffiaa Þ!Ê€a.þG
nÈËüf¡{rry$ds
HtlÔ.*?.1¡læ{i*
ÞúÌ ¡.Ctla¡tld*ç
¡GbtdÍatartdE
GåI¡qódFYT'ÛHffi

WtW'w
353





¡ ¡I I

II

I I
I



throüghrhk päsê rPecif icållY refêrslhoushgoôd plntt,
th¡3thi.l¡st€d påge.publ¡clêedbâck5tâkehold.f me€t¡ngs

ftânre .håPre r ånd thâthê¡n carålyt¡cboth

d¡fficult

specifrcallY desigñedit's
thathårda¡d

¿3

not a popul¿rthkd plðce in that building The librarvmight be'

thh ùsus ¡3discussed undertêction headêrA4¡nthe hplementåtion'håpter' Thh was an
in

thatdolng añYthingto
get to,

the green spaceiustwe* ofìhe llb¡¿rythat ß used for evenß etc

51

th¡s oü,fhånkr

time¡llusùâtewâlk.Lcles are ¡ntênd€dtodlârråm.¡r.lês ¡n th¡s
upðndfhi! dlagråmpo¡nt.Llbtary

walksthis neishborhood/cenkal

lightscrosJngâilposslble
can geth¡Cher.

lntetratlonBRTex¡ttlng la.ilitY,rheblockTråntit ønt€r
Thethe dLtd.t appfopfiatê.lntesratedb€therê. thentakð

5a theln 2014theilluitratlng plãnof 3rd thatwe
signðtureStr€et3rd should undergo

Bof beof th€ dêr¡gnêd ln3rd Str.åtsuggertlng thâtthe

62

the cgDDhtr¡ctkeyllnkbe¡nß ref€red
andnêw cBcby thethê str€et5rh ¡s capped

thê
d¡recrêd, through var¡out

likêlyLo€lollnterstatô24.thê

ED

afrordånd
l¡keDßÍid, Do

th¡s document providê â time line? Or somevßual Sside to thetext in

Disùict Mattêr Plån sutgesb ¡tshould bê åt¡ched tothê cBcand havêådd¡tionâl

conveñt¡on hotel attached totheconvenuon cenìeror havê itt own

EÐ

74

ED
Pårk condominiumslust opened â €onvenience ltore/fresh food bâr

ThlsBO( Burin$søxrhe êxistlng
CatalylicIt meñtion6d in thebuttheln

ID
¡3sMG? I knowwho ¡t is, butit ls never erplained or defined ¡n the

âddltionalandhotêllhêthåtf¡ndt
2017 OostroadsThefuls!.lor new hot€ls to succeed¡n plåcê

tullservice hotel or conv€nrionthdt lôrge
ånd¡ncrêåsinglY compát¡tlvê conventionGlvên.dd¡tlonålhelpTulsa atrâct

pdent¡al forot theth6¡n indeFndent ânalÞi!
hotelconfirm th¡taactivitYwlll

to l¿rge hotel potential, butthe prev¡ous pagesofth¡s document

Thêhêåder.analYsitconditionsthe e¡kt¡ñg
block.bar¡ler to walk¡b¡l¡tY onbeen ¡dent¡fi€dtrâni¡t
th€TrandtTulsãln toreg.rdsFfc€pt¡onnê8at¡v€

opêratlng multiPle,that
thelfthls i3andhub6

Stat¡on intoint€grâtethe
sft3eflic¡eñtand lmpãclul

rh¡5 Dlltrldslte,o¡
inthechange begi¡n¡n8ôfa b¡t

fexlblethåtrêcommendat¡ons fot the current transit
beLocôtion decls¡o¡s wlllbyTuka Trânslt.trânrit

&nt€rc¡ty Garåßê åndlr8n3¡tN.shvill€Th6OI th€ ADMP.oub¡de ¡ttrtaYing.onfiguÉt¡onforthe rêcommendêd

94



1!4

Resideñt ofcenkal Pârk here- Plaza oftheAmericas iscurrently å homeless

enc¿ñpment ât ni8ht, This plan makes no provisions for the large homeless

populat¡on here or anphere in the district, ln relation to outdoorsor the usê

ofthe publ¡c librâry.The pla¿å is also isolated ånd difficult togetto because

oftr¿triq unletsYou iawalk sign¡ficant skeet improvementswould be

needed to m a ke it safe for pe destr¡ans Also, people often dr¡ve the wrong

w¿y up the smðll *retch ofTth and 8th. The spk¡tofthissuggestion is right'

môrè.r¡tícål thourht È necesarv. COT ED

i.su€ isd¡rcussêd undêr tectlon heådera4¡nthe lmPlêmentationchaptêr' Th¡twas an

114

How does Arena Ð¡skict plan to remedY homelessn€ss problem at th¡s
COT ED

¡ssuê isd¡scus3êd undêr s€.tion headêrA4inthe hplementåt¡onchapter'Thiswat ân

116
:OT ED

ìane/roãd reconl¡surarions,threre ¡5 pot€nthl roslithtlv expand the 5lrê ofth15

ånaly5¡s from thê in¡tlal Mårkètanalyls itwhat ls belng refer€dto,thàt ¡s in thê

analylr ailessñent which i5 only tü mmârLed in the tlnål repoÈ The full
happened tothevery cool ðñalYsis ofhou,ing dowñtown?fhat wâs

130 will rhis bÊ cålled TIF I even thoush it's not in Downtown Ma*e' ffi col [D

131 ú¡D nôtcorect. look ¿t DT Ma*erTlf map :OT ED

wâr atypo-Mo "TlF H" lãb€lt. one shotd havê bêen "TlF E " This hat b€en addres3€d'

&

Route 66.unt ãlong thê south'east slde ofthe maste' pl¿n area at Denver

rnd 11t.Thìs should be âddressed since ¡t i5a ñaio'coônector from the

jôwnlowñ area to the r¡ver includ¡ngthe cYrusAverY Pla¿ã areâ, lnterpret¡ve

.êñrÞr,nd A.id!ê.Th¡s Dlan ß not noted ¡n the plân review sectioo

I would be nice to see an urbân design map graphicsimilarto the olhe6 in

the report that bettershowthe location of suiioundlngneighborhood areas

includingcrosby HeiShß, Riveruiew and Brady HeiShts Grðph¡csfor

lmportaît connective sfeets Ehould conn€ctto these areas similðr to thÊ onê

on page 77 but ãt â sliShtly larger scale. I would be able to use a eraphic like

thE tojustiry luture ilreet ¡mprovement connections with Eng¡neering
luiiMêrcãdo. Plannine

wecurrently håvethlt map includ€d in the Appêndix lt hås bên addêdtopagê

taking êx¡stinE Disùictand Ttf

toâl ne¡shborhood unit that, with

rnfo on how the boundarieswherè setected based on t!99!I!!¡g-

42

cox centêr schenâticcomes outofthe DAMP plân there a¡e two plàns three

ârê noted/Cox Cenler Schematic is noted as oneofthree Pl¿ns "i< 
MÞr.ãdo Plannln!

coxc€nter schêmatl. ¡s Ìeferlngto thècurentrenovãtion and new êntry belng

thê eåst side ofthê @x Bu3¡nes5 ènte¡. Thêse wêre lookêd ât at Mo
th¡s

4 :êñtênñíäl Walk Plañ should ¿lso be considêred

plan that wât r€v¡ewêd ¡t hâs been includ€d in thê l¡st d r€v¡ewed ptãns on page 26

Careful identifyinggateway a.eas so thatthere are not a million gat€wav

areãs noted êverwhere especially due to the hishwaYenvance, de*inätìon

disficß program and downtown diskict iniliativerrecommendat¡ons for

li'htiñr banners. siqnasethât are complementary to e¿ch other' Luß Mercâdo, Planning

57
luß Mercado, Plann¡ng

62
-uß Mercado, Plânnif,g

Avenue is a mãin connector through the lDLfiom the BradY Heights

the arkansar Rive¡. south ofthe lDLthere ß a highw¿v

"i< 
Mê..ãdô Plañnin!

5¡i sùeetdûectly conneclsthß ârea to the heåd of the downtown and ß on

gatewaYs been cleady ¡dentified or ågreed to or are gat€wåYs8€nerallv

rhe IDL afe? uh Me¡cado. Plânninc

primarilY identlfiêd ofrignaturê
¡nclude 3rd, 5th, and 6rh strêêr east a nd wett.

Avenuê noÉh ând tourh. Obviouslvthê AOK.nd CBCstructur€t sêrueãt ex¡st¡ng

millenniål cohort on pg54-why this point ofrêference_others who may

on the Millenn¡al cohod rpecif¡cally becausewe havefoÙnd aroundth€ country

¡nthe zs-34 popülåtion ls â s¡snlf¡tântind¡catorofdowntown rev¡tal¡zation' w¡th

"i< MÂr.âdô Plåõñ¡nd
74

needs "Îhe density ol rooftops" 'mixed'use build¡ngt

un¡ts, srocery ilore, other ev€rydav teru¡€ese*ablßhments etc'

72 "cBC Lawn" Cox Business center Låwn? lfso its not a lawn but a

water feâture w¡th now undefin€d edgês as ilâted previously in the "cBcbwn" ln th¡ssêct¡on k rêfeû¡nttothe Proposed cond¡t¡on âs r€commended in thê

20-2t

72 BOK Center Lawn/s or sreenspace suroundingthe bu¡lding? -showon
uis Merc¿do. Plann¡ñs

ú

the €xlrt¡ns BoKând Co¡ Euslnê3s &ntêr.

inthe lmplementãt¡on châPtêr, SMG thê ctålyt¡c

129

publìc sideof This

arade

723

This plån doet not nec€ssar¡lYconsider conve{in8 thb sÙ€êt to å publ¡c sÙêet 
's 

â dl¡ect

rêcommêndation, but råth€r an lllustråtlon ofth€ ideã thåt more nonh/touth connect¡on'

throush the routh resldênt¡al/hotêl btoct would prov¡de bet€t connect¡v¡tvthrough thê

¡ Ll,r.+ r^ rho .ñ,,rh n.irhh.rhdöds.

357



c
Õ
a
c)

rÕ

O'a
.Øô
Õ
C
c)

everyone needs to be awarethât GSAholds ¿ leâse, wth thê

süb;nânt, until March 31,2024,w¡th the option to extènd for

we hâve been told bvGSAthât such an approach is not permittêd and is

Contol,"SiteGåin

the 3êlcher

GSA and2029. Theuntiladditionål (5)yeâß,
sub*ântial

fundingoffici¿ls,

191,s05
chañbercityThß

that â

leâse/pu.chase b¿s¡s
bulld ¿

s¡t€ d€sign,rhe Trânsit
s¡t€ withiurounding blocks.lack
will helptosurroudnint blocksol Ìhe fãcil¡ty

trãfic
¡sth¡!,

the bus *ât¡on åt4th ând Denver cureñtlv attrðcts

andvaSrânß. Thepr¡orownerof theAdams

403S. Cheyenne told me he recentlv sold that

the lightoflnbu¡lding.drusde¿lstaking
"transitthe

inundeskable act¡vities

I thinkthe pl¿n ß good. ¡t provìdes a Sood balânce oftourßm' ret¿il

than rhe¡ñ planrecommend.tiont.dherbuild¡ngs
be mixed-use dêvelopmenlt with

addiñg mo.e rooftops throughout the plan could å¡de ¡n that

promotingthou8ht
this

the mixed_use development. With mo*, if not all, ofthe new

THA
goalhoüsins

thßbelng
(60-120 ami)¿trordablê housingthe

wånt tofißt st¿d bY sav¡ng afr€r reâdingth¡s I am very exclted forthe Arenå

Rick Bruder, Ass¡stânt

reviewingthis plan I dld nol see any overall problems relatingto fhe

ksues. H;wever ke€p ¡n mind thls is iust a blg picture v¡êw ofthe plân

once

throushrhe

potentlal
thisthåt

identif¡êdprojetbothers¡tnaturêbuildlng
5uccesslully .om plêted, this s¡têplån

eñtke Pl¿n fails to ident¡fv/addresslhe Iulsa CouotyCoudhouse locåted

Denver. ln my opinion, this ¡s a lårg€ are¿ ofweakness for the Arenâ

I believe ltwould beverv ne¿r ti8hted to adopt å Plån thatdoesn't
500s.

hous¡ng,
åll idênt¡fl€d thê Ph¡singrtâte¡¡ês

"Long"Detêrm¡nê DhPoiit¡on SV.têtr,"ls
w¡thhoudng

specificsrâtegies to âccompl¡sh vision illustrãted ¡n the docuñent'

andmaybecitycounc¡|,butnoactionwastaken ldontthinkt

Small Pl¿nnlng"Guide
and¡nternaì

thoughtParking, I
the

4a

the in¡riãl
add

expressthe ¡npodance ofurbåñ design ånd the pede*rian

-;owever, there is nothhg ¡n the ¡ñpt€mentat¡on *râte# {p'
pages

'G"rr¿phic,Reta¡l: comparisonTrâde AreaExßting

thoushlnto thêd¡strict,2nd Sire€tthat im portant connect¡on
thé pr¡mârYshould3rd SVêetdhtr¡ct,ponionrêgårds

cBDãnd westconnectlon through thelullth€
thßatStreet,¡gnores

2nd belngsùeetDenver)&(2nd

rhe ålonsthê
blockThls oftheeúênd¡ñgííoñth€Th¡rcgc.ride

block between Cox Businêss Center ând OoubleÙee needsto be

358



17

5th Street like

MKSKon b€gin ninss / Parrs

could be realized as part ofCox Bus¡ness CenterVßion Tußa

curreñtly ¡n desisn R€rosting cÛculatlon in the pla¿a i5 challenging

hotel Parklng
Tuba

be fix the
(ell

coordlñâting withthê de5ign andthe thê

forthê civ¡c Plazâ âli8ni
Pfoject
de3ign and pl¡nn¡ng tâk¡nBplaæ o¡ the sldê

E6

The convention center ând Expansioû + Full service hotel se€ûs like agreåt

improvement to the Convention Center as a long{erm soluìion More pla¿a

¡m;povements to the civlccentercommonscould be a padofthis project

once I is funded or privatêlv paid for (ând the Police couds buildlnswth

tênants âre relocôted offsitêÌ colENG. Marv(ell

I like the shod{erm ad¡viation ofthe Civ¡c Center Pla¿â, but does 
't 

elim¡nate

mo*of thê p¿rkingatth€coibusinesscenterentrylevel? lf so'whât¡sthe

pl¿n to t¿ke care ofexist¡¡g pa*ìng nêeds now for the cou( house' police'

Aloft ând othersrouÞs in the area? cOT ENG. Mary Kell

act¡vãtionofCv¡c C€ñtêr Plazã doet not nêcestallyrequir€ taking

€xßting parklng erPeciålly durinswofk lf short{erm âctivåt¡on

rhat pafklng spêcific

during 5emipê¡manênt åci¡vation ¡dea,

parking !Päcê, renov€d would

like to see cost detail of $4æK-6soK upperdeck and S850K 1M under

8årâge Civic Commons lemPorârY Activ¿tioô _

m¡8ht Cox are cuûêntlyworklñg with ihe c¡lyto fudher develop thesê initial cost est¡måt€3' Thank

49

shoud be conveded to veailyto match BOK center ând
:ol Eo it.

¿s

pe¡yeâr in the library seems h¡gh thoogh ì hâve no prool I am

not sure how many olthese people afe conÍibuilngto the areà aßd

C¡viccenter gar¿8e the

that is ¡dentif¡ed c.å5s,

43 s7

is a navy colored llne along Boulder beween @nd & 3rd butthe color

tell

57

is a sreen/Plaua spâce between the C¡vicCentergðrage and the
ED ¡t.

59
COI ED

crowth Rate ChaÍt- it would be nice to include the r¿wf in

COT ED

54 68

Professional Growth Rate chart_ Does this reallyonly inlcude

does lt inlcude all people âg€s 25'34? lf¡t ¡sonlv

¡n thß agewhyârewe exclùding olheß, it seems like we should

ail
COT ED

chârt¡ntludet all peopleagèd 25'34, whlchwe oftenshoÉhand as thê Young Protêss¡onål

ådd the Reunlon Bullding is the sßter projectto Adams and should also

450 fesidenìs by2o3o
is lñcluded it

thêÛ but
housing

Tulså MSA ¡5 11% by 2030. should
-450 2030. just rhe p¡pel¡ne

In the ¡'

¡tr ol 1L%, highllghringa potenrial lnflêdion po¡nt

bywr¡tlng "450:Th¡r coüld
Tulrã

th¡s
69

Elliot

the Santa falllne

56 70

7L
.ÔT ED

57 7!
Green¡rch - the name is 21N Gr€enwood ave, &,ru5f Totål' a'oæ 5F

:OT ED

74

arê 4 Wâlmådsupercenters and 4Supedargeß ¡nTulsa so I am not

is ¡dentified {c) ând whv ¡t b identified at all

w¡th the rhe Dcc.

125

the bond w¡ll be iñ the S45omm range bút onlv S14oûm or so is

for nonstreet proiects as I understand sothe b¡g number û¡ght be a

131

ls ifthß ß

filis but I think t sill the

dßrct
.ÔÌ ED

thê thê Dcc,

359



service hotel to ñove forward.eems too spercifi' ã

and is âdvocâtingfor 1 developer over others l thìñk this

betoned dôw¡ or acknowledge thâtthe conc€pt isgood buÌ måny

ED

rhis should read "flF I should have a simìlar fund¡ng

the otherÐowntownTlF's TYpicållY, 1/3of thetuñdsäre

to see 35%-58% of the ad vakom collections assumingthe project

TtfltF vedic¿l develoPemntthe bullet poht ¡n

213
mightln

ånd 148

confodâblewth theTlFflF t bullet point in the vefical development

podion.This shoud not dictate the lenght ofthe TIF or the cap and

ofthe sentence n€eds to be ¡emoved.The cãp will be eståblished

understäñd the private devêlopment expected to occur and the

140

r€fèrtothê Govêrnante Plan (p 156'157)forcur€ntdetailton reta¡l !Ùâte8y'lsthere a matix ofthe reccomendations and whow¡ll be

Aßo, where the iunding might come from to build lhß

will

the
ðnd lhk

153

Gnter

Hotel SitêJ'sitês h¡ßhlishtêd

ED

meetings h¿ve occurred recently wherê the BOK park¡nglot on

has bem presnet€d as an ¿cceptable convention center site by the

so ífthis155

ând thê Dcc.w¡ththeED

Kier or someone fiom Flnaicne was ¿ padytothe dßcussion

O¡
challensing

155

our convefrãtion, ltsounds likê Econom¡c oev€lopment ãnd ømñunitYPlãnn¡ng
I think a specific Departmêntshould be idnet¡fied âd the le¿d

thê implementlngIt our understãnd¡ng
lndusk¡ål

I am not sure what sp€cifc role ¡s intended forToa but lt

be liñÍed to acq!btion ofprope^y lTthe colfôlllowsthe same

th¡sTlF th€Tuls¿ lndusÍial Authoritvw¡ll be th€ iñplement¡ng agency All
p¿th

and th€Bonds - !anguage regarding Go Bonds and sales needs coredion

134

DCC.Fêe-Hâs thß been double checked and verified thatthese feeswould be

135

DCC.a cômprehensive homel€ss prevent¡on ãnd ouÍeå'h

rhe Dcc.thê

ParagraphCap¡tal Programs.should saY MuniciPålBonds

thatthêt¡m øl€s,
The

lnthat stråtêgicallY dePloYedrêvolving
downtown developnentând redevelopment fuod alreädv an approved

148

Fundiñg. The la* sentence seems prêmature and sPeculation at beil

D¡str¡ct).lher€lore, whilethê g.p ¡ncr€åsês;th€ demand islor r€tâil in other Downtown

HR&A rêcelvêd consenturrhe DCC,dtyotlulsa
lnJobsthe!EHDwith rheon

theln Ðisù¡ctretäll proßfâm
thê6,S0the {âpproxìñatêlyDisU¡d remâi¡s constånt

Loñbardl, Nick

the drafr ADMP, we fiñd faotrwith the numbers used bv

iñ
oklahomaletter

that thlsthis ß5ue

C
rÕ

l
0)
Ø
ro

O

.Øô
r0
C
c)

.1bu



The Page Belcher Federal Build¡ng is a Natlonal Register-llsted

lYidcentury Modern h¡storic building. Fof the Feds to sell the
property in order for lt to be demolished or reskinned, l'm
9O7o sure that w¡ll be an adverse effect under Sect¡on 106.

Even ¡f you don't use federal dollars, it's st¡ll a federally
permitted undertaklng on the¡r end. You might want to
consult with the SHPo. As a l¡sted histor¡c building, a

developer would also be ellgible to pursue h¡storic tax credits

for a certified rehabllitat¡on that reta¡ns the historic character

of the building. It would be great ¡f the h¡storlc context of the
Civic Centêr could at least be consldered.

Regard¡ngour dßcussion e¿iliêr âboutth€ dðYt¡me populãtion data in th€

r€pod potêntìally being off, I got wìth th€Tußa chamber's econoñist todav

and hewâs àbleto pull the €orrect numberfor dâytime popúlation for

Downtown Tußa. His numbers reflect a DowntownTulsa {censusTrâct 25)

dåyt¡me populâtion of43,æO+. Pleåse see ãtt¿ched repod.

Rose Rock Development
pãrtñêrs steven watts

conveEatlons w¡th the C¡ty ofTulsa ând th€ DCC, HR&A rêcêivêd con!€nsut to movê

with LEHo on the Mâp to cåìculâle the nunber ofjobi in Downtown Tuls¡.

Notè, the rêta¡l p¡ogram in the Arena DLÙictdoes notchang€ a3 thê numbèrolworkêß in

Arènâ Disul.tremains con*ânt acrotsthe sourcet {âpproxlmatêly 8,50Oworkeß inthê

D¡rrrictl, Th€rêfore;whllê the såp i¡creaset, thê demand Isfor rêtåil in othêr Downtown

notworked dlrectly with EMSI in the past What's becom¡ng more

manãgem€nt indusry b Local Emplovment and

lhe Måp. The att¿ched repod detå¡ß employm€nt

fiom 2015 {most rece¡t datâ ava¡lable) ofabout 321ç but hâs

of ñot ¡ncludingfederalworkere or pânnersh¡ps (låw orfinance,

Are you able to ask HRA about thek opinions ônthevðl¡dtyof

Map for a proiect lite this? I hâv€ a difficult t¡me looking at the

email and believingthe EMsl dat¿ to be corect when on the Màp k

higherfora smatlergeographicârea lf EMsl data ßmo.e recent,
TDCC. Brian Kurtz

.onversâtionr wlth thê c¡tyotfulsa and thê Dcc, HR&Arêce¡ved co¡sênrusto move

w¡th LEHD On thê M¡p to.ãlcülåte thê number oljobs ¡n Dowñtown Tuß..

Note, th€ rêtäil program in the Atênã Dhtilct doês not chãngê ât the numbêr ofworkers ¡n

Arena D¡ttrict remalnsconst.nt åcrosrthe sources (.pProx¡mat€lv 6,500workers inthe

oistil.t). Therefor€, whileth€ gap incr€åsês,the demand isfor retall ¡n otherDôwntown

131 lemove refêrence to PSA in the PsA ambassado. progr¿m IeÉ uodat€d Þer our.ãll w¡th th€ CitY ofTulsâ and th€ DCC.

lne Commßdone. requested that the "chÊss pi€ce" moves be identified that

ru{ ô..urtô frêê uÒ the câtalvtic rites. IMAPC rh. r¡ñål rêóoú hâi add¡essedthis Do¡ntthrough the Phaiing+ hplêmentat¡oñ ch¡pter'

Cne Commßsioner requested that an alternative forthe feder¿l Euildingslte

be considered that preserves the Page Belcher bu¡ldlng He expre$€d

con€ern in ¿ plan that recommends t€ailng down. historic buildi¡g and that

itwould be imDotsible to reþlâce a buildlng like this todâY.

th¡s plân does recoñmed thatrhe s¡tc be r€dêveloped, on page 91 ofthe fin.l rêport,

add¡rion tothê ¡lternat¡vâ conc€ptt sêction ofthêAppendlr,iher€ k ån alretnâtivethåt

ât a potènÍal site lavout ifthe dêcßio¡ i3 madê to pretervê thê Page Bêlcher Federâl

one conmissioner *âted that ¡fthe Munlcipal couds bu¡ldingand civ¡c Plazâ

are proposed to be redeveloped, the plan should cons¡dêr the

reuseÍedevelopmentof thecountycoudsbuildinSaswêìl He jndicated thðt

¡twðsthe group¡ngofthese bulldings and the¡r uses that makes thß âre¿

¡ninv¡r¡ôr tô the commun¡tv.

a8réê w¡th th¡i point and hôvê ¡llusr¡tèdrhe presêrvâtionofthé øuntvCouÈ bu¡ld¡ngâs

ofdvic

1a-19 +82-43
lne commßsioner stated thãt wðvfindingshould be ân impoßant pðd of

mnrovlñethê D¡strict.

ågree -Th¡s po¡nt is addrê33êd ln thê final r€Frt, broadlvw¡thin th€ Ms¡on chapt€r (pãges

and

:OT,ranine

361





III

t
t

I
I III



FRIDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2018

PRELIM¡NARY ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS MEMO
ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

RECOMMENDED PUBLIC PROJECTS PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS

The purpose of this memo is to provide a preliminary estimate of probable costs for the public

projects recommended as part of the Tulsa Arena District Master Plan. The items contained in this

memo are as follows:

. Summary of preliminary estimate of probable costs

. Reference map (Figure A) of project area take-off boundaries

. Comparable projects that were referenced for cost estimates of the recommended projects

All cost est¡mates provided in this memo and within the lmplementation Chapter of the Tulsa Arena

District Master plan are estimated costs based on comparable projects and do not include potential

outlier costs, such as demolition, major utility relocation, and additional public art or other amenities

that may be included in final design. At a conceptual level, project budget provided is a total project

cost; including engineering, design, and construction of the infrastructure, utilities, and all landscape

and hardscape s¡te amenifies for the project in 2018 dollars. When the recommended projects

advance to design and construction, moie detailed cost estimates would then take place using site

surveys and more accurate engineering site studies'

t'lillsa



FRIDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2O18

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS MEMO
ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

PROJECT

At a concePtual level, Proiect
infrastructure, utilities, and all

STREETS

PROJECT ABEA-

PBELIMINARY ESTIMATE OF

PROBABLE COSTS** NOTES

budget provided is a total projec¿ cos¿ including engineering,^de,sign, and conslrucLion

i;;J;;-p;;an] haidsrup"'iitã amen¡ties for the proiect in 2o18 dollars'

A. Denver Street
StreetscaPe

3l7O LF
$6.5-9.sM

(@$2_3k/LF)

of the

Does not include roadbed or
si gn¡ f¡ca nt ut i I ¡ tY re laca tio n

B. 3rd Street
StreetscaPe

3,OOO LF
$6-9M

(@$2_3k/LF)
Daes not include raadbed or
sign i f¡cd nt ut¡ I itY re lo ca t io n

C. Boulder Avenue
StreetscaPe

2,7OQ LF
$5.s-8M

(@$2-3k/LF)
Does not include
s¡gnificant utility

roadbed or
relocation.

Dl. 6th street

D2. TthStreet

D3. 8th streét

D4. Houston Ave'

2,4AO LF

2,800 LF

95O LF

1,050 LF

$3.5-6M

',4-7msr.s-2.sM
$1.s-3M

Daes not include
sign¡f¡cant ut¡l¡ty

roadbed ar

Cost calculated at $1.5-2.s/LF

PUBL¡C PARK SPACES

E. Cox Busíness
Center Linear
Pa¡k

73,OOO SF
$5.5'7.514 Park

+S1.5M For Public Art
(@$75-100/sF)

Ptrblic art ¡ncluded as a line ¡tem
and can vary based on desired
amount and tVpe of art.

$12-16M
,a596a20/SF)

I ncl ud es m ¡ nor arch itec tu ra I
camponent.

Does not ìnclude demal¡t¡on or anY
patent ia I recon st ru cted parki ng

F. Civic Center
Commons
Reconstructíon

134,OOO SF

Irilt
mu

G. BOK Center
Park

167,700 SF
$10-12M

(@$70-100/sF
I ncl u des ld ndsca pe enha ncement
casts for east+west edges

H. New Denver
Avenue + 3rd
Street Park

42,600 sF
$6-7.sM

(@$eo-120/sF)
lncludes restdurant bu¡ld¡ng and
water feature.

L Plaza of the
Amerícas
Reconstruction

92,OOO SF
$3.5'4.5M Park

+$1M For Public Art
(@$25-35/SF)

lnÇludes road d¡et¡ng.

Pubtic art included as a line item
and can vary based on desired
amount and type of art.

. Refer to F¡gure A far proiect extents
" The estimðtes ol ptobdble Peliminèry

year has not been ¡ncluded
costranges(.costest¡mates,')anthispageWerecalculatedin2olBdottars'Escdlatianforproject

i¡''Tulsa



ri i.ìl'.il\:ì/. i.i(. | 1;t1i. i::t 
'i,,.1. ¿,i¡;i.:ì

ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN
PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS MEMO

Fígure A

¡

I
:t
l
t

1¡

-'---T*1-a ,.ai eai g3t àat .*r
,t*,i1
,t?

iì
i*

!:-. :] :

I

lìïi
c.

î
''d

t
\

'/:I
¡-,

.Ì: .l

i,
':'

ht
bt

I

i

!

:-¡
' :'l

,;

*
å:"

'., ¡ Ì

a
t" D2.MruEt

,j

r

Ptaza ot the
Arnercas f0 IAL

2.1 I Acres
92,000 sF

iill'Slræl
ilre{ìtscdp('l0l^l

2,¿.00 LF

Civrc Center
Commons [0TAl

3.07 Acres
I 34,000 sF

1 louslorì Avtì
5trcOlscJpo ì0i^l

1,050 LF

llouttcr Avfl
)lr{{)lscdo| I [J lAl

2.709 LF

.lr Li Stl(tei
ltrcetsc¡Dc I l) IAL

3,000 LF

New BOK
I awn/Ptaza T0lÂL

2.1ó Acres
93,500 sF

New BOK
L¿ndscâDe

Enh;rncements
1.?0 Acres
74,200sF

l)Lrfrvrrr 
^v(-.)lr{r)lsc¡De l0lAl

3.1 70 LF

¡lll, )lre0l
3lrcclsc¡t)(,i0lA1

950 LF

Cox Busrness Centet
L.rnear Park IOTAL

1.ó7 Acres
73,000 sF

I

I

¡ i'tJ

¡
l

t i,rì
l.i

i{ürr.¡Ètri

3
,,t'1

Denver +3rd Pârk
TO IAL

.97 Acres
t 2,600 sF

,l;
lrttr!
1l
t

:1-



FRTDAY OCTOBER 19,2018

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COSTS MEMO
ARENA DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

COMPARABLE PROJECT SIZE c0sT

STREETS
3rd 5t, Denver Ave, Boulder Ave, 6th St, 7th St, 8th St', Houston Ave

Nationwide
Boulevard
Columbus, OH

N. High Street
Columbus, OH

1,580 LF

8,282 SF

$5'6M
(@$2.25k/SF)

$26M
(@$3.2k/sF)

COX BUS¡NESS CENTER LINEAR PARK
73,OOO SF

Convention
Center Linear Park
Columbus, OH

86,986 SF
$6.sM

(@$75k/SF)

CIVIC CEI{TER COMMONS RECONSTRUCTION
't34,OOO SF

15th & High Plaza
Columbus, OH

Dorr¡an Green Park
Columbus, OH

21,OOO SF
$2.3M

(@$11ok/sF)

261,360 SF
$36M

(@$138k/sF)

Note: Th¡s pro¡ect cost ¡ncludes 2 levels of underground parking, whiëh is
not included in the Civ¡c Center Commons reconstruction cast est¡mate

-'1 qc -

BOK CEilTER PARK
93,5OO SF + 74,2OO SF LandscaPe

Guthrie Green
Tulsa, OK

95,832 SF
$8M

(@$85k/SF)

NEW DENVER AVE + 3RD STREET PARK
21,OOO SF

15th & High Plaza
Columbus, OH

21,OOO SF
$2.3M

(@$11Ok/SF)

PLAZ,A OF THE AMERICAS RECONSTRUCT¡ON
92,OOO SF "lncludes Road Dieting

Grandview
Yard Park
Columbus, OH

86,7s8 SF $2'1M
(@$24k/SF)

Note: Daes not ¡nclude roads & gran¡te curbs.

STulsa







REVISED 11/29/2018 

 

 
 

 
 
Case Number: CZ-481 
(amended 11/29/18) 
 
Hearing Date: December 5, 2018 
 

 
Case Report Prepared by:  
 
Jay Hoyt 

 
Owner and Applicant Information:  
 
Applicant:  Tork Investments  
 
Property Owner:  TRUE LIFE TABERNACLE  
 

 
Location Map:   
(shown with City Council Districts) 

 

 
Applicant Proposal: 
 
Present Use:  Vacant 
 
Proposed Use:  Retail Sales 
 
Concept summary: Rezone to CS to permit 
seasonal sales. 
 
Tract Size:  4 + acres 

       
 
Location:  North of the northwest corner of West 
181st Street South & Highway 75    
 

 
Zoning: 
 
Existing Zoning:  AG  
 
Proposed Zoning:  CS 
 
Comprehensive Plan: 
 
Land Use Map:  N/A 
 
Stability and Growth Map:  N/A 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
 

 
Staff Data: 
 
TRS:  7234 
CZM:  65                 Atlas:  n/a 

County Commission District:  3 

Commissioner Name:  Ron Peters 



REVISED 11/29/2018 

SECTION I:  CZ-481 
 
DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:  Rezone from RE to CS to permit seasonal sales. These sales would 
include fireworks, Christmas sales, a pumpkin patch and other similar seasonal commercial activities 
as permitted within the CS zone.  
 
EXHIBITS: 

INCOG Case map 
INCOG Aerial (small scale) 
INCOG Aerial (large scale) 
Applicant Exhibits: 
 Exhibit B.1 – Tract Description 
 Exhibit B.2 – Lot Split Exhibit 
  

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
CZ-481 is non injurious to the existing proximate properties and; 
 
CZ-481 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding property 
therefore; 
 
Staff recommends Approval of CZ-481 as outlined in Section I above.   
 
 
SECTION II: Supporting Documentation 
 
RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
 

Staff Summary:    This area is outside of the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan area. This site 
is located adjacent to the City of Glenpool, and is within the Highway 75 Corridor, which 
commercial zoning would be compatible with. 

 
Land Use Vision: 
 
Land Use Plan map designation:  N/A 
 
Areas of Stability and Growth designation:  N/A 
 
Transportation Vision: 
 
Major Street and Highway Plan:  Highway 75 is designated as a Freeway 
 
Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None 
 



REVISED 11/29/2018 

 
Small Area Plan: None 
 
Special District Considerations: None 
 
Historic Preservation Overlay: None 
 
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS: 
 

Staff Summary:  The site is currently vacant agricultural land and does not vary greatly in 
elevation. 

 
Environmental Considerations:  A small portion of the lot, located in the SE corner, adjacent to Hwy 75 
is located in the 100 year floodplain. The developer would need to work with Tulsa County to mitigate 
any issues if development were to occur within the small floodplain area. 
 
Streets: 
 

Exist. Access MSHP Design MSHP R/W Exist. # Lanes 

Highway 75 Freeway Per ODOT 4 

 
Utilities:   
 
The subject tract has municipal water available.  Sewer is not currently available on the site. A septic 
or similar system would be needed, unless sewer is extended from the City of Glenpool. This would 
require annexation by the City of Glenpool. 
 
Surrounding Properties:   
 

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use 
Designation 

Area of Stability 
or Growth 

Existing Use 

North AG N/A N/A Metal Fabrication 
Facility 

South AG N/A N/A Vacant/Church 

East AG N/A N/A Hwy 75 

West IL N/A N/A Vacant/Self-Storage 

 
 
SECTION III:  Relevant Zoning History 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 98254 dated September 15, 1980, established zoning for 
the subject property. 
 
Subject Property:  

CBOA-2703 July 2018:  The Board of Adjustment approved a special exception to allow a fireworks 
stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG District; and approved a variance of the all-weather surface material 
requirement for parking. The approval will have a five-year time limit, on property located north of the 
northwest corner of West 181st Street south and HWY 75. 



REVISED 11/29/2018 

CBOA-1810 January 2001: The Board approved a special exception to allow church and related 
uses in an IL zoned district and approval of previously approved site plan per amendments on 
AG tract on property located north of the northwest corner of West 181st Street South and HWY 75. 
 
Surrounding Property:  
 
CBOA-2286 January 2008:  The Board of Adjustment approved a variance to permit warehousing 
and processing of metal in an existing metal salvage yard in an AG district, on property located north 
of the northwest corner of West 181st Street South and HWY 75. 
 
CBOA- November 1991:  The Board of Adjustment approved a special exception to permit a church 
use in an IL and AG district; per plot plan; finding church use to be compatible with the surrounding 
area, on property located at the northwest corner of West 181st Street South and HWY 75. 
 
 
12/5/2018 1:30 PM

 



1

Hoyt, Jay

From: Erik Enyart <eenyart@tannerbaitshop.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 1:19 PM
To: Hoyt, Jay
Cc: Lynn Burrow; Wesley Richter; City Planner; Ricky Jones
Subject: FW: County Rezoning Case Adjacent to Glenpool (CZ-481)
Attachments: Glenpool Comprehensive Plan Map 2030 (PDF).pdf

Hi Jay: 

Tanner Consulting is assisting the City of Glenpool with planning services at this time.  We have received your 
email to Lynn Burrow and a similar one to the City Planner email account.  Lynn and I have coordinated our 
response to both email inquiries and have the following response: 
 
Tanner Consulting assisted the Applicant, Tork Investments, LLC, with their application for Lot-Split and Lot-
Combination (Lot Line Adjustment case # LLA-40) in the past few months.  Tork Investments, LLC has filed 
their own rezoning application and Tanner Consulting is not representing them for the rezoning or further 
planning or engineering exercises, at this point.   
 

1. The Glenpool Comprehensive Plan (map attached) designates the property as within U.S. 75 
Corridor.  Per my previous research, I have not observed anything that would cause the commercial 
rezoning to conflict with the U.S. 75 Corridor designation.   

2. Sanitary sewer is not presently available; when extended to this area, City policy would require them to 
be annexed in order for them to tap into Glenpool services.  

3. ODOT improvement plans for U.S. Hwy 75 include changes to access, which may become an issue 
regarding left turns onto the highway from this tract. 

 
Copy:  Community Development Director Lynn Burrow, PE, PLS, CFM 
            Public Works Director Wes Richter 
            Ricky Jones, AICP, Principal, Tanner Consulting, LLC 

City Planner email 
 
Erik Enyart, AICP, CFM 
918.745.9929 Office 
www.tannerbaitshop.com 
 

 
 
 

From: Hoyt, Jay <JHoyt@incog.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 9:25 AM 
To: Lynn Burrow <lburrow@cityofglenpool.com> 
Subject: County Rezoning Case Adjacent to Glenpool (CZ‐481) 
 
Mr. Burrow, 



AG

SUBJECT TRACT

I
I

75

IL

CS

4002000
Feet cz-491

N

5.5 +ÉrJ 17-12 34



ç ttt

Feet
0 200 400

Subject
Tract

cz-481 Note: G,?phic overlays may not prec¡sely
align with phys¡cal leatures on the ground.

17-12 34
AerialPhotoDate: FebruaryrÌtl 

5 ,



Feet
0 50 100

!#
Subject

Tract
cz-481 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th phys¡cal leatures on the ground.

17-12 34
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 5j

N



I, DAN E. TANNER, OF TANNER CONSULTING, LLC, CERTIFY

THAT THE ATTACHED DESCRIPTION CLOSES IN ACCORD
WITH EXISTING RECORDS, IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF
THE REAL PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED, AND MEETS THE
MINIMUM TECHNICAT STANDARDS FOR IAND SURVEYING
OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA.

w/05/2018 AÛEBB 18108Ð( LOT SPUT NoRIH rRACr

Exhlblt "8.ï"
tot Split Descriplion

,f9

PAGE 1 OF 1

DAN E. TANNER, P ß.
OKLAHOMA P.L.S. #1435
OKLAHOMA CA#2661
EXPIRATION DATE: 6l3OlL9

5
Tonner Consulting LL-i

5323 SOUTH LEWIS AVENUE ru$A OKTAHOMA 74105-6539 | 918.745.9929

Descriplion

A TRACT OF LAND THAT IS PART OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE

sourHEAsT QUARTER l$l2El2Sw4 SE/4) OF SECTTON THTRTY-FOUR (34) TOWNSHIP SEVENTEEN (17) NORTH,

RANGE TWELVE (12) EAST THE IND|AN MER|D|AN, TULSA COUNW, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORD¡NG TO THE

U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF, SAID TRACT BEING MORE PARTICUTARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

CoMMENCING ATTHE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SA|D N/2 ElzSW14 SE/4, THENCE SOUTH 88"49'58" WEST AND

ALONG THE NORTH L|NE OF SAID N/2 ElzSWl4 SE/4 FOR A DTSTANCE OF 32.20 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST

RIGHTOF WAY L¡NE OF U.S. HIGHWAY NO.75 AS RECORDED MARCH LL,T957,IN DEDICATION DEED, BOOK

2768, PAGE 273, COUNTY OF TU|SA RECORDS, SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 2"L9.O4" EAST AND ALONG SA¡D RIGHT OF WAY FOR A DISTANCE OF 276.T2 FEET; THENCE

SOUTH 88"51'21'' WEST FOR A DISTANCE OT 634.27 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF LOT 4 BLOCK 1
,COTTON CREEK MINI STORAGE'' ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, PLAT NO. 6582 CIW OF

GLENPOOÇ TULSA COUNW, STATE OF OKT AHOMA; THENCE NORTH 1"08'39" WEST AND ALONG SAID EAST LINE

FOR A DTSTANCE OF 275.8t FEET TO A PO|NT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID N/2 Elz SWl4 SE/4 SAID POINT
BE¡NG THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 88"49'58" EAST AND ALONG SAID NORTH LINE

FOR A DISTANCE OF 628.62 FEETTOTHE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SAID TRACT CONTAINING L74,238 SQUARE FEET, OR 4.O(x) ACRES.

Bosis of Beoring
THE BEAR¡NGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED UPON THE OKLAHOMA STATE PI.ANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,

NORTH ZONE (3501), NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983 (NAD83); SAID BEARINGS ARE BASED LOCALLY UPON

FIELD-OBSERVED TIES TO THE FOLLOWING MONUMENTS:

(1) 3/8" |RON ptN FOUND ATTHE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OFTHE SOUTHEASÏ

QUARTER(SW14SEl4l OF SECTION 34;

l2l 3ls" tRoN ptN wtTH yELLow pLAsTrc cAP STAMPED "COLLINS" FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SW4 SEIAI;

THE BEARING BETWEEN SAID MONUMENTS BEING NORTH 1"08'39'' WEST.

Cerllficotion Don Edwin
on en r
435

AH

a

ONA L

ú
Ð
¡¡,



R 12E
W. l7lst STREEI S.

Exhlblt "8.2"
Lot Split Exhibit

IJ.J ?

:v
o
=N=

Lri

fr

=g
cr¡
(f)

ô
POC

E/2 sw/4 *./4
T-17-N R-12-E

NORTH
NOTTOSCATE

26.6'

4.OO ACRES

NORTH LINE
32.2'

l¡¡

b
c)
'otrN
tn

STATE OF d<UHOMA
DEDICANON DEED

BOOK 2768 PAGE 273

NE CORNER
sEcTt0N

N/2
34,

W. l8]st

Locqlion Mop

POINT OF BEGINNING
POIT'¡T OF COMMENCEMENT

npJatted
LIFE TABERNACLE

Unplatted
WEAVER LIVING TRUST

N 8E 49'58' E

s 8851'21' W

.IHE 
II.I-USIRATION S}IOViÌ..¡ HEREON IS INTENDED TO

DEPICT ]HE LAND DESCRIPÎON TO IHICH IT IS
ATTACI.IED AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A LAND OR

BOUNDARY SI'RIEY PLAT AS DENNED BY THE BOARD
OF UCE}.¡SURE FOR PROFESSIS¡AL ENdNEERS AND
LAND SUR\EYORS FOR TI{E STATE OF OI(LAHOMÁ"

,

-I Tonner Consulting LLC

ro
È-'

$
co)
-t
Ìn
:)

ù

s
U,'

s
\

\
(4
st{

Ëþüb
-rl

5¿D
-ll .-
-ir C

3>

-(\ .
:¿P rgió g
îe le
t-- <9dz

I

I

I

I

t¡ U
ÏRUE

I

TEGEND

POB
POC

æ/05/201E ATEBB î8108EX LoT SPUT NoRTH IRACT 5323 SOUTH LEW|S AVENUE, Tt'tSA OKLAHOMA 74105-6539 I 918.745.9929


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



